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A request

The practice of distributing the Annual Report at the Annual General Meeting has been 

discontinued in view of the high cost of paper & printing and in the interest of 

environment. Shareholders are therefore requested to bring their copies of the Annual 

Report to the meeting.



NOTICE

thNOTICE is hereby given that the 75  Annual General Meeting of the Members of Bajaj Electricals Limited will be held on Thursday, 
 31 July 2014 at 11.30 A.M. at Kamalnayan Bajaj Hall, Bajaj Bhavan, Jamnalal Bajaj Marg, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021, 

to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31 March 2014, the Balance Sheet as at 
that date and the Reports of the Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2. To declare dividend on equity shares for the financial year ended 31 March 2014.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Anant Bajaj (holding DIN  00089460), liable to retire by rotation in terms of Section 152(6) 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and, being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

4. To re-appoint the Auditors and to fix their remuneration and in this regards pass with or without modification(s), the following 
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 
2013 (corresponding to Section 224 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956), M/s.Dalal & Shah, 
(Firm Registration No. 102021W), Chartered Accountants, be and are hereby re-appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the 
Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 3rd Annual General 
Meeting (after commencement of the Companies Act, 2013), subject to ratification by the shareholders annually, at a 
remuneration to be decided by the Board of Directors in consultation with the Auditors plus applicable service tax and 
reimbursement of travelling and out-of- pocket expenses incurred by them for the purpose of audit.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

5. Appointment of Shri H.V. Goenka, as an Independent Director

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary 
Resolution:

“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in 
force) read with Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013, Shri H.V. Goenka (holding DIN 00026726) in respect of whom the 
Company has received a notice in writing from a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby 
appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for five consecutive years from 01 April 2014 upto 
31 March 2019.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 197 and any other applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the 
time being in force), Shri H.V. Goenka be paid such fees and remuneration and profit related commission as the Board may 
approve from time to time and subject to such limits, prescribed or as may be prescribed from time to time.”

6. Appointment of Shri Ashok Jalan, as an Independent Director

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary 
Resolution:

“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in 
force) read with Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013, Shri Ashok Jalan (holding DIN 00115265) in respect of whom the 
Company has received a notice in writing from a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby 
appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for five consecutive years from 01 April 2014 upto 
31 March 2019.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 197 and any other applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the 
time being in force), Shri Ashok Jalan be paid such fees and remuneration and profit related commission as the Board may 
approve from time to time and subject to such limits, prescribed or as may be prescribed from time to time.”

CIN: L31500MH1938PLC009887
Regd. Office: 45/47, Veer Nariman Road, Mumbai-400 001
Tel: 022-22043780 Fax: 022-22851279
Website: www.bajajelectricals.com
Email: legal@bajajelectricals.com
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7. Appointment of V.B. Haribhakti, as an Independent Director

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary 
Resolution:

“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in 
force) read with Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013, Shri V.B. Haribhakti (holding DIN 00088062) in respect of whom the 
Company has received a notice in writing from a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby 
appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for five consecutive years from 01 April 2014 upto 
31 March 2019.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 197 and any other applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the 
time being in force), Shri V.B. Haribhakti be paid such fees and remuneration and profit related commission as the Board may 
approve from time to time and subject to such limits, prescribed or as may be prescribed from time to time.”

8. Appointment of Dr. (Smt.) Indu Shahani, as an Independent Director

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary 
Resolution:

“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in 
force) read with Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013, Dr.(Smt.) Indu Shahani (holding DIN 00112289) and in respect of 
whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a member proposing her candidature for the office of Director, be and 
is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for five consecutive years from 01 April 2014 upto 
31 March 2019.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 197 and any other applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the 
time being in force), Dr.(Smt.) Indu Shahani be paid such fees and remuneration and profit related commission as the Board 
may approve from time to time and subject to such limits, prescribed or as may be prescribed from time to time.”

9. Appointment of Dr. R.P. Singh, as an Independent Director

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary 
Resolution:

“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in 
force) read with Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013, Dr. R.P. Singh (holding DIN 00004812) in respect of whom the 
Company has received a notice in writing from a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby 
appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for five consecutive years from 01 April 2014 upto
31 March 2019.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 197 and any other applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the 
time being in force), Dr. R.P. Singh be paid such fees and remuneration and profit related commission as the Board may 
approve from time to time and subject to such limits, prescribed or as may be prescribed from time to time.”

10. Retirement of Director

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary 
Resolution:

“RESOLVED not to fill, for the time being, the vacancy caused by the retirement of Shri Ajit Gulabchand, Director who retires by 
rotation at the AGM and does not seek re-appointment.”

11 Approval for payment of remuneration to non-executive directors 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special 
Resolution:

“RESOLVED that in supersession of the resolution previously passed by the shareholders in this regard and pursuant to the 
provisions of Clause 49 (IB) of the Listing Agreement, and pursuant to the provisions of Sections 197(1), 198 and other 
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, including any amendment, modification, variation or re-enactment 
thereof, the non-whole time directors of the Company in addition to sitting fees being paid / payable to them for attending the 

Shri 
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meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Board’) and its Committees thereof, be paid 
every year for a period of five years with effect from 01 April 2014, commission of an amount as may be determined by the Board 
from time to time, subject to an overall ceiling upto 1% (one percent) of the net profits of the Company (computed in the manner 
referred to in Section 198 of the Companies  Act, 2013), to be divided amongst them in such manner as the Board may, from 
time to time, determine.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER that the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to do all acts and take all such 
steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

Notes:

1 A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (MEETING) IS ENTITLED TO 
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT 
BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.  A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the 
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more 
than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such 
person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

The proxy form duly completed and signed, should be lodged with the Company, at its Registered Office at least 48 hours 
before the time of the meeting.

2 Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the meeting are requested to send to the 
Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorising their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the 
Meeting.

3 The relative Explanatory Statement, pursuant to Section 102(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 (corresponding to Section 173(2) 
of the Companies Act, 1956), in respect of the special business under item No.5 to 11 are annexed hereto.

4 Members are requested to bring their attendance slip duly filled in along with their copy of Annual Report to the Meeting.

5 In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be entitled to vote.

6 Brief details of the directors, who are being appointed / re-appointed, are annexed hereto as per requirements of Clause 49 of 
the Listing Agreement.

7 Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 (corresponding to Section 154 of the Companies Act, 
1956), the Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Friday, 25 July 2014 to 
Thursday, 31 July 2014 (both days inclusive) for determining the entitlement of the shareholders to the payment of dividend.

8 Subject to the provisions of Section 126 of the Companies Act, 2013 (corresponding to Section 206A of the Companies Act, 
1956), dividend as recommended by the Board of Directors, if declared at the meeting, will be dispatched/remitted 
commencing on or after 05 August 2014.

9 Dividend will be preferably paid through National Electronic Clearing Service (NECS), wherever the facility is available. Where 
dividend payments are made through NECS, intimations regarding such remittances would be sent separately to the 
shareholders. In cases where the dividends cannot be paid through NECS, the same will be paid by account payee / non-
negotiable instruments.

10 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by 
every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to 
their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form 
can submit their PAN details to the Company.

11 To ensure timely delivery of shareholders’ communications and also credit of dividend through NECS or dividend warrants / 
payment instruments, shareholders are requested to notify change of address, or particulars of their bank account, if changed, 
along with the 9 digit MICR / NECS details, to the respective depository participant / share transfer agent of the Company, as the 
case may be, on or before 25 July 2014. 

12 All documents referred to in the notice and the explanatory statement requiring the approval of the Members at the Meeting and 
other statutory registers shall be available for inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company during office 
hours on all working days between 11.00 a.m. and 1.00 p.m. on all days except Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays, from 
the date hereof upto the date of the annual general meeting.

13 In terms of the provisions of Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013 (corresponding to Section 205A of the Companies Act, 
1956), the amount of dividend not encashed or claimed within 7 (seven) years from the date of its transfer to the unpaid dividend 
account, will be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) established by the Government.

14 Accordingly, the unclaimed dividend in respect of financial year 2007-08 is due for transfer to IEPF on 23 August 2015. In terms 
of provisions of Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013 (corresponding to Section 205C of the Companies Act, 1956), no claim 
shall lie against the Company or IEPF after the said transfer.

15 Members who have neither received nor encashed their dividend warrant(s) for the financial years 2007-08 to 2012-13, are 
requested to write to the Company, mentioning the relevant Folio number or DP ID and Client ID, for issuance of duplicate/ 
revalidated dividend warrant(s).

16 Members holding shares in physical form are requested to promptly notify in writing any changes in their address/bank account 
details to the Legal & Secretarial Department of the Company at 45/47, Veer Nariman Road, Mumbai 400 001. Members 
holding shares in electronic form are requested to notify the changes in the above particulars, if any, directly to their Depository 
Participants (DP).
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17 Equity shares of the Company are under compulsory demat trading by all investors. Considering the advantage of scripless 
trading, members are encouraged to consider dematerialisation of their shareholding so as to avoid inconvenience in future.

18 In terms of Sections 101 and 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with the Rules made thereunder, the listed 
companies may send the notice of Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report, including Financial Statements, Board 
Report, etc. by electronic mode. The Company is accordingly forwarding soft copies of the above referred documents to all 
those shareholders who have registered their email ids with their respective Depository Participants or with the Registrar & 
Transfer Agent of the Company.

19 Voting through electronic means:

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014, and Clause 35B of the Listing Agreement, the Company is pleased to provide members a facility to 
exercise their right to vote at the 75th Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted 
through e-Voting Services provided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL):

The e-voting period commences on 24 July 2014 (9:00 am) and ends on 26 July 2014 (5:00 pm). During this period 
shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 
30 June 2014, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting after end of voting 
period on 26 July 2014. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed to change 
it subsequently.

The instructions for e-voting are as under:

(i) Open your web browser and log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com during the voting period.

(ii) Click on “Shareholders” tab.

(iii) Now, select the “Electronic Voting Sequence Number (EVSN) -140627010 alongwith “BAJAJ ELECTRICALS 
LIMITED” from the drop down menu and click on “SUBMIT”

(iv) Now Enter your User ID (For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 
Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company) and Captcha Code as 
displayed and then Click on “Login”.

(v) If you are holding shares in Demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of any 
company, then your existing password is to be used. If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

a)  Now, fill up the following details in the appropriate boxes:

For Members holding shares in Demat   For Members holding shares in Physical Form
Form

PAN * Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department when prompted by 
the system while e-voting (applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical 
shareholders)

DOB # Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company records for the said 
demat account in DD/MM/YYYY format.

Dividend Bank Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the company records  
Details # for the said demat account.

* Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company / Depository Participant are requested to use default 
number ‘BAJEV1234Z’ in the PAN field for e-voting.

# Please enter any one of the details in order to login. In case both the details are not recorded with the depository or 
company, please enter the ‘Member ID / Folio Number’ in the Dividend Bank details field.

b) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.  

c) Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the EVSN selection screen. However, members 
holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter 
their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password can also be used by the demat holders 
for voting on resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that such company opts for 
e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and 
take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

d) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in 
this Notice.

(vi) Click on relevant EVSN on which you choose to vote. This will take you to the voting page.

(vii) On the voting page, you will see Resolution Description and against the same the option “YES / NO” for voting. Select the 
option “YES” or “NO” as desired. The option “YES” implies that you assent to the Resolution and option “NO” implies that 
you dissent to the Resolution. 

(viii) If you wish to view the entire Resolutions, click on the “Resolutions File Link”. 

(ix) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish 
to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

(x) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

(xi) If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then enter the User ID and Captcha Code, click on Forgot 
Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.  
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(xii) Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to log on to 
https://www.evotingindia.co.in and register themselves, link their account which they wish to vote on and then cast their 
vote. They should upload a scanned copy of the Board Resolution in PDF format in the system for the Scrutinizer to verify 
the vote.

(xiii) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and 
e-voting manual available at https://www.evotingindia.co.in under help section or write an email to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

20 Voting through Physical Ballot Form:

In terms of Clause 35B of the Listing Agreement, the members who do not have access to e-voting, are requested to fill in the 
Physical Ballot Form enclosed with the Notice (a copy of the same is also part of the soft copy of the Notice) and submit the 
same in a sealed envelope to the Scrutinizer. Unsigned, incomplete or incorrectly ticked forms shall be rejected. The ballot must 
be received by the Scrutinizer at his address mentioned in Sr. No. 21 on or before 26 July 2014 (5.00 p.m). The Srutinizers 
decision on the validity of the forms will be final. Members are required to vote only through the electronic system or through 
ballot and in no other form. In the event a member casts his votes through both the processes, the votes in the electronic system 
would be considered and the ballot vote would be ignored.

21 Shri Anant B. Khamankar of M/s.Anant B. Khamankar & Co.,Practising Company Secretaries, (Membership No. FCS:3198) 
(Address: 21, Sethi Mansion, Kumtha Street, Ballard Estate, Mumbai - 400 001) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to 
scrutinize the e-voting process (including the physical ballots received from members who don’t have access to the e-voting 
process) in a fair and transparent manner. Scrutinizer’s email is: khamankar@gmail.com

22 You can also update your mobile number and email id in the user profile details of the folio which may be used for sending future 
communication(s).

23 The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares in the paid up equity share capital of the Company as on 
the cut-off date of 30 June  2014.

24 The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding 3 (three) working days from the conclusion of the e-voting period unblock the 
votes in the presence of at least 2 (two) witnesses not in the employment of the Company and make a Scrutinizer’s Report of the 
votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company.

25 The Results shall be declared at the AGM of the Company. The Results declared alongwith the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be 
placed on the Company’s website www.bajajelectricals.com and on the website of CDSL within 2 (two) days of passing of the 
resolutions at the AGM of the Company and communicated to the NSE, BSE and DSE. 

MEMBERS HOLDING EQUITY SHARES IN ELECTRONIC FORM, AND PROXIES THEREOF, ARE REQUESTED TO BRING 
THEIR DP ID AND CLIENT ID FOR IDENTIFICATION.

ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

BRIEF RESUME OF DIRECTORS SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING PURSUANT TO 
CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT 

Item No. 3 of the Notice – Re-appointment of Shri Anant Bajaj

Shri Anant Bajaj, in the past, was a non-retiring director. However, in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board in 
its meeting held on 29 May 2014 categorized him as a director liable to retire by rotation and he is now due for re-appointment at this 
annual general meeting. Being eligible, he offers himself for reappointment.

As regards the re-appointment of Shri Anant Bajaj referred to in item no. 3 of the notice, following necessary disclosures are made for 
the information of the shareholders:

Brief profile:  

Shri Anant Bajaj (born on 18 May 1977) is a Commerce Graduate and holds Post Graduate Diploma in Family Managed Businesses 
(PGDFMB) from S.P. Jain Institute of Management & Research, Mumbai. He has been associated with the Company since last 16 
years and has extensive on-the-job experience on various corporate matters. He started his career with the Company as a 
Management Trainee in April-1997, before he was appointed as a “Project Co-Ordinator” for the Ranjangaon Unit of the Company 
effective 01 November 1999. Under his supervision, this Unit was successfully commissioned as per the schedule and has now 
emerged as the leading business unit of the Company. Subsequently, he was promoted as Manager (Special Assignments) effective 
01 July 2001 and as a General Manager (Special Assignments) effective 28 July 2005. He was appointed as the Executive Director in 
the whole time employment of the Company first on 01 February 2006 and was later promoted & designated as Joint Managing 
Director with effect from 1 April 2012. 

Shri Anant Bajaj is looking after two Core Business Verticals, (a) Consumer Products Business (B2C) (Appliances, Fans & CSD, 
Lighting and Morphy Richards); and (b) Luminaires and EPC Business (B2B) of the Company.  

Directorships:
Bajaj Electricals Limited
Hind Lamps Limited
Starlite Lighting Limited

Committee Chairmanships :Nil
Committee position:  Nil
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He held 42,11,823 (4.21%) Equity Shares of ` 2 each in the Company as on 31 March 2014. 

The other terms and conditions of his appointment as Joint Managing Directors, as approved by the members through postal ballot 
on 23 May 2012 will remain unchanged for the remainder of his tenure.

The Board recommends the resolution for members approval.

None of the directors, except Shri Anant Bajaj & his relatives Shri Shekhar Bajaj and Shri Madhur Bajaj, are concerned or interested 
in the said resolution.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Item No.5

Brief resume of Independent Director 

Name of Director Shri H.V.Goenka

Date of Birth 10.12.1957

Date of Appointment 17.09.1984

Brief Resume & Functional Expertise Aged about 56 years, B.A. (Hons.) from Kolkata University, MBA from IMD Switzerland, 
a member of the Board since 1984,Industrialist with over 28 years of experience in 
managing large enterprises.

Appointment / Re-appointment Re-appointment

No. of Shares held in the Company Nil

List of Directorship held in other 1. Ceat Ltd. 
Companies 2. KEC International Ltd.

3. RPG Enterprises Ltd.
4. RPG Life Sciences Ltd.
5. Raychem RPG Pvt.Ltd.
6. Zensar Technologies Ltd.
7. Spencer International Hotels Ltd.
8. Zensar Technologies Inc

List of Committee Membership in 1. Ceat Ltd. – Chairman of Remuneration Committee
other Companies 

Shri H. V. Goenka has been an Independent Director pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement on the Board of the Company 
since 17 September 1984. With the enactment of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) it is now incumbent upon every listed company to 

rdappoint ‘Independent Directors’ as defined in Section 149(6) of the Act and ensure that at least 1/3  of the total number of directors 
are Independent Directors. The Board of Directors of your Company, after reviewing the provisions of the Act, are of the opinion that 
Shri H.V. Goenka fulfills the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules made thereunder to be eligible to be appointed as 
Independent Director pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Act. The Board of Directors of your Company is also of the 
opinion that Shri H.V. Goenka is independent of the management of the Company.

The Board considers that his continued association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is desirable to continue to 
avail services of Shri H.V. Goenka as an Independent Director. Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution in relation to 
appointment of Shri H.V. Goenka as an Independent Director pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 read with Schedule IV of the 
Act for the approval by the shareholders of the Company. In terms of provisions of Section 149(13) of the Act, Shri H.V. Goenka shall 
not be liable to retire by rotation. Except Shri H.V. Goenka, being an appointee, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 
of the Company and their respective relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at 
Item No. 5.

This statement may also be regarded as a disclosure under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges.

Item No.6

Brief resume of Independent Director

Name of Director Shri Ashok Jalan

Date of Birth 26.08.1943

Date of Appointment 18.01.1989

Brief Resume & Functional Expertise Aged about 70 years, B.A. (Hons) from Kolkata University, a member of the Board 
since 1989, Industrialist with over 50 years of experience in managing textile enterprises. 

Appointment / Re-appointment Re-appointment 

No. of Shares held in the Company Nil
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List of Directorship held in other 1.  Asiatic Textile Co. Ltd.
Companies 2.  Dupont Sportswear Ltd.

3.  The Elphinstone Spg. & Wvg. Mills Co. Ltd.
4.  Webrands.Com Ltd.
5.  Dupont Exports Pvt.Ltd.
6.  BHP Paper and Boards Pvt.Ltd.

List of Committee Membership in 
other Companies Nil

Shri Ashok Jalan has been an Independent Director pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement on the Board of the Company 
since 18 January 1989. With the enactment of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') it is now incumbent upon every listed company to 

rdappoint 'Independent Directors' as defined in Section 149(6) of the Act and ensure that at least 1/3  of the total number of directors 
are Independent Directors. The Board of Directors of your Company, after reviewing the provisions of the Act, are of the opinion that 
Shri Ashok Jalan fulfills the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules made thereunder to be eligible to be appointed as 
Independent Director pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Act. The Board of Directors of your Company is also of the 
opinion that Shri  Ashok Jalan is independent of the management of the Company.

The Board considers that his continued association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is desirable to continue to 
avail services of Shri Ashok Jalan as an Independent Director. Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution in relation to 
appointment of Shri  Ashok Jalan as an Independent Director pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 read with Schedule IV of the 
Act for the approval by the shareholders of the Company. In terms of provisions of Section 149(13) of the Act, Shri Ashok Jalan shall 
not be liable to retire by rotation. Except Shri Ashok Jalan, being an appointee, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 
of the Company and their respective relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at 
Item No. 6.

This statement may also be regarded as a disclosure under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges.

Item No.7

Brief resume of Independent Director

Name of Director Shri V.B.Haribhakti

Date of Birth 08.10.1929

Date of Appointment 12.08.1991

Brief Resume & Functional Expertise Aged about 84 years, Chartered Accountant in practice for the past several years, a 
member of the Board since 1991 with considerable experience in the field of accountancy 
and management.

Appointment / Re-appointment Re-appointment 

No. of Shares held in the Company Nil

List of Directorship held in other 1. Citadel Realty and Developers Ltd.
Companies 2. The Simplex Realty Ltd.

3. The Anglo-French Drug Co. (Eastern) Ltd.
4. Ester Industries Ltd.
5. Lakshmi Automatic Loom Works Ltd.
6. Tilaknagar Industries Ltd.
7. The Free Press House Ltd.
8. DH Consultants Pvt. Ltd.
9. Mirae Asset Trustee Co.Pvt. Ltd.

List of Committee Membership in 1. Tilaknagar Industries Ltd. – Audit Committee (Chairman) 
other Companies 2. Ester India Ltd. – Audit Committee (Chairman)

3. Tilaknagar Industries Ltd. – Audit Committee (Chairman)
4. The Simplex Realty Ltd., - Audit Committee (Chairman)
5. Tilaknagar Industries Ltd. – Remuneration Committee (Chairman)
5. The Simplex Realty Ltd. – Remuneration Committee (Chairman)
6. Ester India Ltd. – Remuneration Committee (Chairman)
7. Tilaknagar Industries Ltd. – Shareholders Grievance Committee (Member)
8. Lakshmi Automatic Loom Works Ltd. – Audit Committee (Member)
9. Citadel Realty and Developers Ltd. – Audit Committee (Member)

Shri V.B.Haribhakti has been an Independent Director pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement on the Board of the Company 
since 12 August 1991. With the enactment of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) it is now incumbent upon every listed company to 

rdappoint ‘Independent Directors’ as defined in Section 149(6) of the Act and ensure that at least 1/3  of the total number of directors 
are Independent Directors. The Board of Directors of your Company, after reviewing the provisions of the Act, are of the opinion that 
Shri V.B.Haribhakti fulfills the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules made thereunder to be eligible to be appointed as 
Independent Director pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Act. The Board of Directors of your Company is also of the 
opinion that Shri V.B.Haribhakti is independent of the management of the Company.
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The Board considers that his continued association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is desirable to continue to avail 
services of Shri V.B.Haribhakti as an Independent Director. Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution in relation to 
appointment of Shri V.B.Haribhakti as an Independent Director pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 read with Schedule IV of the 
Act for the approval by the shareholders of the Company. In terms of provisions of Section 149(13) of the Act, Shri V.B.Haribhakti 
shall not be liable to retire by rotation. Except Shri V.B.Haribhakti, being an appointee, none of the Directors and Key Managerial 
Personnel of the Company and their respective relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out 
at Item No. 7.

This statement may also be regarded as a disclosure under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges.

Item No.8

Brief resume of Independent Director

Name of Director Dr. (Smt.) Indu Shahani

Date of Birth 17.07.1951

Date of Appointment 31.03.2006

Brief Resume & Functional Expertise Aged about 62 years, Ph.D in Commerce from University of Mumbai on enhancing 
Academia Institutional linkages, Academician with over three decades of teaching 
experience at University and Degree College, member of University Grant’s 
Commission, member of various Committees, Academic Council, Audit & Corporate 
Governance Committee of HSBC, Director of the Rotary Club of Bombay and Member 
Junior/Youth Red Cross of the Indian Red Cross Society and has pioneering linkages with 
various bodies such as CII, BCCI, IMC. She was awarded the Honorary Doctor of Letters 
degree by the University of Westminster in London. She is Ex-Sheriff of Mumbai and the 
Principal of H.R.College of Commerce & Economics.

Appointment / Re-appointment Re-appointment

No. of Shares held in the Company Nil

List of Directorship held in 1. Euroka Forbes Ltd.
other Companies 2. Colgate Palmolive (India) Ltd.

3. Clariant Chemicals (India) Ltd.
4. Lafarge India Pvt. Ltd.

List of Committee Membership in 
other Companies Nil

Dr.(Smt.) Indu Shahani has been an Independent Director pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement on the Board of the 
Company since 31 March 2006. With the enactment of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) it is now incumbent upon every listed 

rdcompany to appoint ‘Independent Directors’ as defined in Section 149(6) of the Act and ensure that at least 1/3  of the total number of 
directors are Independent Directors. The Board of Directors of your Company, after reviewing the provisions of the Act, are of the 
opinion that Dr.(Smt.) Indu Shahani fulfills the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules made thereunder to be eligible to be 
appointed as Independent Director pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Act. The Board of Directors of your Company is 
also of the opinion that Dr.(Smt.) Indu Shahani is independent of the management of the Company.

The Board considers that her continued association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is desirable to continue to 
avail services of Dr.(Smt.) Indu Shahani as an Independent Director. Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution in relation to 
appointment of Dr.(Smt.) Indu Shahani as an Independent Director pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 read with Schedule IV of 
the Act for the approval by the shareholders of the Company. In terms of provisions of Section 149(13) of the Act, Dr.(Smt.) Indu 
Shahani shall not be liable to retire by rotation. Except Dr.(Smt.) Indu Shahani, being an appointee, none of the Directors and Key 
Managerial Personnel of the Company and their respective relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the 
resolution set out at Item No. 8.

This statement may also be regarded as a disclosure under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges.

Item No.9

Brief resume of Independent Director

Name of Director Dr.R.P. Singh

Date of Birth 17.07.1948

Date of Appointment 28.05.2009

Brief Resume & Functional Expertise Aged about 65 years, Post Graduate in Mechanical Engineering from BHU, Ex. Chairman 
& MD of Power Grid Corporation of India Ltd. In his career of more than 37 years, he has 
served TISCO, NTPC and POWERGRID. He has been conferred with many awards 
notably SCOPE Award for Excellence & outstanding contribution to the Public Sector 
Management, Degree of Doctor of Science (Honoris Causa) by BHU, Power Delivery 
Product Champion Award by Electric Power Research Institute (EPRI) USA and Green 
Award by World Bank. Dr.Singh is associated with bodies like CIGRE – Paris; CIGRE – 
India; World Energy Council – USA; Indian National Academy of Engineering (INAE).
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Appointment / Re-appointment Re-appointment.

No. of Shares held in the Company Nil

List of Directorship held in other Nil
Companies  

List of Committee Membership in 
other Companies Nil

Dr.R.P.Singh has been an Independent Director pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement on the Board of the Company since 
28 May 2009. With the enactment of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’), it is now incumbent upon every listed company to appoint 

rd‘Independent Directors’ as defined in Section 149(6) of the Act and ensure that at least 1/3  of the total number of directors are 
Independent Directors. The Board of Directors of your Company, after reviewing the provisions of the Act, are of the opinion that 
Dr.R.P.Singh fulfills the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules made thereunder to be eligible to be appointed as Independent 
Director pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Act. The Board of Directors of your Company is also of the opinion that 
Dr.R.P.Singh is independent of the management of the Company.

The Board considers that his continued association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is desirable to continue to 
avail services of Dr.R.P.Singh as an Independent Director. Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution in relation to 
appointment of Dr.R.P.Singh as an Independent Director pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 read with Schedule IV of the Act 
for the approval by the shareholders of the Company. In terms of provisions of Section 149(13) of the Act, Dr.R.P.Singh shall not be 
liable to retire by rotation. Except Dr.R.P.Singh, being an appointee, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the 
Company and their respective relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 9.

This statement may also be regarded as a disclosure under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges.

Item No.10

Shri Ajit Gulabchand, is a Non-Executive (Independent) Director of the Company. He joined the Board of Directors of the Company 
on 21 August 1990. Shri Ajit Gulabchand retires by rotation at the ensuing AGM under the erstwhile applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 1956 and does not seek re-appointment owing to his busy schedule and commitments on other boards. Accordingly, 
Shri Ajit Gulabchand retires at this AGM and the Board has decided not to fill, for the time being, the vacancy caused due to his 
retirement.  

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company or their relatives are concerned or interested, financially 
or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 10.

Item No. 11

As per the provisions of Clause 49(IB) all fees/compensation, payable to Non-executive directors shall be fixed by the Board of 
Directors and shall require previous approval of shareholders in general meeting.

Pursuant to the same, the approval of the Members, is sought for payment of commission to Non – executive Directors as set out in 
the resolution at Item No.11 of this Notice. The said remuneration to non-executive directors shall be in addition to the sitting fee 
payable to them for attending meetings of the Board and Committees thereof.

The Board recommends the resolution as set out at Item No.11 for the approval of the Members.

All the Non- executive Directors and their relatives are deemed to be interested in the resolution set out at Item No.11.

None of the other directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company or their relatives are in any way, financially or 
otherwise, concerned or interested in the said resolution.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Bajaj Electricals Limited

Mangesh Patil
Mumbai, 29 May 2014  Vice President – Legal & Company Secretary
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors are pleased to present the 75th Annual Report 
and the audited accounts for the financial year ended 
31 March 2014. 

The Companies Act, 2013: 

The long-awaited Companies Bill 2012 got its assent in the 
Lok Sabha on 18 December 2012 and in the Rajya Sabha on 
8 August 2013. After having obtained the assent of the 
President of India on 29 August 2013, it has now become the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) which replaced the 
Companies  Act, 1956. 

Since this report pertains to financial year that commenced 
prior to 1 April 2014, the contents therein are governed by the 
relevant provisions / schedules / rules of the Companies Act, 
1956, in compliance with General Circular No.08/2014 dated 
4 April 2014 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs. 

Financial Performance:
` in crore

Particulars FY 2013-14 FY 2012-13

Revenue from Operations & Other Income 4079.98 3419.37

Gross Profit before Finance Cost & Depreciation 97.08 127.69

Less : Finance Cost 78.29 68.99

Less : Depreciation 24.75 14.45

Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional Items & Taxes (5.96) 44.25

Add: Profit on sale of Investments - 24.72

Profit/(Loss) before Taxes (5.96) 68.97

Less : Provision for Taxation (0.65) 17.76

Profit/(Loss) after Tax (5.31) 51.21

Add : Balance in Profit & Loss Account 31.55 28.69

Balance available for appropriation 26.24 79.90

Less : Appropriations :

(i) Dividend paid on exercise of Stock Options
 including dividend distribution tax - 0.01

(ii) Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares 15.00 19.95

(iii) Tax on Dividend 2.55 3.39

(iv) Transferred to General Reserve - 25.00

Closing Balance 8.69 31.55

Results of Operations:

The net revenue from operations increased by 19.3% to 
4,079.98 crore, despite the industry-wide slow down but has 

resulted in a loss of 5.31 crore. 

The drop in profit was the result of various factors, including a 
challenging business environment. The infrastructure sector 
saw a low-key investment, mainly due to environmental 
clearances and land acquisition issues. The other major 
challenges faced by the Company include weakening of 
rupee, right-of-way issues, commodity price fluctuations, high 

` 
` 

interest rates, cost & time overrun in some of the turnkey 
projects and low margins in power sector projects. Even the 
margins in both lighting and consumer durable business have 
come down.

During the year under review, the management has taken 
several measures to ensure better management of working 
capital, monitoring of project performance on continuous 
basis and completion of projects as per schedule to avoid cost 
and time over run.   

The operations of the company are elaborated in the annexed 
Management Discussion and Analysis Report.

Increase in number of shares

The increase in number of shares is due to the issue of 
2,13,847 equity shares of  2 each to the employees upon 
their exercise of stock options. These shares were included, 
on weighted average basis, for the computation of EPS.

Dividend

The Directors of your Company are pleased to recommend a 
dividend of  1.50 per equity share (previous year  2 per 
share) for the financial year ended 31 March 2014, subject to 
the approval of the shareholders. The amount of dividend and 
the tax thereon aggregate to  17.55 crore (previous year 

23.34 crore). The dividend will be paid to the members 
whose names appear in the Register of Members as on 
31 July 2014; in respect of shares held in dematerialized form, 
it will be paid to members whose names are furnished by 
National Securities Depository Limited and Central 
Depository Services (India) Limited, as beneficial owners as 
on that date.

Shares that may be allotted on exercise of Options granted 
under the Employee Stock Option Scheme before the Book 
Closure date for payment of dividend will rank pari passu with 
the existing shares and be entitled to receive the dividend.

Issue of Debentures on Private Placement basis

During the year under review, the Company issued 1000 
Secured Rated Listed Redeemable Non-Convertible 
Debentures (NCDs) of 10,00,000/- each, aggregating to 
` 100 crores, on private placement basis, in two series, Series 
– 1 of 400 NCDs & Series – 2 of 600 NCDs, which are listed on 
National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) under ISIN 
‘INE193E07014’ and ‘INE193E07022’, respectively.  

Axis Trustee Services Limited is the Debenture Trustee for the 
Debentureholders, whose details are provided in the 
corporate governance section of the Annual Report. 

Employees Stock Option Scheme

The Company implemented the Employees Stock Option 
Scheme (“Scheme”) in accordance with the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme 
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 
(‘the SEBI Guidelines’) as a measure to reward and motivate 
employees as also to attract and retain the talent. Details of 
the shares issued under the Scheme, as also the disclosures 
in compliance with Clause 12 of the SEBI Guidelines, are set 
out in the Annexure to this Report. No employee has been 
issued stock options, during the year, equal to or exceeding 
1% of the issued capital of the Company at the time of grant. 

` 

` ` 

` 
` 

` 

11



During the year under review, 5,05,000 Stock Options were 
granted to the eligible employees under Growth Plan at the 
market price prevailing on National Stock Exchange of India 
Ltd  (NSE) as on the date of the grant plus taxes as applicable. 
The issuance of equity shares pursuant to exercise of Stock 
Options granted under Growth Plan does not affect the profit 
and loss account of the Company, as the exercise is made at 
the market price prevailing as on the date of the grant plus 
taxes as applicable.

The Company has received a certificate from the Auditors of 
the Company that the Scheme has been implemented in 
accordance with the SEBI Guidelines and the resolutions 
passed by the shareholders. The Certificate would be placed 
at the Annual General Meeting for the inspection of members.

Corporate Governance

Your Company is committed to achieving the highest 
standards of Corporate Governance and continues to lay a 
strong emphasis on transparency, accountability and integrity. 

A separate report on Corporate Governance is provided in this 
Annual Report, together with a Certificate from the Auditors of 
the Company regarding compliance of conditions of 
Corporate Governance as stipulated under Clause 49 of the 
Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange(s). A Certificate of 
the CEO and CFO of the Company in terms of sub-clause (v) 
of Clause 49 of Listing Agreement, inter alia, confirming the 
correctness of the financial statements, adequacy of the 
internal control measures and reporting of matters to the Audit 
Committee is also annexed.

SEBI vide its Circular No.CIR/CFD/POLICY CELL/2/2014 
dated 17 April 2014 has notified the revised Clause 49 of the 
Listing Agreement to be applicable with effect from 
01 October 2014. This Report therefore stands complied 
against the previous Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

All Board members and senior management personnel have 
affirmed compliance with the code of conduct for the year 
2013-14. A declaration to this effect signed by the Chief 
Executive Officer (CEO) of the Company is contained in this 
annual report.

Management Discussion and Analysis Report

A Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year 
under review, as stipulated under Clause 49 of the Listing 
Agreement with the Stock Exchanges in India, is presented in 
a separate section forming part of the Annual Report.

Corporate Social Responsibility

Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 concerning 
Corporate Social Responsibility alongwith the Rules 
thereunder and revised Schedule VII were notified on 
27 February 2014 to come into effect from 01 April 2014. 

Your Company welcomes the initiative taken by the MCA with 
an aim to embrace responsibility for the corporates actions 
and encourage a positive impact through its activities on the 
environment, consumers, employees, communities and all 
other members of the public sphere who may also be 
considered stakeholders.

The Company, being covered under the provisions of the said 
Section, has formed a Committee of Directors, titled 
“Corporate Social Responsibility Committee” comprising of 
the following three Directors as its members:

Shri Shekhar Bajaj, Chairperson 

Shri Anant Bajaj, and 

Dr.(Smt) Indu Shahani

The purpose of the Committee is to formulate and monitor the 
CSR Policy of the Company. The Committee has in place a 
CSR Policy.

The said Section being enacted with effect from 01 April 2014, 
necessary details as prescribed under the said Section shall 
be presented to the members in the annual report for the year 
2014-15.

Even when the said provisions were not mandated by the 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, your company demonstrated a 
sense of responsibility towards society and environment 
through the Company’s culture of trust and caring. The sound 
business practices adopted by the Company are perfectly in 
sync with its value system. In keeping with the Company’s 
commitment towards contribution to community welfare, the 
Company and its employees continue to whole heartedly 
support and closely associate with “Paryavaran Mitra” 
(Friends of Environment) a non-government organization 
(NGO) and involved in numerous activities like tree plantation, 
cleanliness drive, tobacco free environment and creation of 
social awareness, training & dissemination of information 
concerning Environment (Paryavaran) and Pollution and host 
of other activities for the cause of environment protection at all 
its business locations. Employee volunteers and spouses of 
employees are important drivers of our social initiatives. The 
Company has made green thinking a part of its business 
agenda to reduce its carbon footprint, energy & water 
conservation, waste reduction and product innovation. The 
Company has been enlisting more green champions through 
regular communications in the form of e-mails, posters and 
banners that are disseminated across the Company and 
organizing various events outside the Company to propagate 
the cause of environment protection. The green thinking is 
now the order of the day in the functioning of the Company.

Subsidiaries

The Company has no subsidiary as on 31 March 2014.

Directors

In view of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’), 
Shri Anant Bajaj has now become retiring director and retires 
from the Board by rotation this year and being eligible, offers 
himself for re-appointment. The information as required to be 
disclosed under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement in case of 
re-appointment of directors is provided in the notice of the 
ensuing annual general meeting. 

Pursuant to Section 149(4) of the said Act, every listed 
company is required to appoint at least one third of its directors 
as Independent Directors. The Board already has more than 
half of its directors in the category of Independent Directors in 
terms of the provisions of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. 
The Board therefore, in its meeting held on 29 May 2014 
appointed the existing Independent Directors under Clause 
49 as ‘Independent Directors’ pursuant to provisions of the 
said Act, subject to the approval of shareholders. 

As required under the said Act and the Rules made 
thereunder, the same is now put up for approval of members at 
the ensuing annual general meeting.  Necessary details have 
been annexed to the notice of the meeting in terms of Section 
102(1) of the said Act.
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The Independent Directors have submitted the Declaration of 
Independence, as required under Section 149(6) of the Act, 
declaring that they meet the criteria of independence.

With the appointment of Independent Directors, the conditions 
specified in the Act and the Rules made thereunder as also 
under revised Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement stand 
complied.

Auditors

M/s.Dalal & Shah, Chartered Accountants, the statutory 
auditors of the Company, will retire at the conclusion of the 
forthcoming Annual General Meeting and are eligible to hold 
office for a period of three years, upto 2017, pursuant to the 
provisions of Sections 139, 142 and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (corresponding 
to Section 224 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 
Companies Act, 1956), subject to the approval of the 
Members and thereafter, ratification by the shareholders 
annually.

The members are requested to appoint M/s Dalal & Shah, 
Chartered Accountants, as auditors for three years from the 
conclusion of the ensuing annual general meeting till the 
conclusion of the 78th annual general meeting in 2017 and to 
fix their remuneration for the year 2014-15.

The Notes on Financial Statements referred to in the Auditors’ 
Report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further 
comments.

Cost  Auditors

M/s.R.Nanabhoy & Co., Cost Accountants, was appointed as 
Cost Auditor to conduct audit of cost accounts maintained by 
the Company in relation to the manufacture of fans and 
generation of wind energy as also to conduct compliance audit 
in relation to manufacturing of High Masts, Transmission Line 
Towers etc for the financial year 2013-14

The full particulars of the Cost Auditor and Cost Audit 
conducted by them for the financial year 2012-13 are 
furnished below:

ICWA Membership No. 1337

Registration No. of Firm 000010

Address Jer Mansion, 70, August Kranti 
Marg, Mumbai 400 036

Cost Audit Report FY 2012-13

Due date of filing of Report 30 September 2013

Actual date of filing 27 August 2013

Energy Conservation, Technology Absorption and 
Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

The particulars relating to energy conservation, technology 
absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo, as required 
to be disclosed under Section 217(1)(e) of the Companies Act, 
1956 read with the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in 
the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 are set out in the 
Annexure to this Report.

Particulars of Employees

In terms of the provision of Section 217(2A) of the Companies 
Act, 1956, read with the Companies (Particulars of 

Employees) Rules, 1975, as amended, the names and other 
particulars of the employees are set out in the annexure to the 
Directors’ Report. However, having regard to the provisions of 
Section 219(1)(b)(iv) of the said Act, the Annual Report 
excluding the aforesaid information is being sent to all the 
members of the Company and others entitled thereto. Any 
member interested in obtaining such particulars may write to 
the Company Secretary at the Registered Office of the 
Company.

Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual 
Harassment of Women at Workplace

During the year under review, pursuant to the new legislation 
“Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment 
of Women at Workplace Act, 2013” introduced by the 
Government of India, which came into effect from 
9 December 2013, the Company has framed a Policy on 
Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace. There were 
no cases reported during the year under review under the said 
Policy.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 217(2AA) of the 
Companies Act, 1956, with respect to Directors Responsibility 
Statement, it is hereby confirmed that:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year 
ended 31 March 2014, the applicable accounting 
standards have been followed and that no material 
departures have been made from the same;

(b) the Directors have selected such accounting policies 
and applied them consistently and made judgements 
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to 
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
Company as at 31 March 2014 and of the profit of the 
Company for the year ended on that date;

(c) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for 
the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 
1956, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and 
for preventing and detecting fraud and other 
irregularities; and

(d) the annual accounts of the Company have been 
prepared on a ‘going concern’ basis.

Presentation of Financial Results

The financial results of the Company for the year ended 
31 March 2014, as in the previous year, have been disclosed 
as per the revised Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956, 
pursuant to Notification dated 28 February 2011 issued by the 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

Transfer of amounts to Investor Education and Protection 
Fund

Pursuant to the provision of Section 205A(5) and 205C of the 
Companies Act, 1956, relevant amounts which remained 
unpaid or unclaimed for a period of 7 years have been 
transferred by the Company to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund.

Pursuant to the provisions of Investor Education and 
Protection Fund (Uploading of information regarding unpaid 
and unclaimed amounts lying with companies) Rules, 2012, 
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the Company has uploaded the details of unpaid and 
unclaimed amounts lying with the Company as on 6 August  
2013 (date of last Annual General Meeting) on the website of 
the Company (www.bajajelectricals.com), as also on the 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs website.

Secretarial standards of ICSI

During the year under review, secretarial standards issued by 
the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) from time 
to time, though were recommendatory in nature, your 
Company complied with the same.

Brand Protection

Your Company has taken significant actions against 
counterfeits, fakes and other forms of unfair competition.

Industrial Relations

The relations with the employees of the Company have 
continued to remain cordial.

Acknowledgement

Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation 
for the assistance and co-operation received from the 
financial institutions, banks, customers, investors, business 
associates, vendors, regulatory and government authorities, 
stock exchanges and members during the year under review. 
Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of 
appreciation to employees at all levels for their sincere 
personal efforts as well as their collective dedication and 
contribution to the Company’s performance.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Mangesh Patil Anant Bajaj Shekhar Bajaj
V P - Legal & Company Secretary Jt. Managing Director      Chairman & Managing Director

Mumbai, 29 May 2014

ANNEXURE- I TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014.

Information to be disclosed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee 
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines 1999:

A. Summary of Status of ESOPs Granted
The position of the existing scheme is summarized as under –

Sr. 
No. Loyalty Growth Growth

1. Details of the Meeting Approved in AGM held on 26.07.2007 and Revised in AGM
held on 28.07.2010

2. Approved 8% of paid-up share capital

3. Pricing Formula Options under Growth Plan:- Closing price on the exchange 
where there is highest trading volume on working day prior to the 
date of grant.

Options under Loyalty Plan:- One time Options granted at 50% 
discount to the closing price of the shares of ` 300/- as on 
24.10.2007, the date prior to the date of grant.

4. Options Granted 2,58,100 36,95,241 37,35,000

5. Options Vested and Exercisable - 6,41,989 7,12,743

6. Options Exercised 2,21,300 21,65,820 2,64,757

7. Options Cancelled 30,300 6,86,502 10,60,000

8. Options Lapsed 6,500 26,930 -

9. Total Number of Options in force - 8,15,989 24,10,243

10. Variation in terms of ESOP Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

11. Total number of shares arising as a result 
of exercise of options* 2,21,300 21,37,176 2,41,007

12. Money realised by exercise of options during 
the year 2013-14 ( In Lacs)* - 62.62 349.33

13. Money realised by exercise of options till 
31 March 2014 ( In Lacs)* 276.15 1,011.18 439.44

* 52,394 Options exercised but pending for allotment as on 31 March 2014. Out of the options exercised and pending for 
allotment, application money was received only on 49,144 options, which has been accounted as share application money 
pending allotment.

Particulars ESOP 2007 ESOP 2011

` 

` 
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B.Employee-wise details of options granted during the financial year 2013-14 to:

(i) Senior managerial personnel

Name of employee No of Options No of Options No of Options
granted  granted  granted

No options were granted during the year

(ii) Employees who were granted, during any one year, options amounting to 5% or more of the options granted during
                the year

Name of employee No of Options No of Options No of Options
granted  granted  granted

Sivakumar Balasubramanyam No options were granted during 30,000

Anil Errol Shipley                     the year 40,000

(iii) Identified employees who were granted option, during any one year equal to or exceeding 1% of the issued capital 
excluding outstanding warrants and conversions) of the company at the time of grant.

Name of employee No of Options No of Options No of Options
granted  granted  granted

No options were granted during the year

C. Weighted average Fair Value of Options granted during the year whose

(a) Exercise price equals market price No options were No options were  64.76

(b) Exercise price is greater than market   price granted during   granted during Nil

(c) Exercise price is less than market price the year  the year Nil

Weighted average Exercise price of options granted during the year whose

(a) Exercise price equals market price No options were No options were   168.15

(b) Exercise price is greater than market price granted during   granted during Nil

(c) Exercise price is less than market price the year  the year Nil

D. The stock-based compensation cost calculated as per the intrinsic value method for the period 01 April 2013 to 31 March 2014 
is Nil. If the stock-based compensation cost was calculated as per the fair value method prescribed by SEBI, the total cost to be 
recognised in the financial statements for the period 01 April  2013 to 31 March 2014 would be  63,620,731/-. The effect of 
adopting the fair value method on the net income and earnings per share is presented below:

Particulars  

Net Loss as reported (53,086,375)

Add: Intrinsic Value Compensation Cost -

Less: Fair Value Compensation Cost 63,620,731

Adjusted Pro Forma Net Income (116,707,106)

Earning Per Share: Basic

As Reported (0.53)

Adjusted Pro Forma (1.17)

Earning Per Share: Diluted

As Reported (0.53)

Adjusted Pro Forma (1.17)

E. Method and Assumptions used to estimate the fair value of options granted during the year:

The fair value has been calculated using the Black Scholes Option Pricing model.
The Assumptions used in the model are as follows:

(i) ESOP 2007

Variables Weighted Average Weighted Average Weighted Average

1. Risk Free Interest Rate 8.90%

2. Expected Life No options were No options were 4.00

3. Expected Volatility  granted granted 37.93%

4. Dividend Yield during the year during the year 1.19%

5. Price of the underlying share in market 
at the time of the option grant.(`) 168.15

` 

` 
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(ii) ESOP 2011

Variables 25.10.2012 06.02.2013 12.11.2013

1. Risk Free Interest Rate 8.05% 7.92% 8.90%

2. Expected Life 4.00 4.00 4.00

3. Expected Volatility 41.74% 40.22% 37.93%

4. Dividend Yield 1.25% 1.53% 1.19%

5. Price of the underlying share in market
at the time of the option grant. (`) 224.65 183.15 168.15

Annexure-II TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014.

Information pursuant to Section 217(1)(e) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the 
report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 and forming part of the Directors' Report for the year ended 31 March 2014.

I. Conservation of Energy

    (a) Energy conservation measures taken:   

• Developed energy efficient environment friendly LED lighting system as an alternative of conventional energy effective 
HID & T5 luminaires, keeping in mind three burning issues viz. global warming, energy cost and need for better 
environment.

• The LED heralds a new age of lighting and easily suppresses every other competing technology. Flexibility in terms of 
shape and colour dynamics, long life and high efficiency makes LED the lighting of the future.

• Absence of mercury, lower power consumption and being virtually maintenance free use of LED is a contribution towards 
saving the environment.

• Adopted and utilized latest generation in the earlier LED range.

• Unity power factor maintained throughout the year 2013-14.

• Auto cut off timer provided to 20 Nos. of hydraulic pumps in RU1 to switch off the motors if being idle for 2-3 min.

• Auto Delta to Star converter is provided to high power intensive motors (2 Nos.50 HP each) of LVD machine RU1.

• 36 Watt Fluorescent lamp is replaced with CFL 28 Watt in RU2 (Total 100 Lamps).

• 400 Watt HPSV lamps replaced with 150 Watt HPSV lamps in RU2 (Total 30 Nos.).

• Lights of shop floor replaced by 72W in place of existing 250W fittings. 

(b) Additional Investments and proposals, if any, being implemented for reduction of consumption of energy:

• LED Lamp is to be provided at Admin office at RUs in place of CFL.

• Power Capacitor is to be provided to all high power intensive motors.

• Installation of Variable Frequency Drive (VFD) for Hoist motor on EOT Crane in galvanizing RU1.

• VFD is to be provided to hoist of EOT cranes at fabrication shop in RU1.

Sr. Dept. Exiting Tube lights New CFL lights Saving Investment 

No. Tube No. Watts CFL No. Watts Watts/ fitting  / year  

1 Production 6 250 6 72 178 7.225 39,000

(c) Impact of the measures at (a) and (b) above for reduction of energy consumption and consequent impact on the cost of 
production of goods: 

• Obtained PF Incentive of  11,34,801 &  2,60,895 for Ranjangaon units, RU1 & RU2 respectively.

• Average Unit per ton (RU1 & RU2) achieved in 2013-14 is 90.90 KWH/MT as compared to 125.90 KWH/MT in 
year 2012-13. 

• Overall cost of production of goods reduced.

(d) Total energy consumption and energy consumption per unit of production as per Form-A of the Annexure to the rules in 
respect of industries specified in the schedule thereto: 

90.90 units per ton / 30,06,889 units per annum

Sr.No. Year Total unit consumed Cost Production Qty. Cost/Fan

1 2011-12 55,460  4,01,807/- 4,68,347 0.85792

2 2012-13 40,970  3,29,673/- 3,64,378 0.90475

3 2013-14 57,450  5,12,761/- 3,69,997 1.3858         

` ` 

` ` 

` 

` 

` 
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II. Technology Absorption

    Research and Development (R&D)

1. Specific areas in which R & D carried out by the Company: 

Participation in BEE energy labeling program for ceiling fan. Total eight models approved for star rating (5 star – 4 models 
and 4 stars – 4 models) – 1200 mm Elegance star & EE star Approved for 4 star introduced. 

2. Benefits derived as a result of the above R & D: 

• Fans (Benefits to customer – saving energy)

  Watts

Star Saving Fan Model AD Star Rated Model  Regular Model Watts

5 Star Euro 210 52 72

 Regal 210 52 72

 Electra 50 210 52  72

Excel 210 52 80

4 Star Elegance 210 55 80

Spectrum 01 210 55 72

Spectrum 02 210 55 72

EE Star 210 55 80 

• Low voltage performance ceiling fan – 1200 mm Kissan fan introduced.

3. Future Plan of Action:  BLDC motors in ceiling fan.

• BLDC motors in Ceiling Fan: 1200 mm fan testing completed (consumes only 50% of power compared to existing)

4. Expenditure on R & D: 
(a) Capital :  101.40 lacs
(b) Recurring :  1,102.59 lacs
(c) Total  :  1,203.99 lacs
(d) Total R & D expenditure as a percentage of total turnover : 0.30 %

III.  Technology Absorption, Adaptation and Innovation

1. Efforts, in brief, made towards technology absorption, adaptation and innovation :  

• Repairs of Galvanizing Kettle with the help of M/s. Gimeco, Italy.

• Assembly holes in Export poles are made on Plasma Machine instead of drilling after fabrication.

2. Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts e.g. product improvement, cost reduction, product development, import 
substitution, etc.: 

• Consistency & improved production

3. In case of imported technology (imported during the last 5 years reckoned from the beginning of the financial year), 
following information may be furnished:-

(a) Technology imported.

(b) Year of import:                      

(c) Has technology been fully absorbed ? 

(d) If not fully absorbed, areas where this has not taken place, reasons therefor and future plans of action. 

           - NOT APPLICABLE -

IV. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

1.  Activities relating to exports; initiatives taken to increase exports; development of new export markets for products and 
services and export plans:  NIL

2.   Total foreign exchange used and earned: 

(Refer Note No.28 to the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2014 for details) 

Foreign Exchange Amount
Earned  3,524.73 lacs    
Used  32,261.80 lacs

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Shekhar Bajaj
Mumbai, 29 May 2014  Chairman & Managing Director

` 
` 
` 

` 
` 
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

“Trust builds quality. Quality builds satisfaction. Satisfaction builds relationships. Relationships build trust. 
We at Bajaj Electricals believe in….A Tradition of Trust.”

We believe that in business, there is something more important than just top line and bottom line. We believe that each of us needs to 
strive towards producing our very best in all we do. So that, we not only fulfill the needs of each and every consumer, but also far 
exceed their expectations. This is what has set us apart and this may be the very reason that we have been able to enjoy a very 
special relationship with our consumers. After all, when you strive, with every sinew to be the best you can be, it will show.

Corporate Governance is about commitment to values and ethical business conduct. Transparency and accountability are the two 
basic tenets of Corporate Governance. The Company firmly believes in and has consistently practiced good Corporate Governance 
for the past several years for the efficient conduct of its business and in meeting its obligations towards all its stakeholders including 
amongst others, shareholders, customers, employees and the community in which the Company operates.

As will be seen, the Company's corporate governance practices and disclosures have gone well beyond complying with the statutory 
and regulatory requirements in accordance with the provisions of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

SEBI vide its circular No.CIR/CFD/POLICY CELL/2/2014 dated 17 April 2014 has notified the revised Clause 49 of the Listing 
Agreement to be applicable with effect from 01 October 2014. This Report therefore states compliance with the previous Clause 49 of 
the Listing Agreement, applicable for the year 2013-14.

Corporate Governance Structure

The Company has three tiers of Corporate Governance structure, viz.:

(i) Strategic Supervision – by the Board of Directors comprising the Executive and Non-Executive Directors.

(ii) Executive Management – by the Corporate Management comprising the Executive Directors.

(iii) Operational Management – by the Strategic Business Unit (SBU) Heads.

The three-tier corporate governance structure not only ensures greater management accountability and credibility but also facilitates 
increased business autonomy, performance, discipline and development of business leaders.

Roles of various constituents of Corporate Governance in the Company

a. Board of Directors (Board):

The Board of Directors is entrusted with the ultimate responsibility of the management, general affairs, direction and 
performance of the Company and has been vested with the requisite powers, authorities and duties. The Board reviews and 
approves management's strategic business plan & business objectives and monitors the Company's strategic direction.

b. Corporate Management Committee (CMC):

The main function of the CMC is strategic management of the Company's businesses within Board approved direction and 
framework, ensuring that effective systems are in place for appropriate reporting to the Board on important matters. The CMC  
is headed by the Chairman & Managing Director and has business / functional heads as its members, which looks after the 
management of the day-to-day affairs of the Company.

c. Chairman & Managing Director (CMD):

The CMD is the Chairman of the Board as also the Chief Executive Officer of the Company. His primary role is to provide 
leadership to the Board and CMC for realizing the approved strategic business plan and business objectives. He presides over 
the meetings of the Board and the Shareholders.

d. Joint Managing Director (JMD):

The JMD, as the member of the Board and CMC, contributes to the strategic management of the Company's businesses within 
Board approved direction and framework. He assumes overall responsibility for strategic management of business and 
corporate functions including its governance processes and top management effectiveness.

e. Non-Executive Directors (NED):

NED's play a vital role in improving the Board effectiveness with their independent judgment on issues of strategy, 
performance, resources, standards of conduct, etc., besides providing the Board with valuable inputs.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Composition and Category of Directors

In keeping with the commitment of the management for the principle of integrity and transparency in business operations for good 
corporate governance, the Company's policy is to have an appropriate blend of executive and independent directors to maintain the 
independence of the Board and to separate the Board functions of governance and management.
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The Board comprises such number of Executive, Non-Executive and Independent Directors including one Women Director as 
required under applicable legislation. As on date of this Report, the Board of Directors of the Company has nine directors, comprising 
of Executive Chairman, Executive Joint Managing Director and seven Non-Executive Directors of which six Directors are 
Independent. The Independent Directors includes one Non-Executive Women Director. The composition of the Board represents an 
optimal mix of professionalism, knowledge and experience and enables the Board to discharge its responsibilities and provide 
effective leadership to the business. Your Company immensely benefits from the professional expertise of the Independent Directors 
in their individual capacity as Independent Professionals / Business Executives and through their invaluable experience in achieving 
corporate excellence.

None of the Directors on the Board is a Member on more than 10 Committees and Chairman of more than 5 Committees (as specified 
in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement), across all the companies in which he/she is a Director. The necessary disclosures regarding 
Committee positions have been made by the Directors.

The Company has an Executive Chairman.

According to Clause 49, in case the Company does not have a regular non-executive Chairman, at least half of the Board should 
comprise independent directors. Table 1 below shows that the Company is in compliance with the requirements.

Table 1:  The names and categories of Directors, their attendance at the Board Meetings held during the year and at the last Annual 
General Meeting, as also the number of Directorships and Committee memberships held by them in other public companies are 
given below:

Attendance Directorship Committee positions

Name Category Board Last Listed Unlisted public As As
Meetings AGM Companies  limited companies Chairman Member

Shekhar Bajaj Promoter Non - 5/5 Yes 3 4 - -

Anant Bajaj Independent Executive 5/5 Yes 1 2 - -

Madhur Bajaj Promoter Non -  
Independent 5/5 Yes 6 - - -

Non Executive

H.V.Goenka 5/5 Yes 5 2 - -

Ashok Jalan 5/5 Yes 2 3 - 1

Ajit Gulabchand Independent 1/5 No 3 11 2 3

V.B.Haribhakti Non-Executive 5/5 Yes 6 2 4 4

Dr.(Smt.) Indu Shahani 4/5 Yes 3 1 - 2

Dr. R.P.Singh 5/5 Yes 1 - - -

Notes: (1) Private Limited companies, foreign companies and companies under Section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956 have been 
excluded for the purpose of directorships.

(2) Membership & Chairmanship only in Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee (earlier known as 
Shareholders & Investors Grievance Committee) have been considered for committee positions as per the Listing Agreement.

Meetings of the Board

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on business policy and strategy apart from other Board business. The 
Board / Committee meetings are pre-scheduled and a tentative annual calendar for the meetings of the Board and Board 
Committee's, is circulated to the Directors well in advance in order to facilitate and assist the Directors to plan their schedules for the 
meetings. Additional meetings are held, when necessary. However, in case of a special and urgent business need, the Board's 
approval is taken by passing resolutions by circulation, as permitted by law, which is confirmed in the next Board Meeting.

The notice of the Board Meeting is given to all the Directors at least fifteen days before the meeting. Meetings of the Board are held in 
Mumbai. The Agenda for Board / Committee Meetings is set by the Company Secretary in consultation with the Chairman of the 
Board/Committee. In advance of each meeting, the Board is presented with relevant information on various matters related to the 
working of the Company, especially those that require deliberation at the highest level. Presentations are also made to the Board by 
different functional heads on important matters from time to time. Directors have separate and independent access to officers of the 
Company. In addition to items which are required to be placed before the Board for its noting and/or approval, information is provided 
on various significant items. In terms of quality and importance, the information supplied by management to the Board of the 
Company is far ahead of the list mandated under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. At the meeting, the Chairman reviews the 
overall performance of the Company, which is followed by discussion on Agenda. In addition to the matters statutorily required to be 
placed before the Board for its approval, all other matters of significant importance are also considered by the Board.

The draft minutes of the proceedings of the Meetings of the Board of Directors are circulated amongst the Members of the Board. 
Comments and suggestions, if any, received from the Directors are incorporated in the minutes, in consultation with the Chairman & 
Managing Director. The minutes are confirmed by the Members of the Board at the next Board meeting. 
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The Company held 5 (five) Board Meetings during the financial year ended 31 March 2014 i.e. on 27 May 2013, 06 August 2013, 
12 November 2013, 11 February 2014 and 26 March 2014. The maximum interval between any two meetings was well within the 
maximum allowed gap of four months. 

The Company did not have any pecuniary relationship or transactions with Non-Executive Directors during the financial year 
2013-14 except for the sitting fees paid and the commission payable to them for the Board and the Audit Committee Meetings 
attended by them.

Board Support

The Company Secretary is responsible for collation, review and distribution of all papers submitted to the Board for consideration. 
The Company Secretary is also responsible for the preparation of the agenda and convening of the Board Meetings. The Company 
Secretary attends all the meetings of the Board and its Committees, advises & assures the Board on Compliance and Governance 
principles and ensures appropriate recording of minutes of the meetings.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Audit Committee

The Company set up its independent audit committee way back in 1998.  Since, then the Company has been reviewing and making 
appropriate changes in the composition and working of the committee from time to time to bring about greater effectiveness & in 
order to comply with various requirements under the Companies Act, 1956 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. The Audit 
Committee comprises of Shri V.B.Haribhakti, as it's Chairman and Shri Ashok Jalan, Shri Ajit Gulabchand and Dr.(Smt.) Indu 
Shahani as its members. All the members of the Committee are 'financially literate'.  Moreover, the Audit Committee has members 
who have 'accounting and related financial management expertise'. Minutes of each Audit Committee meeting are placed before, 
and when considered appropriate, discussed in the meeting of the Board.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are extensive and go beyond what is mandated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement 
and Section 292A of the Companies Act, 1956.

The Audit Committee met 4 (four) times during FY 2013-14 i.e. on 27 May 2013, 6 August 2013, 12 November 2013 and 11 February 
2014. The meetings were scheduled well in advance. In addition to the members of the Audit Committee, these meetings were 
attended by the heads of finance and internal audit functions, the statutory auditors of the Company, and those executives who were 
considered necessary for providing inputs to the committee.

Table 2:- The attendance record of the Audit Committee members for FY 2013-14:

Name of the Director Designation Meetings attended during 

V.B.Haribhakti Chairman 4/4

Ashok Jalan Member 4/4

Ajit Gulabchand Member 1/4

Dr.(Smt.) Indu Shahani Member 3/4

The Chairman of the Audit Committee was present at the last Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 06 August 2013.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee / Remuneration paid to Directors

The Company, constituted a remuneration committee of the Board on 26 March 2003. Subsequently, at the meeting of the Board of 
Directors held on 29 May 2007, the Board extended the terms of reference of the existing remuneration committee, to determine the 
matter concerning with employee stock options. Accordingly, the existing remuneration committee was re-styled as ̀ Remuneration 
and Compensation Committee'.

As on 31 March 2014, the Remuneration and Compensation Committee consisted of Shri V.B.Haribhakti as the Chairman and Shri 
Ashok Jalan, Shri Ajit Gulabchand and Dr.(Smt.) Indu Shahani as its Members.

During the year under review, the committee met only once on 12 November 2013. All the members of the committee attended this 
meeting, except that Dr.(Smt.) Indu Shahani, who sought leave of absence from attending the meeting.

The Board of Directors, at its meeting held on 29 May 2014, re-designated the 'Remuneration and Compensation Committee' as the 
'Nomination and Remuneration Committee' and extended its terms of reference to be consistent with the requirements of Section 
178 of the Companies  Act, 2013 and amended Clause 49 (applicable w.e.f. 01.10.2014) of the Listing Agreement. 

The Committee, at its meeting held on 29 May 2014, considered and recommended the appointment of the existing Independent 
Directors under Clause 49 as 'Independent Directors' pursuant to the Companies  Act, 2013, subject to approval of shareholders. 

The Committee further noted that pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the position of Shri Anant Bajaj has now 
become a retiring director. Shri Anant Bajaj being longest in the office is due for retirement by rotation at the ensuing annual general 
meeting. The Committee, having ascertained his status as such, recommended for the consideration of the Board his 
re-appointment. 
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Remuneration Policy:

a. Non-Executive Directors (NEDs) :

Non-executive directors of the Company play a crucial role in the independent functioning of the Board. They bring in an 
external perspective to decision-making, and provide leadership and strategic guidance while maintaining objective judgment. 
They also oversee corporate governance framework of the Company.

Non-executive directors of the Company are being paid, in addition to the sitting fee of ` 20,000/- per meeting of the Board, 
Remuneration & Compensation Committee and the Audit Committee, commission at the rate of ` 50,000/- per meeting of the 
Board and Audit Committee attended by them,  subject to a ceiling of 1% of the net profits of the Company.

The service contract, notice period and severance fees are not applicable to NEDs.

The Company currently does not have a stock option programme for any of its directors.

The Board, at its meeting held on 29 May 2014, approved revision in the sitting fees payable to the directors to ` 50,000/- per 
meeting of the Board and the Audit Committee; and ̀  20,000/- per meeting of other Committees of the Board, attended by the 
NED's as members, to be effective from 01 June 2014.

Table 3:- Details of remuneration paid to the NEDs during the year by way of sitting fees for attending the meetings of the Board, 
Remuneration & Compensation Committee, Audit Committee and Debenture Committee and commission:

Names of the Director Sitting Fees paid Commission paid Total
(Gross) ` (Gross) ` * ` 

H.V.Goenka 1,00,000 1,50,000 2,50,000

Ashok Jalan 2,20,000 4,50,000 6,70,000

Ajit Gulabchand 60,000 - 60,000

V.B.Haribhakti 2,00,000 4,50,000 6,50,000

Madhur Bajaj 1,00,000 2,50,000 3,50,000

Dr.(Smt.) Indu Shahani 1,40,000 2,50,000 3,90,000

Dr.R.P.Singh 1,00,000 2,00,000 3,00,000

* Commission relates to FY 2012-13 which was paid during the financial year under review. Commission for FY 2013-14 has been 
provided as payable to NEDs in the accounts for the year ended 31st March 2014, based on the number of meetings of the Board of 
Directors and Audit Committee attended by them.

Shri Madhur Bajaj holds 17,57,835 shares in the Company. None of the other Non-Executive Directors holds any shares in the 
Company.

Pecuniary relationship or transactions of non-executive directors

During the year under review, there were no pecuniary relationships or transactions with any non-executive director of the 
Company.

The register of contracts is maintained by the Company under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and which is signed by 
all the directors present at the respective Board meetings.

A statement showing the disclosure of transactions with related parties as required under Accounting Standard – 18 is set out 
separately in this annual report.

b. Executive Directors :

The Company pays remuneration by way of salary, perquisites and allowances (fixed component) and commission (variable 
component) to the Managing Director and the Joint Managing Director. Salaries paid to Shri Shekhar Bajaj, Chairman & 
Managing Director and Shri Anant Bajaj, Joint Managing Director are within the range approved by the Shareholders. The 
Commission paid / payable to the Chairman & Managing Director and Joint Managing Director is calculated at the rate of 2% 
and 1% respectively, with reference to the net profits of the Company in a particular financial year and is determined by the 
Board of Directors at the end of the financial year, subject to the overall ceilings stipulated in Sections 198 and 309 of the 
Companies Act, 1956 (corresponding to Section 197 of the Companies  Act, 2013).

Table 4: Details of remuneration and perquisites paid and/or value calculated as per the Income-tax Act, 1961 to the Managing 
Director and Joint Managing Director

` in lacs

Period of Salary # Commission Perquisites Retirement Total
Appointment  paid in FY 2013-14  Benefits

Shekhar Bajaj, CMD 01.11.2009 to 
31.10.2014 83.05 144.98 6.45 28.44 262.92

Anant Bajaj, JMD 01.02.2011 to 
31.01.2016 71.00 72.49 2.23 23.32 169.04

# Commission relates to FY 2012-13, which was paid during the financial year under review. Commission for FY 2013-14 has been 
provided as payable to CMD and JMD in the accounts for the year ended 31 March 2014, is ` 93.69 lacs and ` 46.85 lacs, 
respectively.
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c. Management Staff :

Remuneration of employees largely consists of basic salary, perquisites, allowances and performance incentives. The 
components of the total remuneration vary for different grades and are governed by industry patterns, qualifications and 
experience of the employee, responsibilities handled by him, his annual performance, etc. The performance pay policy links the 
performance pay of each officer to his individual, business unit and overall Company's performance on parameters aligned to 
Company's objectives.

Stakeholders' Relationship Committee

The Company, constituted a Shareholders'/Investors' Grievance Committee of the Board on 25 March 2002.

The Board of Directors, at their meeting held on 29 May 2014, re-designated the 'Shareholders'/Investors' Grievance Committee' as 
the ' Stakeholders' Relationship Committee' in order to align with the requirements of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
amended Clause 49 (applicable w.e.f. 01.10.2014) of the Listing Agreement.

The Committee comprises of Shri V.B.Haribhakti as its Chairman and Dr.(Smt.) Indu Shahani, as its member. The Committee is 
entrusted with the responsibility of addressing the shareholders' and investors' complaints, if any, with respect to transfer of shares, 
non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividend, etc. and ensuring an expeditious share transfer process in line with 
the proceedings of the Share Transfer Committee.

Shri Mangesh Patil, Vice President – Legal & Company Secretary has been designated as Compliance Officer as per the 
requirement of the Listing Agreement.

Details of Shareholders' / Investors' Complaints received and redressed

During the period from 01 April 2013 to 31 March 2014, the Company received 26 complaints from the shareholders. As on the date of 
this report, there are no unresolved shareholders' complaints. The Secretarial Department endeavours to resolve the shareholders' 
complaints within 2/3 working days' time.

Table 5: Break-up of the complaints received during the year:

Nature of Complaint No. of Complaints Complaints redressed

Non-receipt of shares 4 4

Non-receipt of dividend 9 9

Others 13 13

Total 26 26

Given below is the trend of shares related complaints during last 5 years:

At every meeting of the Board, the Vice President – Legal & Company Secretary provides to the Directors, status as to the 
shareholders' grievances, which is taken on record by the Board.

Since all the complaints of the shareholders were resolved at the executive level, the Committee had no occasion to consider the 
unresolved complaints from the shareholders during FY 2013-14.

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 26 March 2014, constituted the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee in order to 
be in compliance with the requirements of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder. The Committee 
comprises of Shri Shekhar Bajaj as the Chairman and Shri Anant Bajaj and Dr.(Smt.) Indu Shahani, Independent Director, as 
members of the Committee. The Company Secretary acts as the convenor of the Committee.
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The Committee's responsibilities with regard to corporate social responsibility matters include:

a) Formulate and recommend to the Board corporate social responsibility policies and programs;

b) oversight and implementation of corporate social responsibility projects or programmes or activities;

c) review of annual budgets with respect to corporate social responsibility programs;

d) work with management to establish and develop the Company's strategic framework and objectives with respect to corporate 
social responsibility matters;

e) receiving reports from management on the Company's corporate social responsibility program, including significant 
sustainable development and community relations;

f) receiving reports from management on current and emerging issues and trends in the field of corporate social responsibility, 
including a discussion on the potential impact thereof on the Company;

g) receiving reports from management on the Company's corporate social responsibility performance to assess the effectiveness 
of the corporate social responsibility programs; 

h) reviewing the findings and recommendations from the auditors or by regulatory agencies or consultants concerning the 
Company's corporate social responsibility matters; and

i) reviewing the Company's disclosure of corporate social responsibility matters in the Board's Report.

Committee for Allotment of Shares under ESOPs 

The Committee for Allotment of Shares under ESOPs has been constituted as per the requirement of relevant regulations to expedite 
the process of allotment and issue of shares to the eligible employees of the Company under the Stock Option Plans of the Company. 
The Share Allotment Committee comprises of three Directors of the Board viz. Shri Shekhar Bajaj, Shri Anant Bajaj and Shri Ashok 
Jalan. The Company Secretary acts as the convenor of the Committee.

Debenture Committee 

The Company constituted Debenture Committee on 06 August 2013, for issue and allotment of Debentures, comprising of three 
directors viz. Shri Shekhar Bajaj, Shri Anant Bajaj and Shri Ashok Jalan as its members. The Company Secretary acts as the 
convenor of the Committee.

During the FY 2013-14, the Committee met once on 26 March 2014 for the purpose of allotment of 1000, Rated Listed Secured 
Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures of ` 10,00,000 each aggregating to ` 100 crore comprising Series – 1 of 400 NCDs & 
Series – 2 of 600 NCDs listed on the National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) under ISIN 'INE193E07014' & 'INE193E07022' 
respectively. 

Appointment and/or re-appointment of directors

According to Section 152(6)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, not less than two-thirds of the total number of directors shall be directors 
liable to retire by rotation and under Section 152(6) 'total number of directors' for this purpose shall not include 'Independent 
Directors' as appointed under Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.

These sections and the rules thereunder being notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs on 26 March 2014 to be enacted with 
effect from 1 April 2014, the same apply to the position of directors who retire by rotation at the ensuing annual general meeting.

In view of the above, the Board at its meeting held on 29 May 2014 resolved to change the status of Shri Anant Bajaj, the current non-
retiring director as director retiring by rotation. The Board also resolved at the same meeting that Shri Shekhar Bajaj would continue 
as the non-retiring director in the Company. 

Accordingly, 2 of the 3 directors (excluding independent directors) of the Company as on 31 March 2014 are directors, liable to retire 
by rotation. This year, the retiring director is Shri Anant Bajaj who being eligible, has offered his candidature for re-appointment and 
whose candidature has been recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee for approval by the Board, which in 
turn has recommended the same for approval by the shareholders.

Brief profile of Shri Anant Bajaj, the retiring director has been given in the notice being issued to the shareholders convening the 
th75  Annual General Meeting of the Company.

OTHER INFORMATION

(a) Code of Business Conduct & Ethics

The Code of Business Conduct and Ethics “the Code” is the Company's statement of values and represents the standard of 
conduct which all the Directors and members of the Senior Management Team of the Company are expected to observe in their 
business endeavors. The Code reflects the Company's commitment to principles of integrity, transparency and fairness. 

The Code is available on the website of the Company www.bajajelectricals.com. The declaration of the Chairman & Managing 
Director is given below:
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To the Shareholders of Bajaj Electricals Limited

Sub: Compliance with Code of Business Conduct & Ethics

I hereby declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the Board Members and the Senior Management Personnel 
have affirmed compliance with the Code of Business Conduct & Ethics, as adopted by the Board of Directors, for the year 
ended 31 March 2014.

Date: 29 May 2014 Shekhar Bajaj
Place: Mumbai Chairman & Managing Director

(b) Steps for Prevention of Insider Trading Practice

In accordance with SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations 1992, as amended, the Company has established 
systems and procedures to restrict insider trading activity and has framed a Share Dealing Code. The objective of the Code is to 
protect the interest of shareholders at large, to prevent misuse of any price sensitive information and to prevent purchase 
and/or sale of shares of the Company by an Insider on the basis of unpublished price sensitive information. Under this Code, 
the Directors and other specified employees of the Company are prevented from dealing in the Company's shares during the 
closure of Trading Window. The Code also prescribes sanction framework and any instance of breach of Code is dealt with in 
accordance with the same. All the Designated Employees are also required to disclose related information periodically as 
defined in the Code. A copy of the Share Dealing Code of the Company is made available to all the employees of the Company 
and the compliance of the same is ensured.

The code of conduct and corporate disclosure practices as framed by the Company have helped in ensuring compliance with 
the requirements.

(c) Internal Controls and Risk Management Framework

The Company has robust systems for internal audit. The internal audit covers all the factories, branch offices, warehouses and 
businesses and functions controlled centrally. The annual internal audit cover plan is approved by the Audit Committee at the 
beginning of every year. Every quarter, the Audit Committee of the Board is presented with key control issues and actions taken 
on past issues.

The Company also has in place mechanism to inform Board about the risk assessment and minimization procedures and 
periodical review to ensure that executive management controls risk through means of a properly defined framework.

A detailed note on risk management is given in the Financial Review section of Management Discussion and Analysis 
appearing elsewhere in the Annual Report.

(d) Policy on Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment at Workplace

In order to ensure an additional available mode for the employees to voice their concern and to create a healthy working 
environment that enables employees to work without fear of prejudice, gender bias and has zero tolerance against sexual 
harassment, a mechanism has been put in place for employees to report any issues, abuse, etc. to a Council formed for this 
purpose.

DETAILS OF GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

AGM Financial Day, Date & Time Special Resolutions Place of Meeting
Year of AGM passed

72nd AGM 2010-11 Thursday No Special Kamalnayan Bajaj Hall, 
28 July 2011 Resolution was passed Bhavan, Jamnalal Bajaj Marg,  
11.30 A.M. Nariman Point, Mumbai-400 021

73rd AGM 2011-12 Thursday No Special Walchand Hirachand Hall, 
26 July 2012 Resolution was passed 4th Floor, Indian Merchants’ Chamber, 
12.30 P.M. IMC Marg, Churchgate, Mumbai-400 020

74th AGM 2012-13 Tuesday No Special Kamalnayan Bajaj Hall,  
06 August 2013 Resolution was passed Bajaj Bhavan, Jamnalal Bajaj Marg, 

11.30 A.M. Nariman Point, Mumbai-400 021

Special Resolution passed through Postal Ballot

No special resolution was passed through Postal Ballot during FY 2013-14. None of the businesses proposed to be transacted in the 
ensuing Annual General Meeting require passing a special resolution through Postal Ballot.

Green Initiatives 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs as a 'Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance' has issued a circular No. 17/2011 on 21 April 2011, 
permitting companies to service delivery of documents electronically on the registered members'/shareholders' email addresses 
under Section 53 of the Companies  Act, 1956. The Company during the year under review sent documents, such as notice calling 
the general meeting, audited financial statements, directors' report, auditors' report etc. in electronic form at the email addresses 
provided by the shareholders and made available to the Company through the depositories. Shareholders desiring to receive the 
said documents in physical form continue to get the same in physical form, upon request.

Bajaj 
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The Company also files the following information, statements, reports on the website as specified by SEBI:

ØFull version of the annual report including the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, Directors' Report and Auditors' 
Report, cash flow statements, half-yearly financial statements and quarterly financial statements.

ØCorporate Governance Report.

ØShareholding Pattern.

DISCLOSURES

a. Materially significant related party transaction(s)

(i) The Company has, with the approval of Central Government under Section 297 of the Companies Act, 1956 [corresponding 
to Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013], entered into an Agreement with Bajaj International Pvt. Ltd. (BIPL) for sale of 
fans directly to BIPL on “principal to principal” basis upto a value of ` 100 crores per annum for export purpose only, for a 
period of three years from 01 May 2010. During the year under review, the Company has not sold any fans to BIPL.

(ii) The Company has, with the approval of Central Government under Section 297 of the Companies Act, 1956 [corresponding 
to Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013], entered into an Agreement with Bajaj International Pvt. Ltd. (BIPL) for sale of 
Highmasts, Poles, Towers, Lamps & Tubes and allied Products directly to BIPL on “principal to principal” basis upto a value 
of ` 100 crores per annum for export purpose only, for a period of three years from 01 May 2011. During the year under 
review, the Company has not sold any such products to BIPL.

(iii) The Company has, with the approval of Central Government under Section 297 of the Companies Act, 1956 [corresponding 
to Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013], entered into an arrangement with Bajaj International Pvt. Ltd. (BIPL) for 
availing from them, import related services like information on products, intelligence on suppliers, negotiations with 
suppliers, arrangement with shipping companies, customs clearance, etc. for a contract value of ` 3 crore per annum for a 
period of 3 years with effect from 01 April 2011. For the services availed, BIPL is to be paid commission @ 0.75% on the CIF 
value of goods imported. During the year under review, the Company has not availed any import related services from BIPL.

(iv) The Company has entered into an agreement with Smt. Kiran Bajaj for the use of a flat bearing No.201, on 20th floor, at 
Maker Tower “A”, Cuffe Parade, Mumbai 400 005, owned by her, on leave and licence basis, which agreement is valid till 
31 July 2015. The said flat has been allotted to Chairman & Managing Director for his residence. The licence fee payable for 
the use of the said flat is ` 75,000 per month. The Company has placed with Smt. Kiran Bajaj an interest free deposit of
` 4.00 crore as a security for due performance of the terms of the agreement. The Company has been advised that no 
approval from the Government is required for this transaction.

All details relating to financial and commercial transactions where Directors may have a pecuniary interest are provided to the 
Board and the interested Directors neither participate in the discussion, nor do they vote on such matters. 

Transactions with related parties, as per requirements of Accounting Standard 18, are disclosed elsewhere in this Annual 
Report and they are not in conflict with the interest of the Company at large. 

b. Accounting Treatment

In the preparation of financial statements, the Company has not followed a treatment different from that prescribed in the 
Accounting Standards. 

c. Audit Qualifications

The Company always endeavors to present unqualified financial statements. There are no audit qualifications in the 
Company's financial statements for the year under review.

d. Disclosure of pending cases and instances of non-compliance

There were no instances of non-compliance by the Company, penalties and strictures imposed on the Company by Stock 
Exchanges or SEBI or any statutory authority on any matter related to capital markets, during the last three years.

e. Subsidiaries

The Company has no subsidiary as on 31 March 2014. 

f. Whistle Blower Policy and affirmation that no personnel has been denied access to the Audit Committee

The Company believes in the conduct of the affairs of its constituents in a fair and transparent manner by adopting highest 
standards of professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical behaviour. The Company is committed to developing a culture 
where it is safe for any Whistle Blower to raise concerns about any poor or unacceptable practice and any event of misconduct.

The Company adopted its whistle blower policy on 23 May 2011. This policy is to enable its employees to report to the 
management their concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of Company's code of conduct or 
ethics policy. This mechanism provides safeguards against victimisation of employees, who avail of the mechanism. This also 
provides for direct access to the Company Secretary / Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. The policy has 
been appropriately communicated to the employees within the organization and posted on the web-site of the Company.
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g. Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of non-mandatory requirements

The Company is complying with all the mandatory requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. The Company has also 
complied with most of the non-mandatory requirements of the clause viz. formation of Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee; regim of unqualified financial statements and establishment of whistle blower policy. 

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

(i) Quarterly Results: Quarterly Results of the Company are submitted to Stock Exchanges, published in ‘Free Press Journal’ 
and ‘Navshakti’ and are displayed on the Company’s website www.bajajelectricals.com.

(ii) Audited Annual Financial Results: The Company publishes the audited annual financial results within the stipulated period of 
60 days from the close of the financial year as required by the Listing Agreement and hence, the un-audited results for the last 
quarter of the financial year are not published. 

The annual financial results are also communicated to the Stock Exchanges where the Company’s shares are listed, published 
in the newspapers and displayed on the Company’s website.

(iii) News Releases, Presentations, etc.: Official news releases and media releases are sent to the Stock Exchanges.

(iv) Presentation to Institutional Investors / Analysts: Detailed Presentations are made to Institutional Investors and Financial 
Analysts, on the un-audited quarterly financial results as well as the annual audited financial results of the Company.

(v) Website: The Company’s website www.bajajelectricals.com contains a separate dedicated section ‘Investor Relations’ where 
shareholders information is available. The Annual Report of the Company is also available on the website in a user-friendly and 
downloadable form.

(vi) Annual Report: Annual Report containing, inter alia, Audited Annual Accounts, Directors’ Report, Auditors’ Report and other 
information is circulated to members and others entitled thereto.

(vii) Reminder to Investors: Reminders for unclaimed shares, unclaimed dividend/unclaimed interest are sent to the 
shareholders/ fixed deposit holders as per records every year.

(viii) NSE Electronic Application Processing System (NEAPS): NEAPS is a web based application designed by NSE for 
corporates. All periodical compliance filings like shareholding pattern, corporate governance report and media releases are 
filed electronically on NEAPS.

(ix) BSE Corporate Compliance & Listing Centre (the “Listing Centre”): The Listing Centre of BSE is a web based application 
designed by BSE for corporates. All periodical compliance filings like shareholding pattern, corporate governance report, 
media releases, etc. are also filed electronically on the Listing Centre.

(x) SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES): The investor complaints are processed in a centralized web based 
complaints redress system. The salient features of this system are: Centralised Database of all complaints, online upload of 
Action Taken Reports (ATRs) by the concerned companies and online viewing by investors of action taken on the complaint and 
its current status.

(xi) Management Discussion & Analysis Report is a part of the Annual Report.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

(a) Company Information Details

The Company is registered in the State of Maharashtra, India. The Corporate Identity Number (CIN) allotted to the Company by 
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) is L31500MH1938PLC009887.

(b) Seventy Fifty Annual General Meeting

Day, Date, Time and Venue : Thursday, the 31 July 2014 at 11.30 A.M.
: Kamalnayan Bajaj Hall, Bajaj Bhavan, Jamnalal Bajaj Marg, Nariman Point, 

Mumbai 400 021

Last Date for receipt of Proxy forms : Tuesday, the 29 July 2014 (before 11.30 A.M. at the Registered Office of the 
Company)

Book Closure Dates : 25 July 2014 to 31 July 2014 (both days inclusive) for payment of dividend.

(c) Financial Calendar : Financial Year – 01 April to 31 March

The Board Meetings for approval of Quarterly Financial Results during the year ended 31 March 2014 were held on the 
following dates:

First Quarter Results : 06  August  2013

Second Quarter and Half Yearly Results : 12 November 2013

Third Quarter Results : 11 February 2014

Fourth Quarter and Annual Results : 29 May 2014
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The tentative dates of Board Meetings for consideration of financial results for FY 2014-15 are as follows:

(d) Dividend Payment Date : Credit/dispatch of dividend warrants within 30 days from 31 July 2014

(e) Listing Details of Equity Shares :

Name of Stock Exchange : Stock Code

BSE Ltd. : 500031

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. : BAJAJELEC

Delhi Stock Exchange Ltd. : 02031

(f) Payment of Listing Fees: Annual listing fees for FY 2014-15 have been paid by the Company to BSE, NSE and DSE. The ISIN 
Number allotted to the Company's equity shares of face value of ` 2 each under the depository system is INE193E01025.

(g) Payment of Depository Fees: Annual Custody / Issuer fees for FY 2014-15 have been paid by the Company to NSDL and 
CDSL.

(h) Market Information: The monthly high and low prices and trading volumes of the Company's shares at the BSE Ltd. (BSE) and 
the National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE) for the year ended 31 March 2014 are as under : 

Month BSE (In ` per share) NSE (In ` per share)

High Low No. of shares traded High Low No. of 

Apr-13 184.00 160.00 2,13,160 183.95 159.60 10,86,354

May-13 187.00 162.10 8,84,589 187.40 161.55 19,46,587

Jun-13 177.95 160.25 6,20,669 177.00 161.25 9,92,370

Jul-13 196.50 159.15 3,45,491 197.00 161.00 21,11,264

Aug-13 185.00 149.85 4,76,134 182.90 150.00 12,91,586

Sep-13 170.90 151.70 96,731 170.35 151.25 6,33,222

Oct-13 172.00 156.30 11,76,489 171.25 156.10 30,09,770

Nov-13 183.10 156.00 6,01,287 183.40 155.50 32,30,553

Dec-13 228.00 169.45 12,99,137 228.45 167.15 38,79,603

Jan-14 235.50 197.00 9,82,444 235.90 195.25 17,11,861

Feb-14 256.60 204.40 7,02,807 257.80 204.50 36,79,513

Mar-14 290.00 245.00 10,13,402 319.50 244.50 40,55,330

(Source: BSE and NSE Websites)

Delhi Stock Exchange Ltd: Shares have not been traded at this Stock Exchange during FY 2013-14.

Share Price Performance in comparison to broad based indices – BSE Sensex and NSE Nifty

First Quarter Results : Fourth week of July, 2014

Second Quarter and Half Yearly Results : First week of November, 2014

Third Quarter Results : Second week of February, 2015

Fourth Quarter and Annual Results : Fourth week of May, 2015
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(i) Share Transfer System :

Share Transfers in physical form can be lodged with Link Intime India Private Limited at their below mentioned address.

Transfers are normally processed within 20 days from the date of receipt. If the documents are complete in all respects and the 
shares under transfer are not under any dispute, the Chairman & Managing Director and the Joint Managing Director are 
severally empowered to attend to share transfer, transmission and related matters. The share certificates duly endorsed are 
returned immediately to the shareholders who prefer to retain the shares in physical form. Confirmation in respect of the 
requests for dematerialisation of shares is sent to the respective depositories i.e. National Securities Depository Limited 
(NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) expeditiously.



(j) Shareholding Pattern and Distribution of Shareholding as on 31 March 2014:

(a) Shareholding Pattern :

Particulars Equity Shares

No. of Shares Percent

Promoters 66,080,385 66.10

Financial Institutions, Banks, etc. 70,000 0.07

Others 33,818,793 33.83

Total 99,969,178 100.00

(b) Distribution of Shareholding:

Slab No. of % No. of % to Capital

1 - 500 15,771 83.11 1,838,965 1.84

501 - 1000 1,383 7.29 1,087,250 1.09

1001 - 2000 828 4.36 1,244,191 1.24

2001 - 3000 332 1.75 855,110 0.86

3001 - 4000 102 0.54 366,591 0.37

4001 - 5000 99 0.52 464,300 0.46

5001 - 10000 174 0.92 1,281,577 1.28

10000 & above 286 1.51 92,831,194 92.86

Total 18,975 100.00 99,969,178 100.00

(k) Dematerialisation of shares and liquidity:

The shares of the Company are in compulsory demat segment and are available for trading in the depository systems of both 
the National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

As on 31 March 2014, 97,490,617 Equity Shares of the Company, forming 97.52% of the Share Capital of the Company were 
held in dematerialized form and the rest in physical form.

Bifurcation of shares held in physical and demat form as on 31 March 2014.

Folios Shares

Particulars No. of shares %

Physical Segment

Promoters - -

Others 2,478,561 2.48

2,478,561 2.48

Demat Segment

NSDL 94,675,392 94.70

CDSL 2,815,225 2.82

97,490,617 97.52

Total 99,969,178 100.00

(l) Voting through electronic means

Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, every listed company is required to 
provide its members facility to exercise their right to vote at general meetings by electronic means.

The Company has entered into an arrangement with CDSL, the authorized agency for this purpose, to facilitate such e-voting 
for its members.

The shareholders would therefore be able to exercise their voting rights on the items put up in the Notice of AGM, through such 
e-voting method.

e-Voting shall be open for a period of three days, i.e. from Thursday, 24 July 2014 to Saturday, 26 July 2014 (both days inclusive) 
and  Shri Anant B. Khamankar of M/s.Anant B. Khamankar & Co., Practising Company Secretaries shall act as the scrutinizer 
for the e-voting process.

Detailed procedure is given in the Notice of the AGM and also placed on the website of the Company. 

Shareholders may get in touch with the Company Secretary for further assistance.

(m) Address for Correspondence

All Shareholders' Correspondence should be forwarded to Link Intime India Private Limited, the Registrar & Share Transfer 
Agents of the Company or to the Legal & Secretarial Department at the Registered Office of the Company at the following 
addresses:

2,478,561

2.48%

97,490,617

97.52%

Physical Segment

Demat Segment
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Link Intime India Private Limited
C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound Bajaj Electricals Limited
L B S Marg, Bhandup (West) 45/47, Veer Nariman Road,
Mumbai 400 078 Mumbai 400 001
Tel.No.: 022-25946970 Tel.No.: 022-22043841, 22045046
Fax No.: 022-25946969 Fax No.: 022-22851279
E-mail: rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in E-mail: legal@bajajelectricals.com
Website: www.linkintime.com Website: www.bajajelectricals.com 

(n) Debenture Trustee : Axis Trustee Services Limited
2nd Floor 'E', Axis House, Bombay Dyeing Mills Compound,
Pandurang Budhkar Marg, Worli, Mumbai - 400 025
Tel.No.: 022-2425 5215/5216, Fax: 022-2425 4200
Email: debenturetrustee@axistrustee.com
Website: www.axistrustee.com 

(o) Company's Recommendations to the Shareholders/Investors

The following are the Company's recommendations to shareholders/investors to mitigate / avoid risks while dealing with 
securities and related matters:

nDemat your Shares

Shareholders / Investors are requested to convert their physical holding to demat/electronic form through any of the 
Depository Participants (DPs) to avoid the hassles involved in the physical shares such as possibility of loss, mutilation, etc. 
and also to ensure safe and speedy transaction in securities. Holding securities in demat form helps investors to get 
immediate transfer of securities. No stamp duty is payable on transfer of shares held in demat form and risks associated 
with physical certificates such as forged transfers, fake certificates and bad deliveries are avoided.

nRegister your Electronic Clearing Service (ECS) Mandate

Shareholders / Investors should provide an ECS mandate to the Company in case of shares held in physical form and 
ensure that the correct and updated particulars of their bank account are available with the Depository Participant (DP) in 
case of shares held in demat form. This would facilitate in receiving direct credits of dividends, refunds etc., from companies 
and avoiding postal delays and loss in transit.

nEncash your Dividends on time

Please encash your dividends promptly to avoid hassles of revalidation / losing your right of claim owing to transfer of 
unclaimed dividends beyond seven years to Investor Education and Protection Fund.

nUpdate your Address

To receive all communications promptly, please update your address registered with the Company.

nConsolidate your Multiple Folios

Members are requested to consolidate their shareholdings held under multiple folios to save them from the burden of 
receiving multiple communications. This would facilitate one-stop tracking of all corporate benefits on the shares and would 
reduce time and efforts required to monitor multiple folios.

nRegister Nominations

To help your legal heirs / successors get the shares transmitted in their favour without any hassles, please register your 
nomination, in case of physical shares, with the Company and in case of dematerialised shares with your DP. 
Shareholder(s) desirous of availing this facility may submit nomination in Form 2B which is available on the Company's 
website or can obtain it from Link Intime India Private Limited at the address mentioned above

nMonitor holdings regularly to prevent frauds

There are chances of fraudulent transactions taking place in relation to dormant folios, where the shareholder has either 
expired or has changed his residence. Hence we request you to exercise due diligence and notify us of any change in 
address or demise of any shareholder as soon as possible. Do not leave your demat account dormant for long. Periodic 
statement of holdings should be obtained from the concerned DP and holdings should be verified.

nKeep Security Details Confidential

Do not disclose your Folio No. / DP. Id. / Client Id. to an unknown person. Do not hand over signed blank transfer 
deeds/delivery instruction slips to any unknown person.

nDealing of Securities with Registered Intermediaries

Investor must ensure that they deal with only SEBI registered intermediaries and must obtain a valid contract 
note/confirmation memo from the broker / sub-broker, within 24 hours of execution of the trade and it should be ensured that 
the contract note/confirmation memo contains order no., trade no., trade time, quantity, price and brokerage.

Legal & Secretarial Department

29



n

Investors should register their mobile numbers with DPs for SMS alert facility. National Securities Depository Limited 
(NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) proactively inform investor of transaction in the demat 
account by sending SMS. Investors will be informed about debits and credits to their demat account without having to call 
up their DPs and investors need not wait for receiving Transaction Statements from DPs to know about the debits and 
credits.

nExercise caution

There is likelihood of fraudulent transfers in case of folios with no movement or where the shareholder has either expired or 
is not residing at the address registered with the Company. Company / DP should be updated on any change of address or 
contact details. Similarly information of death of shareholders should also be communicated.

nDespatch of Documents

Correspondence containing certificates of securities and high value dividend / interest warrants should be sent by 
registered post / courier or lodged with the Company's Legal & Secretarial Department by hand delivery.

(p) Status of Unclaimed/Unpaid Dividends:

Dividend upto Dividend for Dividend for 
FY 1994-95 FY 1995-96 to 2006-07* FY 2007-08 and thereafter

Transfer of Transferred  to  General Transferred to Central  Government Will be transferred to IEPF on due 
unpaid  Revenue Account of the Investor  Education  and  Protection date(s)
dividend Central Government Fund  (IEPF)

Claims for Can be claimed from Cannot be claimed Can be claimed from the Company
unpaid ROC, Maharashtra** within  the  time  limits  provided  in  
dividend Chart 1 given below. 

* No dividend was declared for the financial years 2001-02 & 2002-03
** Shareholders who have not encashed dividend warrant(s) relating to one or more of the financial year(s) upto and including 1994-95, 

are requested to claim such dividend from the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra,100, Everest, Marine Lines, Mumbai 400 002.

Dividend Rate & Due Dates for transferring Unclaimed Dividend to the Investor Education and Protection Fund

Financial Year Dividend Type Dividend per share Date of Due date for 
( ` ) Declaration transfer to IEPF

2007-08 Final 8.00 24.07.2008 23.08.2015

2008-09 Final 10.00 30.07.2009 29.08.2016

2009-10 Final 2.40* 28.07.2010 27.08.2017

2010-11 Final 2.80* 28.07.2011 27.08.2018

2011-12 Final 2.80* 26.07.2012 25.08.2019

2012-13 Final 2.00* 06.08.2013 05.09.2020

* Dividend on shares of face value of ` 2

Unclaimed Dividend amount as on 31 March 2014

Year No. of warrants No. of warrants % Amount of Dividend %
issued Unclaimed Unclaimed dividend ( ` ) Unclaimed ( ` ) Unclaimed

2007-08 10,911 472 4.32 138,286,080.00 742,768.00 0.53

2008-09 11,008 436 3.96 172,857,600.00 876,160.00 0.51

2009-10 13,917 534 3.84 235,633,188.00 1,060,745.60 0.45

2010-11 17,480 963 5.51 278,802,930.00 1,689,136.40 0.60

2011-12 19,678 761 3.87 279,075,454.00 1,382,539.20 0.50

2012-13 21,688 753 3.47 199,510,662.00 1,063,678.00 0.53

(q) Factories Location:

Chakan Unit: Ranjangaon Unit: Wind Farm: Kosi Unit :

Village Mahalunge, Chakan, MIDC – Ranjangaon Village Vankusawade 109 KM Stone,
Chakan Talegaon Road Village : Dhoksanghavi Tal: Patan NH 2, Dautana,
Tal: Khed, Dist: Pune Tal: Shirur, Dist: Pune Dist: Satara Chhata – 281 403
Maharashtra – 410 501 Maharashtra – 412 210 Maharashtra – 415 206 District: Mathura, U.P. 

Register for SMS alert facility
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To,
The Members of
Bajaj Electricals Limited

Auditors’ Certificate regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Bajaj Electricals Limited, for the year ended 
31 March 2014, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements of the said Company with stock exchanges in India.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our examination was 
carried out in accordance with the Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate Governance (as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing 
Agreement), issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, 
adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an 
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, we certify that the Company has 
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness 
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Dalal & Shah
Firm Registration Number: 102021W
Chartered Accountants

Russell I Parera
Partner
Membership No.42190

Mumbai, 29 May 2014

 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO) / CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) CERTIFICATION

The Board of Directors,
Bajaj Electricals Limited
Mumbai.

We, the undersigned, in our capacities as Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of Bajaj Electricals Limited (“the 
Company”), to the best of our knowledge and belief, hereby certify that:

(a) We have reviewed the financial statement and the cash flow statement for the financial year ended 31 March 2014 and based 
on our knowledge and belief, we state that :

1. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might 
be misleading;

2. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with the existing 
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations;

(b) We further state that to the best of our knowledge and belief, there are no transactions entered into by the Company during the 
year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

(c) We hereby declare that all the members of the Board of Directors and Management Committee have confirmed compliance 
with the Code of Conduct as adopted by the Company.

(d) We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls and for evaluating the effectiveness of the same over the 
financial reporting of the Company and have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies, in the design or 
operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these 
deficiencies.

(e) We have indicated, based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the Auditors and Audit Committee that:-

a. there have been no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

b. there have been no significant changes in accounting policies made during the year and the significant accounting policies 
have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

c. there have been no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the 
management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial reporting.

Shekhar Bajaj Anant Purandare
Mumbai, 29 May 2014 Chairman & Managing Director and CEO Executive Vice President & CFO
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Overview

The Management Discussion and Analysis presented in this Annual Report focuses on reviewing the performance of the Company in 
the past year. The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (to the extent notified) and the Companies Act, 1956 (to the extent applicable), guidelines issued by the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (SEBI) and the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India. Our Management accepts 
responsibility for the integrity and objectivity of these financial statements, as well as for the various estimates and judgments used 
therein. The estimates and judgments relating to the financial statements have been made on a prudent and reasonable basis, so 
that the financial statements reflect in a true and fair manner the form and substance of transactions, and reasonably present our 
state of affairs, profits and cash flows for the year.   

Business Review

The Company has entered into a Diamond Jubilee year of its incorporation. The Company has diversified interests in Lighting, 
Luminaires, Appliances, Fans, and Engineering & Projects. 

The overall performance of the Company for the year 2013-14 has been severely impacted due to additional cost that had to be 
incurred to close the old projects and reduction in the margins of consumer durable and lighting business. The major hits taken by the 
Company while closing the number of project site will reflect in the positive EBIDTA from the project business in the year 2014-15.  
Also, the margins in Lighting and Consumer durable business are expected to be better in 2014-15. Further, the new government at 
the Centre and in most of the states is considered positive for the infrastructure sector and therefore to the Company, since the new 
government is expected to clear major projects, which have been on hold for long. The Government is expected to support the 
agricultural sector for the overall growth of the economy and therefore, if the monsoon for year is normal, it will fuel the growth for the 
lighting and consumer durable industry in the rural markets. 

The Company continues to focus on enhancing revenue growth through introduction of new products at various price points / 
segments, expansion of the dealer and retailer network, rural penetration along with good brand building efforts, value engineering , 
credit control and cost control actions.

Engineering & Projects Business Unit (E&P BU) 

E&P BU has shown signs of recovery and is coming back on the performance track, the results of which will be visible in the coming 
years.

BU has achieved a turnover of  1,150 crores with a growth of 66% over the last fiscal. BU has successfully closed 40 legacy project 
sites, as planned, by addressing the various issues which were bottlenecks in the completion of those projects.

The major projects commissioned during the year include:-

(a) Transmission Lines Tower Projects 

lENICL 400KV Purnea-Biharsharif for Sterlite; 

lTorrent Energy Limited -400KV D/C DGEN-Navsari; 

lGETCO 400KV Kosamba-Chorania;

lPGCIL 765KV Dahod-Vadodara; and

lPKTCL 400KV Koldam-Ludhiana.

(b) Rural Electrification projects under Rajiv Gandhi Grameen Vidyutikaran Yojana (RGGVY) at :

lChampa;

lMahasamund; 

lAnnupur;

lRaipur for NHPC;

lKahalgaon for NTPC;

lSambalpur for NTPC; and

lCoochbehar for WBSEDCL.

 

 

 

 

 

 

` 

Major orders received:

nRGGVY & BRGF Projects by Bihar Power Distribution Company Limited aggregating to ` 1,136 crore.

n132KV Sub-Station Transmission Line and augmentation work/feeder bay work from Madhya Pradesh Power Transmission 
Limited worth ` 148.71 crore.

nFeeder separation work in Hoshangabad and Raisen district by MP Madhya Kshetra Vidyut Vitaran Company Limited worth 
` 148.94 crore.

nLift Irrigation power distribution system for the Government of Odisha valued at ` 110 crore. 

nArchitectural illumination of Chhatrapati Shivaji Terminus (CST) from Central Railway worth ` 4.9 crore.

nIllumination & beautification of Buddha Smriti Park in Patna by BUIDCO worth ` 4.3 crore.
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n

nHighway Lighting from L&T for road project of Pali Beawer in Rajasthan.

nChennai Outer Ring Road from GMR.

nGETCO 400KV D/C Varsana Halvad & Vadavi-Halvad Transmission Line, worth ` 205.60 crore.

nPGCIL 765KV D/C Kudgi (New) –Kolhapur & LILO of 400KV D/C Kolhapur-Mapusa Transmission Line worth ` 243.59 crore.

BU has entered into a new business area of Extra High Voltage (EHV) substation construction. 

During the year, BU has secured orders worth ` 2,235 crore, comprising of Transmission Line Tower (TLT) - ` 577 crore; Power 
distribution - ` 1,423 crore and Illumination – ` 235 crore.

The BU has received the “EXCELLENCE IN TRANSMISSION” award from Power Grid Corporation of India Limited (PGCIL) for 
effective project management at all levels and completing the projects ahead of the schedule with zero accident in adherence to 
PGCIL’s defined quality parameters. 

PGCIL has enhanced the bidding capacity of the BU for TLT from ` 230 crore to ` 622 crore, which is an opportunity to secure large 
project orders from PGCIL.

Consumer Durables

The Company’s appliances division has wide range of domestic appliances including water heaters, mixers, food processors, 
microwave ovens, air coolers, steam and dry irons, electric kettles, water filters, toasters, rice cookers, oven-toaster-grillers, juicer-
mixer-grinders, hair dryers, chimneys, gas stoves, hobs, room heaters, stabilizers, pressure cookers, Induction Cookers, Non 
electrical Kitchen Aids, water purifier etc., under its portfolio and is a dominant player in small appliances in India and enjoys 
leadership position in Irons, Water Heaters, Toasters, OTG and  Mixers.

To bring in more focus on marketing, this division operates in two strategic business units viz Kitchen Appliances (KAP) and 
Domestic  Appliances (DAP).

During the year under reporting, the appliances division has achieved a turnover of ` 1,115 crore with a growth of 6.6% and CAGR of 
16.5% to remain a dominant player in small appliances industry. DAP accounted for a sales of ` 575 crore with a growth of 15%  and 
KAP accounted for a sales of ` 540 crore and has degrown by 1%.

The BU has set up 75 exclusive Bajaj Showrooms “Bajaj World” through franchisees and has plans to set up 100 more in the current 
financial year in the major cities across India to give more visibility to appliances and other Bajaj products.

Morphy Richards (MR) brand, UK in its 11th year of association with the Company has achieved sales turnover of ` 190 crore in FY 
2013-14, with a growth of 11% and CAGR of 20%; and is poised to clock sales turnover of over ` 250 crore in FY 2014-15. MR is the 
fastest growing international brand in the Indian small domestic appliances market and is the No.1 brand in India in Electric Kettles, 
Coffee Makers, Toasters and Oven Toaster Grillers. During the year under reporting, MR introduced a new range of Water Heaters, 
Table Fans, Pedestal Fans and Wall Mounting Fans.

During FY 2014-15, MR plans to revamp its Product portfolio with new models at entry level of Premium segment in Steam Irons, 
Mixers, Food Processors, Induction cookers, Instant Water heaters and Dry Irons. On the Distribution front, MR is also pushing for an 
increased reach to 15,000 retail outlets and distribution coverage in the top 360 urban markets across the country.

Fans BU

The Fans BU has a wide and attractive range of ceiling, portable, fresh air & industrial air circulators and exhaust fans, in various 
sizes and colours, manufactured in plants having ISO 9001 / 9002 quality certifications. The BU is also marketing Portable Water 
lifting Pumps and Gas & Diesel Run Domestic Power Generators.

During the year under reporting, the BU has achieved sales turnover of ` 620 crores with growth of 2% and CAGR of 7% though the 
industry has recorded only the marginal growth. The BU has a market share of about 16%. During the year under reporting, the BU 
introduced star rated ceiling fans.

In the current financial year, the BU has planned to introduce super energy efficient fans, few more models of fans in the premium 
category, new models of portable pumps and higher out-put portable power Generators.

According to Francis Kanoi Report 2012, Bajaj Fans is the best distributed fans, available in more than 80,000 outlets across the 
country, constituting 55% of Fans Selling Counters in the country.  The BU enjoys leadership position in 12 major states and is among 
the top 3 player in 6 other states in the country.

Luminaires BU 

The BU markets a comprehensive range of luminaires (light fittings) covering, commercial lighting, industrial lighting, area lighting, 
roadway lighting, urban architectural lighting besides special luminaires for flame proof and increased safety applications. This BU is 
certified for ISO 9000 while the most of the products are manufactured in plants conforming to ISO 9000:2000 and select plants 
certified to ISO 14001 which sets out the criteria for an environmental management. 

The luminaires are offered to suit a wide variety of light sources ranging from LED, CFL, FTL and HID lamps of various types and 

Reliance Industries for 304 High masts at J3, Jamnagar.
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ratings. The BU has a Lighting Development Centre (LDC) and Lighting Design & Marketing Services (LDMS) to carry out scientific 
illumination layouts for various applications and a well-equipped laboratory approved by the Department of Science & Technology of 
Government of India. The BU is developing a new generation of energy saving luminaires with LEDs and Induction lamps. The BU is 
working seamlessly to develop energy efficient, environment friendly lighting system employing the latest technology such as LED 
and Induction lamp and also contributing significantly to improve lighting design practise by creating landmark lighting installation.

During the year, the BU has achieved a turnover of ` 400 crores with a growth of 10% despite the industry in India went through a 
tough phase. It holds an overall No.2 position in the Indian market with leadership in area and roadway lighting. The BU is now in the 
process to strengthen its presence in workspace lighting segment to gain leadership status in Indoor lighting segment.

The use of renewable lighting sources has become inevitable in the current environmental conditions. With power saving and energy 
conservation being the key to achieve environmental balance, renewable energy sources like solar power in lighting applications has 
emerged as the need of the hour. The BU has taken lead in the industry by launching solar street lighting range of luminaires. In 
comparison with CFL based street light luminaires, solar LED based luminaires has potentially saved approx. 55% of energy 
consumption. During the year, the BU has saved energy of about 5,03,700 KWh by marketing its solar street light luminaires. The 
saving in energy consumption has resulted in reduction of electricity cost by ` 40.29 lacs,  reduction in emission of Carbon Di-oxide 
by 347 metric ton (equivalent to removal of 1,05,145  small cars from street) and saving of 3,49,74,72,000 gallons of water from being 
contaminated due to Mercury.

The BU has entered into an agreement with CREE Lighting of USA, Disano & Mareco Luce of Italy for offering an excellent outdoor 
street lighting and landscape lighting solutions and with Delta Controls of Canada, Securiton of Switzerland for offering Integrated 
Building Management Systems. The BU has executed supplies to large power plants i.e, NPCIL (Nuclear) for Gujarat & Rajasthan 
Projects, NTPC (Thermal) Projects in Solapur and Mauda apart from Ultra Mega Thermal Power Project at Reliance, Sassan 
through L&T and BGR.

This BU is now fully equipped to provide end-to-end solutions in total energy management, lighting and controls of Buildings and 
facilities.

Lighting BU

The Lighting BU markets a wide range of light sources and domestic luminaires. The light sources include General Lighting Service 
(GLS) lamps, Fluorescent Tube Lights (FTL), Compact Fluorescent Lamps (CFL) and special purpose lamps. Keeping in line with 
the objective of the Company to lay special emphasis on the green, environment – friendly technologies and products, the BU made 
a major foray into LED based products through introduction of LED bulbs, Panel Lights, Downlighters, LED Tube lights and portable 
lanterns & torches. A strong distribution network exists for marketing these products both in urban and rural areas and the special 
focus is on rural penetration.

The manufacturing of GLS and FTL lamps is undertaken at Hind Lamps, an associate of the Company, located in U.P. The Starlite 
Lighting plant makes world class products on one of its kind Swiss ‘Falma’ and GE Chains. The introduction of T3 CFLs made on the 
world’s fastest GE chain at Starlite has added teeth to the already robust sale of CFLs, since they are compact in size and come with 
an aesthetic.

The Lighting BU has done well despite intense competition and rapidly changing market dynamics. It has achieved a turnover of 
` 553 crore with a growth of 11.7% and a CAGR of 17%. The CFL segment continues to register a strong growth due to greater 
adoption of energy saving lamps by individuals and the government bodies. The CFL sales as a product segment, has exceeded 
` 365 crore mark during the year. The year also saw consolidation of Bajaj iLED range of high-end LED products which score on 
aesthetics, long life and energy saving.

The BU has continued to improve its retail presence by expanding its network and continues to reach close to 3.50 lac outlets both in 
urban and rural areas. The BU has recently embarked on the RREP (Retail Reach Expansion Program) to take its reach and range 
spread to a much higher level, the benefits of which will accrue in coming years.

The Lighting BU with its improved distribution network, wide product range, and efficient sourcing strategies is poised for a better-
than-the-industry growth in the future.

` 

 

 

 

EXIM BU

It was challenging task for BU to re-establish the Company's position in the overseas markets, since these markets are very complex 
due to their different size, currency, specifications, customs regulations and government certifications etc. Further, there are multiple 
complexities in export markets relating to the need for product adaptation. Lot of changes were made at the market place as well as 
internal working systems. We are successful in winning the confidence of the market back and placed the effective systems to 
succeed. 

BU has achieved the turnover of  33 crores (6.5 Mn USD) 

Highlights of BU are:

lAppointed distributor for countries like UAE, Oman, Qatar, Kuwait, Sudan & Ghana.

lDeveloped a new market for CFL in South Africa and started supplies.

lGot the SASO certificate for Appliances & CB certificate for the range of Mixers.

lMaintained No. 1 Position in Sri Lanka for Ceiling Fan
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lRegularized the payment terms and control the over dues of the buyer.

lAchieved 2.5 days clearing time for more than 95% of the import shipments while saving import costs as well.

lApplied for ACP (Accredited Clients Program) status which will help to save the time and cost in physical examination of 
Cargo.

We are geared to expand our base and achieve higher turnover in FY 2014-15.

Financial Review 

The gross turnover and other income achieved for the year ended 31 March 2014 was  4,079.98 crores, a growth of 19.3% over the 
previous year.

PBDIT (excluding the exceptional items) however decreased by 23.97% from  127.69 crores to  97.08 crores.  

Interest cost at  78.29 crore was higher by 13.50%, mainly on account of increase in borrowings levels. 

Net Loss was at 5.31 crore as against net profit of 51.21 crore (including the exceptional items of 24.72 crore) for the 
previous year.

Earning Per Share (EPS) for the year was negative at  0.53.

The profitability of the Company was badly impacted due to lower margins, abnormal increase in site expenses on account of 
cleaning up operation to ensure that there was good progress towards closure of overrun sites and various other factors including 
challenging business environment.

During the year under reporting, the Company has closed 40 number of sites of Transmission Line Towers and also completed 
financial closure of most of them. The Company has taken several measures to ensure better management of working capital, 
monitoring of project performance on continuous basis and completion of projects as per schedule to avoid cost and time over run.

Risks and Concerns

(a) Business environment

Consumer industry in India is growing but is facing tough competition from new players. The Company will need to extend its 
demographics and offer value proposition to the customers to develop and grow in business further.

(b) Currency fluctuation related Risk

The weakening of the Indian Rupee has impacted our cost of imports. The Company had undertaken some foreign exchange 
forward contracts to hedge the risks against the currency fluctuations for the imports. 

(c) Pricing Risks

The pricing across our business is under risk due to stiff competition. We have been providing and offering value added 
services and benefits to the customers to retain them. We are also investing towards brand building and awareness programme 
across our businesses to ensure adequate product differentiation. 

Information Technology (IT)

The Company continues to invest in IT, leveraging it as a source of competitive advantage. The enterprise wide ERP, the pillar of IT, 
covers all core business processes in the Company and also provides a comprehensive data warehouse with analytics capability 
that helps in better and speedier decision making. ERP is also used to collaborate with the suppliers and customers. Supply Chain 
optimisation, enabled by the IT capability, remains a source of significant value.

The IT systems and related processes, as they get embedded into the daily operations of the organisation, there is a continuous 
focus on IT security and reliable disaster recovery management processes to ensure all critical systems are always available. These 
are periodically reviewed, upgraded and tested for efficacy, adequacy, security and reliability.

` 

n ` ` 

n ` 

n ` ` ` 

n ` 

(d) Hiring and Retention Risk

We have been working on retaining the best talent in the industry to work with us but it is a constant challenge to retain the good 
talent. There is imminent short term risk from new entrants and existing domestic players to hire talent from our Company. Our 
human resource agenda focuses on building a robust and diverse talent pipeline, enhancing individual and organisational 
capabilities for future readiness, driving greater employee engagement and strengthening employee relations. We have also 
taken a number of employee initiatives like benchmarking compensation structure with the industry, stock options, innovative 
management training programmes, job rotations etc. to retain and grow talent.  

Risk and Internal Controls Adequacy

The Company's internal control systems are commensurate with the nature of its business and the size and complexity of its 
operations. These are routinely tested and certified by statutory as well as internal auditors and cover all offices, factories and key 
areas of business. Significant audit observations and follow up actions thereon are reported to the Audit Committee.

The Audit Committee reviews adequacy and effectiveness of the Company's internal control environment and monitors the 
implementation of audit recommendations, including those relating to strengthening of the Company's risk management policies and 
systems.
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Customer Development 

During the year, your Company ensured that it continues to build on its strong distribution network of more than 1000 distributors and 
5000 dealers. Your Company has undertaken some important initiatives during the year to become more customer centric and win in 
the market place. These initiatives include improvement in the functioning of the dedicated call centres established for dealers, 
distributors and customers to reach out to the Company. The calls received from customers provide useful insights and help the 
Company understand issues and opportunities in the market place better and address them effectively. Also, the Company has 
expanded its customer care franchise network from 287 to 315 in order to cover even the smaller markets. This has helped us to 
achieve higher resolution of calls. The customer satisfaction measured through SMS responses was very satisfactory as it improved 
to over 97% levels.

Your Company has also launched a market place programme, under which Company cross functional employees also spend time 
with the customers to understand their needs better. These initiatives have helped in keeping the consumers and customers at the 
heart of your Company’s business model.

Your Company further strengthened the Bajaj World and TOC programmes to drive availability and visibility of its products at the 
market place. These programmes will help to deliver higher growth and share for the business.

Modern Format Retail, which is the growth channel for the future, continues to be a focus area for your Company. 

Economic Scenario, Future Outlook and Sector Overview 

India's economic growth rate in 2013-14 has been estimated at 4.9%, a faster pace than in the previous year, mainly on an improved 
performance in the agriculture and allied sectors as per the estimates released by the Central Statistics Office (CSO). Manufacturing, 
however, is expected to register a contraction of 0.2% compared with growth of 1.1% in the previous year. The services sector, 
including finance, insurance, real estate and business services sectors, is likely to grow at 11.2% as compared to 10.9% in 2012-13. 
Growth in construction is likely to improve to 1.7% from 1.1 % in 2012-13.

Consumer Durable sector

Changing economic and business conditions, evolving consumer preferences, rapid technological innovations and adoption and 
globalization are creating an increasingly competitive market environment that is driving corporations to transform the manner in 
which they operate. Companies in this environment are now focusing even more on their core business objectives, such as revenue 
growth, profitability and assets efficiency. 

Most of the segments in the consumer goods sector are characterized by intense competition, emergence of new companies and 
introduction of state-of-the-art models, price discounts and exchange schemes. In consonance with the global trend, over the years, 
demand for consumer durables has increased with rising income levels, double-income families, changing lifestyles, availability of 
credit, increasing consumer awareness and introduction of new models.

The consumer durables industry has always exhibited impressive growth despite strong competition and constant price-cutting. 
There exists a very strong correlation between demand for durables and income.

Power Sector

India’s rapid growth over the past decade has increased power demand, which is still largely unmet. 

Power is considered to be a core industry as it facilitates development across various sectors of the Indian economy, such as 
manufacturing, agriculture, commercial enterprises and railways. Though India currently has the fifth largest electricity generation 
capacity in the world pegged at 1,92,792 MW, the growth of the economy is expected to boost electricity demand in coming years. 

India saw a total capacity addition of approximately 54,000 MW during the 11th Five Year plan, of which approximately 47% was 
contributed by the Central Government, 34% from the State Governments, and a little over 19% from the private sector. Some 
examples of top public sector companies include National Thermal Power Corporation (NTPC), Damodar Valley Corporation (DVC) 
and National Hydroelectric Power Corporation (NHPC). Some key companies in the private sector include Tata Power and Reliance 
Energy Limited.

Total investments for the Indian power sector, as projected by the Working Group on Power for the 12th Five Year plan, stand at 
`13,72,580 crore. 

The Restructured Accelerated Power Development and Reforms Programme (R-APDRP) covers urban areas, cities and towns with 
population upto 30,000. The programme focuses on actual and demonstrable performance in terms of AT&C (Aggregate Technical 
and Commercial) loss reduction. The total grant from the Government is estimated at ̀  31,577 crore. ̀  5,697 crore was released in 
the 11th Five Year Plan and `10,830 crore has been allocated for the 12th Five Year Plan. The balance of ` 11,897 crore will be 
carried forward to the 13th Five Year Plan.

The Company will continue its focus on better cost management, reducing inefficiency, improving supply chain and improving 
productivity so that it can continue to gain market share, improve its operating performance and dominate in all segments. The 
Company has a balanced business portfolio, which is both consumer centric and infrastructure oriented and spread across various 
seasons. The strong distribution network, a powerful brand, wide product portfolio, large service infrastructure, excellent vendor 
base and dedicated employees along with excellent channel partners continue to be the major areas of strength for the Company.
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Corporate Social Responsibility

The Bajaj Group and your company continued to undertake Corporate Social Responsibilities (CSR) initiatives with special focus on 
education, rural development, environment protection and social upliftment of downtrodden people. 

Over the years, we have been striving to achieve a fine balance of economic, environmental and social imperatives, while also 
paying attention to the needs and expectations of our internal as well as our external stakeholders. Our corporate social 
responsibility is not limited to philanthropy, but encompasses holistic community development, institution building and sustainability 
related initiatives. Sustainability is at the core of your Company's way of doing business. It guides your Company on the path to 
achieve long term success with optimal use of the scarce resources. The Company has worked to further reduce its environmental 
impact of waste from its operations, using water and energy more efficiently, recycle and reuse wherever possible.

Your Company made good progress in educating all its employees and business partners on the ill effects of tobacco and driving the 
'tobacco dragon' out of their life. Also, during the year, the Company has undertaken various activities like tree plantation, blood 
donation & health check camps across India through employee volunteering. The Company and its employees contributed to the 
Uttarakhand relief operations and supported SNDT women's cycle rally from Pune to Kanyakumari to promote women 
empowerment & environment protection. 

Your Company made good progress by forming the CSR committee and drafting CSR Policy. The approach to CSR for BEL has been 
defined by its 4 pillars namely, sustainability, diversity & inclusion – gender, employee volunteering & community outreach 
programmes. 

As you are aware, many of the initiatives mentioned in the previous annual reports such as IMC Ladies Wing – Jankidevi Bajaj 
Puraskar, BMA Management Woman Achiever of the Year Award and Paryavaran Mitra – Friends of Environment continue to receive 
the wholehearted support of the Company. Impressed with the various activities undertaken by Paryavaran Mitra, among others in 
the direction of protecting the environment; increase in green cover; spreading awareness, education and imparting training for 
conservation of scarce resources; control of pollution; promoting use of organic fertilizers in cultivation of crops; etc., the employees 
and other channel partners of the Company have joined hands with Paryavaran Mitra in their personal capacity for various laudable 
causes. The Company also participated in Mumbai and Delhi Marathons, which received overwhelming response from the 
employees to propagate the cause of environment protection.

Cautionary Statement 

Statements in this Report, particularly those which relate to Management Discussion and Analysis, describing the Company's 
objectives, projections, estimates and expectations, may constitute 'forward looking statements' within the meaning of applicable 
laws and regulations and actual results might differ materially from those either expressed or implied.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Shekhar Bajaj
Mumbai, 29 May 2014 Chairman & Managing Director
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{ZXoeH$m| H$s [anmoQ>©

‡{V

{‡` eo`aYmaH$,

AmnH$s Hß$nZr Ho$ {ZXoeH$m| H$mo$ 31 _mM© 2014 H$mo g_mflV h˛E df© hoVw Hß$nZr
H$s nMhŒmadt dm{f©H$ [anmoQ>© VWm boIm| H$s {dda{U`mß ‡ÒVwV H$aVo h˛E hm{X©H$
‡g›ZVm hmo ahr h°.

Hß$nZr A{Y{Z`_ 2013:

EH$ bß~o Aago go ‡Vr{jV Hß$nZr {dYo`H$ 2012 H$mo Am{òaH$ma 18 {Xgß~a
2012 H$mo bmoH$g^m Am°a 8 AJÒV 2013 H$mo am¡`g^m  go ÒdrH•${V {_b hr
JB©. {\$a 29 AJÒV 2013 H$mo ^maV Ho$ amÓQ¥>n{V H$s ÒdrH•${V {_bZo Ho$ ~mX
A~ `h Hß$nZr A{Y{Z`_, 2013 (""A{Y{Z`_'') ~Z J`m h°, {OgZo Hß$nZr
A{Y{Z`_, 1956 H$m ÒWmZ bo {b`m h°.

Myß{H$ `h [anmoQ>© 1 A‡°b 2014 Ho$ nyd© g_mflV h˛E {dŒm df© go gß~ß{YV h°, AV:
BgH$s {df`dÒVw Hß$nZr A{Y{Z`_, 1956 Ho$ gß~ß{YV ‡mdYmZm|/AZwgy{M`m|/
{Z`_m| ¤mam em{gV h¢ Omo {H$ H$m∞nm}aoQ> _m_bm| Ho$ _ßÃmb` ¤mam Omar gm_m›`
n[anÃ gß. 08/2014 {XZmßH$ 4 A‡°b 2014 Ho$ AZwH´$_ _| h°.

{dŒmr` H$m`©{ZÓnmXZ :

È. H$amoãS>m| _|

{ddaU {dŒmr` df© {dŒmr` df©
2013-14 2012-13

‡MmbZm| Edß A›` Am` go ‡mflV amOÒd 4079.98 3419.37

{dŒmr` bmJV Edß _yÎ`ˆmg nÌMmV gH$b bm^ 97.08 127.69

KQ>mEß : {dŒmr` bmJV 78.29 68.99

KQ>mEß : _yÎ`ımg 24.75 14.45

AgmYmaU _Xm| Am°a H$am| nyd© bm^ /(hm{Z) (5.96) 44.25

OmoãS>| : {Zdoem| H$s {~H´$s na bm^ - 24.72

H$am| Ho$ nyd© bm^ /(hm{Z) (5.96) 68.97

KQ>mEß : H$amYmZ hoVw ‡mdYmZ (0.65) 17.76

H$a nÌMmV bm^ /(hm{Z) (5.31) 51.21

OmoãS>| : bm^ Am°a hm{Z ImVo _| A{Veof 31.55 28.69

AZw^mOZ Ho$ {bE Cnb„Y A{Veof 26.24 79.90

KQ>mEß : AZw^mOZ Ö

(i) bm^mße {dVaU H$a g{hV ÒQ>m∞H$ Am∞fle›g
Ho$ ‡`moJ na MwH$mE JE bm^mße - 0.01

(ii) BpädQ>r eo`am| na ‡ÒVm{dV bm^mße 15.00 19.95

(iii) bm^mße na H$a 2.55 3.39

(iv) gm_m›` ‡ma{jV H$mo AßV[aV - 25.00

g_mnZ A{Veof 8.69 31.55

‡MmbZm| Ho$ n[aUm_ :

nyao C⁄moJ _| _ßXr H$m _mhm°b ahZo Ho$ ~mdOyX, ‡MmbZm| go ew’ amOÒd 19.3%
~ãT>H$a È. 4079.98 H$amoãS> na Om nh˛ßMr, {\$a ^r È. 5.31 H$amoãS> H$m KmQ>m
h˛Am h°.

_wZm\o$ Ho$ H$_r _| {d{^›Z KQ>H$m| H$m `moJXmZ ahm, {Og_| {~OZog H$m MwZm°VrnyU©
_mhm°b ^r em{_b h°. Bß\´$mÒQ¥>äMa joÃ _| ~h˛V H$_ {Zdoe h˛Am, BgHo$ _wª`
H$maU n`m©daU päb`ao›g Am°a ̂ y{_ A{YJ´hU O°go _w‘o aho. Hß$nZr H$mo A›` {OZ
‡_wI MwZm°{V`m| H$m gm_Zm H$aZm nãS>m, CZ_| em{_b h¢ ÈnE H$m H$_Omoa hmoZm,
""amBQ>-Am∞μ\$-do'' _wX≤Xo, H$_mo{S>Q>r H$s H$s_Vm| _| CVma-MãT>md, Dß$Mr „`mO Xa|,

Hw$N> Q>Z©H$s ‡moOoäQ≤>g _| bmJV Am°a g_` H$m ~ãT> OmZm VWm {~Obr joÃ Ho$
‡moOoäQ≤>g _| H$_ _m{O©›g H$m hmoZm. BgHo$ Abmdm bmBqQ>J Am°a H$ß¡`y_a S≤>`yao~b
XmoZm| {~OZog _| _m{O©›g _| {JamdQ> Am`r h°.
g_rjmYrZ df© Ho$ Xm°amZ, _°ZoO_o›Q> Zo H$m`©H$mar nyßOr Ho$ ~ohVa ‡~ßYZ, {Za›Va
AmYma na ‡moOoäQ> Ho$ H$m_H$mO na {ZJamZr Am°a {eS≤>`yb Ho$ AZwgma ‡moOoäQ≤>g
H$mo nyam H$aZo Ho$ {bE, {Oggo {H$ bmJV Am°a g_` H$s d•{’ go ~Mm Om gHo$, H$B©
H$X_ CR>mE h¢.
Hß$nZr Ho$ H$m`© ‡MmbZ H$m {dÒVma go CÎboI ‡~ßYZ MMm© VWm {dÌbofU [anmoQ>©
_| {H$`m J`m h°.

eo`am| H$s gßª`m _| d•{’

H$_©Mm[a`m| Ho$ ÒQ>m∞H$ {dH$Înm| H$m Cn`moJ H$aVo h˛E ‡{V È.2 dmbo 2,13,847
BpädQ>r eo`a Omar H$aZo H$s dOh go eo`am| H$s gßª`m _| d•{’ h˛B© h°. B©nrEg H$s
JUZm Ho$ {bE ^m[aV Am°gV AmYma na BZ eo`am| H$mo em{_b {H$`m J`m.

bm^mße Ö

AmnH$s Hß$nZr Ho$ {ZXoeH$m| H$mo 31 _mM© 2014 H$mo g_mflV hmoZo dmbo {dŒm df© Ho$
{bE È.1.50 ‡{V BpädQ>r eò a (JV df© È.2.00 ‡{V BpädQ>r eò a) Ho$ bm^mße
H$m gwPmd XoZo _| Iwer hmo ahr h°, `h eo`aYmaH$m| H$s ÒdrH•${V Ho$ AYrZ h°.
bm^mße Am°a Cg na Q>°äg H$s Hw$b am{e È. 17.55 H$amoãS> h° (nyd© df© È. 23.34
H$amoãS>). bm^mße H$m ̂ wJVmZ CZ gXÒ`m| H$mo {H$`m OmEJm {OZHo$ Zm_ 31  OwbmB©
2014 H$mo gXÒ`m| Ho$ a{OÒQ>a _| hm|Jo; S>r_°Q>o[a`bmB¡ãS> Èn _| eo`a hmoZo dmbo
_m_bo _|, bm^mße CZ gXÒ`m| H$mo {X`m OmEJm {OZHo$ Zm_ Z°eZb {gä`mo[aQ>rμO
{S>nm∞{μOQ>ar {b{_Q>oS> Am°a g|Q¥>b {S>nm∞{μOQ>ar g{d©gog (Bß{S>`m) {b{_Q>oS> ¤mam Cg
{XZmßH$ H$mo bm^mWu _m{bH$m| Ho$ Í$n _| ‡XmZ {H$E OmEßJo.
{dH$Înm| Ho$ A{YH$ma H$m Cn`moJ H$aVo h˛E bm^mße Ho$ ^wJVmZ H$m ImVm ~ßX hmoZo
go nhbo H$_©Mmar ÒQ>m∞H$ {dH$În `moOZm Ho$ AßVJ©V _ßOya {H$E JE eo`am| H$mo
_m°OyXm eo`am| Ho$ gmW g_^md H$m XOm© {X`m OmEJm Am°a do bm^mße nmZo Ho$
A{YH$mar hm|Jo.

‡mBdoQ> flbog_o›Q> AmYma na {S>~o›Mg© Omar {H$`m OmZm

g_rjmYrZ df© Ho$ Xm°amZ, Hß$nZr Zo ‡mBdoQ> flbog_o›Q> AmYma na È.10,00,000/-
‡À`oH$ Ho$ 1000 {gä`moS>© aoQ>oS> {bÒQ>oS> [aS>r_o~b Zm∞Z-Hß$d{Q>©~b {S>~o›Mg©
(EZgrS>rμO), {OZH$m Hw$b `moJ\$b È. 100 H$amoãS> h°, Ho$ Xmo {garO, {garO -1,
400 EZgrS>rμO H$m Am°a {garO -2, 600 EZgrS>rμO H$m; Omar {H$E JE h¢, Omo {H$
ZoeZb ÒQ>m∞H$ EägM|O Am∞μ\$ Bß{S>`m {b{_Q>oS> (EZEgB©) na H´$_e: ISIN
"INE193E07014' Am°a "INE193E07022' Ho$ AßVJ©V gyMr~’ h¢.
Eopägg Q¥>ÒQ>r g{d©goμO {b{_Q>oS>, {S>~o›MaYmaH$m| Ho$ {bE {S>~o›Ma Q¥>ÒQ>r h°, {OgHo$
{ddaU dm{f©H$ [anmoQ>© Ho$ H$m∞nm}aoQ> emgZ IßS> _| {XE JE h¢.

H$_©Mmar ÒQ>m∞H$ {dH$În `moOZm

Hß$nZr Zo H$_©Mm[a`m| H$mo nwaÒH•$V Am°a ‡moÀgm{hV H$aZo Ho$ gmW-gmW ‡{V^m H$mo
AmH${f©V H$aZo Am°a {Q>H$mE aIZo Ho$ Cnm` Ho$ Vm°a na {gä`mo[aQ>rμO EßS> EägM|O
~moS>© Am∞\$ Bß{S>`m (H$_©Mmar ÒQ>m∞H$ {dH$În `moOZm Am°a H$_©Mmar ÒQ>m∞H$ IarX
`moOZm) {Xem{ZX}e, 1999 ("go~r {Xem{ZX}e') Ho$ AZwnmbZ _| H$_©Mmar ÒQ>m∞H$
{dH$În `moOZm (""`moOZm'') H$m`m©p›dV H$s h°. go~r {Xem{ZX}e, Ymam 12 Ho$
AZwnmbZ _| `moOZm Ho$ AßVJ©V Omar {H$E JE eo`am| Ho$ {ddaU Bg [anmoQ>© Ho$
n[a{eÓQ> _| ‡XmZ {H$E JE h¢. {H$gr ^r H$_©Mmar H$mo df© Ho$ Xm°amZ Hß$nZr ¤mam
J´mßQ> Ho$ g_` Omar nyßOr Ho$ 1% Ho$ g_mZ `m Bggo A{YH$ Ho$ eo`a {dH$În Zht
Omar {H$E JE h¢.

g_rjmYrZ df© Ho$ Xm°amZ, J´moW flbmZ Ho$ AßVJ©V nmÃ H$_©Mm[a`m| H$mo J´mßQ> H$s
{V{W H$mo ZoeZb ÒQ>m∞H$ EägM|O Am∞μ\$ Bß{S>`m {b{_Q>oS> (EZEgB©) na VÀH$mbrZ
_mH}$Q> H$s_V VWm bmJy Q>°äg na 5,05,000 ÒQ>m∞H$ {dH$În ‡XmZ {H$E JE Wo.
J´moW flbmZ Ho$ AßVJ©V ÒdrH•$V ÒQ>m∞H$ {dH$Înm| H$m ‡`moJ H$aZo Ho$ AZwgma BpädQ>r
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eo`am| H$mo Omar H$aZm Hß$nZr Ho$ bm^ Edß hm{Z ImVo H$mo ‡^m{dV Zht H$aVm,
ä`m|{H$ BgH$m ‡`moJ ÒdrH•${V H$s VmarI na ‡M{bV _mH}$Q> _yÎ` Ho$ gmW-gmW
bmJy H$am| na {H$`m OmVm h°.

Hß$nZr H$mo Hß$nZr Ho$ boIm narjH$m| H$s Amoa go ‡_mUnÃ {_bm h° {H$ ̀ moOZm go~r Ho$
{Xem{ZX}em| Am°a eo`aYmaH$m| ¤mam nm[aV ‡ÒVmd Ho$ AZwnmbZ _| H$m`m©p›dV H$s JB©
h°. `h ‡_mUnÃ gXÒ`m| Ho$ {ZarjU Ho$ {bE Am_ dm{f©H$ g^m _| aIm OmEJm.

H$m∞nm}aoQ> ‡emgZ

AmnH$s Hß$nZr H$m∞nmo©aoQ> ‡emgZ Ho$ gdm}¿M _mnX S>m| H$mo ‡mflV H$aZo Ho$ {bE
‡{V~’ h° Am°a Hß$nZr Zo nmaX{e©Vm, Odm~Xohr VWm {ZÓR>m na Omoa XoZo H$s naßnam
H$mo Omar aIm h°.
Bg dm{f©H$ [anmoQ>© _| H$m∞nm}aoQ> ‡emgZ na EH$ AbJ [anmoQ>©, ÒQ>m∞H$ EägM|O(Om|)
Ho$ gmW {bpÒQ>®J EJ´r_o›Q> H$s Ymam 49 Ho$ AßVJ©V {d{ZYm©[aV H$m∞nm}aoQ> ‡emgZ
H$s eVm] Ho$ AZwnmbZ Ho$ ~mao _| Hß$nZr Ho$ boImnarjH$m| Ho$ ‡_mUnÃ Ho$ gmW Xr
JB© h°. {bpÒQ>®J EJ´r_o›Q> H$s Ymam 49 H$s CnYmam (v)  H$s AnojmAm| Ho$ AZwgma
Hß$nZr Ho$ grB©Amo VWm grE\$Amo H$m ‡_mUnÃ, Omo {H$ {dŒmr` {dda{U`m| H$s
gÀ`Vm, AmßV[aH$ {Z`ßÃU Cnm`m| Am°a boIm g{_{V H$mo _m_bm| H$s [anmo{Q>™J H$s
nwpÓQ> H$aVm h°, ^r gßbΩZ h°.
go~r Zo AnZo n[anÃ gß. CIR/CFD/POLICY CELL/2/2014 {XZmßH$ 17
A‡°b 2014 Ho$ VhV {bpÒQ>®J EJ´r_o›Q> H$s gßemo{YV Ymam 49 A{Ygy{MV H$s h°
Omo {H$ 1 AäVy~a 2014 go ‡^mdr h°. Bg{bE `h [anmoQ>© {bpÒQ>®J EJ´r_o›Q> H$s
{nN>br Ymam 49 H$m AZwnmbZ H$aVr h°.
~moS>© Ho$ g^r gXÒ`m| VWm d[aÓR> ‡~ßYZ H${_©`m| Zo df© 2013-14 Ho$ {bE
AmMaU gß{hVm Ho$ AZwnmbZ H$s nwpÓQ> H$s h°. Bg ~mao _| Hß$nZr Ho$ Mr\$ EpΩOä ỳ{Q>d
Am∞{\$ga (grB©Amo) ¤mam hÒVmj[aV KmofUm ^r Bg dm{f©H$ [anmoQ>© _| Xr JB© h°.

‡~ßYH$s` MMm© Am°a {dÌbofU [anmoQ>©

^maV _| ÒQ>m∞H$ EägM|Om| Ho$ gmW {bpÒQ>®J EJ´r_o›Q> H$s Ymam 49 Ho$ AßVJ©V ~VmE
AZwgma, g_rjmYrZ df© Ho$ {bE ‡~ßYH$s` MMm© Am°a {dÌbofU [anmoQ>©, dm{f©H$
[anmoQ>© Ho$ AbJ IßS> _| noe H$s JB© h°.

H$m∞nm}aoQ> gm_m{OH$ CŒmaXm{`Àd

H$m∞nm}aoQ> gm_m{OH$ {OÂ_oXmar go gß~ß{YV Hß$nZr A{Y{Z`_, 2013 H$m IßS>
135, CgHo$ AßVJ©V ~ZmE JE {Z`_m| Am°a 27 \$adar 2014 H$mo A{Ygy{MV
gßemo{YV AZwgyMr VII Ho$ gmW 1 A‡°b 2014 go ‡^mdr h°.

AmnH$s Hß$nZr H$m∞nm}aoQ> H$X_m| VWm n`m©daU, Cn^moäVmAm|, H$_©Mm[a`m|, g_wXm`m|
Am°a OZVm Ho$ A›` g^r gXÒ`m|, {O›h| AßeYmaH$ ^r _mZm Om gH$Vm h°, Ho$ gmW
AnZr {OÂ_oXmar {Z^mZo hoVw AnZr J{V{d{Y`m| Ho$ μO[aE gH$mamÀ_H$ ‡^mdm| H$mo
~ãT>mdm XoZo Ho$ {bE E_grE ¤mam CR>mE JE nhbH$mar H$X_m| H$m ÒdmJV H$aVr h°.

Hß$nZr, Omo {H$ CäV IßS> Ho$ ‡mdYmZm| Ho$ AßVJ©V AmVr h°, Zo {ZXoeH$m| H$s EH$
H$m∞nm}aoQ> gm_m{OH$ CŒmaXm{`Àd g{_{V H$m JR>Z {H$`m h°, {OgH$m Zm_ h°
""H$m∞nm}aoQ> gm_m{OH$ CŒmaXm{`Àd g{_{V'' VWm {ZÂZ{b{IV VrZ {ZXoeH$ BgHo$
gXÒ` h¢:

lr eoIa ~OmO, A‹`j
lr AZßV ~OmO Am°a
S>m∞. (lr_Vr ) B›Xw ehmZr

g{_{V H$m CX≤XoÌ` Hß$nZr Ho$ {bE grEgAma nm∞{bgr ~ZmZm Am°a Cg na {ZJamZr
aIZm h°. g{_{V Ho$ nmg AnZr EH$ grEgAma nm∞{bgr nhbo go h°.

CäV IßS> na 1 A‡°b 2014 go A_b {H$`m Om ahm h°, CäV IßS> Ho$ AßVJ©V
{d{ZYm©[aV AmdÌ`H$ {ddaUm| H$mo df© 2014-15 hoVw dm{f©H$ [anmoQ>© _| gXÒ`m|
H$mo ‡ÒVwV {H$`m OmEJm.

CÎboIZr` h° {H$ O~ CäV ‡mdYmZm| H$mo H$m∞nm}aoQ> _m_bm| Ho$ _ßÃmb` ¤mam A{Zdm ©̀

Zht {H$`m J`m Wm, V~ ̂ r AmnH$s Hß$nZr {dÌdgZr`Vm d XoI^mb H$s gßÒH•${V
Ho$ μO[aE g_mO Am°a n`m©daU Ho$ ‡{V AnZr {OÂ_oXmar H$s ̂ mdZm H$mo Xem©Vr ahr
h°. Hß$nZr ¤mam AnZmE JE R>mog {~OZog Ï`dhma Hß$nZr Ho$ _yÎ`_mZm| Ho$ nyU©V:
AZwÍ$n h¢. g_mO H$Î`mU _|$ `moJXmZ XoZo Ho$ ‡{V Hß$nZr H$s ‡{V~’Vm Ho$ gmW
Vmb-_ob {_bmVo h˛E, AmnH$s Hß$nZr VWm BgHo$ H$_©Mmar EH$ J°a-gaH$mar gßJR>Z
(EZOrAmo)"" n`m©daU {_Ã'' go K{ZÓQ>Vmgo OwãS>o h¢ VWm Hß$nZr H$s _m°OyXJr dmbo
{d{^›Z ÒWmZm| na g_mO Ho$ {hVm| go gß~ß{YV AZoH$ J{V{d{Y`m| O°go {H$ d•jmamonU,
Òd¿N>Vm A{^`mZ, VÂ~mHy$a{hV n`m©daU VWm gm_m{OH$ OmJÍ$H$Vm  ‡Mma,
n`m©daU Am°a ‡XˇfU go gß~ß{YV ‡{ejU d OmZH$mar VWm H$B© A›` H$m`m] _|
g{H´$`Vm go ̂ mJrXmar H$a aho h¢. Òd`ßgodH$ H$_©Mmar VWm H$_©Mm[a`m| H$s npÀZ`mß
h_mar gm_m{OH$ H$X_m| Ho$ _hŒdnyU© gßdmhH$ h¢. AnZo H$m~©Z \y$Q>{‡ßQ> KQ>mZo,
D$Om© Edß Ob gßajU, H$Mam H$_ H$aZo Am°a CÀnmX H$s ZdrZ n’{V`m| Ho$ AnZo
Ï`mnm[aH$ EO|S>o _| h[aV {dMmaYmam H$mo EH$ Aße ~ZmH$a Hß$nZr AnZm `moJXmZ
Xo ahr h°. Hß$nZr B©-_oÎg _| bJmVma gßMma Ho$ O[aE, nyar Hß$nZr _| nmoÒQ>am| Am°a
~°Zam| Ho$ Í$n _| Am°a n`m©daU gwajm Ho$ CX≤XoÌ` Ho$ ‡gma hoVw Hß$nZr Ho$ ~mha
AZoH$ g_mamoh Am`mo{OV H$aHo$ ¡`mXm h[aV M°pÂn`Zm| H$mo gyMr~’ H$aZo _|
ghm`Vm H$a ahr h°. h[aV gmoM A~ Hß$nZr Ho$ {XZ-‡{V{XZ Ho$ H$m_H$mO H$m
A{^›Z AßJ h°.

ghm`H$ Hß$n{Z`mß

31 _mM© 2014 Ho$ AZwgma Hß$nZr H$s H$moB© ghm`H$ Hß$nZr Zht h°.

{ZXoeH$JU

Hß$nZr A{Y{Z`_, 2013 ("A{Y{Z`_') Ho$ ‡mdYmZm| Ho$ AZwgma, lr AZßV
~OmO A~ [aQ>m`a hmoZo dmbo {ZXoeH$ h°, do Bg df© H´${_H$ Í$n go ~moS>© go [aQ>m`a
hmo aho h¢ VWm nmÃVm Ho$ AmYma na, AnZo H$mo nwZ:{Z`wpäV Ho$ {bE ‡ÒVwV H$a aho
h¢. ̀ h OmZH$mar, Omo {H$ {ZXoeH$m| H$s nwZ: {Z`wpäV Ho$ _m_bo _| {bpÒQ>®J EJ´r_o›Q>
H$s Ymam 49 Ho$ AßVJ©V ‡H$Q> H$s OmZr Ano{jV h°, dm{f©H$ Am_ g^m H$s gyMZm
_| Xr JB©  h°.
CäV A{Y{Z`_ Ho$ IßS> 149(4) Ho$ AZwH´$_ _|, ‡À`oH$ {bÒQ>oS> Hß$nZr go Anojm
H$s OmVr h° {H$ do AnZo Hw$b {ZXoeH$m| _| go H$_ go H$_ EH$ {VhmB© H$mo ÒdVßÃ
{ZXoeH$m| Ho$ Í$n _| {Z`wäV H$aoß. {bpÒQ>®J EJ´r_o›Q> H$s Ymam 49 Ho$ ‡mdYmZm| Ho$
AZwH´$_ _| Hß$nZr Ho$ ~moS>© _| BZHo$ AmYo go A{YH$ {ZXoeH$, ÒdVßÃ {ZXoeH$ H$s
loUr _| AmVo h¢. Bg{bE ~moS>© Zo 29 _B© 2014 H$mo Am`mo{OV AnZr ~°R>H$ _|
CäV A{Y{Z`_ Ho$ ‡mdYmZm| Ho$ AßVJ©V Ymam 49 Ho$ AßVJ©V AnZo _m°OyXm ÒdVßÃ
{ZXoeH$m| H$mo "ÒdVßÃ {ZXoeH$m| ' Ho$ Í$n _| {Z`wäV {H$`m h° , Omo {H$ eo`aYmaH$m|
H$s _ßOyar Ho$ AYrZ h°.
CäV A{Y{Z`_ VWm CgHo$ AßVJ©V ~ZmE JE {Z`_m| Ho$ VhV Ano{jV, `h A~
dm{f©H$ Am_ g^m _| gXÒ`m| H$s _ßOyar Ho$ AYrZ h°. AmdÌ`H$ {ddaUm| H$mo CäV
A{Y{Z`_ Ho$ IßS> 102 (1) H$s eVm] Ho$ AZwgma ~°R>H$ H$s gyMZm _| gßbΩZ
{H$`m J`m h°.
ÒdVßÃ {ZXoeH$m| Zo, A{Y{Z`_ H$s Ymam 149(6) Ho$ AßVJ©V Ano{jV AZwgma
ÒdVßÃ hmoZo H$s KmofUm ‡ÒVwV H$s h°, {Og_| CÎboI {H$`m J`m h° {H$ do ÒdVßÃ
hmoZo Ho$ _mnX S>m| H$mo nyam H$aVo h¢.
ÒdVßÃ {ZXoeH$m| H$s {Z`wpäV Ho$ gmW, A{Y{Z`_ VWm CgHo$ AßVJ©V ~ZmE JE
{Z`_m| _| {d{ZYm©[aV eVm] VWm {bpÒQ>®J EJ´r_o›Q> H$s gßemo{YV Ymam 49 H$s eVm]
H$m ^r AZwnmbZ hmoVm h°.

boIm narjH$

_ogg© Xbmb EßS> emh, MmQ>©S>© AH$mC›Q>o›Q≤>g, Hß$nZr Ho$ d°Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$
AmJm_r dm{f©H$ Am_ g^m H$s g_mpflV na [aQ>m`a hm|Jo VWm do Hß$nZr A{Y{Z`_
2013 Ho$ IßS> 139, 142 VWm A›` bmJy ‡mdYmZm|, AJa H$moB© hm| (Hß$nZr
A{Y{Z`_, 1956 Ho$ IßS> 224 VWm A›` bmJy ‡mdYmZm|, AJa H$moB© hm|) Ho$
AZwH´$_ _| gZ 2017 VH$ VrZ df© H$s Ad{Y Ho$ {bE nwZ: {Z`wpäV Ho$ nmÃ h¢,
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Omo {H$ gXÒ`m| ¤mam _ßOyar Am°a CgHo$ ~mX eo`aYmaH$m| ¤mam ‡{Vdf© gßnw>r Ho$
{df`mYrZ h°.
gXÒ`m| go AZwamoY h° {H$ do _ogg© Xbmb EßS> emh, MmQ>©S>© AH$mC›Q>o›Q≤>g H$mo
AmJm_r dm{f©H$ Am_ ~°R>H$ H$s g_mpflV go gZ 2017 _| 78 dt dm{f©H$ Am_
g^m H$s g_mpflV VH$ VrZ dfm] Ho$ {bE boIm narjH$ {Z`wäV H$a| VWm df©
2014-15 Ho$ {bE CZH$m nm[al{_H$ {ZYm©[aV H$a|.
boIm narjH$m| H$s [anmoQ>© _| {dŒmr` däVÏ`m| na H$s JB© {Q>fln{U`m± ÒdVÖ ÒnÓQ> h¢,
AVÖ BZ na {H$›ht {Q>fln{U`m| H$s AmdÌ`H$Vm Zht h°.

bmJV boIm narjH$

Hß$nZr Zo {dŒm df©$ 2013-14 Ho$ {bE nßIm| Ho$ CÀnmXZ Am°a ndZ D$Om© H$s
CÀn{Œm gß~ß{YV bmJV ImVm| H$s boIm narjm H$aZo Am°a hmB© _mÒQ≤>g, Q¥>mßg{_eZ
bmBZ Q>mdg© Am{X Ho$ {Z_m©U go gß~ß{YV boIm narjm H$m AZwnmbZ gßMm{bV
H$aZo Ho$ {bE _ogg© Ama.ZmZm^m∞` EßS> Hß$nZr, H$m∞ÒQ> AH$mC›Q>o›Q≤>g H$mo bmJV
boIm narjH$ {Z`wäV {H$`m Wm.

bmJV boIm narjH$ Ho$ nyU© {ddaU VWm {dŒm df© 2012-13 _| CZHo$ ¤mam
gßMm{bV bmJV boIm narjm Ho$ nyU© {ddaU ZrMo {XE JE h¢ :

AmB©grS>„Î`yE gXÒ`Vm gß. 1337
\$_© H$m a{OÒQ¥>oeZ Zß. : 000010
nVm: Ooa _|eZ, 70, AJÒV H´$mß{V _mJ©,

_wß~B© 400036

bmJV narjm [anmoQ>© {dŒm df© 2012-13
[anmoQ>© XO© H$aZo H$s {Z`V {V{W 30 {gVß~a 2013
XO© H$aZo H$s dmÒV{dH$ {V{W 27 AJÒV 2013

D$Om© gßajU, ‡m°⁄mo{JH$s AdemofU Am°a {dXoer _w–m H$m AO©Z Edß Ï``

Hß$nZr ({ZXoeH$ _ßS>b H$s [anmoQ>© _| {ddaUm| H$m ‡H$Q>rH$aU) {Z`_, 1988 Ho$
gmW n{R>V Hß$nZr A{Y{Z`_, 1956 H$s Ymam 217(1)(B©) Ho$ AßVJ©V ‡H$Q>
{H$E OmZo H$s AmdÌ`H$VmZwgma D$Om© gßajU, ‡m°⁄mo{JH$s AdemofU, {dXoer
_w–m H$m AO©Z Edß Ï`` gß~ß{YV {ddaU Bg [anmoQ>© Ho$ gmW n[a{eÓQ _| {XE JE h¢.

H$_©Mm[a`m| Ho$ {ddaU

gßemoYZ {H$E AZwgma, Hß$nZr (H$_©Mm[a`m| Ho$ {ddaU) A{Y{Z`_, 1975 Ho$
gmW n{R>V Hß$nZr A{Y{Z`_, 1956 H$s Ymam 217(2E) Ho$ ‡mdYmZ Ho$ gßX^©
_| H$_©Mm[a`m| Ho$ Zm_ Edß A›` {ddaU {ZXoeH$m| H$s [anmoQ>© Ho$ gmW n[a{eÓQ> _|
{XE JE h¢. {H$›Vw, ~VmE JE A{Y{Z`_ H$s Ymam 219(1)(~r)(iv) Ho$ ‡mdYmZm|
Ho$ AZwgma, CnamoäV OmZH$mar Ho$ {~Zm dm{f©H$ [anmoQ>© Hß$nZr Ho$ g^r gXÒ`m| Am°a
Cgo nmZo Ho$ A›` hH$Xmam| H$mo ^oO Xr JB© h°. Bg Vah Ho$ {ddaU nmZo H$m B¿Nw>H$
H$moB© ^r gXÒ` Hß$nZr Ho$ nßOrH•$V H$m`m©b` _| Hß$nZr g{Md H$mo {bI gH$Vm h°.

H$m`©ÒWmZ na _{hbmAm| H$m ̀ m°Z CÀnrãS>Z go ~Mmd, {ZfoY VWm {eH$m`V
g_mYmZ

g_rjmYrZ df© Ho$ Xm°amZ, ^maV gaH$ma ¤mam ‡ÒVwV {H$E JE "" H$m`©ÒWb na
_{hbmAm| H$mo `m°Z CÀnrãS>Z go ~Mmd, {ZfoY VWm {eH$m`V g_mYmZ A{Y{Z`_
2013'' Zm_H$ ZE {dYmZ Ho$ AZwH´$_ _|, Omo {H$ 9 {Xgß~a 2013 go ‡^mdr h°,
Hß$nZr Zo H$m`©ÒWb na ̀ m°Z CÀnrãS>Z go ~Mmd Ho$ ~mao _| EH$ nm∞{bgr V°`ma H$s h°.
g_rjmYrZ df© _| CäV nm∞{bgr Ho$ AßVJ©V H$moB© _m_bo XO© Zht hwE h¢

{ZXoeH$m| Ho$ CŒmaXm{`Àd H$m {ddaU

Hß$nZr A{Y{Z`_, 1956 H$s Ymam 217 (2EE) Ho$ AßVJ©V AmdÌ`H$Vm Ho$
AZwgma, {ZXoeH$m| Ho$ CŒmaXm{`Àd Ho$ {ddaU Ho$ gßX^© _|, nw{Ô> H$s OmVr h° {H$ :

H$) 31 _mM© 2014 H$mo g_mflV h˛E df© Ho$ {bE dm{f©H$ boIm ~ZmVo g_`
boIm-{d{Y Ho$ bmJy _mZH$m| H$m nmbZ {H$`m J`m Am°a CZ _mZH$m| _| H$moB©
~w{Z`mXr AßVa Zht {H$`m J`m;

I) {ZXoeH$m| ¤mam Eogr boIm Zr{V`m± MwZr JB© h¢ Am°a C›h| g_Í$nVm go AnZm`m
J`m h° VWm C{MV, {ddoH$nyU© AZw_mZ bJmE JE h¢ Vm{H$ 31 _mM©, 2014
H$mo Hß$nZr Ho$ H$m_H$mO VWm Cg {XZmßH$ H$mo g_mflV h˛E df© _| Hß$nZr H$s
bm^ H$s  pÒW{V H$m ghr VWm {ZÓnj AmH$bZ {H$`m Om gHo$;

J) {ZXoeH$m| ¤mam Hß$nZr H$s gßn{Œm H$mo gwa{jV aIZo VWm YmoImYãS>r d
A{Z`{_VVmE± amoH$Zo Am°a ImoOZo Ho$ {bE Hß$nZr A{Y{Z`_, 1956 Ho$
‡mdYmZm| Ho$ AZwgma n`m©flV boIm XÒVmdoO aIZo hoVw C{MV d g_w{MV
gmdYmZr ~aVr h°; Am°a

K) Hß$nZr Ho$ dm{f©H$ boIo "M{bV H$mamo~ma' AmYma na V°`ma {H$E JE h¢

{dŒmr` n[aUm_m| H$m ‡ÒVw{VH$aU

31 _mM© 2014 H$mo g_mflV h˛E nyd© df© Ho$ {bE {dŒmr` n[aUm_ H$mnm}aoQ> _m_bm|
Ho$ _ßÃmb` ¤mam 28 \$adar 2011 H$mo Omar A{YgyMZm Ho$ AZwH´$_ _| Hß$nZr
A{Y{Z`_, 1956 H$s gßemo{YV AZwgyMr VI Ho$ AZwgma ‡H$Q> {H$E JE h¢.

{ZdoeH$ {ejm Am°a gwajm ny±Or Ho$ {bE am{e`m| H$m hÒVmßVaU

Hß$nZr A{Y{Z`_, 1956 H$s Ymam 205E(5) VWm 205 gr Ho$ AßVJ©V
AmdÌ`H$Vm Ho$ AZwgma, 7 dfm] H$s Ad{Y VH$ {~Zm ^wJVmZ VWm Xmdm Z {H$E
J`o gß~ß{YV am{e`m| H$mo Hß$nZr ¤mam {ZdoeH$ {ejm Am°a gwajm ny±Or (BZdoÒQ>a
E¡`wHo$eZ EßS> ‡moQ>oäeZ \ß$S>) Ho$ {bE hÒVmßV[aV H$a {X`m J`m.

B›doÒQ>a E¡`wHo$eZ EßS> ‡moQ>oäeZ \ß$S Ho$ ‡mdYmZm| (Hß$nZr Ho$ nmg nãS>r AXŒm
Am°a Xmdma{hV am{e`m| gß~ß{YV OmZH$mar AnbmoS> H$aZm) {Z`_m|, 2012 H$m
AZwnmbZ H$aVo h˛E, Hß$nZr Zo 6 AJÒV 2013 (Aß{V_ dm{f©H$ Am_ g^m H$s
{XZmßH$) H$mo Hß$nZr Ho$ nmg nãS>r AXŒm Am°a Xmdma{hV am{e`m| Ho$ {ddaU Hß$nZr
H$s do~gmBQ> (www.bajajelectricals.com) Am°a H$m∞nm}aoQ> A\o$`g©
_ßÃmb` H$s do~gmBQ> na ^r AnbmoS> H$a {XE h¢.

AmB©grEgAmB© Ho$ goH´o$Q>o[a`b _mnX S>

g_rjmYrZ df© Ho$ Xm°amZ, AmnH$s Hß$nZr Zo g_`-g_` na BßpÒQ>Q≤>`yQ> Am∞μ\$

Hß$nZr goH´o$Q>arμO Am∞μ\$ Bß{S>`m (AmB©grEgAmB© ) ¤mam Omar goH´$Q>o[a`b ÒQ>° S>S≤>©g
H$m AZwnmbZ {H$`m h°, hmbmß{H$ do AZw_moXZ ‡H•${V Ho$ Wo.

~´m S> gwajm

AmnH$s Hß$nZr Zo YmoIoYãS>r, ZH$br VWm AZw{MV ‡{VÒnYm© Ho$ A›` Í$nm| H$m
gm_Zm H$aZo Ho$ {bE C{MV H$X_ CR>mE h¢.

Am°⁄mo{JH$ gß~ßY

H$_©Mm[a`m| Ho$ gmW Hß$nZr Ho$ gß~ßY gm°hmX©nyU© ~Zo aho.

Am^ma

AmnHo$ {ZXoeH$ g_rjmYrZ df© Ho$ Xm°amZ {dŒmr` gßÒWmZm|, ~¢H$m|, J´mhH$m|,
{ZdoeH$m|, H$mamo~mar gh`mo{J`m|, d|S>am|, {Z`m_H$ Edß gaH$mar ‡m{YH$aUm|, ÒQ>m∞H$
EägM|Om| Am°a gXÒ`m| go ‡mflV ghm`Vm Am°a gh`moJ Ho$ {bE, CZHo$ ‡{V Am^ma
‡X{e©V H$aVo h¢. AmnHo$ {ZXoeH$ Hß$nZr Ho$ H$m`©‡Xe©Z _| AnZm `moJXmZ Am°a
gm_y{hH$ H${Q>~’Vm Ho$ gmW gmW B©_mZXma Ï`päVJV ‡`mgm| Ho$ {bE Hß$nZr Ho$
g^r ÒVam| Ho$ H$_©Mm[a`m| Ho$ ‡{V ^r hm{X©H$ Am^ma ‡X{e©V H$aVo h¢.

H•$Vo VWm dmÒVo {ZXoeH$ _ßS>b
_ßJoe nm{Q>b AZßV ~OmO eoIa ~OmO
dmBg ‡ogrS>|Q> - d°Ym{ZH$ Am°a Hß$nZr g{Md ¡dmBßQ> _°ZoqOJ S>m`aoäQ>a Mo`a_°Z d _°ZoqOJ S>m`aoäQ>a
_wß~B©, 29 _B©, 2014
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H$m∞nm}aoQ> ‡emgZ na [anmoQ>©

""{dÌdmg go JwUdŒmm ~ZVr h°. JwUdŒmm go {_bVr h° gßVw{Ô>. gßVwpÓQ> go [aÌVo ~ZVo h¢.
[aÌVm| go {dÌdmg ~ZVm h°. ~OmO BbopäQ¥>H$Îg _| h_ _mZVo h¢ ... {dÌdmg H$s naÂnam H$mo.''

h_ _mZVo h¢ {H$ Ï`mnma _| Am_XZr Am°a _wZm\o$ go ¡`mXm _hÀdnyU© Hw$N> Vmo h°. h_mam _mZZm h° {H$ h_ _| go ‡À`oH$ H$mo h_ Omo ^r H$aVo h¢ Cg_| AnZm ~ohVarZ ‡XmZ H$aZo
Ho$ {bE ‡`mgaV ahZm Mm{hE. Vm{H$, h_ Z Ho$db ‡À`oH$ Cn^moäVm H$s OÍ$aV| nyar H$a gH|$ ~pÎH$ CZH$s AnojmAm| go H$ht ¡`mXm A¿N>m H$a gH|$. Bgr Zo h_| g~go
AbJ ÒWmZ {Xbm`m h˛Am h° Am°a em`X ̀ hr EH$ dOh h° {H$ h_ AnZo Cn^moäVmAm| Ho$ gmW EH$ Img [aÌVo H$m AmZßX boZo Ho$ ̀ moΩ` ~Zo h¢. ä`moß Z hmo, O~ Amn ha gmYZ
Ho$ gmW AnZm ~ohVarZ XoZo H$m ‡`mg H$aVo h¢, Vmo dh ZμOa AmVm hr h°.

H$m∞nm}aoQ> ‡emgZ _yÎ`m| Edß Z°{VH$ Ï`mnm[aH$ AmMaU Ho$ ‡{V H${Q>~’Vm Ho$ ~mao _| h°. H$m∞nm}aoQ> ‡emgZ Ho$ Xmo _yb VÀd h¢ - nmaX{e©Vm Am°a Odm~Xohr. AnZo Ï`dgm` Ho$
Hw$eb gßMmbZ Am°a A›`, eo`aYmaH$m|, J´mhH$m|, H$_©Mm[a`m|ß Am°a {Og g_wXm` _| Hß$nZr ‡MmbZ H$aVr h°, CZ g~Ho$ g{hV AnZo g^r AßeYmaH$m| Ho$ ‡{V AnZm Xm{`Àd
nyam H$aZo Ho$ {bE {nN>bo H$B© gmbm| go Hß$nZr A¿N>o H$m∞nm}aoQ> ‡emgZ na —ãT> {dÌdmg aI ahr h° Am°a bJmVma CgH$m Ï`dhma H$a ahr h°.

O°go {H$ AmJo ÒnÓQ> hmo OmEJm, Hß$nZr Ho$ H$m∞nm}aoQ> ‡emgZ gß~ßYr Ï`dhmam| Am°a ‡H$Q>rH$aUm| Zo, {bpÒQ>®J EJ´r_o›Q> H$s Ymam 49 Ho$ ‡mdYmZm| Ho$ AZwÍ$n d°Ym{ZH$ Am°a
aoΩ`wboQ>ar AnojmAm| H$m AZwnmbZ H$aZo _mÃ go H$ht ~ãT>H$a H$m`© n[aUm_ Xem©E h¢.

go~r Zo AnZo n[anÃ gß. CIR/CFD/POLICY CELL/2/2014 {XZmßH$ 17 A‡°b 2014 Ho$ AZwgma {bpÒQ>®J EJ´r_o›Q> H$r gßemo{YV Ymam 49 H$mo A{Ygy{MV {H$`m
h°, Omo {H$ 1 AäVy~a 2014 go ‡^mdr hmoJr. Bg{bE `h [anmoQ>© df© 2013-14 hoVw bmJy {bpÒQ>®J EJ´r_o›Q> H$s nyd© Ymam 49 Ho$ AZwnmbZ H$m CÎboI H$aVr h°.

H$m∞nm}aoQ> ‡emgZ H$s gßaMZm

Hß$nZr _| H$m∞nm}aoQ> ‡emgZ H$s gßaMZm Ho$ VrZ ÒVa h¢, Omo Bg ‡H$ma h¢ :

(i)  Zr{VnyU© {ZarjU-EpäμOä`y{Q>d Am°a Zm∞Z-EpäμOä`y{Q>d {ZXoeH$m| Ho$ g_mdoe dmbo {ZXoeH$ _ßS>b ¤mam

(ii)  EpäμOä`y{Q>d ‡~ßYZ- EpäμOä`y{Q>d {ZXoeH$m| Ho$ g_mdoe dmbo H$m∞nm}aoQ> ‡~ßYZ ¤mam

(iii)  H$m`©H$mar ‡~ßYZ-ÒQ¥>oQ>o{OH$ {~μOZog `w{ZQ> (Eg~r`y) A‹`jm| ¤mam.

VrZ ÒVa dmbm H$m∞nm}aoQ> ‡emgZ gßaMZm Z {g\©$ ‡~ßYZ Ho$ ¡`mXm CŒmaXm{`Àd Edß {dÌdgZr`Vm H$s nw{Ô> H$aVm h° ~pÎH$ ~ohVa Ï`mnm[aH$ Òdm`ŒmVm, H$m`©Hw$ebVm,
AZwemgZ Am°a Ï`mnm[aH$ ZoV•Àd H$m {dH$mg ^r gw{ZpÌMV H$aVm h°.

Hß$nZr _| H$m∞nm}aoQ> ‡emgZ Ho$ {d{^›Z KQ>H$m| H$s ^y{_H$mE±

H$. {ZXoeH$ _ßS>b (~moS>©) :

{ZXoeH$ _ßS>b H$mo Hß$nZr Ho$ ‡~ßYZ, gm_m›` _m_bm|, {ZX}eZ Am°a H$m`©‡Xe©Z H$s {OÂ_oXmar gm¢nr JB© h° Am°a Cgo AmdÌ`H$ epäV`m±, A{YH$ma Am°a H$V©Ï` ‡XmZ
{H$E JE h¢. ~moS>© ‡~ßYZ Ho$ Zr{VnyU© Ï`mnm[aH$ `moOZmAm| Am°a Ï`mnm[aH$ C‘oÌ`m| H$s g_rjm H$aVo h¢, _ßOyar XoVo h¢ Am°a Hß$nZr H$s Zr{VnyU© {Xem na ZμOa aIVo h¢.

I. H$m∞nm}aoQ> _°ZoO_o›Q> H${_Q>r (grE_gr ) :

H$m∞nm}aoQ> _°ZoO_o›Q H$m _wª` H$m`© _hÀdnyU© _w‘m| na ~moS>© H$mo C{MV [anmoQ>© XoZo Ho$ {bE ‡^mdembr ‡Um{b`m| H$m gwMmÍ$ Í$n go H$m_ H$aZm gw{ZpÌMV H$aVo h˛E, ~moS>©
¤mam _ßOya {ZX}em| Am°a T>m±Mo Ho$ AßXa hr Hß$nZr Ho$ Ï`mnmam| H$m Zr{VnyU© ‡~ßYZ H$aZm h°.  Hß$nZr H$s _°ZoqOJ H${_Q>r H$m ZoV•Àd Mo`a_°Z Edß _°ZoqOJ S>m`aoäQ>a ¤mam {H$`m
OmVm h° Am°a CgHo$ gXÒ`m| Ho$ Í$n _| Ï`mnm[aH$/H$m`©H$mar ‡_wI hmoVo h¢, Omo Hß$nZr Ho$ amoμO_am© Ho$ _m_bm| Ho$ ‡~ßYZ na ZμOa aIVo h¢.

J. Mo`a_°Z Edß _°ZoqOJ S>m`aoäQ>a (grE_S>r) :

grE_S>r ~moS>© Ho$ Mo`a_°Z hmoZo Ho$ gmW-gmW Hß$nZr Ho$ Mr\$ EpäμOä`y{Q>d Am∞{\$ga ^r h¢. CZH$s ‡_wI ^y{_H$m _ßOya Zr{VnyU© Ï`mnm[aH$ `moOZmAm| Am°a Ï`mnm[aH$
C‘oÌ`m| H$mo nyam H$aZo Ho$ {bE ~moS>© Am°a H$m∞nm}aoQ> _°ZoO_o›Q> H${_Q>r H$mo ZoV•Àd ‡XmZ H$aZm h°. do ~moS> © Am°a eo`aYmaH$m| H$s ~°R>H$m| H$s A‹`jVm
H$aVo h¢.

K>. ¡dmBßQ> _°ZoqOJ S>m`aoäQ>a (OoE_S>r) :

~moS>© Am°a H$m∞nm}aoQ> _°ZoO_o›Q> H${_Q>r Ho$ gXÒ` hmoZo Ho$ ZmVo, ¡dmBßQ> _°ZoqOJ S>m`aoäQ>a ~moS>© ¤mam _ßOya {ZX}em| Am°a T>m±Mo Ho$ AßXa hr Hß$nZr Ho$ Ï`mnmam| H$m Zr{VnyU© ‡~ßYZ
H$aZo _| `moJXmZ XoVo h¢. do Ï`mnmam| Ho$ Zr{VnyU© ‡~ßYZ Am°a H$m∞nm}aoQ> H$m`m] H$s ‡emgZ ‡{H´$`mAm| Am°a erf© ‡~ßYZ ‡^mderbVm g{hV H$m∞nm}aoQ> H$m`m] Ho$ {bE g_yMm
CŒmaXm{`Àd J´hU H$aVo h¢.

M. Zm∞Z-EpäμOä`y{Q>d S>m`aoäQ>g© (EZB©S>r) :

Zm∞Z-EpäãOä`y{Q>d S>m`aoäQ>g© Zr{V, H$m`©Hw$ebVm, gßgmYZm|, gß{hVm Ho$ _mZH$m| Am{X O°go _w‘m| na AnZo ÒdVßÃ Om`μOo Ho$ gmW ~moS>© H$s ‡^mderbVm ~ohVa ~ZmZo _|
_hÀdnyU© ^y{_H$m AXm H$aVo h¢ gmW hr ~moS>© H$mo A_yÎ` gwPmd ^r XoVo h¢.
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{ZXoeH$ _ßS>b

{ZXoeH$m| H$m gß`moOZ VWm loUr

H$m∞nmoaoQ> gwemgZ hoVw {~OZog ‡MmbZ _| {dÌdgZr` Am°a nmaX{e©Vm Ho$ {g’m›V hoVw ‡~ßYZ H$s ‡{V~’Vm H$mo ~ZmE aIZo Ho$ {bE Hß$nZr H$s `h nm∞{bgr h° {H$ ~moS>© _|
EpäãOä`y{Q>d Am°a ÒdVßÃ {ZXoeH$m| H$m Cn`wäV _ob hmo Vm{H$ ~moS>© H$s Òdm`VVm H$mo ~ZmE aIm Om gHo$ VWm ~moS>© Ho$ ‡emgZ Am°a ‡~ßYZ Ho$ H$m`m] H$mo n•WH$ {H$`m Om gHo$.

bmJy H$mZyZ Ho$ AßVJ©V AmdÌ`H$VmZwgma ~moS>© _| EH$ _{hbm {ZXoeH g{hV  EpäμOä`y{Q>d, Zm∞Z-EpäμOä`y{Q>d Am°a Bß{S>no›S>|Q> {ZXoeH$m| H$m g_mdoe hmoVm h°. Bg [anmoQ>© H$s
{XZmßH$ VH$, Hß$nZr Ho$ {ZXoeH$ _ßS>b _|, EpäãOä`y{Q>d Mo`a_°Z, EpäãOä`y{Q>d ¡dmBßQ> _°ZoqOJ S>m`aoäQ>a Am°a 7 Zm∞Z-EpäμOä`y{Q>d S>m`aoäQ>am| g{hV Hw$b Zm° {ZXoeH$ h¢,
{OZ_| go N>Ö {ZXoeH$ ÒdVßÃ h¢. ÒdVßÃ {ZXoeH$m| _| EH$ Zm∞Z-EpäãOä`y{Q>d _{hbm {ZXoeH$ ^r h¢. ~moS>© H$m gß`moOZ Ï`mdgm{`H$Vm, kmZ VWm AZw^d Ho$ EH$ AZwHy$b
gpÂ_bZ H$mo Xem©Vm h° Am°a ~moS>© H$mo AnZr {OÂ_oXm[a`m± {Z^mZo Am°a Ï`mnma H$mo ‡^mdembr ZoV•Àd ‡XmZ H$aZo H$s `moΩ`Vm ‡XmZ H$aVm h°. AmnH$s Hß$nZr H$mo BZ ÒdVßÃ
{ZXoeH$m| H$s ‡mo\o$eZÎg/{~OZog EpäãOä`y{Q>d  Ho$ Í$n _| Ï`päVJV j_Vm VWm H$m∞nm}aoQ> CÀH•$Ô>Vm ‡m· H$aZo _| CZHo$ _yÎ`dmZ AZw^d go AÀ`›V bm^ nh˛ßMVm h°.

~moS>© H$m H$moB© ^r {ZXoeH$, CZ g^r Hß$n{Z`m| _| {OZ_| do {ZXoeH$ h¢, 10 g{_{V`m| go A{YH$ Ho$ gXÒ` VWm 5 go A{YH$ g{_{V`m| Ho$ A‹`j Zht h¢ (O°gm {H$ {bpÒQ>®J
EJ´r_o›Q> Ho$ Ymam 49 _| d{U©V h°). g{_{V-nXm| Ho$ ~mao _| {ZXoeH$m| Zo AmdÌ`H$ Iwbmgm H$a aIm h°.

Hß$nZr _| EH$ EpäãOä`y{Q>d Mo`a_°Z h°.

Ymam 49 Ho$ AZwgma, AJa Hß$nZr _| H$moB© {Z`{_V Zm∞Z-E{äãOä`y{Q>d Mo`a_°Z Z hmo Vmo ~moS>© H$_ go H$_ AmYo ÒdVßÃ {ZXoeH$m| go ~Zm hmoZm Mm{hE. ZrMo Xr JB© Vm{bH$m 1
Xem©Vr h° {H$ Hß$nZr BZ AnojmAm| H$m AZwnmbZ H$a ahr h°.

Vm{bH$m 1 Ö {ZXoeH$moß Ho$ Zm_ VWm loUr, df© Ho$ Xm°amZ h˛B© ~moS>© ~°R>H|$ Edß {nN>br dm{f©H$ gmYmaU g^m _| CZH$s CnpÒW{V VWm CZHo$ ¤mam Ym[aV A›` np„bH$ Hß$n{Z`m|

_| {ZXoeH$ Edß A›` g{_{V gXÒ`m| H$s gßª`mAm| H$m {ddaU AmJo {X`m J`m h°Ö

      Zm_ loUr     CnpÒW{V           {ZXoeH$                      g{_{V H$s pÒW{V`mß

~moS>© Aß{V_ {bÒQ>oS> AZ{bÒQ>oS >Mo`a_°Z gXÒ`
_rqQ>J  E.Or.E_. Hß$n{Z`mß np„bH$ Ho$ Èn _| Ho$ Èn

{b{_Q>oS> Hß$n{Z`mß _|

eoIa ~OmO ‡_moQ>a Zm∞Z-Bß{S>no›S>|Q> 5/5 hmß 3 4 - -

AZßV ~OmO EpäμOä`y{Q>d 5/5 hmß 1 2 - -

_Ywa ~OmO ‡_moQ>a Zm∞Z-Bß{S>no›S>|Q> 5/5 hmß 6 - - -
Zm∞Z-EpäμOä ỳ{Q>d

EM. dr. Jmò ßH$m 5/5 hmß 5 2 - -

AemoH$ OmbmZ 5/5 hmß 2 3 - 1

A{OV Jwbm~MßX Bß{S>no›S>|Q> 1/5 Zht 3 11 2 3

dr.~r. h[a^päV x 5/5 hmß 6 2 4 4

S>m∞. (lr_Vr) B›Xw ehmZr 4/5 hmß 3 1 - 2

S>m∞. Ama. nr. qgh 5/5 hmß 1 - - -

gyMZm : 1) {ZXoeH$ nX Ho$ C‘oÌ` Ho$ {bE ‡mBdoQ> {b{_Q>oS> Hß$n{Z`m|,{dXoer Hß$n{Z`m| Am°a Hß$nZr A{Y{Z`_ 1956 H$s Ymam 25 Ho$ AßVJ©V AmZo dmbr Hß$n{Z`m| H$mo em{_b Zht {H$`m J`m h°.

2) {bpÒQ>®J EJ´r_|Q> Ho$ AZwgma g{_{V nXm| Ho$ {bE boIm narjm g{_{V`m| VWm eo`aYmaH$/{ZdoeH$ {eH$m`V g{_{V`m| _| {g\©$ gXÒ`Vm Am°a A‹`jVm na Jm°a {H$`m J`m h°.

~moS>© H$s ~°R>H|$

~moS>© Ho$ A›` H$m`m] Ho$ Abmdm Ï`mnm[aH$ Zr{V Am°a aUZr{V H$s MMm© H$aZo Am°a {ZYm©[aV H$aZo Ho$ {bE ~moS>© {Z`{_V AßVambm| na ~°R>H|$ H$aVm h°. ~moS>©/g{_{V H$s
~°R>H|$ nyd©-{ZYm©[aV hmoVr h¢ Am°a ~moS>© Edß ~moS>© H$s g{_{V`m| H$m AZw_m{ZV dm{f©H$ H°$b|S>a H$m\$s g_` nhbo hr {ZXoeH$m| _| {dV[aV H$a {X`m OmVm h° Vm{H$ CZH$mo
~°R>H$m| Ho$ {bE AnZr `moOZmAm| H$mo {ZYm©[aV H$aZo _| gw{dYm Am°a gh`moJ {_b gHo$. AmdÌ`H$Vm nãS>Zo na, A{V[aäV ~°R>H|$ Am`mo{OV H$s OmVr h¢. bo{H$Z, Img
Am°a AmnmVH$mbrZ Ï`mnm[aH$ AmdÌ`H$Vm H$s pÒW{V _|, H$mZyZ ¤mam AZw_Œm {H$E AZwgma, A{YgyMZm Ho$ O[aE ‡ÒVmd nm[aV H$aHo$ ~moS>© H$s ÒdrH•${V bo br OmVr
h°, {OgH$s ~moS>© H$s AJbr ~°R>H$ _| nwpÓQ> H$s OmVr h°.

~moS>© H$s ~°R>>H$ H$s gyMZm ~°R>H$ go H$_ go H$_ nß–h {XZ nhbo g^r {ZXoeH$m| H$mo ^oOr OmVr h°. ~moS>© H$s ~°R>H|$ _wÂ~B© _| aIr OmVr h¢. ~moS>©/g{_{V H$s ~°R>H$m| H$m
EO|S>m ~moS>©/g{_{V Ho$ A‹`j Ho$ nam_e© go Hß$nZr g{Md ¤mam V` {H$`m OmVm h°. ‡À`oH$ ~°R>H$ Ho$ nhbo A{J´_ Í$n go ~moS>© H$mo Hß$nZr Ho$ H$m_H$mO go gß~ß{YV
{d{^›Z _w‘m| na Cn`wäV OmZH$mar Xr OmVr h°, òmgVm°a go {OZ na gdm}¿M ÒVa na MMm© Ano{jV hmo. g_`-g_` na {d{^›Z \ß$äeZb hoS≤>g ¤mam _hŒdnyU© _m_bm|
na ‡oOo›Q>oe›g ^r {XE OmVo h¢. {ZXoeH$m| H$s Hß$nZr Ho$ A{YH$m[a`m| VH$ AbJ d ÒdVßÃ nh˛ßM h°. ~moS>© Ho$ g_j CZHo$ ¤mam ZmoQ> {H$E OmZo VWm/`m ÒdrH•${V Ho$ {bE
Ano{jV _Xm| Ho$ Abmdm ^r {d{^›Z _hŒdnyU© _Xm| na OmZH$mar Xr OmVr h°. JwUdŒmm VWm _hŒd H$s —pÓQ> go, ‡~ßYZ$ ¤mam Hß$nZr Ho$ ~moS>© H$mo Cnb„Y H$amB©
OmZodmbr OmZH$mar {bpÒQ>®J EJ´r_o›Q> H$s Ymam 49 Ho$ AßVJ©V A{Zdm`© gyMr go H$m\$s ~ãT>H$a hmoVr h°. ~°R>H$ _| A‹`j ¤mam Hß$nZr Ho$ g_J́ H$m ©̀{ZÓnmXZ H$s g_rjm
H$s OmVr h°, {OgHo$ ~mX EOo›S>m na {dMma-{d{Z_` hmoVm h°. d°Ym{ZH$ _m_bm| H$mo ~moS>© Ho$ gm_Zo ÒdrH•${V Ho$ {bE ‡ÒVwV H$aZo Ho$ ~mX, ~moS>© ¤mam Xygao _m_bm| na ^r
‹`mZ {X`m OmVm h°.

Bß{S>no›S>|Q>

Zm∞Z-EpäãOä ỳ{Q>d
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{ZXoeH$ _ßS>b H$s ~°R>H$m| H$s H$m`©dm{h`m| Ho$ {_ZQ≤>g H$m ‡mÍ$n ~moS>© Ho$ gXÒ`m| _| {dV[aV {H$`m OmVm h°.`{X {ZXoeH$m| H$s Amoa go H$moB© {Q>flnUr Am°a gwPmd ‡m· hmo, Vmo
Cgo Mo`a_°Z VWm _°ZoqOJ S>m`aoäQ>a Ho$ gmW nam_e© H$aHo$ {_ZQ≤>g _| em{_b H$a {X`m OmVm h°. AJbr ~moS>© ~°R>H$ _| ~moS>© Ho$ gXÒ`m| ¤mam {_ZQ≤>g H$s nw{Ô> H$s OmVr h°.

Hß$nZr Zo 31 _mM© 2014 H$mo g_mflV hmoZo dmbo {dŒm df© Ho$ Xm°amZ 27 _B© 2013; 06 AJÒV 2013; 12 Zdß~a 2013; 11 \$adar 2014 Am°a 26 _mM© 2014
H$mo Hw$b {_bmH$a ~moS>© H$s 5 (nm±M) ~°R>H|$ aIr. Xmo ~°R>H$m| Ho$ ~rM H$m A{YH$V_ AßVamb Mma _hrZm| H$m Wm Omo A{YH$V_ ÒdrH•$V AßVamb Ho$ AßXa Wm.

{dŒmr` df© 2013-14 Ho$ Xm°amZ Zm∞Z-EpäμOä`y{Q>d S>m`aoäQ>g© ¤mam ^mJ br JB© ~moS>© Am°a boIm narjm g{_{V H$s ~°R>H$m| Ho$ {bE CZH$mo ~°R>H$ ewÎH$ H$m ^wJVmZ
H$aZo Am°a H$_reZ AXm H$aZo Ho$ Abmdm CZHo$ gmW YZ `m Ï`dhma H$m H$moB© gß~ßY Zht h°.

~moS>© H$m gh`moJ

~moS>© Ho$ {dMmaUmW© O_m H$amE OmZo dmbo g^r H$mJμOmV H$mo {_bmZo, g_rjm H$aZo Am°a {dV[aV H$aZo H$s {OÂ_oXmar Hß$nZr g{Md H$s h°. ~moS>© H$s ~°R>H$m| H$m EO|S>m
V°`ma H$aZo Am°a CZH$mo H$da H$aZo H$s {OÂ_oXmar ^r Hß$nZr g{Md na hr ahVr h°. Hß$nZr g{Md ~moS>© Am°a CgH$s g{_{V`m| H$s g^r ~°R>H$m| _| ^mJ boVm h°, ~moS>© H$mo
‡emgZ {g’mßVm| Ho$ AZwnmbZ na gwPmd Am°a AmÌdmgZ XoVm h° Am°a ~°R>H$m| Ho$ H$m`©d•Œm H$mo C{MV T>ßJ go [aH$m∞S>© H$aZm gw{ZpÌMV H$aVm h°.

~moS>© H$s g{_{V`mß

boIm narjm g{_{V

Hß$nZr Zo AnZr ÒdVßÃ boIm narjm g{_{V gZ 1998 _| ÒWm{nV H$s Wr. Hß$nZr g_`-g_` na g{_{V H$s gßaMZm Am°a H$m_H$mO H$s g_rjm H$a ahr h° VWm Cg
na C{MV ~Xbmd H$a ahr h° Vm{H$ dh A{YH$ ‡^mdr {g’ hmo gHo$ Edß {bpÒQ>®J EJ´r_o›Q> H$s Ymam 49 d Hß$nZr A{Y{Z`_ 1956 Ho$ AßVJ©V {d{^›Z AnojmAm| H$m
AZwnmbZ hmo gHo$. boIm narjm g{_{V _| dr.~r. h[a^päV, A‹`j Ho$ Í$n _| VWm lr AemoH$ OmbmZ, lr A{OV Jwbm~MßX Am°a S>m∞. (lr_Vr) B›Xw ehmZr gXÒ`
Ho$ Í$n _| em{_b h¢. g{_{V Ho$ g^r gXÒ` "{dŒmr` gmja' h¢. BgHo$ Abmdm boIm narjm g{_{V _| A›` gXÒ` ^r h¢ Omo "boIm VWm gß~ß{YV {dŒmr` ‡~ßYZ Ho$
{deofk' h¢. ‡À`oH$ boIm g{_{V H$s ~°R>H$ Ho$ H$m`©d•Œm H$mo ~moS>© H$s ~°R>H$ _| aIm OmVm h° VWm C{MV g_Po OmZo na Cg na MMm© H$s OmVr h°.

boIm narjm g{_{V Ho$ gßX^© H$s eV] Ï`mnH$ h¢ VWm [bpÒQ>®J EJ´r_o›Q> H$s Ymam 49 Am°a Hß$nZr A{Y{Z`_ 1956 Ho$ IßS> 292 A _| A{Zdm`© H$s JB© AnojmAm| go
~ãT>H$a h¢.

boIm narjm g{_{V H$s {dŒmr` df© 2013-14 Ho$ Xm°amZ 4(Mma) ~ma: 27 _B© 2013, 6 AJÒV 2013, 12Zdß~a 2013 Am°a 11 \$adar 2014 H$mo ~°R>H|$ h˛B©.
BZ ~°R>H$m| H$mo H$m\$s nhbo {ZYm©[aV {H$`m J`m Wm. BZ ~°R>H$m| _| boIm narjm g{_{V Ho$ gXÒ`m| Ho$ Abmdm, {dŒm Edß AmßV[aH$ boIm narjm H$m`m™o Ho$ ‡_wIm|, Hß$nZr
Ho$ d°Ym{ZH$ boIm narjH$m| VWm g{_{V ¤mam OmZH$mar ‡XmZ H$aZo Ho$ {bE OÍ$ar g_Po JE EpäãOä`y{Q>Ïg Zo ^mJ {b`m.

Vm{bH$m 2 Ö boIm narjm g{_{V Ho$ gXÒ`m| H$s CnpÒW{V H$m {ddaU df© 2013-14 _| Bg ‡H$ma Wm Ö

S>m`aoäQ>a H$m Zm_ nXZm_ {dŒmr` df© 2013 -14 Ho$ Xm°amZ ~°R>H$m| _| CnpÒW{V

dr.~r. h[a^päV A‹`j 4/4

AemoH$ OmbmZ gXÒ` 4/4

A{OV Jwbm~MßX gXÒ` 1/4

S>m∞. (lr_Vr) B›Xw ehmZr gXÒ` 3/4

boIm narjm g{_{V Ho$ A‹`j 6 AJÒV 2013 H$mo Am`mo{OV Hß$nZr H$s Aß{V_ dm{f©H$ Am_ g^m _| CnpÒWV Wo.

Zm_mßH$Z VWm nm[al{_H$ g{_{V/{ZXoeH$m| H$mo {X`m J`m nm[al{_H$

Hß$nZr ¤mam 26 _mM© 2003 H$mo ~moS>© H$s EH$ nm[al{_H$ g[_{V H$m JR>Z {H$`m J`m h°. VÀnÌMmV 29 _B© 2007 H$mo {ZXoeH$ _ßS>b H$s ~°R>H$ _| ~moS>© Zo, H$_©Mmar
ÒQ>m∞H$ {dH$În go gß~ß{YV _m_bo H$mo V` H$aZo Ho$ {bE _m°OyXm nm[al{_H$ g{_{V Ho$ gßX^© H$s eVm] H$mo {dÒV•V {H$`m. VX≤Zwgma _m°OyXm nm[al{_H$ g{_{V H$mo
"nm[al{_H$ VWm _wAmdOm g{_{V' H$m Í$n {X`m J`m.

31 _mM© 2014 Ho$ AZwgma, nm[al{_H$ VWm _wAmdOm g{_{V _| dr.~r. h[a^päV, A‹`j VWm lr AemoH$ OmbmZ, lr A{OV Jwbm~MßX Am°a S>m∞. (lr_Vr ) B›Xw
ehmZr gXÒ` h¢.

g_rjmYrZ df© Ho$ Xm°amZ, g{_{V H$s 12 Zdß~a 2013 H$mo {gμ\©$ EH$ ~ma ~°R>H$ h˛B©. Bg ~°R>H$ _| S>m∞. (lr_Vr) B›Xw ehmZr Ho$ Abmdm g^r gXÒ`m| Zo ^mJ {b`m,
C›hm|Zo ~°R>H$ go AZwnpÒWV ahZo H$s AZw_{V bo br Wr.

{ZXoeH$ _ßS>b Zo 29 _B© 2014 H$mo Am`mo{OV AnZr ~°R>H$ _| "nm[al{_H$ VWm _wAmdOm g{_{V' H$mo "Zm_mßH$Z VWm nm[al{_H$ g{_{V' H$m Zm_ {X`m Am°a BgHo$
gßX^© H$s eVm] H$mo Hß$nZr A{Y{Z`_ 2013 Ho$ IßS> 178 VWm {bpÒQ>®J EJ´r_o›Q> EJ´r_o›Q> H$s `Wmgßemo{YV Ymam 49 (01.10.2014 go bmJy) Ho$ AZwdVu H$aZo Ho$
{bE {dÒV•V {H$`m h°.

g{_{V Zo 29 _B© 2014 H$mo Am`mo{OV AnZr ~°R>H$ _|, Hß$nZr A{Y{Z`_ 2013 Ho$ AZwH´$_ _| "ÒdVßÃ {ZXoeH$m|' Ho$ Í$n _| Ymam 49 Ho$ AßVJ©V _m°OyXm ÒdVßÃ
{ZXoeH$m| H$s {Z`wpäV na {dMma VWm AZw_moXZ {H$`m h°, Omo {H$ eo`aYmaH$m| H$s _ßOyar Ho$ AYrZ h°.

g{_{V Zo AmJo Jm°a {H$`m {H$ Hß$nZr A{Y{Z`_ 2013 Ho$ ‡mdYmZm| Ho$ AZwH´$_ _| lr AZßV ~OmO H$m nX A~ [aQ>m`a hmoZo dmbo {ZXoeH$ H$m hmo J`m h°. lr AZßV
~OmO g~go bß~o g_` go H$m`©aV Wo VWm AmJm_r dm{f©H$ Am_ g^m _| C›h| [aQ>m`a hmoZm Wm. g{_{V Zo Bg pÒW{V na Jm°a H$aVo h˛E CZH$s nwZ: {Z`wpäV na {dMma H$aZo
H$s ~moS>© go {g\$m[ae H$s.
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nm[al{_H$ nm{bgr Ö

A) Zm∞Z-EpμäOä`y{Q>d {ZXoeH$ (EZB©S>r) :

Hß$nZr Ho$ Zm∞Z-EpäãOä`y{Q>d {ZXoeH$, ~moS>© Ho$ ÒdVßÃ Í$n go H$m_H$mãO H$aZo _| EH$ _hŒdnyU© ^y{_H$m {Z^mVo h¢. do Hß$nZr ¤mam {ZU©` boZo _| EH$ ~mhar
—pÓQ>H$moU noe H$aVo h¢ VWm dÒVw{ZÓR> {ZU©` H$mo ~ZmE aIVo h˛E ZoV•Àd Edß aUZr{V nyU© _mJ©Xe©Z ‡XmZ H$aVo h¢. do Hß$nZr Ho$ H$m ∞nm}aoQ> ‡emgZ Ho$ T>mßMo na
^r ZμOa aIVo h¢.

Hß$nZr Ho$ Zm∞Z EpäãOä`y{Q>d {ZXoeH$m| H$mo, ~moS>©, nm[al{_H$ VWm _wAmdOm g{_{V Am°a boIm narjm g{_{V H$s ‡À`oH$ ~°R>H$ Ho$ {bE È. 20,000/- H$s
grqQ>J \$sg Ho$ Abmdm ~moS>© VWm boIm narjm g{_{V H$s ‡À`oH$ ~°R>H$ _| CnpÒW{V na È. 50,000/- Xa go H$_reZ H$m ^wJVmZ {H$`m OmVm h°, Omo {H$
Hß$nZr Ho$ ew’ _wZm\o$ Ho$ 1% H$s D$nar gr_m Ho$ AYrZ h°.

g{d©g H$m›Q¥>°äQ>, Zmo{Q>g Ad{Y VWm godao›g \$sg Zm∞Z-EpäãOä`y{Q>d {ZXoeH$m| na bmJy Zht h¢.

Hß$nZr _| Bg g_` AnZo {H$gr {ZXoeH$ Ho$ {bE H$moB© ÒQ>m∞H$ {dH$În H$m`©H´$_ Zhrß h°.

29 _B© 2014 H$mo ~moS>© H$s ~°R>H$ _| {ZXoeH$m| H$mo Xo` grqQ>J \$sg H$mo ~moS>© VWm boIm narjm g{_{V H$s ‡À`oH$ ~°R>H$ Ho$ {bE È. 50,000/- VWm ~moS>©
H$s A›` g{_{V`m| H$s ‡À`oH$ ~°R>H$ Ho$ {bE È. 20,000/- Ho$ Í$n _| gßemo{YV {H$E OmZo H$s _ßOyar Xr h°, {Og_| Zm∞Z-EpäãOä`y{Q>d {ZXoeH$JU, gXÒ`
Ho$ Í$n _| ^mJ boVo h¢, VWm `h 1 OyZ 2014 go ‡^mdr h°.

Vm{bH$m 3Ö df© Ho$ Xm°amZ EZB©S>rãO H$mo ~moS>©, nm[al{_H$ VWm _wAmdOm g{_{V, boIm narjm g{_{V Edß {S>~|Ma g{_{V H$s ~°R>H$m| _| em{_b hmoZo Ho$ {bE
{gqQ>J \$sg Am°a H$_reZ Ho$ Èn _| AXm {H$E J`o nm[al{_H$ H$m {ddaU Bg ‡H$ma h° Ö

S>m`aoäQ>a H$m Zm_ AXm H$s J`r {gqQ>J AXm {H$`m J`m Hw$b

 \$sg (Hw$b) È. H$_reZ (Hw$b) È.* ( È.)

EM. dr. Jmo`ßH$m 1,00,000 1,50,000 2,50,000

AemoH$ OmbmZ 2,20,000 4,50,000 6,70,000

A{OV Jwbm~MßX 60,000 - 60,000

dr. ~r. h[a^päV 2,00,000 4,50,000 6,50,000

_Ywa ~OmO 1,00,000 2,50,000 3,50,000

S>m∞. (lr_Vr) B›Xw ehmZr 1,40,000 2,50,000 3,90,000

S>m∞. Ama. nr. {gßh 1,00,000 2,00,000 3,00,000

*H$_reZ {dŒm df© 2012-13 go gß~ß{YV h°, {OgH$m ^wJVmZ {dMmamYrZ {dŒm df© Ho$ Xm°amZ {H$`m J`m. 31 _mM© 2014 H$mo g_mflV h˛E df© Ho$ ImVm| _|
{dŒm df© 2013-14 Ho$ {bE EZB©S>r H$mo H$_reZ Ho$ Vm°a na Xo` am{e, CZH$s CnpÒW{V dmbr {ZXoeH$ _ßS>b Am°a boIm narjm g{_{V H$s ~°R>H$m| H$s gßª`m
na AmYm[aV h°.

lr _Ywa ~OmO Ho$ nmg Hß$nZr Ho$ 17,57,835 eo`a h¢. {H$gr ^r A›` Zm∞Z-EpäμOä`y{Q>d S>m`aoäQ>a Ho$ nmg Hß$nZr Ho$ H$moB© eo`a Zht h¢

Am{W©H$ gß~ßY `m Zm∞Z-EpäãOä`y{Q>d {ZXoeH$m| Ho$ Q¥>mßOoäe›g

g_rjmYrZ df© Ho$ Xm°amZ,Hß$nZr Ho$ {H$gr Zm∞Z EpäãOä`y{Q>d {ZXoeH$ Ho$ gmW H$moB© Am{W©H$ gß~ßY `m Q¥>mßOoäe›g Zht Wo.

Hß$nZr ¤mam Hß$nZr A{Y{Z`_ 1956 Ho$ IßS> 301 Ho$ AßVJ©V H$m∞›Q¥>°äQ≤>g H$m a{OÒQ>a aIm J`m h°, {Og na gß~ß{YV ~moS>© ~°R>H$m| _| CnpÒWV g^r {ZXoeH$m|
¤mam hÒVmja {H$E OmVo h¢.

AH$mCp›Q>®J ÒQ>° S>S>© -18 Ho$ AßVJ©V Ano{jV gß~ß{YV nm{Q>©`m| Ho$ gmW Q¥>mßOoäe›g Ho$ ‡H$Q>rH$aU H$mo Xem©Zodmbr {ddaUr Bg dm{f©H$ [anmoQ>© _| AbJ go Xr
JB© h°.

~) EpäãOä`y{Q>d S>m`aoäQ>g© :

Hß$nZr, _°ZoqOJ S>m`aoäQ>a VWm ¡dmBßQ> _°ZoqOJ S>m`aoäQ>a H$mo doVZ, AZwbm^m| VWm ^Œmm| ({ZYm©[aV Aße) Edß H$_reZ (n[adV©Zerb Aße) Ho$ Í$n _|
nm[al{_H$ H$m ^wJVmZ H$aVr h°. lr eoIa ~OmO, Mo`a_°Z d _°ZoqOJ S>m`aoäQ>a VWm lr AZßV ~OmO, ¡dmBßQ> _°ZoqOJ S>m`aoäQ>a H$mo {X`m J`m doVZ
eo`aYmaH$m| ¤mam ÒdrH•$V loUr Ho$ AßVJ©V h°. Mo`a_°Z d _°ZoqOJ S>m`aoäQ>a VWm ¡dmBßQ> _°ZoqOJ S>m`aoäQ>a H$mo AXm {H$E J`o/AXm {H$E OmZo dmbo H$_reZ
H$s JUZm H´$_eÖ 2% VWm 1% H$s Xa go H$s JB© h°, Omo {H$ {H$gr {deof {dŒmr` df© _| Hß$nZr Ho$ ew’ bm^ Ho$ gßX^© _| h° VWm {OgH$s JUZm {dŒmr` df©
Ho$ AßV _| {ZXoeH$ _ßS>b ¤mam H$s JB© h°, Omo {H$ Hß$nZr A{Y{Z`_ 1956 H$s Ymam 198 Am°a 309 _| {d{ZYm©[aV g_J´ grqbΩg Ho$ {df`mYrZ h° (Hß$nZr
A{Y{Z`_, 2013 Ho$ IßS> 197 Ho$ g_H$j).
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Vm{bH$m 4Ö _°ZoqOJ S>m`aoäQ>a Am°a ¡dmBßQ> _°ZoqOJ S>m`aoäQ>a H$mo {XE JE nm[al{_H$ Am°a AZwbm^m| Am°a/`m H$s_V Ho$ dU©Z ZrMo {XE JE h¢, BZH$s JUZm
Am`H$a A{Y{Z`_, 1961 Ho$ AZwgma H$s JB© h°.

(È. bmIm| _|)

{Z`wpäV doVZ #2013-14 _| AZwbm^ godm{Zd•{Œm Hw$b

H$s Ad{Y AXm H$s JB© H$_reZ bm^

eoIa ~OmO, 01.11.2009 83.05 144.98 6.45 28.44 262.92

Mo`a_°Z d E_S>r go 31.10.2014

AZßV ~OmO, 01.02.2011 71.00 72.49 2.23 23.32 169.04

 ¡dmBßQ> E_S>r go 31.01.2016

#H$_reZ {dŒm df© 2012-13 go gß~ß{YV h°, {OgH$m ^wJVmZ {dMmamYrZ {dŒm df© Ho$ Xm°amZ {H$`m J`m. 31 _mM© 2014 H$mo g_mflV h˛E df© Ho$ ImVm| _| {dŒm df©
2013-14 Ho$ {bE _°ZoqOJ S>m`aoäQ>a Am°a ¡dmBßQ> _°ZoqOJ S>m`aoäQ>a H$mo H$_reZ Ho$ Vm°a na Xo` am{e, H´$_eÖ È. 93.69 bmI Am°a È. 46.85 bmI h°.

H$. _°ZoO_o›Q> ÒQ>m\$ :

H$_©Mm[a`m| Ho$ nm[al{_H$ _| Ï`mnH$ n°_mZo na _yb doVZ, AZwbm^, ^Œmo Am°a H$m`©Hw$ebVm BZgop›Q>Ïg em{_b hmoVo h¢. Hw$b nm[al{_H$ Ho$ KQ>H$ {d{^›Z XOm] Ho$
{bE AbJ hmoVo h¢ Am°a H$_©Mmar Ho$ Am°⁄mo{JH$ VarH$m|, e°j{UH$ ̀ moΩ`Vm Am°a AZw^d, CgHo$ ¤mam CR>mB© JB© {OÂ_oXm[a`m|, CgH$s dm{f©H$ H$m`©Hw$ebVm Am{X ¤mam
em{gV hmoVo h¢. H$m`©Hw$ebVm ̂ wJVmZ Zr{V Hß$nZr Ho$ C‘oÌ`m| go _ob ImZo dmbo _mnXßS>m| na ‡À`oH$ A{YH$mar H$m H$m`©Hw$ebVm ̂ wJVmZ CgHo$ Ï`päVJV, Ï`mnm[aH$
BH$mB© Am°a Hß$nZr H$s g_yMr H$m`©Hw$ebVm go OwãS>m hmoVm h°.

AßeYmaH$ gÂnH©$ g{_{V

Hß$nZr Zo 25 _mM© 2002 H$mo EH$ "eo`aYmaH$/ {ZdoeH$' {eH$m`V g_mYmZ g{_{V H$m JR>Z {H$`m.

{ZXoeH$ _ßS>b Zo Hß$nZr A{Y{Z`_ 2013 Ho$ IßS> 178 Am°a {bpÒQ>®J EJ´r_o›Q> H$mo gßemo{YV Ymam 49 (01.10.2014 go bmJy) H$s AnojmAm| go Ho$ AZwÍ$n H$aZo
Ho$ {bE, 29 _B© 2014 H$mo Am`mo{OV AnZr ~°R>H$ _| "eo`aYmaH$/{ZdoeH$ {eH$m`V g{_{V' H$m Zm_H$aU "AßeYmaH$ gÂnH©$ g{_{V' Ho$ Í$n _| {H$`m.

g{_{V _| Mo`a_°Z Ho$ Vm°a na lr dr. ~r. h[a^päV Am°a gXÒ` Ho$ Vm°a na S>m∞. (lr_Vr) B›Xw ehmZr em{_b h¢. g{_{V H$mo eo`aYmaH$m| Am°a {ZdoeH$m| H$s eo`am| Ho$
hÒVmßVaU, dm{f©H$ [anmoQ>© H$s A‡mpflV, Kmo{fV bm^mße H$s A‡mpflV Am{X go gß~ß{YV {eH$m`Vm|, `{X H$moB© hmo Vmo, H$mo {ZnQ>mZo Am°a eo`a hÒVmßVaU g{_{V H$s
H$m`©dm{h`m| Ho$ AZwÍ$n VoO eo`a hÒVmßVaU ‡{H´$`m gw{ZpÌMV H$aZo H$s {OÂ_oXmar gm¢nr JB© h°.

{bpÒQ>®J EJ´r_o›Q> H$s Anojm Ho$ AZwgma lr _ßJoe nm{Q>b, dmBg ‡o{gS>|Q>-d°Ym{ZH$ Am°a Hß$nZr g{Md H$mo AZwnmbZ A{YH$mar _ZmoZrV {H$`m J`m h°.

eo`aYmaH$m|/{ZdoeH$m| H$s ‡mflV Am°a gwbPmB© JB© {eH$m`Vm| H$m „`m°am

1 A‡°b 2013 go 31 _mM© 2014 H$s Ad{Y Ho$ Xm°amZ Hß$nZr H$mo eo`aYmaH$m| go 26 {eH$m`V| ‡mflV h˛B™. Bg [anmoQ>© H$s {V{W Ho$ AZwgma eo`aYmaH$m| H$s H$moB©

AZgwbPr {eH$m`V bß{~V Zht h°. goH´o$Q>o[a`b {d^mJ 2/3 H$m`©{Xdgm| Ho$ A›Xa eo`aYmaH$m| H$s {eH$m`Vm| H$mo {ZnQ>mZo H$s H$mo{ee H$aVm h°.

Vm{bH$m 5 Ö df© Ho$ Xm°amZ ‡mflV [eH$m`Vm| H$m {ddaU Bg ‡H$ma h° :

{eH$m`V H$s ‡H•${V {eH$m`Vm| H$s gßª`m {eH$m`Vm| H$m g_mYmZ

eò am| H$m Z {_bZm 4 4

{S>drS>o›S> H$m Z {_bZm 9 9

A›` 13 13

Hw$b 26 26

JV 5 dfm] Ho$ Xm°amZ eo`am| go gß~ß{YV {eH$m`Vm| H$m ÒdÍ$n Bg ‡H$ma ahm h° :

~moS>© H$s ‡À`oH$ ~°R>H$ _|, dmBg ‡o{gS>o›Q>-d°Ym{ZH$ VWm Hß$nZr goH´o$Q>ar ¤mam {ZXoeH$m| H$mo eo`aYmaH$m| H$s {eH$m`Vm| H$s pÒW{V go AdJV H$am`m OmVm h°, {Ogo ~moS>©
¤mam [aH$m∞S>© _| {b`m OmVm h°.
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Myß{H$ eo`aYmaH$m| H$s g^r {eH$m`Vm| H$m g_mYmZ EpäãOä`y{Q>d ÒVa na hmo J`m Wm, AV: {dŒmr` df© 2013-14 Ho$ Xm°amZ g{_{V Ho$ g_j eo`aYmaH$m| H$s
AZgwbPr {eH$m`Vm| na {dMma H$aZo H$m H$moB© _w‘m hr Zht Wm.

H$m∞nm}aoQ> gm_m{OH$ CŒmaXm{`Àd g{_{V

{ZXoeH$ _ßS>b Zo 26 _mM© 2014 H$mo Am`mo{OV AnZr ~°R>H$ _| Hß$nZr A{Y{Z`_ 2013 Ho$ IßS> 135 VWm CgHo$ AßVJ©V ~ZmE JE {Z`_m| H$s AnojmAm| Ho$
AZwnmbZ Ho$ {bE H$m∞nm}aoQ> gm_m{OH$ CŒmaXm{`Àd g{_{V H$m JR>Z {H$`m. lr eoIa ~OmO Bg g{_{V Ho$ A‹`j h¢ VWm lr AZßV ~OmO Am°a S>m∞. (lr_Vr) B›Xw
ehmZr, ÒdVßÃ {ZXoeH$ BgHo$ gXÒ` h¢. Hß$nZr goH´o$Q>ar Bg g{_{V Ho$ gß`moOH$ h¢.

H$m∞nm}aoQ> gm_m{OH$ CŒmaXm{`Àd Ho$ _m_bo _| Hß$nZr H$s {OÂ_oXm[a`mß Bg ‡H$ma h°:

H$. H$m∞nm}aoQ> gm_m{OH$ CŒmaXm{`Àd nm∞{b{g`m| Am°a H$m`©H´$_m| H$s aMZm H$aZm VWm ~moS>© go CZH$s {g\$m[ae H$aZm;

I. H$m∞nm}aoQ> gm_m{OH$ CŒmaXm{`Àd ‡moOoäQ≤>g `m H$m`©H´$_m| `m J{V{d{Y`m| na {ZJamZr aIZm Am°a CZ na A_b H$aZm;

J. H$m∞nm}aoQ> gm_m{OH$ CŒmaXm{`Àd H$m`©H´$_m| Ho$ gß~ßY _| dm{f©H$ ~OQ> H$s g_rjm H$aZm;

K. H$m∞nm}aoQ> gm_m{OH$ CŒmaXm{`Àd Ho$ _m_bm| _| Hß$nZr H$s aUZr{V H$m T>mßMm VWm CX≤XoÌ`m| H$s ÒWmnZm Edß {dH$mg Ho$ {bE _°ZoO_o›Q> Ho$ gmW H$m_ H$aZm;

M. Hß$nZr Ho$ H$m∞nm}aoQ> gm_m{OH$ CŒmaXm{`Àd H$m`©H´$_, {Og_| g_wXm` H$m Ï`mdhm[aH$ {dH$mg d OZ gÂnH©$ ^r em{_b h°, {df` na _°ZoO_o›Q> go [anmoQ≤>©g ‡mflV
H$aZm;

N>. H$m∞nm}aoQ> gm_m{OH$ CŒmaXm{`Àd Ho$ joÃ _| _m°OyXm VWm C^aVo _w‘m| d ‡MmbZm|, {OZ_| Hß$nZr na CZHo$ gß^m{dV ‡^mdm| na MMm© ^r em{_b h°, _°ZoO_o›Q> go
[anmoQ≤>©g ‡mflV H$aZm;

O. H$m∞nm}aoQ> gm_m{OH$ CŒmaXm{`Àd H$m`©H´$_m| H$s ‡^mderbVm H$m AmH$bZ H$aZo Ho$ {bE Hß$nZr Ho$ H$m∞nm}aoQ> gm_m{OH$ CŒmaXm{`Àd H$m`©j_Vm na _°ZoO_o›Q> go
[anmoQ≤>©g ‡mflV H$aZm;

P. Hß$nZr Ho$ H$m∞nm}aoQ> gm_m{OH$ CŒmaXm{`Àd Ho$ _m_bm| na boIm narjH$m| ̀ m aoΩ`wboQ>ar EOop›g`m| ̀ m Hß$gÎQ>o›Q≤>g Ho$ {ZÓH$fm] VWm AZw_moXZm| H$s g_rjm H$aZm; Am°a

Q>. ~moS>© H$s [anmoQ>© _| H$m∞nm}aoQ> gm_m{OH$ CŒmaXm{`Àd Ho$ _m_bm| _| Hß$nZr Ho$ ‡H$Q>rH$aU H$s g_rjm H$aZm;

B©EgAmonr Ho$ AßVJ©V eo`am| Ho$ Am~ßQ>Z hoVw g{_{V :

Hß$nZr Ho$ ÒQ>m∞H$ {dH$În `moOZm Ho$ AßVJ©V Hß$nZr Ho$ nmÃ H$_©Mm[a`m| H$mo eo`am| Ho$ Am~ßQ>Z Edß Omar H$aZo H$s ‡{H´$`m H$mo erK´ gßnm{XV H$aZo Ho$ {bE B©EgAmonr Ho$
AßVJ©V eo`am| Ho$ Am~ßQ>Z hoVw gß~ß{YV {Z`_m| H$s AmdÌ`H$Vm Ho$ AZwgma g{_{V ÒWm{nV H$s JB© h°. eo`a Am~ßQ>Z g{_{V _| ~moS>© Ho$ VrZ {ZXoeH$ lr eoIa ~OmO,
lr AZßV ~OmO Am°a lr AemoH$ OmbmZ h¢. Hß$nZr goH´o$Q>ar Bg g{_{V Ho$ gß`moOH$ h¢.

{S>~o›Ma g{_{V:

Hß$nZr Zo {S>~o›Ma Omar VWm Am~ß{Q>V H$aZo Ho$ {bE 6 AJÒV 2013 H$mo {S>~o›Ma g{_{V H$m JR>Z {H$`m. Bg g{_{V Ho$ A‹`j lr eoIa ~OmO h¢ VWm lr AZ›V
~OmO Am°a lr AemoH$ OmbmZ BgHo$ gXÒ` h¢. Hß$nZr goH´o$Q>ar Bg g{_{V Ho$ gß`moOH$ h¢.

{dŒm df© 2013-14 Ho$ Xm°amZ g{_{V H$s EH$ ~°R>H$ 26 _mM© 2014 H$mo h˛B© {OgH$m CX≤XoÌ` Wm. È. 10,00,000/- ‡À`oH$ Ho$ 1000, aoQ>oS> {bÒQ>oS {gä`moS>© >
[aS>r_o~b Zm∞Z-Hß$d{Q>©~b {S>~o›Mg© (EZgrS>rμO), {OZH$m Hw$b ̀ moJ\$b È. 100 H$amoãS> h°, {garO -1, 400 EZgrS>rμO H$m Am°a {garO -2, 600 EZgrS>rμO H$m;
Am~ßQ>Z H$aZm, Omo {H$ ZoeZb ÒQ>m∞H$ EägM|O Am∞μ\$ Bß{S>`m {b{_Q>oS> (EZEgB©) na H´$_e: ISIN 'INE 193E07014' Am°a 'INE193E07022' Ho$ AßVJ©V
gyMr~’ h¢.

{ZXoeH$m| H$s {Z`wpäV Am°a /`m nwZ:{Z`wpäV

Hß$nZr A{Y{Z`_, 2013 Ho$ IßS> 152(6)(E) Ho$ AZwgma, Hw$b {ZXoeH$m| _| go H$_ go H$_ Xmo-{VhmB© {ZXoeH$ MH´$mZwH´$_ go [aQ>m`a hmoZo Ho$ nmÃ hm|Jo VWm IßS>
152(6) Ho$ AßVJ©V Bg ‡`moOZ hoVw "{ZXoeH$m| H$s Hw$b gßª`m'' _| Hß$nZr A{Y{Z`_, 2013 H$s Ymam 149 Ho$ AßVJ©V {Z`wäV "ÒdVßÃ {ZXoeH$' em{_b Zht hm|Jo.

`o IßS> VWm BZHo$ AßVJ©V ~ZmE JE {Z`_ 26 _mM© 2014 H$mo H$m∞nm}aoQ> _m_bm| Ho$ _ßÃmb` ¤mam A{Ygy{MV {H$E JE h¢ VWm 1 A‡°b 2014 go ‡^mdr h¢. ̀ o AmJm_r
dm{f©H$ Am_ g^m _| MH´$mZwH´$_ go [aQ>m`a hmoZo dmbo {ZXoeH$m| Ho$ nXm| na bmJy hm|Jo.

CnamoäV H$mo XoIVo h˛E, ~moS>© Zo 29 _B© 2014 H$mo Am`mo{OV AnZr ~°R>H$ _| lr AZßV ~OmO H$s pÒW{V H$mo _m°OyXm [aQ>m`a Z hmoZo dmbo {ZXoeH$ go ~XbH$a
MH´$mZwH´$_ go [aQ>m`a hmoZo dmbo {ZXoeH$, {H$`m h°. ~moS>© Zo Bg ~°R>H$ _| `h ^r nm[aV {H$`m h° {H$ eoIa ~OmO Hß$nZr _| [aQ>m`a Z hmoZo dmbo {ZXoeH$ Ho$ Í$n _| ~Zo
ah|Jo.

VX≤Zwgma, 31 _mM© 2014 Ho$ AZwgma Hß$nZr Ho$ 3 {ZXoeH$m| _| go 2 (ÒdVßÃ {ZXoeH$m| H$mo N>moãS>H$a )MH´$mZwH´$_ go [aQ>m`a hmoZo dmbo {ZXoeH$ h¢. Bg df© [aQ>m`a hmoZo
dmbo {ZXoeH$ h¢ lr AZßV ~OmO, {O›hm|Zo nmÃVm Ho$ AmYma na, nwZ: {Z`wpäV hoVw AnZr CÂ_rXdmar noe H$s h° VWm {OZH$s CÂ_rXdmar na Zm_mßH$Z VWm nm[al{_H$
g{_{V Zo ~moS>© ¤mam _ßOyar H$s {g\$m[ae H$s h°, Edß {Ogo eo`aYmaH$m| Zo _ßOyar Ho$ {bE AZw_mo{XV {H$`m h°.

[aQ>m`a hmoZo dmbo {ZXoeH$ AZßV ~OmO H$m gß{jflV n[aM` Hß$nZr H$s 75 dt dm{f©H$ Am_ g^m Ho$ Am`moOZ H$s eo`aYmaH$m| H$mo Omar gyMZm _| Xr JB© h°.
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A›` OmZH$mar

(H$) Ï`dgm` AmMaU VWm Z°{VH$Vm gß~ßYr AmMma gß{hVm :

Ï`dgm` AmMaU VWm Z°{VH$Vm gß~ßYr "AmMma gß{hVm' Hß$nZr Ho$ _yÎ`m| H$m däVÏ` h° Am°a AmMaU Ho$ _mZH$ ‡X{e©V H$aVm h° {OgH$m g^r {ZXoeH$m| Am°a
Hß$nZr Ho$ d[aÓR> ‡~ßYZ Xb Ho$ gXÒ`m| ¤mam CZHo$ Ï`mnm[aH$ H$m`m] _| nmbZ {H$E OmZo H$s Anojm H$s OmVr h°. gß{hVm gÀ`{ZÓR>m, nmaX{e©Vm Am°a {ZÓnjVm
Ho$ {g’mßVm| Ho$ ‡{V Hß$nZr H$s H${Q>~’Vm Xem©Vr h°.

gß{hVm Hß$nZr H$s do~gmBQ www.bajajelectricals.com na Cnb„Y h°. Mo`a_°Z Am°a _°ZoqOJ S>m`aoäQ>a H$m KmofUmnÃ ZrMo {X`m J`m h° :

‡{V,

~OmO BbopäQ¥>H$Îg {b{_Q>oS> Ho$ eo`aYmaH$

{df` : Ï`dgm` AmMaU VWm Z°{VH$Vm gß~ßYr AmMma gß{hVm Ho$ gmW AZwHy$bZ

_¢ EVX≤>¤mam KmofUm H$aVm hˇ± {H$ _oar gd©lo> OmZH$mar Am°a _m›`Vm Ho$ AZwgma, 31 _mM© 2014 H$mo g_mflV hmoZo dmbo df© Ho$ {bE {ZXoeH$ _ßS>b ¤mam
AnZmB© JB© Ï`dgm` AmMaU VWm Z°{VH$Vm gß~ßYr AmMma gß{hVm H$m _ßS>b Ho$ g^r gXÒ` Am°a d[a> ‡~ßYZ H$_©Mmar dJ© nmbZ H$a aho h¢.

{V{W : 29 _B© 2014 eoIa ~OmO

ÒWb : _wÂ~B© Mò a_°Z d _°ZoqOJ S>m`aoäQ>a

(I) BZgmBS>a Q¥>oqS>J n’{V na amoH$ Ho$ {bE H$X_ :

go~r (BZgmBS>a Q¥>oqS>J H$m {ZfoY) {d{Z`_Z 1992 Ho$ gßemoYZ Ho$ AZwgma, BZgmBS>a Q¥>oqS>J n’{V H$mo amoH$Zo Ho$ {bE ‡Um{b`m± Am°a ‡{H´$`mE± ÒWm{nV H$s
h¢ Am°a CgHo$ {bE eo`a Ï`dhma gß{hVm V°`ma H$s h°. Bg gß{hVm H$m C‘oÌ` gm_m›` eo`aYmaH$m| Ho$ {hVm| H$s ajm H$aZm, {H$gr _yÎ` gßdoXr OmZH$mar Ho$
X˛Èn`moJ H$mo amoH$Zm, Am°a A‡H$m{eV _yÎ` gßdoXr OmZH$mar Ho$ AmYma na BZgmBS>a ¤mam Hß$nZr Ho$ eo`a IarXZo Am°a/`m ~oMZo go ~MmZm h°. Bg gß{hVm Ho$
AßVJ©V, Hß$nZr Ho$ {ZXoeH$m| Am°a A›` gß~ß{YV H$_©Mm[a`m| H$mo Q¥>oqS>J qdS>m| H$s g_mnZ Ho$ Xm°amZ Hß$nZr Ho$ eo`am| _| Ï`dhma H$aZo go amoH$m OmVm h°. gß{hVm
ÒdrH•${V T>mßMm ̂ r ~VmVr h° Am°a gß{hVm Ho$ CÎbßKZ Ho$ {H$gr ̂ r _m_bo H$mo CgHo$ AZwgma {ZnQ>m`m OmVm h°. g^r {Z`w∫$ H$_©Mm[a`m| H$mo gß{hVm _| n[a^m{fV
AZwgma g_` g_` na gß~ß{YV OmZH$mar ^r ‡H$Q> H$aZr hmoJr. Hß$nZr H$s eo`a Ï`dhma gß{hVm H$s EH$ ‡{V Hß$nZr Ho$ g^r H$_©Mm[a`m| H$mo Cnb„Y H$amB©
OmVr h° Am°a CgH$m AZwnmbZ gw{ZpÌMV {H$`m OmVm h°.

Hß$nZr ¤mam V°`ma H$s JB© AmMaU gß{hVm VWm H$m∞nm}aoQ> ‡H$Q>rH$aU Ï`dhma Zo AnojmAm| H$m AZwnmbZ gw{ZpÌMV H$aZo _| _XX H$s h°.

(J) AmßV[aH$ {Z`ßÃU Am°a Omo{I_ ‡~ßYZ H$m T>mßMm :

Hß$nZr Ho$ nmg AmßV[aH$ boIm narjm Ho$ {bE _O~yV ‡Um{b`m± h¢. AmßV[aH$ boIm narjm _| g_ÒV H$maImZo, emIm H$m`m©b`, JmoXm_ Am°a H|$–r` Vm°a na
{Z`ß{ÃV Ï`mnma Am°a H$m`©‡Um{b`m± em{_b H$s OmVr h¢. dm{f©H$ AmßV[aH$ boIm narjm H$da `moOZm ‡À`oH$ df© Ho$ Amaß^ _| boIm narjm g{_{V ¤mam _ßOya
H$s OmVr h°. ha {V_mhr, _ßS>b H$s boIm narjm g{_{V Ho$ g_j {Z`ßÃU Ho$ _wª` _wX≤Xo Am°a {nN>bo _wX≤Xm| na H$s JB© H$m`©dm{h`m± noe H$s OmVr h¢.

Hß$nZr Ho$ nmg Omo{I_ _yÎ`mßH$Zm| Am°a ‡{H´$`mAm| Ho$ ›`yZrH$aU Edß gm_{`H$ g_rjm Ho$ ~mao _| _ßS>b Ho$ gXÒ`m| H$mo gy{MV H$aZo H$s ‡Umbr h° {Oggo
gw{ZpÌMV hmoVm h° {H$ EpäãOä`y{Q>d ‡~ßYZ C{MV Í$n go n[a^m{fV T>mßMo Ho$ _m‹`_ go Omo{I_ {Z`ß{ÃV H$aVm h°.

Omo{I_ ‡~ßYZ na {dÒV•V boI dm{f©H$ [anmoQ>© _| {H$gr A›` OJh na AmZo dmbo ‡~ßYZ MMm© Edß {dÌbofUm| Ho$ {dŒmr` g_rjm IßS> _| {X`m J`m h°.

(K) H$m`©ÒWb na `m°Z CÀnrãS>Z go ~Mmd, {ZfoY Am°a {eH$m`V g_mYmZ

H$_©Mm[a`m| H$mo A›`m` Ho$ {dÍ$’ AnZr AmdmO CR>mZo H$m EH$ Am°a _m‹`_ XoZo VWm H$m_H$mO Ho$ {bE ÒdÒW dmVmdaU ~ZmZo Ho$ {bE, {Oggo {H$ H$_©Mmar
nydm©J´h, qbJ ̂ oX VWm ̀ m°Z CÀnrãS>Z ~Xm©ÌV H$aZo Ho$ ̂ ` go _wäV hmoH$a H$m_ H$a gH|$, Hß$nZr Zo EH$ ‡Umbr {dH${gV H$s h°, Ohmß H$_©MmarJU Bg hoVw J{R>V
EH$ H$mCp›gb Ho$ g_j AnZo _wX≤Xo, A›`m` Am{X H$mo aI gH$Vo h¢.

gmYmaU g^mAm| Ho$ {ddaU

dm{f©H$ {dŒmr` df© dm{f©H$ gmYmaU g^m nm[aV {H$E JE {deof ~°R>H$ H$m ÒWmZ
gmYmaU g^m H$m {XZ, {V{W Am°a g_` gßH$Înm| H$s gßª`m

72 dt dm{f©H$ 2010-11 JwÈdma, Bg ~°R>H$ _| H$moB© {deof H$_bZ`Z ~OmO hm∞b, ~OmO ^dZ,
gmYmaU g^m 28 OwbmB© 2011 ‡ÒVmd nm[aV Zht O_Zmbmb ~OmO _mJ©,

gw~h 11.30 ~Oo {H$`m J`m Zar_Z nm∞BßQ>, _wÂ~B© 400 021

73 dt dm{f©H$ 2011-12 JwÈdma, Bg ~°R>H$ _| H$moB© {deof dmbMßX hramMßX hm∞b, Mm°Wr _ß{μOb,
gmYmaU g^m 26 OwbmB© 2012 ‡ÒVmd nm[aV Zht Bß{S>`Z _M}›Q≤>g MoÂ~a, AmB©E_gr

 Xmonha 12.30 ~Oo {H$`m J`m  _mJ©, MM©JoQ>, _wÂ~B© 400 020

74dt dm{f©H$ 2012-13 _ßJbdma, Bg ~°R>H$ _| H$moB© {deof H$_bZ`Z ~OmO hm∞b, ~OmO ^dZ,
gmYmaU g^m 6 AJÒV 2013 ‡ÒVmd nm[aV Zht O_Zmbmb ~OmO _mJ©,

 gw~h 11.30 ~Oo {H$`m J`m Zar_Z nm∞BßQ>, _wÂ~B© 400 021
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S>mH$ _VXmZ Ho$ _m‹`_ go nm[aV {deof ‡ÒVmd :

{dŒm df© 2013-14 Ho$ Xm°amZ S>mH$ _VXmZ Ho$ _m‹`_ go H$moB© {deof ‡ÒVmd nm[aV Zht {H$`m J`m. AmJm_r dm{f©H$ gmYmaU g^m _| S>mH$ _VXmZ Ho$ _m‹`_ go H$moB©
‡ÒVmd nm[aV H$amZo Ho$ Ï`mnm[aH$ ‡ÒVmd Zht h¢.

h[aV nhb

H$m∞nm}aoQ> _m_bm| Ho$ _ßÃmb` Zo "H$m∞nm}aoQ> ‡emgZ _| h[aV nhb'Ho$ Í$n _| EH$ n[anÃ gß. 17/2011 {XZmßH$ 21 A‡°b 2011 Omar H$aVo h˛E Hß$n{Z`m| H$mo AnZo
a{OÒQ>S>© gXÒ`m|/eo`aYmaH$m| H$mo CZHo$ B©_ob nVm| na, Hß$nZr A{Y{Z`_ 1956 Ho$ IßS> 53 Ho$ AßVJ©V H$mJOmV BboäQ¥>m∞{ZH$ Í$n go Omar H$aZo H$s AZw_{V ‡XmZ
H$s h°. Hß$nZr Zo g_rjmYrZ df© Ho$ Xm°amZ Am_ g^m ~wbmZo H$s gyMZm, boIm nar{jV {dŒmr` {ddaUr, {ZXoeH$ H$s [anmoQ>©, boIm narjH$ H$s [anmoQ>© O°go H$mJOmV
BboäQ¥>m∞{ZH$ _m‹`_ go, eo`aYmaH$m| ¤mam Cnb„Y H$amE JE B©_ob nVm| VWm Hß$nZr H$mo {S>nm∞{OQ>arμO go {_bo B©_ob nVm| na, {^OdmEß h¢. Omo AßeYmaH$ `o H$mJOmV
^m°{VH$ Í$n _| nmZm MmhVo hm|, C›h| AZwamoY na `o ^m°{VH$ Í$n _| Cnb„Y h¢.

Hß$nZr ¤mam {ZÂZ{b{IV OmZH$m[a`m|, {dda{U`m|, [anmoQ≤>©g H$mo go~r Ho$ {d{ZYm©aUm| Ho$ AZwgma do~gmBQ> na XO© {H$`m OmVm h°:

• gßnyU© dm{f©H$ [anmoQ>© H$m gßÒH$aU, {Og_| ~°bo›g grQ>, bm^ Am°a hm{Z H$s {ddaUr, {ZXoeH$ H$s [anmoQ>© VWm boIm narjH$ H$s [anm oQ>©, H°$e ‚bmo H$s {dda{U`mß,
N>_mhr {dŒmr` {dda{U`mß VWm {V_mhr {dŒmr` {dda{U`mß.

• H$m∞nm}aoQ> ‡emgZ H$s [anmoQ>©

• eo`ahmopÎS>®J H$m ÒdÍ$n

‡H$Q>rH$aU

(H$) gß~ß{YV nmQ>u Ho$ gmW, Am{W©H$ —pÓQ> go _hŒdnyU© gm°Xm| H$m ‡H$Q>rH$aU.

(i) Hß$nZr A{Y{Z`_, 1956 Ho$ IßS> 297 Ho$ AßVJ©V (Hß$nZr A{Y{Z`_ 2013 Ho$ IßS> 188 Ho$ g_H$j) H|$– gaH$ma go ÒdrH•${V ‡mflV H$aHo$
Hß$nZr Zo ~OmO BßQ>aZoeZb ‡mBdoQ> {b{_Q>oS> (~rAmB©nrEb) Ho$ gmW 1 _B© 2010 go VrZ dfm] H$s Ad{Y Ho$ {bE È.100 H$amoãS> ‡{V df© Ho$
_yÎ` VH$ Ho$db {Z`m©V ‡`moOZ hoVw nßIm| H$s ~rAmB©nrEb H$mo ""q‡grnb Qy> q‡grnb'' AmYma na grYr {~H´$s H$m AZw~ßY {H$`m h°. g_rjmYrZ
df© Ho$ Xm°amZ, Hß$nZr Zo ~rAmB©nrEb H$mo H$moB© nßIo Zht ~oMo h¢.

(ii) Hß$nZr A{Y{Z`_, 1956 Ho$ IßS> 297 Ho$ AßVJ©V (Hß$nZr A{Y{Z`_ 2013 Ho$ IßS> 188 Ho$ g_H$j) H|$– gaH$ma go ÒdrH•${V ‡mflV H$aHo$
Hß$nZr Zo ~OmO BßQ>aZoeZb ‡mBdoQ> {b{_Q>oS> (~rAmB©nrEb) Ho$ gmW È.100 H$amoãS> ‡{V df© Ho$ _yÎ` VH$ Ho$db {Z`m©V ‡`moOZ hoVw hmB©_mÒQ≤>g,
nmoÎg, Q>m∞dg©, b°Âflg Edß Q≤>`y„g VWm ghm`H$ CÀnmXm| H$s ~rAmB©nrEb H$mo ""q‡grnb Qy> q‡grnb'' AmYma na grYr {~H´$s H$m AZw~ßY {H$`m
h°, `h AZw~ßY 1 _B© 2011 go VrZ dfm] H$s Ad{Y Ho$ {bE d°Y ahoJm. g_rjmYrZ df© Ho$ Xm°amZ, Hß$nZr Zo Bg Vah H$m H$moB© ^r CÀnmX
~rAmB©nrEb H$mo Zht ~oMm h°.

(iii) Hß$nZr Zo, Hß$nZr A{Y{Z`_, 1956 Ho$ IßS> 297 Ho$ AßVJ©V (Hß$nZr A{Y{Z`_ 2013 Ho$ IßS> 188 Ho$ g_H$j) Ho$›– gaH$ma go ‡mflV ÒdrH•${V
Ho$ AZwgma ~OmO BßQ>aZoeZb ‡mBdoQ> {b{_Q>oS> (~rAmB©nrEb) Ho$ gmW 1 A‡°b, 2011 go ‡^mdr AJbo VrZ gmbm| Ho$ {bE EH$ Ï`dÒWm H$s
h° {Oggo {H$ Hß$nZr H$mo È.3.0 H$amoãS> ‡{V df© Ho$ _yÎ` VH$ CÀnmXm| H$s gyMZmEß, gflbm`g© Ho$ ~mao _| OmZH$mar, gflbm`g© go _mob^md, {eqnJ
Hß$n{Z`m| go g_Pm°Vo, H$ÒQ>_ go _mb Nw>ãS>mZm Am{X O°gr Am`mV gß~ßYr godmE± {_b gH|$. Bg Vah H$s ‡mflV godmAm| Ho$ {bE ~rAmB©nrEb H$mo
Am`m{VV _mb Ho$ grAmB©E\$ _yÎ` na 0.75% H$s Xa go H$_reZ {X`m J`m. g_rjmYrZ df© Ho$ Xm°amZ, Hß$nZr Zo ~rAmB©nrEb go Am`mV gß~ßYr
H$moB© godm Zht br h°.

(iv) Hß$nZr Zo lr_Vr {H$aU ~OmO Ho$ gmW CZH$s _m{bH$s Ho$ ‚b°Q> Zß.201, 20dmß _mbm, _oH$a Q>m∞da ""E'', H$\$ naoS>, _wÂ~B© 400 005 Ho$ brd
EßS> bm`g¢g AmYma na BÒVo_mb H$aZo Ho$ {bE EH$ AZw~ßY {H$`m h° Omo 31 OwbmB© 2015 VH$ d°Y h°. `h ‚b°Q> Mo`a_°Z VWm _°ZoqOJ S>m`aoäQ>a
H$mo CZHo$ {Zdmg Ho$ {bE Am~ß{Q>V {H$`m J`m h°. C∫$ ‚b°Q> Ho$ BÒVo_mb Ho$ {bE bm`g¢g \$sg È. 75,000/- ‡{V _mh h°. Hß$nZr Zo AZw~ßY H$s
eVm] Ho$ AZwgma {gä`mo[aQ>r Ho$ Í$n _| lr_Vr {H$aU ~OmO Ho$ nmg „`mO a{hV {S>nm∞{OQ> Ho$ Í$n _| È.4.0 H$amoãS> aIo h¢. H$ßnZr H$mo gbmh Xr JB©
h° {H$ Bg AZw~ßY Ho$ {bE gaH$mar ÒdrH•${V H$s AmdÌ`H$Vm Zht h°.

{dŒmr` VWm Ï`mdgm{`H$ gm°Xm| go gß~ß{YV g^r {ddaU, {OZ_| S>m`aoäQ>g© H$m Am{W©H$ {hV hmo gH$Vm h°, ~moS>© H$mo Xr J`r h° VWm {hV aIZo dmbo S>m`aoäQ>g©
Zo MMm© _| Z Vmo ^mJ {b`m h° Am°a Z hr Eogo _m_bm| _| _VXmZ {H$`m h°.

AH$mCp›Q>®J ÒQ>° S>S>© 18 H$s AnojmAm| Ho$ AZwgma, gß~ß{YV nm{Q>©`m| go gm°Xm| H$mo Bg dm{f©H$ [anmoQ>© _| A›`Ã ‡H$Q> {H$`m J`m h° VWm do Ï`mnH$ Í$n go Hß$nZr
Ho$ {hV Ho$ gmW Q>H$amd H$s pÒW{V Zht n°Xm H$aVo h¢.

(I) boIm Ï`dhma

{dŒmr` {dda{U`m| H$mo V°`ma H$aZo _| Hß$nZr Zo AH$mCp›Q>®J ÒQ>° S>S≤>©g _| {d{ZYm©[aV go {^›Z {H$gr Ï`dhma H$m nmbZ Zht {H$`m h°.

(J) boIm AhVm©E±

Hß$nZr H$m h_oem AÒdrH•$V {dŒmr` {dda{U`m± ‡ÒVwV H$aZo H$m ‡`ÀZ ahVm h°. g_rjmYrZ df© Ho$ {bE Hß$nZr H$s {dŒmr` {dda{U`m| _| H$moB© boIm AhVm©E±
Zht h¢.
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(K) bß{~V _m_bm| Am°a J°a-AZwnmbZ H$s KQ>ZmAm| H$m ‡H$Q>rH$aU

{nN>bo VrZ dfm] _| H°${nQ>b _mH}$Q> go gß~ß{YV {H$gr _m_bo _| Hß$nZr ¤mam AZwnmbZ Z H$aZo, ÒQ>m∞H$ EägM|Om| ̀ m go~r AWdm {H$gr {d{YH$ ‡m{YH$mar ¤mam
Q>rH$m-{Q>flnUr `m Ow_m©Zm H$aZo H$s H$moB© KQ>Zm Zht h˛B© h°.

(M) ghm`H$ Hß$n{Z`mß

31 _mM© 2014 Ho$ AZwgma Hß$nZr H$s H$moB© ghm`H$ Hß$nZr Zht h°.

(N>) "pÏh{gb „bmoAa nm∞{bgr' VWm `h ‡{VkmnZ {H$ {H$gr ^r H$m{_©H$ H$mo boIm g{_{V VH$ nh˛ßMZo H$m A{YH$ma h°.

Hß$nZr Ï`mdgm{`H$Vm Ho$ C¿MV_ _mZH$m|, B©_mZXmar, EH$Vm VWm Z°{VH$ Ï`dhma H$mo AnZmH$a AnZo KQ>H$m| Ho$ _m_bm| H$m gßMmbZ C{MV Edß nmaXeu
VarHo$ go H$aZo _| {dÌdmg aIVr h°. Hß$nZr Eogr gßÒH•${V H$s {dH$mg Ho$ {bE ‡{V~’ h° Omo {H$gr JbV AWdm AÒdrH$m`© Ï`dhma Am°a X˛Ï`©dhma H$s {H$gr
KQ>Zm Ho$ ~mao _| AmdmμO CR>mZo dmbo {H$gr ^r pÏh{gb „bmoAa Ho$ {bE gwa{jV hmo.

Hß$nZr Zo 23 _B© 2011 H$mo AnZr pÏh{gb „bmoAa nm∞{bgr AnZm`r h°. ̀ h nm∞{bgr H$_©Mm[a`m| H$mo AZ°{VH$ Ï`dhma, dmÒV{dH$ ̀ m gßXohmÒnX YmoIoYãS>r
`m Hß$nZr H$s AmMaU gß{hVm `m Z°{VH$Vm H$s Zr{V Ho$ ~mao _| AnZr {M›VmAm| H$s [anmoQ>© ‡~ßYZ go H$aZo H$s g_jVm ‡XmZ H$aVr h°. `h ‡Umbr CZ
H$_©Mm[a`m| H$mo AÀ`mMma ‡{V gwajm ‡XmZ H$aVr h° Omo Bg ‡Umbr H$m Cn`moJ H$aVo h¢. `h ‡Umbr A{VAgm_m›` _m_bm| _| Hß$nZr goH´o$Q>ar/boIm narjm
g{_{V Ho$ A‹`j VH$ grYr nh˛ßM ^r ‡XmZ H$aVr h°. Bg nm∞{bgr Ho$ ~mao _| Hß$nZr Ho$ H$_©Mm[a`m| H$mo C{MV VarHo$ go gy{MV {H$`m J`m h° VWm Bgo Hß$nZr
H$s do~gmBQ> na ^r S>mbm J`m h°.

(O) A{Zdm`© AmdÌ`H$VmAm| Ho$ gmW AZwnmbZ Am°a J°a-A{Zdm`© AmdÌ`H$VmAm| H$mo AnZmZo Ho$ {ddaU :

Hß$nZr {bpÒQ>®J EJ´r_|Q> H$s Ymam 49 H$s g^r A{Zdm`© AmdÌ`H$VmAm| H$m AZwnmbZ H$a ahr h°. Hß$nZr Zo Ymam H$s A{YH$Va J°a-A{Zdm` © AnojmAm| H$m
^r AZwnmbZ {H$`m h° O°go {H$ Zm_mßH$Z Am°a nm[al{_H$ g{_{V H$m JR>Z; AZAh©Vm ‡mflV {dŒmr` {dda{U`m| H$s ‡Umbr VWm pÏh{gb „bmoAa nm∞{bgr
H$s ÒWmnZm.

gßMma Ho$ gmYZ

(i) {V_mhr$n[aUm_ : Hß$nZr Ho$ {V_mhr n[aUm_ ÒQ>m∞H$ EägM|Om| H$mo ‡ÒVwV {H$E OmVo h¢ VWm "\´$s ‡og OZ©b' Am°a "ZdepäV' _| ‡H$m{eV {H$E OmVo h¢ Am°a
Hß$nZr H$s do~gmBQ> www.bajajelectricals.com na ‡X{e©V {H$E OmVo h¢.

(ii) boIm nar{jV dm{f©H$ {dŒmr` n[aUm_ Ö {bpÒQ>®J EJ´r_¢Q> Ho$ AZwgma, Hß$nZr, Am∞{S>Q> {H$E h˛E dm{f©H$ {dŒmr` n[aUm_m| H$mo, {dŒmr` df© Ho$ g_mflV hmoZo
Ho$ {ZYm©[aV 60 {XZm| Ho$ ^rVa ‡H$m{eV H$aVr h° VWm Bgr{bE {dŒmr` df© Ho$ Aß{V_ {V_mhr Ho$ "AZ-Am∞{S>Q>oS>' n[aUm_ ‡H$m{eV Zht h˛E h¢.

dm{f©H$ {dŒmr` n[aUm_, CZ ÒQ>m∞H$ EägM¢Omo H$mo ^r Ohmß Hß$nZr Ho$ eo`g© {bÒQ>oS> h°, ~Vm {XE OmVo h¢, g_mMma nÃm| _| ‡H$m{eV hmoVo h¢ VWm Hß$nZr H$s
d°~gmBQ> na ^r aI| OmVo h¢.

(iii) g_mMma ‡H$meZ, ‡ÒVw{VH$aU Am{X : ÒQ>m∞H$ EägM|Om| H$mo Am°nMm[aH$ g_mMma ‡H$meZ Am°a Am°nMm[aH$ _r{S>`m ‡H$meZ ^oOo OmVo h¢.

(iv) gßÒWmJV {ZdoeH$moß/{dÌbofH$m| H$mo ‡ÒVw{VH$aU : gßÒWmJV {ZdoeH$moß/ {dŒmr` {dÌbofH$m| H$mo, Hß$nZr H$s A-boImnar{jV {V_mhr {dŒmr` n[aUm_m|
Ho$ gmW gmW dm{f©H$ boIm nar{jV {dŒmr` n[aUm_m| Ho$ {dÒV•V ‡ÒVw{VH$aU noe {H$E OmVo h¢.

(v) do~gmBQ> : Hß$nZr H$s do~gmBQ> www.bajajelectricals.com na EH$ g_{n©V IßS> "BZdoÒQ>a [aboe›g' h° {Og_| eo`aYmaH$m| H$s OmZH$mar Cnb„Y h°.
Hß$nZr H$s dm{f©H$ [anmoQ>© ^r Hß$nZr H$s do~gmBQ> na `yμOa-\´|$S>br Am°a S>mCZbmoS> {H$E OmZo dmbo Í$n _| Cnb„Y h°.

(vi) dm{f©H$ [anmoQ>© : A›` ~mVm| Ho$ gmW gmW boIm narjm {H$E JE dm{f©H$ ImVm|, {ZXoeH$m| H$s [anmoQ>©, boIm narjH$ H$s [anmoQ>© Am°a A›` OmZH$mar dmbr
dm{f©H$ [anmoQ>© gXÒ` Am°a CgHo$ hH$Xma A›` bmoJm| H$mo {dV[aV H$s OmVr h°.

(vii) {ZdoeH$m| H$mo Ò_aUnÃ : [aH$m∞S>© Ho$ AZwgma Xmdm Z {H$E J`o eo`am|, Xmdm Z {H$E J`o bm^mße/Xmdm Z {H$E J`o „`mO Ho$ {bE eo`aYmaH$moß/{\$äÒS>
{S>nm∞{μOQ> YmaH$m| H$mo ‡{V df© Ò_aUnÃ ^oOo OmVo h¢.

(viii) EZEgB© BboäQ¥>m∞{ZH$ EflbrHo$eZ ‡mogoqgJ {gÒQ>_ (EZB©EnrEg) : EZB©EnrEg H$m∞nm}aoQ≤>g Ho$ {bE EZEgB© ¤mam V°`ma H$s JB© do~ AmYm[aV
EflbrHo$eZ h°. eo`aYm[aVm n°Q>Z©, H$m∞nm}aoQ> ‡emgZ [anmoQ>© Am°a _r{S>`m ‡H$meZ O°gr g^r gm_{`H$ AZwnmbZ \$mBqbΩg EZB©EnrEg na BboäQ¥>m∞{ZH$
VarHo$ go \$mBb H$s OmVr h¢.

(ix) ~rEgB© H$m∞nm}aoQ> H$m∞ÂflbrEßg EßS> {bpÒQ>®J g|Q>a (""{bpÒQ>®J g|Q>a'') : ~rEgB© H$m {bpÒQ>®J g|Q>a H$m∞nm}aoQ≤>g Ho$ {bE ~rEgB© ¤mam V°`ma H$s JB© do~
AmYm[aV EflbrHo$eZ h°. eo`aYm[aVm n°Q>Z©, H$m∞nm}aoQ> ‡emgZ [anmoQ>© Am°a _r{S>`m ‡H$meZ O°gr g^r gm_{`H$ AZwnmbZ \$mBqbΩg {bpÒQ>®J g|Q>a na
BboäQ¥>m∞{ZH$ VarHo$ go \$mBb H$s OmVr h¢.

(x) go~r {eH$m`V {ZdmaU ‡Umbr (EggrAmoAmaB©Eg) : {ZdoeH$m| H$s {eH$m`Vm| H$mo H|$–rH•$V do~ AmYm[aV {eH$m`V {ZdmaU ‡Umbr _| ‡mogog {H$`m
OmVm h¢. Bg ‡Umbr H$s Img {deofVmE± h¢ : g^r {eH$m`Vm| H$m H|$–rH•$V S>oQ>m~og, gß~ß{YV Hß$n{Z`m| ¤mam EäeZ Q>oH$Z [anmoQ≤>g© (H$s JB© H$ma©dmB©`m| H$s
[anmoQ>]) (EQ>rAma)  Am°a {eH$m`Vm| na H$s JB© H$ma©dmB©`m| Am°a CZH$s Am∞ZbmBZ AdpÒW{V H$mo {ZdoeH$m| ¤mam Am∞ZbmBZ XoIZm.

(xi) ‡~ßYZ n[aMMm© VWm {dÌbofU [anmoQ>© dm{f©H$ [anmoQ>© H$m EH$ {hÒgm h°.
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eo`a YmaH$m| Ho$ {bE gm_m›` gyMZmEß

H$) Hß$nZr H$s OmZH$mar Ho$ {ddaU

Hß$nZr ^maV Ho$ _hmamÓQ¥> am¡` _| nßOrH•$V h°. Hß$nZr H$mo H$m∞nm}aoQ> _m_bm| (E_grE) Ho$ _ßÃmb` ¤mam Am~ß{Q>V {H$`m J`m H$m∞nm}aoQ> AmB©S>op›Q>Q>r Zß~a (grAmB©EZ
L31500MH1938PLC009887 h°.

I) 75dt dm{f©H$ gm_m›` g^m :

{XZ, {XZmßH$ d g_` : JwÈdma, 31 OwbmB© 2014, gw~h 11.30 ~Oo

ÒWmZ : H$_bZ`Z ~OmO hm∞b, ~OmO ^dZ, O_Zmbmb ~OmO _mJ©,
Z[a_Z nm∞BßQ>,  _wß~B© - 400 021.

‡m∞ägr \$m∞_© ‡mflV hmoZo H$s Aß{V_ {V{W : _ßJbdma, 29 OwbmB© 2014 (gw~h 11.30 ~Oo go nyd©,

Hß$nZr Ho$ a{OÒQ≤>S>© Am∞{\$g _|)

ImVm ~ßX H$aZo H$s {V{W`mß : 25 OwbmB© 2014 go 31 OwbmB© 2014 VH$ (XmoZm| {XZ em{_b)
bm^mße Ho$ ^wJVmZ Ho$ {bE

J) {dŒmr` H°$b|S>a : {dŒmr` df© - 1 A‡°b go 31 _mM©

31 _mM© 2014 H$mo g_mflV {dŒmr` df© Ho$ Xm°amZ {V_mhr {dŒmr` n[aUm_m| H$s ÒdrH•${V Ho$ {bE ~moS>© H$s ~°R>H|$ {ZÂZ{b{IV {V{W`m| H$mo h˛B™ Ö

nhbr {V_mhr Ho$ n[aUm_ : 6 AJÒV 2013

Xygar {V_mhr VWm N>_mhr Ho$ n[aUm_ : 12 Zdß~a 2013

Vrgar {V_mhr Ho$ n[aUm_ : 11 \$adar 2014

Mm°Wr {V_mhr VWm dm{f©H$ n[aUm_ : 29 _B© 2014

{dŒm df© 2014-15 Ho$ {dŒmr` n[aUm_m| na {dMma H$aZo Ho$ {bE ~moS>© H$s ~°R>H$m| H$s gß^m{dV {V{W`mß {ZÂZdV h¢:

nhbr {V_mhr Ho$ n[aUm_ : OwbmB© 2014 Ho$ Mm°Wo h‚Vo _|

Xygar {V_mhr VWm N>_mhr Ho$ n[aUm_ : Zdß~a 2014 Ho$ nhbo h‚Vo _|

Vrgar {V_mhr Ho$ n[aUm_ : \$adar 2015 Ho$ Xygao h‚Vo _|

Mm°Wr {V_mhr VWm dm{f©H$ n[aUm_ : _B© 2015 Ho$ Mm°Wo h‚Vo _|

K) bm^mße ^wJVmZ {XZmßH$ : Ö bm^mße dm∞ao›Q> 31 OwbmB© 2014 go 30 {XZm| Ho$ AßXa H´o${S>Q>
H$a {XE OmE∞ßJo/^oO {XE OmE±Jo.

M) BpädQ>r eò am| H$s {bpÒQ>®J H$m {ddaU :

ÒQ>m∞H$ EägM|oO H$m Zm_ : ÒQ>m∞H$ H$moS>

_wß~B© ÒQ>m∞H$ EägM|O {b. : 500031

ZoeZb ÒQ>m∞H$ EägM|O Am∞\$ Bß{S>`m {b. : BAJAJELEC

{XÎbr ÒQ>m∞H$ EägM|O {b. : 02031

N>) {bpÒQ>®J ewÎH$ H$m ^wJVmZ : Hß$nZr ¤mam {dŒm df© 2014-15 Ho$ {bE dm{f©H$ {bpÒQ>®J ewÎH$ H$m ^wJVmZ ~rEgB©, EZEgB© Am°a S>rEgB© H$mo H$a {X`m
J`m h°. {S>nm∞{OQ>ar {gÒQ>_ Ho$ AßVJ©V Hß$nZr Ho$ È. 2/- ‡À`oH$ Aß{H$V _yÎ` Ho$ BpädQ>r eo`am| H$mo Am~ß{Q>V AmB©EgAmB©EZ Zß~a h° INE 193E01025.

O) {S>nm∞{μOQ>ar ewÎH$ H$m ^wJVmZ : Hß$nZr ¤mam {dŒm df© 2014-15 Ho$ {bE dm{f©H$ H$ÒQ>S>r/BÌ`yAa ewÎH$ H$m ^wJVmZ EZEgS>rEb Am°a
grS>rEgEb H$mo H$a {X`m J`m h°.

P>) ~mOma gß~ßYr gyMZm Ö

31 _mM© 2014 H$mo g_mflV df© Ho$ {bE ~rEgB© {b{_Q>oS> (BSE) VWm ZoeZb ÒQ>m∞H$ EägM|O Am∞\$ Bß{S>`m {b{_Q>oS> (NSE) na Hß$nZr Ho$ eo`am| H$s ha
_mh H$s C¿M VWm {ZÂZ H$s_Vm| Edß Q¥>oqS>J n[aUm_m| H$m {ddaU {ZÂZ AZwgma h° :
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~rEgB© {b{_Q>oS> VWm ZoeZb ÒQ>m∞H$ EägM|O Am∞\$ Bß{S>`m {b{_Q>oS> Ö

_mh ~rEgB© (‡{V eo`a È. _|) EZEgB©  (‡{V eo`a È. _|)

C¿M {ZÂZ Q¥>oS> {H$E JE eo`am| C¿M {ZÂZ Q¥>oS> {H$E JE eo`am|
H$s gßª`m H$s gßª`m

A‡°b-13 184.00 160.00 2,13,160 183.95 159.60 10,86,354

_B©-13 187.00 162.10 8,84,589 187.40 161.55 19,46,587

OyZ-13 177.95 160.25 6,20,669 177.00 161.25 9,92,370

OwbmB©-13 196.50 159.15 3,45,491 197.00 161.00 21,11,264

AJÒV-13 185.00 149.85 4,76,134 182.90 150.00 12,91,586

{gVß~a-13 170.90 151.70 96,731 170.35 151.25 6,33,222

AäVy~a-13 172.00 156.30 11,76,489 171.25 156.10 30,09,770

Zdß~a-13 183.10 156.00 6,01,287 183.40 155.50 32,30,553

{Xgß~a-13 228.00 169.45 12,99,137 228.45 167.15 38,79,603

OZdar-14 235.50 197.00 9,82,444 235.90 195.25 17,11,861

\$adar-14 256.60 204.40 7,02,807 257.80 204.50 36,79,513

_mM©-14 290.00 245.00 10,13,402 319.50 244.50 40,55,330

(ÚmoV : ~rEgB© Am°a EZEgB© do~ gmBQ)

   {XÎbr ÒQ>m∞H$ EägM|O {b. : {dŒmr` df© 2013-2014 Ho$ Xm°amZ Bg ÒQ>m∞H$ EägM|O na eo`am| H$m H$mamo~ma Zht {H$`m J`m h°.

     ~´m∞S> ~oÒS> Bß{S>goãO - ~rEgB© go›goäg Am°a EZEgB© {Z‚Q>r H$s VwbZm _| eo`a H$s_V H$s H$m`©Hw$ebVm

(Q>) eo`a Q¥>mßÒμ\$a ‡Umbr :

^m°{VH$ Í$n _| eo`a Q¥>mßÒμ\$am| H$mo qbH$ BZQ>mB_ Bß{S>`m ‡mBdoQ> {b{_Q>oS> Ho$ ZrMo {XE JE nVo na XO© H$adm`m Om gH$Vm h°.

Am_ Vm°a na ‡mpflV H$s {XZmßH$ Ho$ 20 {XZm| Ho$ AßXa Q¥>mßg\$a ‡mogog H$a {XE OmVo h¢. ̀ {X XÒVmdoO ha Vah go nyao hm| Am°a Q¥>mßg\$a Ho$ AßVJ©V AmZo dmbo eo`a
{H$gr _V^oX Ho$ AßVJ©V Z AmVo hm|, Vmo Mo`a_°Z Am°a _°ZoqOJ S>m`aoäQ>a Am°a ¡dmBßQ> _°ZoqOJ S>m`aoäQ>a Ho$ nmg n•WH$ Í$n go eo`a Q¥>mßÒμ\$a, Q¥>mßg_reZ Am°a
gß~ß{YV _m_bm| _| ^mJ boZo H$m A{YH$ma h°. eo`a g{Q>©{\$Ho$Q>m| H$mo {d{YdV n•ÓR>mß{H$V H$a Vwa›V CZ eo`aYmaH$m| H$mo {^Odm {X`m OmVm h° Omo eo`aYmaH$
AnZo eo`am| H$mo ^m°{VH$ Èn _| aIZm ngßX H$aVo h¢. eo`am| Ho$ {S>_°Q>rH$aU Ho$ AZwamoY Ho$ gß~ßY _| nwpÓQ> gß~ß{YV {S>nm∞{OQ>[a`m| AWm©V ZoeZb {gä`mo[aQ>rμO
{S>nm∞{ãOQ>arμO {b{_Q>oS> (EZEgS>rEb) VWm g|Q¥>b {S>nm∞{ãOQ>ar g{d©goμO (Bß{S>`m) {b{_Q>oS> (grS>rEgEb) H$mo erK´Vm Ho$ gmW {^Odm`r OmVr h°.

(R>>) 31 _mM© 2014 VH$ eo`aYm[aVm ÒdÍ$n VWm eo`aYm[aVm {dVaU :

(A) eo`aYm[aVm n°Q>Z© :

{ddaU BpädQ>r eò a

eo`am| H$s gßª`m ‡{VeV

‡_moQ>g© 6,60,80,385 66.10

{dŒmr` gßÒWmEß, ~¢H$, BÀ`m{X 70,000 0.07

A›` 3,38,18,793 33.83

Hw$b 9,99,69,178 100.00
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(~>) eo`aYm[aVm H$m {dVaU :

Òb°~ \$mo{b`m| H$s gßª`m % eo`am| H$s gßª`m H°${nQ>b H$m %

1 - 500 15,771 83.11 18,38,965 1.84

501 - 1000 1,383 7.29 10,87,250 1.09

1001 - 2000 828 4.36 12,44,191 1.24

2001 - 3000 332 1.75 8,55,110 0.86

3001 - 4000 102 0.54 3,66,591 0.37

4001 - 5000 99 0.52 4,64,300 0.46

5001 - 10000 174 0.92 12,81,577 1.28

10001 go A{YH$ 286 1.51 9,28,31,194 92.86

Hw$b 18,975 100.00 9,99,69,178 100.00

 (S>) eo`am| H$m {S>_°Q>rH$aU VWm {ZYm©aU :

Hß$nZr Ho$ eo`g© A{Zdm`© S>r_°Q> IßS> _| h¢ VWm ZoeZb {gä`mo[aQ>rO {S>nm∞{μOQ>ar {b{_Q>oS> (EZEgS>rEb) VWm g|Q¥>b {S>nm∞{μOQ>ar g{d©goμO (Bß{S>`m) {b{_Q>oS>
(grS>rEgEb) XmoZmoß hr {S>nm∞{μOQ>ar {gÒQ>Âg _| Q¥>oqS>J Ho$ {bE Cnb„Y h¢.

31 _mM© 2014 VH$ Hß$nZr Ho$ 9,74,90,617 BpädQ>r eò g© Omo {H$ Hß$nZr Ho$ eò a H°${nQ>b H$m 97.52% hmoVo h¢, {S>_°Q>rH•$V Èn _| h¢, eof ^m°{VH$ Èn _| h¢.

31 _mM© 2014 VH$ Ho$ ^m°{VH$ VWm {S>_°Q> Èn _| aIo eo`g© H$m {d^mOZ

{ddaU eo`am| H$s gßª`m ‡{VeV

^m°{VH$ IßS>

‡_moQ>g© - -

A›` 24,78,561 2.48

24,78,561 2.48

S>r_°Q> IßS>

EZEgS>rEb 9,46,75,392 94.70

grS>rEgEb 28,15,225 2.82

9,74,90,617 97.52

Hw$b `moJ 9,99,69,178 100.00

(T>) BboäQ¥>m∞{ZH$ _m‹`_m| go _VXmZ

Hß$nZr A{Y{Z`_ 2013 Ho$ IßS> 108 VWm BgHo$ AßVJ©V ~ZmE {Z`_m| Ho$ AZwH´$_ _| ‡À`oH$ {bÒQ>oS> Hß$nZr go Anojm H$s OmVr h° {H$ dh AnZo gXÒ`m| H$mo
gmYmaU g^mAm| _| BboäQ¥>m∞{ZH$ _m‹`_m| go _VXmZ H$aZo H$m A{YH$ma Xo.

Hß$nZr Zo Bg {Xem _| Bg ‡`moOZ hoVw A{YH•$V EOo›gr grS>rEgEb Ho$ gmW Ï`dÒWm H$aHo$ AnZo gXÒ`m| H$mo B©-dmoqQ>J H$s gw{dYm ‡XmZ H$s h°.

Bg ‡H$ma eo`aYmaH$ EOrE_ Ho$ Zmo{Q>g _| Xr JB© _Xm| na B©-dmoqQ>J Ho$ VarHo$ go AnZo _VXmZ A{YH$ma H$m Cn`moJ H$a gH|$Jo.

B©-dmoqQ>J VrZ {XZm| H$s Ad{Y AWm©V JwÍ$dma 24 OwbmB© 2014 go e{Zdma 26 OwbmB© 2014 (XmoZm| {XZ em{_b) Omar ahoJr VWm _ogg© AZ›V ~r
Im_UH$a EßS> Hß$nZr Ho$ lr AZ›V ~r.Im_UH$a, Hß$nZr goH´o$Q>arμO B©-dmoqQ>J ‡{H´$`m hoVw ÒH´y$Q>ZmBOa H$m H$m`© H$a|Jo.

{dÒV•V ‡{H´$`m EOrE_ Ho$ Zmo{Q>g na Xr JB© h° VWm Hß$nZr Ho$ do~gmBQ> na ^r S>mbr JB© h°.

{H$gr A›` ghm`Vm Ho$ {bE eo`aYmaH$ Hß$nZr goH´o$Q>ar go gÂnH©$ H$a gH$Vo h¢.

(V>) nÃ Ï`dhma hoVw nVm :

eo`aYmaH$m| Ho$ g_ÒV nÃ Hß$nZr Ho$ a{OÒQ¥>ma d eo`a Q¥>mßÒ\$a EOo›Q≤>g qbH$ BZQ>mB_ Bß{S>`m ‡mBdoQ> {b{_Q>oS> ̀ m Hß$nZr Ho$ a{OÒQ>S>© Am∞{\$g na pÒWV brJb
d goH´o$Q>o[a`b {d^mJ H$mo {^OdmE OmZo Mm{hE, {OZHo$ nVo ZrMo {XE J`o h¢ Ö

qbH$ BZQ>mB_ Bß{S>`m ‡mBdoQ> {b{_Q>oS> brJb d goH´o$Q>o[a`b {d^mJ
gr-13, n›Zmbmb {gÎH$ {_Îg H$ÂnmC S> ~OmO BbopäQ¥>H$Îg {b{_Q>oS>
Eb ~r Eg _mJ©, ^m Sw>n (npÌM_), _wß~B© - 400 078. 45/47, dra Zar_Z amoS>, _wß~B© - 400 001.
μ\$moZ : 022 - 25946970 μ\$moZ : 022 - 22043841, 22045046
\°$äg : 022 - 25946969 \°$äg : 022 - 22851279
B©-_ob : rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in B©-_ob : legal@bajajelectricals.com
do~gmBQ Ö www.linkintime.com do~gmBQ> Ö www.bajajelectricals.com

^m°{VH$ IßS>

S>r_°Q>> IßS>

97,490,617

97.52%

2,478,561

2.48%
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(W) {S>~|Ma Q¥>ÒQ>r Ö Epägg Q¥>ÒQ>r g{d©goãO {b{_Q>oS>
Xygar _ß{Ob "B', Epägg hmD$g ~m∞Â~o S>mB™J {_Îg Hß$nmCßS>,
nmßSw>aßJ ~wYH$a _mJ©, dabr, _wß~B© - 400 025.
μ\$moZ Zß. Ö 022-2425 5215/5216, \°$äg Ö 022-2425 4200
B©-_ob Ö debenturetrustee@axistrustee.com
do~gmBQ> Ö www.axistrustee.com

(X) eo`aYmaH$m|/{ZdoeH$m| H$mo Hß$nZr Ho$ gwPmd

‡{V^y{V`moß Am°a Cggo gß~ß{YV _m_bm| _| Ï`dhma H$aVo g_` Omo{I_m| H$mo H$_ H$aZo/Q>mbZo Ho$ {bE eo`aYmaH$m|/{ZdoeH$m| H$mo Hß$nZr Ho$ {ZÂZ{b{IV
gwPmd h¢ :

AnZo eo`am| H$mo S>r_°Q> H$a|
eo`aYmaH$m|/{ZdoeH$m| go {ZdoXZ h° {H$ do ̂ m°{VH$ eo`am| Ho$ ImoZo, H$Q>Zo-\$Q>Zo H$s gß^mdZm O°go PßPQ>m| go ~MZo Am°a ‡{V^y{V`moß Ho$ gwa{jV VWm erK´
Ï`dhma gw{ZpÌMV H$aZo hoVw {H$gr {S>nm∞{μOQ>ar nm{Q>©{gn¢Q> (S>rnr) Ho$ _m‹`_ go AnZr ̂ m°{VH$ hmopÎS>®Ωg H$mo S>r_°Q>/BboäQ¥>m∞{ZH$ Í$n _| n[ad{V©V H$a
b|. ‡{V^y{V`moß H$mo S>r_°Q> Í$n _| aIZo go {ZdoeH$m| H$mo ‡{V^y{V`moß H$m VwaßV Q¥>mßg\$a (hÒVmßVaU) nmZo _| _XX {_bVr h°. S>r_°Q> Í$n _| aIo JE eo`am|
Ho$ hÒVmßVaU na H$moB© ÒQ>°Ân S>ÁyQ>r Xo` Zht hmoVr Am°a ^m°{VH$ ‡_mUnÃm| go OwãS>o ZH$br hÒVmßVaU, ZH$br ‡_mUnÃ Am°a Iam~ {S>brdar go ~Mm Om
gH$Vm h°.

AnZo BboäQ¥>m∞{ZH$ äbr`[a®J g{d©g (B©grEg) AmXoe H$mo nßOrH•$V H$admE±
`{X eo`g© ^m°{VH$ Í$n _| aIo JE hm| Vmo eo`aYmaH$m|/{ZdoeH$m| H$mo Hß$nZr H$mo B©grEg AmXoe ‡XmZ H$aZm Mm{hE Am°a S>r_°Q> Í$n _| aIo JE eo`am| Ho$
_m_bo _| gw{ZpÌMV H$aZm Mm{hE {H$ {S>nm∞{μOQ>ar nm{Q>©{gn¢Q> (S>rnr) Ho$ nmg CZHo$ ~¢H$ ImVo Ho$ ghr Am°a ZdrZV_ {ddaU Cnb„Y h¢. Bggo Hß$nZr H$s
Amoa go {_bZo dmbo {S>{dS>|S≤>g, ar\ß$S≤>g Am{X Ho$ S>m`aoäQ> H´o${S>Q≤>g nmZo _| gw{dYm hmoJr VWm S>mH$ _| Xoar Am°a n[adhZ _| ImoZo go ~Mmd hmoJm.

AnZo {S>drS>o›S≤>g H$m g_` na ZH$XrH$aU H$amEß
H•$n`m AnZo {S>drS>o›S≤>g H$m g_` na ZH$XrH$aU H$amEß {Oggo Cg na AmnHo$ Xmdo Ho$ A_m›` hmoZo/g_mflV hmoZo go ~Mm Om gHo$. Xmdma{hV
{S>drS>o›S≤>g gmV df© ~mX B›doÒQ>a E¡`wHo$eZ VWm ‡mooQ>oäeZ μ\ß$S> _| Q¥>mßÒ\$a hmo OmVo h¢.

AnZo ZdrZV_ nVo H$s OmZH$mar Xr{OE
g_ÒV ZdrZV_ OmZH$m[a`mß/gßMma erK´Vm go nmZo Ho$ {bE AnZm ZdrZV_ nVm Hß$nZr _| a{OÒQ>a H$amBE.

AnZo H$B© \$mo{b`mo H$mo EH$sH•$V H$s{OE
gXÒ`m| go AZwamoY h° {H$ {d{^›Z \$mo{b`mo Ho$ AßVJ©V Ym[aV AnZo eo`am| H$mo EH$sH•$V H$a| Vm{H$ AZmdÌ`H$ H$B© gßMma nÃ {_bZo Ho$ PßPQ> go ~Mm Om
gHo$.Bggo eo`am| na g^r H$m∞nm}aoQ> bm^m| H$s EH$ hr OJh na Q¥>°qH$J H$s gw{dYm {_boJr Am°a Bggo AZoH$ \$mo{b`mo na ZμOa aIZo _| bJZo dmbo g_`
Am°a _ohZV _| H$_r AmEJr.

 Zm_mßH$Z H$amBE
H$mZyZr dm[agm|/CŒmam{YH$m[a`m| H$mo {~Zm {H$gr PßPQ> Ho$ eo`a hÒVmßV[aV H$aZo _| _XX Ho$ {bE, ^m°{VH$ Í$n _| aIo JE eo`am| Ho$ _m_bo _| H•$n`m
CZH$m Zm_mßH$Z Hß$nZr Ho$ gmW Am°a S>r_Q>o[a`bmBμ¡S> Í$n Ho$ _m_bo _| AnZo S>rnr Ho$ nmg nßOrH•$V H$admE±. Bg gw{dYm H$mo nmZo Ho$ B¿Nw>H$
eo`aYmaH$(H$m|), Hß$nZr H$s do~gmBQ> na Cnb„Y \$m∞_© 2~r _| Zm_mßH$Z XO© H$adm gH$Vo h¢ `m D$na ~VmE JE nVo na qbH$ BZQ>mB_ Bß{S>`m ‡mBdoQ>
{b{_Q>oS> go bo gH$Vo h¢.

YmoIo~mOm| go ~MZo Ho$ {bE AnZr hmopÎS>®Ωg H$s {Z`{_V Í$n go Om±M H$aVo ah|
A{H´$`merb \$mo{b`mo Ho$ _m_bo _|, Ohmß eo`aYmaH$ H$s `m Vmo _•À`w hmo J`r hmo `m CgZo nVm ~Xb {b`m hmo, YmoIoYãS>r nyU© boZ-XoZ H$s gß^mdZm

ahVr h°. Bg{bE h_ Amngo C{MV gmdYmZr ~aVZo H$m AZwamoY H$aVo h¢ VWm AJa eo`aYmaH$ Ho$ nVo _| n[adV©Z hmo ̀ m _•À`w hmo OmE Vmo h_| `WmerK´
gy{MV H$a|. AmnHo$ {S>_°Q> AH$mC›Q> H$mo ¡`mXm g_` VH$ A{H´$`merb Z ahZo X|. gß~ß{YV S>rnr go Amd{YH$ Èn go Ym[aV eo`am| H$s {ddaUr ‡mflV
H$s OmZr Mm{hE VWm CZH$s OmßM ^r H$a boZr Mm{hE.

{gä`mo[aQ>r {ddaU H$mo JmonZr` aI|
AnZm \$mo{b`mo Zß/S>rnr AmB©S>r/äbmBßQ> AmB©S>r {H$gr AkmV Ï`{äV H$mo Z ~VmEß. hÒVmja {H$E h˛E Imbr Q¥>mßÒ\$a S>rS≤>g/{S>brdar {ZX}e pÒbflg
{H$gr AkmV Ï`{äV H$mo Z gm¢n|.

{gä`mo[aQ>rO Ho$ ~mao _| a{OÒQ>S>© BßQ>a_r{S>E>arãO Ho$ gmW Ï`dhma H$aZm
{ZdoeH$Vm©  H$mo gw{ZpÌMV H$aZm Mm{hE {H$ do Ho$db go~r a{OÒQ>S>© BßQ>a_r{S>E>arãO Ho$ gmW hr boZ-XoZ H$a| VWm Q¥>oS> Ho$ {ZÓnmXZ Ho$ 24 KßQ>o Ho$ AßXa
C›h| ~´moH$a/g~ ~´moH$a go d°Y ZmoQ>/nw{Ô>H$aU _o_mo bo boZm Mm{hE VWm gw{Z{ÌMV {H$`m OmZm Mm{hE {H$ H$m∞›Q¥>°äQ> ZmoQ>/nw{Ô>H$aU _o_mo _|
Am∞S>©a Zß., Q¥>oS> Zß., Q¥>oS> H$m g_`, _mÃm, H$r_V VWm ~´moH$aoO H$m CÎboI {H$`m J`m h°.

EgE_Eg EbQ>© gw{dYm hoVw nßOr`Z H$a|
EgE_Eg EbQ>© gw{dYm hoVw {ZdoeH$m| H$mo AnZo S>rnr Ho$ gmW AnZo _mo~mBb Zß~a nßOrH•$V H$admZo Mm{hE. Z°eZb {gä`mo[aQ>rμO {S>nm∞ {μOQ>ar {b{_Q>oS>
(EZEgS>rEb) Am°a g|Q¥>b {S>nm∞{μOQ>ar g{d©gog (Bß{S>`m) {b{_Q>oS> (grS>rEgEb) {ZdoeH$m| H$mo EgE_Eg ̂ oOH$a g{H´$`Vm go S>r_°Q> ImVo _| Ï`dhma
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H$s gyMZm XoVo h¢. {ZdoeH$m| H$mo AnZo S>rnr H$mo \$moZ {H$E {~Zm AnZo S>r_°Q> ImVm| _| h˛E S>o{~Q≤>g Am°a H´o${S>Q≤>g Ho$ ~mao _| gyMZm {_b OmVr h° Am°a
{ZdoeH$m| H$mo S>o{~Q≤>g Am°a H´o${S>Q≤>g Ho$ ~mao _| OmZZo Ho$ {bE S>rnr H$s Amoa go Q¥>°›O°äeZ ÒQ>oQ>_o›Q≤>g nmZo H$m BßVμOma Zht H$aZm nãS>Vm.

gmdYmZr ~aV|
A{H´$`merb `m _•V eo`aYmaH$ `m Hß$nZr Ho$ gmW nßOrH•$V nVo na Z ahZo dmbo eo`aYmaH$m| Ho$ \$mo{b`mo Ho$ _m_bo _| H$nQ>nyU© hÒVmßVaU hmoZo H$s
gß^mdZm h°. nVo `m gßnH©$ {ddaUm| _| H$moB© ^r ~Xbmd hmoZo na Hß$nZr/S>rnr H$mo AdÌ` gy{MV H$a|. Bgr Vah go eo`aYmaH$m| H$s _•À`w H$s gyMZm ^r
AdÌ` Xr OmZr Mm{hE.

XÒVmdoO ^oOZm
‡{V^y{V`m| Ho$ ‡_mUnÃm| H$m nÃ Ï`dhma Am°a C¿M _yÎ` dmbo {S>{dS>|S>/„`mO dmbo dm∞aßQ> nßOrH•$V S>mH$/Hw$[a`a ¤mam ̂ oOo OmZo Mm{hE ̀ m Ï`{∫$JV
Í$n go Hß$nZr Ho$ d°Ym{ZH$ Edß {b{nH$s` {d^mJ _| ^oOZo Mm{hE.

(Y) {~Zm Xmdo/{~Zm ^wJVmZ bm^mße H$s pÒW{V :

{dŒm df© 1994-95 {dŒm df© 1995-96 go > {dŒm df© 2007-08 Am°a
VH$ bm^mße 2006-07* hoVw bm^mße CgHo$ ~mX hoVw bm^mße

{~Zm ^wJVmZ H|$– gaH$ma Ho$ gm_m›` H|$– gaH$ma Ho$ BZdoÒQ>a E¡`wHo$eZ EßS> Aß{V_ {V{W(`m|) H$mo AmB©B©nrE\$
bm^mße H$m hÒVmßVaU amOÒd ImVo _| hÒVmßV[aV ‡moQ>oäeZ \ß$S> (AmB©B©nrE\$) _| hÒVmßV[aV _| hÒVmßV[aV {H$`m OmEJm

{~Zm ^wJVmZ AmaAmogr, _hmamÔ¥>>** Xmdm Zht {H$`m Om gH$Vm ZrMo {XE JE MmQ>© 2 _| ~VmB©
bm^mße Ho$ {bE Xmdo go Xmdm {H$`m Om gH$Vm h° JB© g_`md{Y`m| Ho$ AßXa Hß$nZr

go Xmdm {H$`m Om gH$Vm h°.

* {dŒmr` df© 2001-02 Am°a 2002-03 hoVw H$moB© bm^mße Kmo{fV Zht {H$`m J`m

**1994-95 VH$ Am°a g{hV EH$ ̀ m EH$ go ¡`mXm {dŒmr` df©(fm]) Ho$ {bE {OZ eo`aYmaH$m| Zo {S>{dS>|S> dm∞aßQ>(Q≤>g) ̂ wZmE Zht h¢, CZgo Bg Vah Ho$ {S>{dS>|S> H$m Xmdm

a{OÒQ¥>ma Am∞\$ Hß$nZrμO, _hmamÔ¥>, 100, EdaoÒQ>, _arZ bmB›g, _wÂ~B© 400 002 go H$aZo H$m {ZdoXZ h°.

bm^mße H$m Xa VWm B›doÒQ>a E¡`wHo$eZ EßS> ‡moQ>oäeZ μ\ß$S> _| Xmdm Z {H$E J`o bm^mße Ho$ Q¥>mßÒ\$a hmoZo H$s {V{W`mß

{dŒmr` df© bm^mße bm^mße ‡{V KmofUm AmB©B©nrE\$ H$mo Q¥>mßÒ\$a
H$m ‡H$ma eo`a (È.) H$s {V{W hoVw Xo` {V{W

2007-08 Aß{V_ 8.00 24.07.2008 23.08.2015

2008-09 Aß{V_ 10.00 30.07.2009 29.08.2016

2009-10 Aß{V_ 2.40* 28.07.2010 27.08.2017

2010-11 Aß{V_ 2.80* 28.07.2011 27.08.2018

2011-12 Aß{V_ 2.80* 26.07.2012 25.08.2019

2012-13 Aß{V_ 2.00* 06.08.2013 05.09.2020

    *È. 2/- Ho$ Aß{H$V _yÎ` dmbo eo`am| na bm^mße>

31 _mM© 2014 Ho$ AZwgma Xmdm Z {H$E J`o bm^mße> H$s am{e

df© Omar Xmdm Z {H$E Xmdm Z {H$E bm^mße AXm Z {H$`m Xmdm Z {H$E
dma Q≤>g J`o dma Q≤>g J`o H$m % H$s aH$_ J`m bm^mße J`o H$m %

H$s gßª`m H$s gßª`m (È.) (È.)

2007-08 10,911 472 4.32 13,82,86,080.00 7,42,768.00 0.53

2008-09 11,008 436 3.96 17,28,57,600.00 8,76,160.00 0.51

2009-10 13,917 534 3.84 23,56,33,188.00 10,60,745.60 0.45

2010-11 17,480 963 5.51 27,88,02,930.00 16,89,136.40 0.60

2011-12 19,678 761 3.87 27,90,75,454.00 13,82,539.20 0.50

2012-13 21,688 753 3.47 19,95,10,662.00 10,63,678.00 0.53

(Z) H$maòmZm| H$s AdpÒW{V :

MmH$U BH$mB© : amßOZJmßd BH$mB© : qdS> μ\$m_© : H$moer BH$mB© Ö
J´m_ _hmbwßJo, MmH$U, E_ AmB© S>r gr-amßOZJmßd, J´m_ : dßHw$gmdãS>o 109 {H$_r nÀWa,
MmH$U-VboJmßd _mJ©, J´m_ : T>moH$gmßJdr, VmbwH$m : nmQ>U, EZEM 2, Xm°VmZm,
VmbwH$m : IoãS>, {Obm : nwUo, VmbwH$m : {eÍ$a, {Obm : nwUo, {Obm : gmVmam, MQ≤>Q>m-281 403
_hmamÔ¥> - 410 501. _hmamÔ¥>-412 210. _hmamÔ¥>-415 206. {Obm Ö _Wwam, C.‡.



55

‡~ßYZ MMm© VWm {dÌbofU

EH$ ZμOa
Bg dm{f©H$ [anmoQ>© _| ‡ÒVwV ‡~ßYZ MMm© VWm {dÌbofU {nN>bo {dŒmr` df© Ho$ Xm°amZ Hß$nZr H$s H$m`©Hw$ebVm H$s g_rjm na H|${–V h°. {dŒmr` däVÏ` Hß$nZr A{Y{Z`_,
2013 (A{Ygy{MV {H$E JE VH$) VWm Hß$nZr A{Y{Z`_, 1956 (bmJy gr_m VH$)Ho$ ‡mdYmZm| H$s AmdÌ`H$VmAm|, {gä`mo[aQ>rμO EßS> EägM|O ~moS>© Am∞\$ Bß{S>`m
(go~r) Am°a OZambr EägoflQ>oS> AH$mCp›Q>®J q‡{gnÎg (OrEEnr) ¤mam ^maV _| Omar {Xem{ZX}em| Ho$ AZwnmbZ Ho$ {bE V°`ma [H$E JE h¢. h_mam ‡~ßYZ BZ däVÏ`m| Ho$
gmW-gmW Cg_| Cn`moJ {H$E JE {d{^›Z AZw_mZm| Am°a {ZU©`m| H$s B©_mZXmar Am°a {ZÓnjVm H$s {OÂ_oXmar ÒdrH$ma H$aVm h°. {dŒmr` däVÏ`m| go gß~ß{YV AZw_mZ Am°a
{ZU©` {ddoH$s Am°a VH©$gßJV AmYmam| na ~Zm`m J`m h° Vm{H$ {dŒmr` däVÏ` Ï`dhmam| Ho$ ÒdÍ$n Am°a gma ghr Am°a {ZÓnj VarHo$ go {XI| VWm df© Ho$ {bE _m_bm|, bm^m|
Edß ZH$X ‡dmh H$s h_mar pÒW{V VH©$gßJV VarHo$ go ‡ÒVwV H$a|.

Ï`dgm` g_rjm

Hß$nZr Zo AnZo gßÒWmnZ Ho$ S>mB_ßS> ¡`w{~br df© _| nXm©nU {H$`m h°. Hß$nZr bmBqQ>J, Î`w{_Zm`g©, EflbmE›goμO, nßIo VWm BßOr{Z`[a®J Am°a ‡moOoäQ≤>g O°go {d{dYrH•$V joÃmo
_| H$m`©aV h°.

df© 2013-14 _| Hß$nZr H$m g_J´ Í$n go H$m_H$mO A{V[aäV bmJV Ho$ H$maU ~war Vah go ‡^m{dV h˛Am h°, {OgH$s Zm°~V nwamZo ‡moOoäQ≤>g H$mo ~ßX {H$E OmZo VWm Hß$¡`y_a
S≤>`yao~Îg Am°a bmBqQ>J {~OZog _| _m{O©Z Ho$ KQ>Zo Ho$ H$maU Am`r h°. H$B© ‡moOoäQ> gmBQ≤>g H$mo nyam H$aHo  Hß$nZr ¤mam CÎboIZr` H$m_`m{~`mß hm{gb H$s JB© {OgH$m ‡^md
df© 2014-15 _| ‡moOoäQ> [~OZog _| nm∞{O{Q>d B©~rAmB©S>rQ>rE Ho$ Í$n _| XoIZo H$mo {_boJm. gmW hr, 2014-15 _| bmBqQ>J VWm Hß$¡`y_a {~OZog _| ̂ r _m{O©›g _| gwYma
AmZo H$s Amem h°. BgHo$ Abmdm Ho$›– Am°a μ¡`mXmVa am¡`m| _|, ZB© gaH$ma H$mo Bß\´$mÒQ¥>äMa joÃ Ho$ {bE gH$mamÀ_H$ _mZm Om ahm h°, Am°a \$bÒdÍ$n Hß$nZr Ho$ [bE ^r.
Myß{H$ ZB© gaH$ma go ~ãS>o ‡moOoäQ≤>g> H$mo päb`a H$aZo H$s CÂ_rX H$s Om ahr h°, Omo H$m\$s Aago go ÈHo$ nãS>o h¢. gaH$ma go AW©Ï`dÒWm Ho$ g_J´ {dH$mg Ho$ {bE H•$[f joÃ H$mo
g_W©Z XoZo H$s CÂ_rX H$s Om ahr h° Am°a Bg{bE AJa Bg gmb _mZgyZ gm_m›` ahm Vmo J´m_rU ~mOmam| _| bmBqQ>J Am°a Hß$¡`y_a S≤>`yao~b BßS>ÒQ¥>r H$mo d•{’ H$aZo H$m _m°H$m
{_boJm.

Hß$nZr Ho$ {d{^›Z H$s_V ÒVam|/joÃm| na ZE ‡moS>äQ≤>g H$s noeH$e, S>rba Am°a [aQ>oba ZoQ>dH©$ Ho$ {dÒVmarH$aU, CŒm_ ~´m S> {~pÎS>®J H$mo[eem| Ho$ gmW J´m_rU joÃm| _|
Xˇa-Xˇa VH$ nh˛ßM, d°Î`y BßOr{Z`[aßJ, H´o${S>Q> {Z`ßÃU VWm bmJV {Z`ßÃU nhbm| Ho$ μO[aE Am` ~ãT>mZo na AnZm ‹`mZ Ho$p›–V aIm h°.

BßOr{Z`[a®J VWm ‡moOoäQ≤>g {~μOZog `w{ZQ> (B© VWm nr ~r`y)

B© VWm nr ~r`y _| gwYma Ho$ gßHo$V {XImB© XoZo bJo h¢ VWm BgH$m H$m_H$mO nQ>ar na bm°Q> ahm h°, {OgHo$ n[aUm_ AmJm_r dfm] _| {XImB© X|Jo.

~r`y Zo {nN>bo {dŒm df© Ho$ _wH$m~bo 66% go A{YH$ H$s d•{’ H$aVo h˛E È. 1150 H$amoãS> H$m Q>Z©Amoda ‡mflV {H$`m h°. ~r`y Zo {d{^›Z g_Ò`mAm| H$m g_mYmZ H$aHo$ 40
brJogr ‡moOoäQ> gmBQ≤>g H$mo `moOZm Ho$ AZwgma nyam {H$`m, Omo {H$ BZ ‡moOoäQ≤>g H$s amh _| Í$H$mdQ> ~Z aho Wo.

df© Ho$ Xm°amZ Amaß^ h˛E ‡_wI ‡moOoäQ≤>g _| `o em{_b h¢:

A) Q¥>mßpÒ_eZ bmB›g Q>mda ‡moOoäQ≤>g

• ÒQ>abmBQ> Ho$ {bE B©EZAmB©grEb 400KV  ny{U©`m-{~hmaear\$;

• Q>moao›Q> EZOu {b{_Q>oS>-400KV D/C DGEN- Zdgmar;

• GETCO 400KV H$mogÂ~m-Mmoam{Z`m;

• PGCIL 765KV XmhmoX -dS>moXam;

• PKTCL 400KV H$moÎS>m_-bw{Y`mZm;

~) BZ ÒWmZm| na amOrd JmßYr J´m_rU {d⁄wVrH$aU `moOZm (RGGVY)  Ho$ AßVJ©V J´m_rU {d⁄wVrH$aU ‡moOoäQ≤>g

• MÂnm

• _hmg_wßX

• A›Zwnwa

• EZEMnrgr Ho$ {bE am`nwa

• EZQ>rnrgr Ho$ {bE H$hbJmßd

• EZQ>rnrgr Ho$ {bE gß~bnwa

• S>„Î`y~rEgB©S>rgrEb Ho$ {bE Hy$M{~hma

‡mflV _wª` Am∞S>©a:

• {~hma nmda {S>ÒQ¥>r„`yeZ Hß$nZr {b{_Q>oS> go Hw$b È. 1136 H$amoãS> Ho$ AmaOrOrdrdmB© VWm ~rAmaOrE\$ ‡moOoäQ≤>g

• _‹` ‡Xoe nmda Q¥>mßpÒ_eZ {b{_Q>oS> go 148.71 H$amoãS> H$m 132KV g~-ÒQ>oeZ Q¥>mßpÒ_eZ bmBZ Am°a {dÒVma H$m`©/\$sS>a ~o H$m`©
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• E_ nr _‹` joÃ  {d⁄wV {dVaU Hß$nZr {b{_Q>oS> go È. 148.94 H$amoãS> _yÎ` H$m hmoeßJm~mX Am°a am`goZ {Obo _| \$sS>a n•WäH$aU H$m`©.

• CãS>rgm gaH$ma Ho$ {bE È. 110 H$amoãS> _yÎ` H$m {b‚Q> B[aJoeZ nmda {S>ÒQ¥>r„`yeZ {gÒQ>_

• _‹` aobdo go È. 4.9 H$amoãS> _yÎ` H$m N>Ãn{V {edmOr Q>{_©Zg (grEgQ>r) H$m Am{H©$Q>oäMab Bbw{_ZoeZ

• ~r`yAmB©S>rgrAmo go È. 4.3 H$amoãS> _yÎ` H$m nQ>Zm _| ~w’ Ò_•{V nmH©$ H$m Bbw{_ZoeZ Am°a gm°›X`uH$aU

• [abm`›g BßS>ÒQ¥>rμO go J3, Om_ZJa _| 304 hmB© _mÒQ≤>g

• amOÒWmZ _| nmbr „`mda Ho$ gãS>H$ ‡moOoäQ> Ho$ {bE EbEßS>Q>r go hm`do bmBqQ>J

• OrE_Ama go Mo›ZB© AmCQ>a [a®J amoS>

• OrB©Q>rgrAmo 400KV D/C dagmZm hÎdmS> Am°a dS>mdr-hÎdmS> Q¥>mßpÒ_eZ bmBZ, _yÎ` È. 205.60 H$amoãS>

• nrOrgrAmB©Eb 765 KV D/C Hw$S≤>Jr (ZB©)-H$moÎhmnwa Am°a 400KV D/C H$s EbAmB©EbAmo H$moÎhmnwa-Âhmnwgm Q¥>mßpÒ_eZ bmBZ _yÎ` 243.59 H$amoãS>

~r`y Zo EäÒQ¥>m hmB© dmoÎQ>oO (EVH)  g~ÒQ>oeZ {Z_m©U Ho$ EH$ ZE {~OZog joÃ _| H$X_ aIm h°.

df© Ho$ Xm°amZ, ~r`y H$mo È.2235 H$amoãS> Ho$ Am∞S>©g© ‡mflV h˛E h¢, {OZ_| em{_b h° Q¥>mßpÒ_eZ bmBZ Q>mda (TLT) -È. 577 H$amoãS>; nmda {S>ÒQ¥>r„`yeZ-È. 1423 H$amoãS> Am°a
Bbw{_ZoeZ- È.235 H$amoãS>.

~r`y H$mo nrOrgrAmB©Eb ¤mam n[a^m{fV ädm∞{bQ>r _mnH$m| H$m AZwnmbZ H$aVo h˛E g^r ÒVam| na AgaXma VarHo$ go ‡moOoäQ> _°ZoO_o›Q> Edß {~Zm {H$gr X˛K©Q>Zm Ho$ {ZYm©[aV
g_` go nyd© ‡moOoäQ≤>g H$mo nyam H$aZo Ho$ {bE nmda {J´S> H$m∞nm}aoeZ Am∞μ\$ Bß{S>`m {b{_Q>oS> (PGCIL) Zo ""Eägob°›g BZ Q¥>mßpÒ_eZ'' gÂ_mZ go nwaÒH•$V {H$`m J`m h°.

nrOrgrAmB©Eb Zo Q>rEbQ>r Ho$ {bE ~r`y H$s ~mobr bJmZo H$s j_Vm H$mo È. 230 H$amoãS> go ~ãT>mH$a È.622 H$amoãS> {H$`m h°, Omo {H$ nrOrgrAmB©Eb go ~ãS>o ‡moOoäQ> Ho$ Am∞S>©a
nmZo H$m EH$ _m°H$m h°.

Hß$¡`y_a S>Áwao~Îg≤

Hß$nZr Ho$ EflbmE›goãO {S>{dãOZ Ho$ nmoQ>©\$mo{b`m| _| Kaoby CnH$aUm| H$s EH$ Ï`mnH$ loUr h° {Og_| dm∞Q>a hrQ>g©, {_ägg©, \y$S> ‡mogogg©, _mBH´$modod Amod›g, EAa Hy$bg©,
ÒQ>r_ Edß S¥>m` Am`a›g, BbopäQ¥>H$ Ho$Q>Îg, dm∞Q>a {\$ÎQ>g©, Q>moÒQ>g©, amBg Hw$H$g©, AmodZ-Q>moÒQ>a-{J´bg©, Oyga-{_äga-J´mBßS>g©, ho`a S¥>m`g©, {M_{Z`mß, J°g ÒQ>moÏg,
hm∞„g, Í$_ hrQ>g©, ÒQ>°~rbmBãOg©, ‡oea Hw$H$g©, BßS>äeZ Hw$H$g©, Zm∞Z BbopäQ¥>H$b {H$MZ ES≤>g, dm∞Q>a fl`yar\$m`g© Am{X em{_b h¢, VWm Hß$nZr ^maV _| N>moQ>o CnH$aUm| _oß
‡YmZ H$mamo~mar h° Am°a B{Û`m|, dm∞Q>a hrQ>g©, Q>moÒQ>g©, AmoQ>rOr Am°a {_ägg© _| brS>a{en ÒWmZ aIVr h°.

_mH}$qQ>J na Am°a μ¡`mXm ‹`mZ Ho$p›–V H$aZo Ho$ {bE `h {S>drOZ Xmo {d{eÓQ> {~OZog `y{ZQ≤>g -{H$MZ EflbmE›goμO (H°$n) Am°a S>mo_opÒQ>H$ EflbmE›goμO (S°n) _| H$m`©
H$aVm h°.

Bg [anmo{Q>™J df© _| Hß$¡`y_a S>Áwao~Îg≤ {S>{dãOZ Zo 6.6% H$s d•{’ VWm 16.50% H$m grEOrAma XO© H$aHo$ È.1115 H$amoãS> H$m Q>Z©Amoda hm{gb {H$`m h° Am°a N>moQ>o
CnH$aU BßS>ÒQ¥>r _| BgZo S>mo{_Zo›Q> flbo`a H$m ÒWmZ ~aH$ama aIm h°. S°n Zo 15% H$s d•{’ Ho$ gmW È.575 H$amoãS> H$s {~H´$s H$s Am°a H°$n È 540 H$amoãS> H$s {~H´$s Ho$ {bE
boImJV h˛B© h° Am°a 1% And•{’ h˛B© h°.

~r`y Zo CnH$aUm| Am°a ~OmO Ho$ A›` CÀnmXm| H$s —Ì`Vm ~ãT>mZo Ho$ {bE \´|$MmBμOr Ho$ _m‹`_ go 75 {d{eÓQ> ~OmO emoÍ$Âg ""~OmO dÎS>©'' ÒWm{nV {H$E h¢ Am°a dV©_mZ
{dŒm df© Ho$ Xm°amZ Hw$b 100 Am°a ÒQ¥>moa ^maV Ho$ g^r ‡_wI eham| _| ÒWm{nV H$aZo H$s `moOZm h°.

_m∞\$s© [aMS≤>g© (E_Ama) ~´m›S>, `wHo$ Zo Hß$nZr Ho$ gmW AnZo JR>~ßYZ Ho$ Ω`mahd| df© _| 11% H$s d•{’ VWm 20% grEOrAma Ho$ gmW {dŒm df© 2013-14 _| È.204
H$amoãS> H$s {~H´$s Q>Z©Amoda hm{gb {H$`m; Am°a {dŒm df© 2014-15 _| È.250 H$amoãS> go ¡`mXm H$m {~H´$s Q>Z©Amoda nmZo Ho$ {bE V°`ma h°. E_Ama ̂ maVr` N>moQ>o Kaoby CnH$aUm|
Ho$ joÃ _| VoOr go {dH$mgerb AßVam©Ô¥>r` ~´m›S> h° VWm ̀ h ̂ maV _| Bb°päQ¥>H$ H°$Q>Îg,  H$m∞\$s _oH$g©, Q>moÒQ>g© Am°a AmodZ Q>moÒQ>a {J´bg© _| Zß.1 ~´m›S> h°. [anmo{Q>™J df© Ho$ Xm°amZ,
E_Ama Zo dm∞Q>a hrQ>g©, Q>o~b \°$›g, noS>oÒQ>b \°$›g Am°a dm∞b _mCp›Q>®J \°$›g H$s ZB© a|O noe H$s h°.

{dŒm df© 2014-15 Ho$ Xm°amZ E_Ama H$s `moOZm h° {H$ ÒQ>r_ Am`a›g, {_ägg©, \y$S> ‡mogogg©, BßS>äeZ Hw$H$g©, BßÒQ>o›Q> dm∞Q>a hrQ>g© Am°a S¥>m` Am`a›g _| ‡r{_`_ IßS> _|
ewÍ$AmVr ÒVa na ZE _m∞S>Îg noe H$aHo$ AnZo ‡moS>äQ> nmoQ>©\$mo{b`mo H$mo Z`m Í$n {X`m OmE. {S>ÒQ¥>r„`yeZ Ho$ _m_bo _|, E_Ama AnZr nh˛ßM H$mo Am°a ~ãT>mVo h˛E 15,000
arQ>ob AmCQ>boQ≤>g VWm Xoe ^a _| 360 ehar _mH}$Q≤>g VH$ {S>ÒQ¥>r„`yeZ H$daoO Ho$ μO[aE OwãS>Zo na Omoa Xo ahm h°.

\°$›g ~r`y

\°$›g ~r`y ¤mam Hß$nZr Ho$ AmB©EgAmo 9001/9002 JwUdŒmm ‡_m{UV flbmßQ≤>g _| ~ZmE OmZo dmbo {d{dY AmH$mam| Am°a aßJm| _| grqbJ, nmoQ>}~b, \´o$e EAa VWm BßS>pÒQ¥>`b
EAa gä`w©boQ>g© Am°a EΩμOm∞ÒQ> nßIm| H$s EH$ {dÒV•V VWm AmH$f©H$ loUr noe H$s OmVr h°. BgHo$ Abmdm ~r`y nmoQ>}~b dm∞Q>a {bp‚Q>®J nßn Am°a J°g VWm {S>ãOob na MbZodmbo
S>mo_opÒQ>H$ nm∞da OZaoQ>g© H$m {dnUZ ^r H$a ahm h°.

g_rjmYrZ df© Ho$ Xm°amZ, ~r`y Zo 2% H$s d•{’ Am°a 7% Ho$ grEOrAma Ho$ gmW È.620 H$amoãS> H$m {~H´$r Q>Z©Amoda hm{gb {H$`m O~{H$ BßS>ÒQ¥>r _| Ho$db hÎH$s gr d•{’
[aH$m∞S>© H$s JB©. ~r`y Ho$ nmg bJ^J 16% H$m _mH}$Q> eo`a h°. g_rjmYrZ df© Ho$ Xm°amZ, ~r`y Zo ÒQ>ma aoQ>oS> grqbJ \°$›g noe {H$E.

dV©_mZ {dŒm df© _|, ~r`y Zo D$Om© H$s ~ohX ~MV H$aZo dmbo nßIo, ‡r{_`_ dJ© _| nßIm| Ho$ Hw$N> Am°a _m∞S>Îg, nmoQ>}~b nÂflg Ho$ ZE _m∞S>b Am°a ¡`mXm AmCQ>nwQ> dmbo nmoQ>}~b
nm∞da OoZaoQ>g© noe H$aZo H$s `moOZm ~ZmB© h°.
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\´$mß{gg H$ZmoB© [anmoQ>© 2012 Ho$ AZwgma, Xoe ̂ a Ho$ 80,000 go ¡`mXm AmCQ>boQ≤>g _| ~oMo OmZo dmbo ~OmO nßIo ̂ maV _| ~ohVarZ {dV[aV nßIo (~oÒQ> {S>ÒQ¥>r„`yQ>oS> \°$›g)
h¢, Omo Xoe Ho$ gßnyU© nßIm {~H´$s H|$–m| H$m 55% h°. ~r`y Xoe Ho$ 12 ‡_wI am¡`m| _| brS>a{en Ho$ ÒWmZ na h° Am°a Xoe _| A›` 6 am¡`m| _| loÓR> 3 Hß$n{Z`mßo _| go h°.

Î`w{_Zm`g© ~r`y

~r`y ¤mam Î`w{_Zm`g© (bmBQ> {\$qQ>Ωg) H$s EH$ Ï`mnH$ loUr H$s {~H´$s H$s OmVr h°, {Og_| H$_{e©`b bmBqQ>J, BßS>pÒQ¥>`b bmBqQ>J, E[aAm bmBqQ>J, amoS>do bmBqQ>J,
A~©Z Am{H©$Q>oäMab bmBqQ>J Ho$ gmW-gmW ‚bo_ ‡y\$ Edß ~ohVa gwajm Cn`moJm| Ho$ {bE {deof Î`w{_Zm`g© ^r em{_b h¢. `h ~r`y AmB©EgAmo 9000 ‡_m{UV h° O~{H$
BgHo$ A{YH$V_ CÀnmXm| H$m {Z_m©U AmB©EgAmo 9000Ö 2000 AnojmAm| H$s nw{Ô> H$aZo dmbo flbmßQ≤>g _| hmoVm h° VWm MwZo h˛E flbmßQ≤>g AmB©EgAmo 14001 ‡_mUrH•$V h¢
Omo {H$ n`m©daU gß~ßYr ‡~ßYZ Ho$ {bE _mnX S> {ZYm©[aV H$aVo h¢.

`o Î`w{_Zm`g© {d{^›Z ‡H$ma Ho$ bmBQ> gmog© H$s AnojmAm| H$mo nyam H$aVo h¢ {OZ_| {d{^›Z ‡H$ma VWm aoqQ>Ωg Ho$ EbB©S>r, grE\$Eb, E\$Q>rEb VWm EMAmB©S>r b°Âflg AmVo
h¢. ~r`y H$m {d{^›Z Cn`mo{JVmAm| hoVw d°km{ZH$ Bbw{_ZoeZ boAmCQ≤>g ~ZmZo Ho$ {bE EH$ bmBqQ>J S>odbn_o›Q> go›Q>a (EbS>rgr) Am°a bmBqQ>J {S>ãOmB©Z EßS> _mH}$qQ>J
g{d©goãO (EbS>rE_Eg) {d^mJ VWm EH$ gw{dYm-gßn›Z bo~moaoQ>ar h° {Ogo {S>nmQ>©_o›Q> Am∞\$ gmB›g EßS> Q>oäZmobm∞Or, ^maV gaH$ma ¤mam ÒdrH•$V {H$`m J`m h°. Bg g_`
~r`y ¤mam EbB©S>r Ho$ gmW Z`o OZaoeZ Ho$ D$Om© ~MmZo dmbo Î`w{_Zm`g© Am°a BßS>äeZ b°Âflg H$m {dH$mg {H$`m Om ahm h°. ~r`y ZdrZV_ Q>oäZmobm∞Or O°go {H$ EbB©S>r Am°a
BßS>äeZ b°Ân H$mo AnZmH$a D$Om© H$m`©j_, n`m©daU {hV°fr bmBqQ>J {gÒQ>_ H$m {dH$mg H$aZo Ho$ {bE {Za›Va H$m`©aV h¢ Omo {H$ b¢S>_mH©$ bmBqQ>J BßÒQ>m∞boeZ H$s aMZm
H$aHo$ bmBqQ>J {S>OmBZ ‡°päQ>g _| gwYma bmZo _| ^r CÎboIZr` `moJXmZ Xo aho h¢.

Bg df© _|, ̂ maV H$m Î`w{_Zm`g© C⁄moJ _ßXr Ho$ H${R>Z Xm°a go JwOaZo Ho$ ~mX ̂ r ~r`y Zo 10% H$s d•{’ Ho$ gmW È.400 H$amoãS> H$m Q>Z©Amoda hm{gb {H$`m. E[a`>m Am°a amoS>do
bmBqQ>J _| ‡^wÀd Ho$ gmW BgH$m ^maVr` ~mOma _| g_J´ Í$n go Xˇgam ÒWmZ h°. ~r`y A~ dH©$Ònog bmBqQ>J joÃ _| AnZr _m°OyXJr H$mo Am°a _O~yV H$aZo H$s ‡{H´$`m _| h°
Vm{H$ dh BZS>moa bmBqQ>J joÃ _| ‡^wÀd H$s pÒW{V ‡mflV H$a gHo$.

dV©_mZ n`m©daUr` pÒW{V`m| _| Aj` D$Om© bmBqQ>J ÚmoVm| H$m Cn`moJ An[ahm`© hmo J`m h°. n`m©daUr` gßVwbZ nmZo Ho$ {bE {~Obr H$s ~MV Am°a D$Om© gßajU _wª` hmoZo
Ho$ H$maU, bmBqQ>J CnH$aUm| _| gm°a D$Om© O°go Aj` D$Om© ÚmoV g_` H$s _mßJ Ho$ Í$n _| C^ao h¢. ~r`y Zo Î`w{_Zm`g© H$s gmoba ÒQ¥>rQ> bmBqQ>J a|O H$mo bm∞›M H$aHo$ BßS>ÒQ¥>r
_| EH$ nhb H$m`_ H$s h°. grE\$Eb AmYm[aV ÒQ¥>rQ> bmBQ Î`w{_Zm`g© Ho$ _wH$m~bo, gmobma EbBS>r AmYm[aV Î`w{_Zm`g© _| D$Om© InV H$s 55% VH$ ~MV H$aZo H$s
j_Vm h°. df© Ho$ Xm°amZ ~r`y Zo AnZo gmobma ÒQ¥>rQ> bmBQ> Î`w{_Zm`g© H$m {dnUZ {H$`m, {Oggo bJ^J 5,03,700 kwh D$Om© H$s ~MV h˛B©. D$Om© InV H$s ~MV go
È.40.29 bmI H$s {~Obr H$s bmJV _| H$_r, H$m~©Z S>m` Am∞ägmBS> Ho$ CÀgO©Z _| 347 _o{Q¥>H$ Q>Z (Omo {H$ gãS>H$ go 1,05,145 N>moQ>r Jm{ãS>`m| H$mo hQ>mZo Ho$ ~am~a h°)
H$s H$_r H$s J`r h° Am°a nmao H$s dOh go 3,49,74,72,000 J°bZ nmZr H$mo Xˇ{fV hmoZo go ~Mm`m J`m.

~r`y Zo A{VCŒm_ ‡H$ma H$s AmCQ>S>moa ÒQ¥>rQ> bmBqQ>J VWm b¢S>ÒHo$n bmBqQ>J g_mYmZ noe H$aZo Ho$ {bE `yEgE H$s H´$s$bmBqQ>J, BQ>br Ho$ {S>ãOmZmo EßS> _o[aH$mo Î`wgr VWm
BßQ>rJ´oQ>oS> {~pÎS>ßJ _°ZoO_o›Q> {gÒQ>Âg noe H$aZo Ho$ {bE H$ZmS>m Ho$ S>oÎQ>m Hß$Q¥>moÎg, pÒdQ>Oab¢S> Ho$ goä`w[aQ>m∞Z Ho$ gmW EJ´r_o›Q> {H$`m h°. ~r`y Zo ~ãS>o nmda flbmßQ≤>g H$mo gflbmB©
_| g\$bVm ‡mflV H$s h° O°go {H$ JwOamV Am°a amOÒWmZ ‡moOoäQ≤>g Ho$ {bE EZnrgrAmB©Eb (›`ypäb`a). gmobmnwa Am°a _m°Xm _| EZQ>rnrgr (W_©b) ‡moOoäQ≤>g. BZHo$ Abmdm
EbEßS>Q>r Am°a ~rOrAma Ho$ μO[aE [abm`›g gmgZ _| AÎQ¥>m _oJm W_©b nmda ‡moOoäQ>.

A~ ~r`y gßnyU© D$Om© ‡~ßYZ, B_maVm| Edß gß`ßÃm| Ho$ bmBqQ>J d Hß$Q¥>moÎg _| gßnyU© g_mYmZ ‡XmZ H$aZo Ho$ {bE nyar Vah go gwgp¡OV h°.

bmBqQ>J ~r`y

bmBqQ>J ~r`y ¤mam bmBQ> gmog}g Edß S>mo_opÒQ>H$ Î`w{_Zm`g© Ho$ {dÒV•V loUr H$s _mH}$qQ>J H$s OmVr h°. bmBQ> gmog}g _| OZab bmBqQ>J g{d©g (OrEbEg) b°Âflg, ‚bmoaogo›Q>
Q>Áy~ bmBQ≤>g (E\$Q>rEb), H$m∞Ân°äQ ‚bmoaogo›Q> b°Âflg (grE\$Eb) Am°a {deof ‡`moOZ dmbr b°Âflg em{_b h¢. h[aV, n`m©daU-{hV°fr VH$ZrH$m| Am°a CÀnmXm| na {deof
μOmoa XoZo Ho$ Hß$nZr Ho$ C‘oÌ` H$m AZwnmbZ H$aVo h˛E, ~r`y Zo EbB©S>r ~Î~, n°Zb bmB©Q>, S>mCZbmB©Q>g©, EbB©S>r Q>Áy~ bmB©Q> d nmoQ>}~b bmbQ>oZ, VWm Q>m∞M}g Ho$ _m‹`_ go
EbB©S>r AmYm[aV CÀnmXm| _| emZXma ‡doe {H$`m h°. ehar Am°a J´m_rU joÃm| _| BZ CÀnmXm| H$s _mH}$qQ>J hoVw _O~yV {dVaU ZoQ>dH©$ _m°OyX h° Am°a BgH$m _wª` C‘oÌ` J´m_rU
~mOmam| _| ‡doe H$aZm h°.

OrEbEg Am°a E\$Q>rEb b°Âflg Ho$ CÀnmXZ H$m H$m_ {h›X b°Âflg ¤mam {H$`m Om ahm h° Omo {H$ C.‡._| pÒWV Hß$nZr H$s EH$ gh`moJr h°. ÒQ>mabmBQ> bmBqQ>J flbmßQ AnZr
AZyR>r pÒdg '\$mÎ_m' Am°a OrB© MoZ na {dÌd ÒVar` CÀnmXm| H$m CÀnmXZ H$aVm h°. ÒQ>mabmBQ> _|, X˛{Z`m H$s g~go VoO OrB© MoZ na {H$E JE Q>r3 grE\$Eb Ho$ ‡ÒVw{VH$aU
Zo grE\$Eb H$s OmoaXma {~H´$s H$mo Am°a _O~yVr ‡XmZ H$s h° ä`m|{H$ do AmH$ma _| N>moQ>o Am°a gwßXa h¢.

AÀ`{YH$ ‡{VÒnYm© Am°a _mH}$Q> Ho$ VoOr go ~XbVo Am`m_m| Ho$ ~rM ̂ r bmBqQ>J ~r`y Zo H$m\$s A¿N>m ‡Xe©Z {H$`m h°. BgZo 11.70% H$s d•{’ Am°a 17% Ho$ grEOrAma
Ho$ gmW È.553 H$amoãS> H$m Q>Z©Amoda hm{gb {H$`m. Ï`{∫$JV ÒVa na bmoJm| Am°a gaH$mar JR>Zm| ¤mam ~ãS>o n°_mZo na D$Om© ~MmZo dmbo b°Âflg AnZmE OmZo Ho$> H$maU
grE\$Eb joÃ _| emZXma d•{’ XO© hmoZm Omar h°. ‡m∞S>äQ> goΩ_o›Q> Ho$ Í$n _|, df© _| grE\$Eb {~H´$s Zo È.365 H$amoãS> H$m Am±H$ãS>m Nw>Am. Bg df© C¿M XO©o H$s EbB©S>r
CÀnmXm| _| ~OmO AmB©EbB©S>r ao›O H$m _O~yVrH$aU h˛Am Omo {H$ Iy~gyaVr, bß~o OrdZ Am°a D$Om© H$s ~MV na AmYm[aV h°.

~r`y Zo AnZo ZoQ>dH©$ H$mo ~ãT>mVo h˛E Am°a eham| VWm J´m_rU BbmH$m| _| 3.50 bmI go ̂ r ¡`mXm AmCQ>boQ≤>g VH$ AnZr nh˛±M Omar aIVo h˛E arQ>ob _| AnZr n°R> H$mo gwYmaZm
bJmVma ~aH$ama aIm h°. ~r`y Zo AnZr nh˛ßM Am°a a|O H$m ~ãS>o n°_mZo _| {dÒVma H$aZo Ho$ {bE hmb hr _| AmaAmaB©nr (arQ>ob arM Eägnm›eZ ‡moJ´m_) na A_b {H$`m h°
{OgHo$ μ\$m`Xo AmJm_r dfm] _| XoIZo H$mo {_boßJo.

bmBqQ>J ~r`y AnZo ~ohVa {S>ÒQ¥>r„`yeZ ZoQ>dH©$, ‡moS>äQ> H$s Ï`mnH$ a|O VWm H$m`©Hw$eb gmo{g™J aUZr{V`m| Ho$ gmW ̂ {dÓ` _| BßS>ÒQ¥>r H$s d•{’ go ~ohVa n[aUm_ XoZo H$s amh
na AJ´ga h°.
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EpäãO_ ~r`y

~r`y Ho$ {bE {dXoer ~mOmam| _| ~OmO BbopäQ¥>H$Îg H$mo nwZ: ÒWm{nV H$aZm EH$ MwZm°VrnyU© H$m`© Wm, ä`m|{H$ `o ~mOma AnZo {^›Z AmH$ma, H$ao›gr , {d{ZYm©aUm|, H$ÒQ>Âg
Ho$ H$m`Xo H$mZyZm| Am°a gaH$mar ‡_mUrH$aUm| Am{X Ho$ H$maU H$m\$s O{Q>b h¢ . BgHo$ Abmdm, ‡moS>äQ> H$mo ÒdrH$ma {H$E OmZo H$s μOÍ$aVm| go gß~ß{YV {Z`m©V ~mOmam| H$s ^r
{d{^›Z O{Q>bVmEß h°. Bgo XoIVo h˛E _mH}$Q> ÒWmZ Edß AmßV[aH$ H$m`© ‡Um{b`m| _| H$B© ~Xbmd {H$E JE. h_| A~ `h CÎboI H$aVo h˛E Iwer h° {H$ h_ _mH}$Q> H$m {\$a go
{dÌdmg OrVZo _| H$m_`m~ aho h¢ VWm h_Zo H$m_`m~r nmZo Ho$ {bE ‡^mdr {gÒQ>Âg ÒWm{nV {H$E h¢.

~r`y Zo È.33 H$amoãS> (6.5 {_{b`Z `yEg S>m∞ba) H$m Q>Z©Amoda ‡mflV {H$`m h°.

~r`y go gß~ß{YV CÎboIZr` Vœ` Bg ‡H$ma h¢:

• `yEB©, Amo_mZ, H$Vma, Hw$d°V, gyXmZ Am°a KmZm Ho$ {bE {S>ÒQ¥>r„`yQ>a {Z`wäV {H$E JE.

• grE\$Eb Ho$ {bE X{jU A\´$sH$m _| Z`m _mH}$Q> {dH${gV {H$`m J`m Am°a gflbmB© ewÍ$ H$s JB©.

• EflbmE›goμO Ho$ {bE EgEEgAmo g{Q>©{\$Ho$Q> VWm {_ägg© H$s a|O Ho$ {bE gr~r g{Q>©{\$Ho$Q> ‡mflV {H$`m.

• lrbßH$m _| grqbJ \°$Z Ho$ {bE Zß. 1 Ho$ ÒWmZ H$mo ~ZmE aIm J`m.

• ^wJVmZ H$s eVm] H$mo {d{Z`{_V {H$`m VWm IarXmam| H$s A{VXo` am{e`m| na {Z`ßÃU ‡mflV {H$`m.

• 95% go A{YH$ BÂnmoQ>© {en_o›Q≤>g Ho$ {bE 2.5 {XZ H$m päb`[a®J g_` ‡mflV H$aVo h˛E BÂnmoQ>© H$s bmJVm| na ^r ~MV ‡mflV H$s.

• Egrnr (E{H´${S>Q>oS> äbmBßQ≤>g ‡moJ´m_) Ho$ XO} Ho$ {bE AmdoXZ {H$`m, {Oggo H$mJm} H$s ^m°{VH$ Í$n go OmßM-narjm _| bJZo dmbo g_` Am°a IM} _| ~MV hmoJr.

h_ A~ AnZo b˙`m| H$mo hm{gb H$aZo H$s {Xem _| AmJo ~ãT>Zo Ho$ {bE VÀna h¢ VWm {dŒm df© 2014-15 _| C¿M Q>Z©Amoda hmß{gb H$a|Jo.

{dŒmr` g_rjm

{nN>bo df© Ho$ _wH$m~bo 19.3% H$s d•{’ Ho$ gmW 31 _mM© 2014 H$mo g_mflV hmoZo dmbo df© _| ‡MmbZm| go ‡mflV gH$b Q>Z©Amoda VWm A›` Am` È.4079.98 H$amoãS> Wr.

{H$›Vw, nr~rS>rAmB©Q>r (AgmYmaU _Xm| H$mo {ZH$mbH$a) 23.97% KQ>H$a È.127.69 H$amoãS> go È.97.08 H$amoãS> hmo JB©.

È.78.29 H$amoãS> na „`mO _yÎ` 13.50% go ¡`mXm Wm, Omo {H$ _wª`VÖ H$O© ÒVam| _| d•{’ Ho$ H$maU Wm.

{nN>bo df© Ho$ È. 51.21 H$amoãS> Ho$ ew’ bm^ (È. 24.72 H$amoãS> H$s AgmYmaU _Xm| Ho$ gmW) Ho$ _wH$m~bo Bg df© È. 5.31 H$amoãS> H$m ew’ KmQ>m hwAm.

df© Ho$ {bE A{Z™J ‡{V eo`a (B©nrEg) F$UmÀ_H$ È.0.53 Wr.

H$_ _m{O©Zm|, AmodaaZ gmBQ≤>g H$mo ~ßX H$aZo H$s A¿N>r ‡J{V gw{ZpÌMV H$aZo Ho$ {bE äbrqZJ An Am∞naoeZ Ho$ H$maU gmBQ> IMm] _| h˛B© AgmYmaU d•{’ H$s dOh go VWm
M°boqOJ Ï`dgm` _mhm°b g{hV {d{^›Z A›` KQ>H$m| H$s dOh go Hß$nZr H$s bm^‡XVm na ~h˛V ~wam Aga h˛Am.

[anmo{Q>™J df© Ho$ Xm°amZ, Hß$nZr Zo Q¥>mßpÒ_eZ bmBZ Q>mdg© H$s 40 gmBQ≤>g H$m H$m_ nyam {H$`m h° Am°a CZ_| go A{YH$Va H$m {dŒmr` g_mnZ ^r nyam hmo J`m h°. Hß$nZr Zo
H$m`©H$mar nyßOr Ho$ ~ohVa ‡~ßYZ H$mo gw{ZpÌMV H$aZo, ‡moOoäQ> H$s H$m`©Hw$ebVm na bJmVma ZOa aIZo Am°a Amoda aZ VWm IM© go ~MZo Ho$ {bE ‡moOoäQ≤>g H$mo {ZYm©[aV
g_` na nyam H$aZo Ho$ {bE H$B© H$X_ CR>mE h¢.

Omo{I_ Edß gamoH$ma

H$. {~OZog H$m _mhm°b

^maV _| Cn^moäVm C⁄moJ {dH${gV hmo ahm h° bo{H$Z Cgo ZE flbo`g© go H$ãS>r ‡{VÒnYm© H$m gm_Zm H$aZm nãS> ahm h°. AnZm Ï`mnma {dH${gV H$aZo Am°a \°$bmZo
Ho$ {bE Hß$nZr H$mo AnZr OZgmßpª`H$s ~ãT>mZo Am°a J´mhH$m| H$mo _yÎ` AZwnmV noe H$aZo hm|μJo.

I. _w–m _| CVma MãT>md gß~ß{YV Omo{I_ :

^maVr` ÈnE Ho$ H$_μOmoa nãS>Zo H$m h_mao Am`mVm| H$s bmJV na Aga nãS>m h°. Am`mVm| na _w–m Ho$ CVma MãT>md Ho$ {Ibm\$ Omo{I_m| H$mo gr{_V H$aZo Ho$ {bE
Hß$nZr Zo Hw$N> \$m∞aoZ EägMoßO \$m∞adS>© AZw~ßY {H$E h¢.

J. H$s_V Omo{I_ :

H$ãS>r ‡{VÒnYm© H$s dOh go h_mao nyao Ï`dgm` _| _yÎ` Omo{I_ na h¢. AnZo J´mhH$m| H$mo ~ZmE aIZo Ho$ {bE h_ CZH$mo Cn`mo{JVm d{Y©V godmE± Edß bm^ ‡XmZ
Am°a noe H$aVo AmE h¢. h_ n`m©flV CÀnmX {d{eÔ>rH$aU gw{ZpÌMV H$aZo Ho$ {bE AnZo g^r Ï`dgm`m| _| ~´m›S> {Z_m©U Edß OmJÍ$H$Vm H$m`©H´$_ Ho$ ‡{V ^r
{Zdoe H$a aho h¢.

K. {Z`w{äV Am°a Cgo ~Zm`o aIZo Ho$ Omo{I_ :

h_ C⁄moJ H$s ~ohVarZ ‡{V^mAm| H$mo h_mao gmW H$m_ H$aZo Ho$ {bE d ~Zm`o aIZo Ho$ ~mao _| h_oem ‡`mgaV ahVo h¢ bo{H$Z A¿N>r ‡{V^m H$mo amoH$ nmZm
bJmVma MwZm°Vr ~Zm h˛Am h°. ZE ‡doeH$m| Am°a _m°OyXm Kaoby flbo`g© H$s Amoa go h_mar Hß$nZr H$s ‡{V^m H$mo H$m_ na aIZo H$m Amg›Z bKw Ad{Y Omo{I_ h°.
h_mam _mZd gßgmYZ ZO[a`m EH$ _O~yV Am°a {d{dYVmAm| nyU© ‡{V^mAm| H$m g_yh V°`ma H$aZo na Ho$p›–V h° Omo ^{dÓ` H$s V°`m[a`mßo Ho$ {bE Ï`päVJV Edß
Am∞J}ZmBOoeZ H$s j_VmAm| H$mo ~ãT>mE, H$_©Mm[a`m| Ho$ ~ohVa VarHo$ go gß~’Vm Ho$ {bE ‡moÀgm{hV H$ao Am°a H$_©Mm[a`m| Ho$ gmW gß~ßYm|  H$mo gw—ãT>Vm ‡XmZ H$ao. h_Zo
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‡{V^mAm| H$mo ~ZmE aIZo Am°a {dH${gV H$aZo Ho$ {bE BßS>ÒQ¥>r H$s ~|M_m{H™$J _wAmdOm gßaMZm, ÒQ>m∞H$ {dH$În, ZE ‡H$ma Ho$ _°ZoO_o›Q> ‡{ejU H$m`©H´$_, Om∞~
amoQ>oeZ Am{X AZoH$ H$_©Mmar Ho$p›–V H$X_ CR>mE h¢.

Omo{I_ VWm AmßV[aH$ {Z`ßÃU n`m©·Vm

Hß$nZr H$s AmßV[aH$ {Z`ßÃU ‡Um{b`mß BgHo$ Ï`dgm` H$r ‡H•${V VWm ‡MmbZm| Ho$ AmH$ma Am°a O{Q>bVm Ho$ AZwÍ$n h¢. BZH$s d°Ym{ZH$ VWm AmßV[aH$ boIm narjH$m| ¤mam gm_{`H$
Í$n go OmßM-narjm H$s OmVr h° VWm C›h| ‡_m{UV {H$`m OmVm h° Edß Bg_| g^r H$m`m©b`, \°$äQ>[a`mß VWm Ï`dgm` Ho$ _wª` joÃ em{_b h¢. _hŒdnyU© boIm narjU AdbmoH$Zm|
Edß CZ na AZwdVu H$ma©dmB`m| H$s VÀnÌMmV boIm narjm g{_{V H$mo [anmoQ>© H$s OmVr h°.

boIm narjm g{_{V ¤mam Hß$nZr Ho$ AmßV[aH$ {Z`ßÃU _mhm°b H$s n`m©flVVm Edß ‡^mderbVm H$s g_rjm H$s OmVr h° Am°a boIm narjm Ho$ AZw_moXZm| Ho$ H$m`m©›d`Z na {ZJamZr H$s
OmVr h°, {Og_| Hß$nZr H$s Omo{I_ ‡~ßYZ nm∞{b{g`m| VWm ‡Um{b`m| H$mo _O~yV H$aZo go gß~ß{YV J{V{d{Y`mß ^r em{_b h¢.

gyMZm ‡m°⁄mo{JH$s (AmB©Q>r)

Hß$nZr Zo AmB©Q>r _| AnZm {Zdoe Omar aIm h° Am°a BgH$m bm^ dh ‡{VÒnYm© _| ~ohVa ahZo Ho$ gmYZ Ho$ Í$n _| CR>mZm  MmhVr h°. nyao  C⁄_ _| B©Amanr, Omo {H$ AmB©Q>r H$m EH$ _O~yV
AmYma h°, Hß$nZr _| g^r _wª` Ï`mdgm{`H$ ‡{H´$`mAm| H$mo gßa{jV H$aVm h° VWm {dÌbofU H$s j_Vm Ho$ gmW EH$ Ï`mnH$ S>oQ>m do`ahmCg ^r ‡XmZ H$aVm h° Omo {H$ erK´Vm go VWm
~ohVa VarHo$ go {ZU©` boZo _| _XX H$aVm h°. B©Amanr H$m BÒVo_mb gflbm`g© Am°a J´mhH$m| Ho$ gmW gÂnH©$ _| ^r {H$`m OmVm h°. gflbmB© MoZ AZwHy$bVm _|, AmB©Q>r H$s gj_Vm H$m
BÒVo_mb, BgH$s JwU d•{’ H$m EH$ _hŒdnyU© ÚmoV h°.

AmB©Q>r {gÒQ>Âg VWm gß~ß{YV ‡{H´$`mAm| H$mo Am∞J}ZmBOoeZ Ho$ X°{ZH$ ‡MmbZm| go OmoãS>m J`m h°, Bg{bE AmB©Q>r gwajm Am°a {dÌdgZr` AmnXm [aH$dar ‡~ßYZ ‡{H´$`mAm| na
bJmVma ‹`mZ Ho$p›–V aIm OmVm h° Vm{H$ g^r _hŒdnyU© {gÒQ>Âg H$m Cnb„Y ahZm h_oem gw{ZpÌMV hmo gHo$. H$m`©Hw$ebVm, n`m©flVVm, gwajm Am°a {dÌdgZr`Vm Ho$ {bE
Amd{YH$ Í$n go g_rjm, AnJ´oS> H$m`© Am°a OmßM-nãS>Vmb H$s OmVr h°.

J´mhH$ {dH$mg

df© Ho$ Xm°amZ, AnZr Hß$nZr Zo 1000 go A{YH$ {S>ÒQ¥>r„`yQ>g© Am°a 5000 go A{YH$ S>rbg© Ho$ gmW EH$ _O~yV {S>ÒQ¥>„`yeZ ZoQ>dH©$ dmbr Hß$nZr ~ZZo H$m gw{ZpÌMV {H$`m h°. BgHo$
Abmdm Hß$nZr Zo df© Ho$ Xm°amZ Am°a μ¡`mXm J´mhH$ Ho$p›–V Hß$nZr H$hbmZo VWm _mH}$Q> _| AnZr YmH$ O_mZo Ho$ {bE Hw$N> _hŒdnyU© H$X_ CR>mE h¢. BZ nhbH$mar H$X_m| _|, Hß$nZr
go gÂnH©$ hoVw S>rbg©, {S>ÒQ¥>r„`yQ>g© Am°a J´mhH$m| Ho$ {bE ÒWm{nV {H$E JE S>o{S>Ho$Q>oS> H$m∞b go›Q>a Ho$ H$m_H$mO H$mo Am°a ~ohVa ~ZmZm em{_b h°. J´mhH$m| go {_bZo dmbo H$m∞Îg
Cn`moJr OmZH$mar Cnb„Y H$amVo h¢ VWm Hß$nZr H$mo {d{^›Z g_Ò`mAm| H$mo g_PZo, CZH$m {ZdmaU H$aZo Edß _mH}$Q> _| _m°OyX Adgam| H$m bm^ CR>mZo _| _XX H$aVo h¢. BgHo$ Abmdm
Hß$nZr Zo AnZo H$ÒQ>_a Ho$`a \´¢$MmBgr ZoQ>dH©$ H$mo 287 go ~ãT>mH$a 315 VH$ nh˛ßMm`m h°, Vm{H$ N>moQ>o _mH}$Q≤>g VH$ ^r nh˛ßMm Om gHo$. BgHo$ \$bÒdÍ$n h_| μ¡`mXm H$m∞Îg g_mYmZ
‡mflV hwE h¢. EgE_Eg ‡{VgmX Ho$ μO[aE _mnm J`m J´mhH$ gßVwpÓQ> ÒVa H$m\$s gßVmofOZH$ Wm, Omo gwYaH$a 97% go A{YH$ na nh˛ßM J`m h°.

AmnH$s Hß$nZr Zo EH$ ~mOma Ho$p›–V H$m`©H´$_ ̂ r ewÍ$ {H$`m h°, {OgHo$ AßVJ©V Hß$nZr Ho$ {d{^›Z joÃm| go OwãS>o H$_©Mmar J´mhH$m | go {_bH$a CZH$s μOÍ$aVm| H$mo ~ohVa VarHo$ go g_PZo
H$s H$mo{ee H$aVo h¢. BZ nhbH$mar H$X_m| Zo AmnH$s Hß$nZr Ho$ {~OZog _m∞S>b Ho$ Ho$›– _| Cn^moäVmAm| Am°a J´mhH$m| H$mo aIZo _| _XX H$s h°.

AmnH$s Hß$nZr Zo ~OmO dÎS>© VWm Q>rAmogr H$m`©H´$_m| H$mo Am°a ~ohVa Í$n {X`m h° Vm{H$ ~mOma _| BZHo$ CÀnmXm| H$s Cnb„YVm d —Ì`Vm H$mo J{V {_b gHo$. `o H$m`©H´$_ {~OZog
H$mo AmJo ~ãT>mZo VWm _mH}$Q> {hÒgo _| d•{’ H$aZo _| _XX H$a|Jo.

AnZr Hß$nZr Zo arQ>ob Ho$ _m∞S>Z© \$m∞_o©Q> na bJmVma AnZm ‹`mZ Ho$p›–V aIm h°, {Ogo ^{dÓ` Ho$ {bE d•{’ H$m _m‹`_ _mZm OmVm h°.

Am{W©H$ n[a—Ì`, ^{dÓ` Ho$ {bE —pÓQ>H$moU VWm goäQ>a na EH$ ZμOa

Ho$›–r` gmßpª`H$s H$m`m©b` (grEgAmo) ¤mam Omar AmH$bZm| Ho$ AZwgma df© 2013-14 Ho$ {bE ^maV H$s AZw_m{ZV Am{W©H$ d•{’ Xa 4.9 ‡{VeV h°, Omo {H$ nyd© df© go ~ohVa
h° Am°a BgH$m _wª` lo` H•${f Am°a gß~ß{YV joÃm| H$s H$m`©Hw$ebVm _| gwYma H$mo {X`m Om gH$Vm h°. hmbmß{H$ , _°›`w\°$äM[a®J _| {nN>bo gmb H$s 1.1 ‡{VeV H$s d•{’ H$s VwbZm
_| 0.2 ‡{VeV H$s {JamdQ> XoIr Om gH$Vr h°. godmXm`r joÃ {Og_| μ\$m`Zmßg, BßÌ`moao›g, [a`b EÒQ>oQ> Am°a {~OZog g{d©g joÃ em{_b h¢, _| 11.2 ‡{VeV H$s Xa go d•{’ XoIr
Om gH$Vr h°, O~{H$ 2012-13 _| `h 10.9 ‡{VeV Wr. Hß$ÒQ¥>äeZ _| df© 2012-13 Ho$ 1.1 ‡{VeV Ho$ _wH$m~bo 1.7 ‡{VeV d•{’ H$m gwYma XoIm Om gH$Vm h°.

Hß$¡`y_a S≤>`yao~b goäQ>a

~XbVr Am{W©H$ Am°a Ï`mdgm{`H$ pÒW{V`mß Cn^moäVm H$s ~ãT>Vr ‡mW{_H$VmEß, Q>oäZmobm∞Or _| VoOr go ZE Am{dÓH$ma Am°a A{YJ´hU VWm d°ÌdrH$aU go ~mOma H$m _mhm°b {XZm|{XZ
Am°a ‡{VÒnYu hmoVm Om ahm h° {OgHo$ H$maU H$m∞nm}aoe›g ^r AnZo H$m_ H$aZo Ho$ Vm°a-VarH$m| H$mo {~ÎHw$b ~XbVo Om aho h¢. Eogo _mhm°b _| Hß$n{Z`mß ^r AnZo {~OZog Ho$ _wª`
CX≤XÌ`m|, O°go {H$ Am_XZr _| d•{’, _wZm\o$ VWm EgoQ≤>g H$s H$m`©j_Vm H$s Amoa μ¡`mXm ‹`mZ Ho$p›–V H$a ahr h¢.

Hß$¡`y_a JwS≤>g joÃ _| μ¡`mXmVa {hÒgm| _| OmoaXma ‡{VÒnYm©, ZB© Hß$n{Z`m| H$m C^aZm Am°a AÀ`mYw{ZH$ _m∞S>Îg H$s noeH$e, H$s_V _| Ny>Q> VWm EägM|O ÒH$sÂg H$m ~mob~mbm h°.
{dÌd Q¥>|S> Ho$ AZwÍ$n, {nN>bo Hw$N> gmbm| _|, bmoJm| H$s ~ãT>Vr Am_XZr, S>~b Am_XZr dmbo n[admam|, ~XbVr OrdZe°br,  H´o${S>Q> H$s Cnb„YVm, Cn^moäVm H$s OmZH$mar _| d•{’
Am°a ZE-ZE _m∞S>Îg H$s noeH$e Ho$ gmW Hß$¡`y_a S≤>`yao~Îg H$s _mßJ _| ~ãT>moŒmar h˛B© h°.

Hß$¡`y_a S≤>`yao~Îg BßS>ÒQ¥>r Zo OmoaXma ‡{VÒnYm© Am°a H$s_V _| bJmVma H$_r Ho$ ~mdOyX AmH$f©H$ d•{’ Xem©`r h°. bmoJm| H$s Am_XZr Am°a S≤>`yao~Îg H$s _mßJ Ho$ ~rM EH$ _O~yV
[aÌVm H$m`_ h°.
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nmda goäQ>a

^maV _| VoO {dH$mg Ho$ gmW, {nN>bo XeH$ _| {~Obr H$s _mßJ VoOr go ~ãT>r h°, Omo {H$ H$m\$s hX VH$ A^r ^r nyar Zht h˛B© h°.

nmda H$mo EH$ _wª` C⁄moJ _mZm OmVm h° ä`m|{H$ ̂ maVr` AW©Ï`dÒWm Ho$ {d{^›Z joÃm| Ho$ {dH$mg H$mo ̀ h J{VerbVm ‡XmZ H$aVr h°, O°go {H$ _°›`w\°$äM[a®J, H•${f, H$_{e©`b C⁄_
VWm aobdo. hmbmß{H$ ^maV Ho$ nmg Bg g_` X˛{Z`m H$s nmßMdr g~go ~ãS>r {~Obr CÀnmXZ j_Vm h° Omo {H$ 1,92,792 _o.dm. h°, AV: AW©Ï`dÒWm Ho$ {dH$mg Ho$ gmW AJm_r
dfm] _| {~Obr H$s _mßJ ^r VoOr go ~ãT>oJr.

11 dt nßMdfu` `moOZm Ho$ Xm°amZ ^maV _| bJ^J Hw$b 54,000 _o.dm. H$s j_Vm OmoãS>r JB©, {Og_| bJ^J 47% H$m `moJXmZ Ho$›– gaH$ma, 34% am¡` gaH$mam| Zo Am°a 19%
go WmoãS>m A{YH$ ‡mBdoQ> goäQ>a Zo {X`m. gmd©O{ZH$ joÃ H$s erf© Hß$n{Z`m| _| ZoeZb W_©b nmda H$m∞nm}aoeZ (EZQ>rnrgr), Xm_moXa d°br H$m∞nm}aoeZ (S>rdrgr) VWm ZoeZb
hmBS¥>moBbopäQ¥>H$ nmda H$m∞nm}aoeZ (EZEMnrgr) O°go Zm_ em{_b h¢. ‡mBdoQ> joÃ H$s ‡_wI Hß$n{Z`mß h¢ Q>mQ>m nmda Am°a [abm`›g EZOu {b{_Q>oS>.

d{H™$J J´wn Am∞Z nmda ¤mam {H$E JE AmH$bZ Ho$ AZwgma 12 dt nßMdfu` `moOZm _| ^maVr` {~Obr joÃ _| 13,72,580 H$amoãS> H$m {Zdoe {H$`m OmZm h°.

arÒQ¥>äMS>© EpägbaoQ>oS> nmda S>oÏbn_o›Q> EßS> [a\$m∞Âg© ‡moJ´m_ (R-APDRD) 30,000 VH$ H$s Am~mXr dmbo ehar BbmH$m|, eham| Am°a ZJam| H$mo H$da H$aVm h°. `h ‡moJ´m_ EQ>r
EßS> gr (E{J´JoQ> Q>opäZH$b EßS> H$_{e©`b) hm{Z _| H$_r Ho$ Í$n _| dmÒV{dH$ Am°a ZOa AmZo dmbr H$m`©Hw$ebVm na ‹`mZ Ho$p›–V H$aVm h°. gaH$ma go Hw$b È. 31,577 H$amoãS>
H$m AZwXmZ {_bZo H$m AZw_mZ h°. 11dt nßMdfu` `moOZm _| È. 5,697 H$amoãS> Í$nE Omar {H$E JE Wo VWm 12 dt nßMdfu` `moOZm Ho$ {bE 10,830 H$amoãS> Am~ß{Q>V {H$E JE
h¢. eof È. 11,897 H$amoãS> am{e 13 dt nßMdfu` `moOZm Ho$ {bE AJ´oUrV H$s OmEJr.

Hß$nZr ~ohVa bmJV ‡~ßYZ, Aj_Vm KQ>mZo, gflbmB© MoZ H$mo gwYmaZo Am°a CÀnmXH$Vm H$mo gwYmaZo na bJmVma AnZm ‹`mZ Ho$p›–V aIoJr Vm{H$ `h AnZo _mH}$Q> eo`a _| {Za›Va
d•{’ H$a gHo$. AnZr ‡MmbZ H$m`©Hw$ebVm H$mo gwYma gHo$ VWm g^r joÃmo _| ‡^wÀd aI gHo$. Hß$nZr H$m EH$ gßVw{bV {~OZog nmoQ>©\$mo{b`mo h°, Omo {H$ Cn^moäVm Ho$p›–V hmoZo Ho$
gmW-gmW Bß\´$mÒQ¥>äMa C›_wIr ^r h° Am°a {d{^›Z _m°g_m| VH$ \°$bm h˛Am h°. _O~yV {S>ÒQ¥>r„`yeZ ZoQ>dH©$, X_Xma ~´m S>, Ï`mnH$ CÀnmX nmoQ>©\$mo{b`mo, ~ãS>m g{d©g Bß\´$mÒQ¥>äMa,
emZXma do›S>a AmYma Am°a g_{n©V H$_©MmarJU Ho$ gmW-gmW bmOdm~ M°Zb nmQ>©Zg© Hß$nZr Ho$ {bE {Za›Va epäV Ho$ _wª` ÒVÂ^ ~Zo ah|Jo.

H$m∞nmo©aoQ> gm_m{OH$ CŒmaXm{`Àd

~OmO J´wn Am°a AmnH$s Hß$nZr H$m∞nm}aoQ> gm_m{OH$ CŒmaXm{`Àd (grEgAma) Ho$ ‡{V nhb boZm Omar aIo h˛E h°, {OgHo$ AßVJ©V {ejm, J´m_rU {dH$mg, n`m©daU gwajm Am°a X{bV
bmoJm| Ho$ gm_m{OH$ CÀWmZ na {deof ‹`mZ {X`m J`m h°.

h_ {nN>bo H$B© dfm] go AnZr Am{W©H$, n`m©daU gß~ßYr Am°a gm_m{OH$ J{V{d{Y`m| Ho$ ~rM EH$ CŒm_ gßVwbZ ~ZmZo H$s H$mo{ee H$a aho h¢, gmW hr, h_ AnZo AmßV[aH$ Am°a ~mhar
AßeYmaH$m| H$s OÈaVm| Am°a AnojmAm| na ^r ‹`mZ Xo aho h¢. h_mar H$m∞nm}aoQ> gm_m{OH$ CŒmaXm{`Àd {gμ\©$ namonH$ma VH$ gr{_V Zht h°, ~pÎH$ h_ g_mO Ho$ Òdm^m{dH$ {dH$mg,
gßÒWm {Z_m©U Am°a Ï`mdhm[aH$ nhbH$mar H$X_m| Ho$ ‡{V ^r Oμ¡~m aIVo h¢. {ZaßVaVm H$mo ~ZmE aIZm AmnH$s Hß$nZr Ho$ {~OZog H$aZo H$m AßVaßJ {hÒgm h°. `h AmnH$s Hß$nZr H$mo
H$_ hmoVo Om aho gßgmYZm| H$m C{MV VarHo$ go BÒVo_mb H$aVo h˛E XrK©H$mbrZ H$m_`m~r H$s {Xem _| MbZo H$s amh {XImVm h°. Hß$nZr Zo nmZr Am°a D$Om© H$m A{YH$ gj_Vm Ho$ gmW
BÒVo_mb H$aVo h˛E, Am°a Ohmß H$ht ^r gß^d hmo C›h| argm`H$b d nwZ: BÒVo_mb H$aVo h˛E AnZo ‡MmbZm| go CÀn›Z hmoZo dmbo Ad{eÓQ> Ho$ n`m©daU na nãS>Zo dmbo ‡{VHy$b ‡^md
H$mo H$_ go H$_ H$aZo H$s H$mo{ee H$s h°.

AmnH$s Hß$nZr Zo AnZo g^r H$_©Mm[a`m| VWm {~OZog gh`mo{J`m| H$mo VÂ~mHy$ Ho$ X˛Ón[aUm_ ̀ m{Z "VÂ~mHy$ Ho$ XmZd' H$mo AnZo OrdZ go ~mha {ZH$mbZo hoVw {e{jV H$aZo H$s A¿N>r
‡J{V H$s h°. BgHo$$ Abmdm df© Ho$ Xm°amZ Hß$nZr Zo AnZo H$_©Mmar dm∞bp›Q>`g© Ho$ μO[aE ^maV^a _| d•jmamonU, aäVXmZ VWm ÒdmÒœ` OmßM {e{da O°go AZoH$ A{^`mZ MbmE h¢.
Hß$nZr Am°a BgHo$ H$_©Mm[a`m| Zo CŒmamIßS> amhV H$m`© _| CXmaVm nyd©H$ XmZ {X`m h° VWm Ûr gepäVH$aU Am°a n`m©daU gwajm Ho$ ‡Mma-‡moÀgmhZ hoVw nwUo go H$›`mHw$_mar VH$ H$s
EgEZS>rQ>r dw_›g a°br H$mo g_W©Z {X`m h°.

AmnH$s Hß$nZr Zo grEgAma g{_{V H$m JR>Z H$aHo$ Am°a grEgAma nm∞{bgr V°`ma H$aHo$ Bg {Xem _| AnZr ‡{V~’Vm {XImB© h°. ~rB©Eb Ho$ {bE grEgAma —pÓQ>H$moU H$mo BgHo$
4 ÒVÂ^m| ¤mam n[a^m{fV {H$`m J`m h°, Omo Bg ‡H$ma h°-{ZaßVaVm, {d{dYVm d g_mdoeZ-qbJ, H$_©Mmar dm∞bp›Q>`[a®J VWm H$Â`y{ZQ>r AmCQ>arM ‡moJ´mÂg.

O°gm {H$ Amn OmZVo h¢, AmB©E_gr boS>rμO qdJ-OmZH$sXodr ~OmO nwaÒH$ma, ~rE_E _°ZoO_o›Q> dw_°Z AMrda Am∞\$ X B©`a Adm∞S>© Am°a n`m©daU {_Ã O°go {nN>br dm{f©H$ [anmoQ>m]
_| C{Îb{IV {d{^›Z nhbm| H$mo Hß$nZr H$m gßnyU© gh`moJ {_bZm Omar ahm. n`m©daU gwajm; h[aV H$dM _| gwYma; X˛b©^ gßgmYZm| Ho$ gßajU hoVw OmJÍ$H$Vm \°$bmZo, {ejm XoZo
Am°a ‡{ejU XoZo; ‡XˇfU {Z`ßÃU; \$gb CJmZo _| O°{dH$ ImXm| Ho$ Cn`moJ H$mo ~ãT>mdm XoZo H$s {Xem _| {H$E JE H$m`m] Ho$ Abmdm n`m©daU {_Ã H$s {d{^›Z J{V{d{Y`m| go ‡^m{dV,
Hß$nZr Ho$ H$_©Mmar Am°a A›` M°Zb nmQ>©Za H$B© ‡eßgZr` H$m`m] Ho$ {bE AnZr Ï`{∫$JV j_Vm go n`m©daU {_Ã Ho$ gmW OwãS> JE h¢.  Hß$nZr Zo _wß~B© Am°a {XÎbr _°amWm∞Z _| ^mJ
{b`m, {Og_| n`m©daU gwajm Ho$ A{^`mZ Ho$ ‡gma Ho$ {bE H$_©Mm[a`m| H$s Amoa go μO~X©ÒV gh^m{JVm {_br.

gmdYmZr d∫$Ï`

Bg [anmoQ>© _|, òmgVm°a go ‡~ßYZ MMm© d {dÌbofU, Hß$nZr Ho$ C‘oÌ`m| H$s Ï`mª`m, ‡jonUm|, AmH$bZm| Am°a AnojmAm| go gß~ß{YV däVÏ`, bmJy {Z`_m| Am°a {d{Z`_m| Ho$
AßVJ©V "\$m∞adS>© bwqH$J ÒQ>oQ>_o›Q≤>g ' H$s aMZm H$a gH$Vo h¢ VWm dmÒV{dH$ ZVrOo, CZgo H$m\$s {^›Z hmo gH$Vo h¢ Omo Ï`äV {H$E JE h¢ `m {Z{hV h¢.

H•$Vo VWm dmÒVo {ZXoeH$ _ßS>b

eoIa ~OmO

_wß~B©, 29 _B©, 2014 Mo`a_°Z d _°ZoqOJ S>m`aoäQ>a



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of Bajaj Electricals Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Bajaj Electricals Limited (the “Company”), which comprise the Balance 
Sheet as at 31 March 2014, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, which we have signed under reference to this report.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2. The Company’s Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the 
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in 
sub-section (3C) of section 211 of  the Companies Act, 1956 of India (the “Act”). This responsibility includes the design, implementation 
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view 
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors’ Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with 
the standards on auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 
material misstatement.

4. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence, about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the 
Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the 
accounting estimates made by the Management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

Opinion

6. In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the accompanying financial statements 
give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India:

(a)  in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2014;

(b)  in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the loss for the year ended on that date; and

(c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

7. As required by ‘the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003’, as amended by ‘the Companies (Auditor’s Report) (Amendment) 
Order, 2004’, issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Act (hereinafter referred to as 
the “Order”), and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to 
the information and explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the 
Order.

8. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the 
purpose of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from our examination 
of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the 
books of account;

(d)  In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report comply with the 
Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Act; and

(e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2014, and taken on record by the Board of 
Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2014, from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-
section (1) of section 274 of the Act.

For Dalal & Shah
Firm Registration Number: 102021W

Chartered Accountants

Russell I Parera
Partner

Mumbai, 29 May 2014 Membership Number: 42190

61



ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 3 of the Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Bajaj Electricals Limited on the financial statements as of 
and for the year ended 31 March 2014

i. (a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation, of fixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets are physically verified by the Management according to a phased programme designed to cover all the items over 
a period of 3 years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. 
Pursuant to the programme, a portion of the fixed assets has been physically verified by the Management during the year and no 
material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.

(c) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, a substantial part of fixed assets has not been 
disposed off by the Company during the year.

ii. (a) The inventory [excluding stocks with third parties] has been physically verified by the Management during the year. In respect of 
inventory lying with third parties, these have substantially been confirmed by them. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is 
reasonable.

(b) In our opinion, the procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the Management are reasonable and adequate in 
relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

(c) On the basis of our examination of the inventory records, in our opinion, the Company is maintaining proper records of inventory. 
The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to book records were not material.

iii. (a) The Company has granted unsecured loans to 2 companies covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Act. The 
maximum amount involved during the year and the year-end balance of such loans aggregated to ` 2,265 Lacs and 
` 2,265 Lacs, respectively. The Company has not granted any secured/ unsecured loans to firms or other parties covered in the 
register maintained under Section 301 of the Act.

(b) In our opinion, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions of such loans are not prima facie prejudicial to the interest of the 
Company. 

(c) In respect of the aforesaid loans, the parties are regular in paying interest. Since there is no stipulation on the repayment of 
principal, we are unable to comment whether the parties are regular in repaying the principal.

(d) In absence of stipulation on repayment of principal amounts of the aforesaid loans, this clause is not applicable. However, in 
respect of interest on the aforesaid loans, there are no cases with overdue amount more than  ̀  1 Lac.

(e) The Company has not taken any loans, secured or unsecured, from companies, firms or other parties covered in the register 
maintained under section 301 of the Act. Accordingly clause (iii) (f) and (iii) (g) are not applicable.

iv. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an adequate internal control system 
commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business for the purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for the 
sale of goods and services. Further, on the basis of our examination of the books and records of the Company, and according to the 
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across, nor have been informed of, any continuing failure to correct 
major weaknesses in the aforesaid internal control system. 

v. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the particulars of all contracts or arrangements 
that need to be entered into the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956, have been so entered.

(b) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions made in pursuance of such contracts 
or arrangements and exceeding the value of  ̀  5 Lacs in respect of any party during the year have been made at prices which are 
reasonable having regard to the prevailing market prices at the relevant time.

vi. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the provisions of 
Sections 58A and 58AA or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the ‘Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975’ with 
regard to the deposits accepted from the public. According to the information and explanations given to us, no order has been passed 
by the Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal on the 
Company in respect of the aforesaid deposits.

vii. In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with its size and the nature of its business.

viii. We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company in respect of products where, pursuant to the rules made 
by the Central Government of India, the maintenance of cost records has been prescribed under clause (d) of sub-section (1) of Section 
209 of the Act, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have 
not, however, made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete. 

ix. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, in our opinion, the 
Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues in respect of Provident Fund, Central Sales Tax, VAT, Labour 
Welfare Fund, Professional Tax, Service Tax, Works Contract Tax, though there has been slight delay in few cases, and is regular in 
depositing undisputed statutory dues, including investor education and protection fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, 
wealth tax,  customs duty, excise duty, employee’s family pension fund  and entry tax with the appropriate authorities.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, the particulars of dues 
of income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, customs duty and excise duty as at 31 March 2014 which have not been deposited 
on account of a dispute, are as follows:
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Name of 
the statute (` In Lacs) the amount relates dispute is pending

Additional demand 
received on basis of Nagpur, Patna, Jaipur, Cochin,
assessment order 705.34 Bhubaneshwar, HO/EPD/Mumbai Commissioner Appeals

Branch. 
Various Assessment Years ranging
from 1991 to 2014

Additional demand For Kolkatta Branch. 
received on basis of 6.23 Assessment Year 2003-04 Appellate
assessment order  

Sales Tax Additional demand For Kolkata, Lucknow, Patna, 
received on basis of Hyderabad, Bhubaneshwar, Delhi, 
assessment order 462.72 Indore Branch. Tribunal

Various Assessment Years ranging 
from 1985 to 2010

Additional demand For Chennai, Bhubaneshwar, Indore 
received on basis of Branch.  
assessment order 1369.28 Assessment Years 2001-02, 2003-04, High Court 

2005-06, 2007-08, 2008-09

Intimation U/S 200A 170.48 Assessment Year 2011-12 Commissioner Appeals
Income Tax

Question of Law 23.16 Assessment Year 1985-86 High Court

Notice to show cause Chakan and Jaipur Branch. Service Tax
cum demand 133.18 Assessment Year 2005-06 to 2009-10 Commissioner Appeals

Issues Relating to Export 1.53 Financial Year 2006-07 Commissioner Appeals

Decision issued in 
Excise favour of Collector of 6.52 Financial Years 1992-93 and 1997-98 Tribunal

Central Excise, Pune

x. The Company has no accumulated losses as at the end of the financial year and it has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year 
ended on that date or in the immediately preceding financial year.

xi. According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not 
defaulted in repayment of dues to any financial institution or bank or debenture holders as at the balance sheet date.

xii. The Company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other 
securities. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 4(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xiii. As the provisions of any special statute applicable to chit fund/ nidhi / mutual benefit fund/ societies are not applicable to the Company, 
the provisions of Clause 4(xiii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xiv. In our opinion, the Company is not dealing in or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investments. Accordingly, the 
provisions of Clause 4(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xv. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the terms and conditions of the guarantees given by the 
Company for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions during the year, are not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

xvi. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans have been applied for the purposes for 
which they were obtained. 

xvii. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance sheet of the company, we report 
that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term investment.

xviii. The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the register maintained under 
Section 301 of the Act during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 4(xviii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xix. The Company has created charge in respect of debentures issued and outstanding at the year-end.

xx. The Company has not raised any money by public issues during the year.  Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 4(xx) of the Order are 
not applicable to the Company.

xxi. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted 
auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of 
material fraud on or by the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the 
Management.

For Dalal & Shah
Firm Registration Number: 102021W

Chartered Accountants

Russell I Parera
Partner

Mumbai, 29 May 2014  Membership Number: 42190

Nature of dues Amount Period to which Forum where the

For Kolkata, Delhi, Lucknow, Chennai, 
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Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2014

(` In Lacs)
Particulars Note No. As at As at 

31 March 2014 31 March 2013
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders’ Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 1,999.38  1,995.11 
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 68,909.36 70,868.78 

70,908.74  72,863.89

Share Application Money Pending Allotment 50.07 -  

Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long Term Borrowings 4 13,060.58  3,454.10 
(b) Other Long Term Liabilities 6 33.19  6.05 
(c) Long Term Provisions 7 2,754.33 2,475.96 

15,848.10 5,936.11 

Current Liabilities
(a) Short Term Borrowings 8 21,373.78 12,544.43 
(b) Trade Payables 9 119,968.99  98,232.46 
(c) Other Current Liabilities 10 34,619.55  20,823.89 
(d) Short Term Provisions 7 6,493.32 5,339.09 

182,455.64 136,939.87 
TOTAL 269,262.55 215,739.87 

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets

(i) Tangible Assets 11 24,920.34  22,641.96 
(ii) Intangible Assets 11 - -   
(iii) Capital Work-in-Progress 255.98 586.77 

(b) Non-Current Investments 12 6,731.10  2,975.57 
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 5 2,533.28 792.87 
(d) Long Term Loans and Advances 13  8,275.50 7,151.26 
(e) Other Non-Current Assets 14 38,293.54  26,490.11 

 81,009.74  60,638.54 

Current Assets
(a) Current Investments 12 0.47  -   
(b) Inventories 15 44,670.32 42,123.91 
(c) Trade Receivables 17 124,265.05  93,792.84 
(d) Cash and Bank Balances 16 5,440.36 5,008.67 
(e) Short Term Loans and Advances 13 11,928.20 9,416.19 
(f) Other Current Assets 14 1,947.96 4,759.72 

188,252.81 155,101.33 
TOTAL  269,262.55 215,739.87 

Summary of significant accounting policies followed by the Company 1
The accompanying notes are integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report attached of even date

For Dalal & Shah For and on behalf of the Board
Firm Registration No. 102021W
Chartered Accountants Shekhar Bajaj

Chairman & Managing Director 

Anant Bajaj
Jt. Managing Director

Russell I Parera Mangesh Patil Anant Purandare V.B.Haribhakti
Partner V.P. - Legal & Company Secretary EVP & Chief Financial Officer Chairman - Audit Committee 
Membership No.42190
Mumbai, 29 May 2014

64



65

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2014
( In Lacs)

Particulars Note No. Year ended 
31 March 2014 31 March 2013

Revenue from Operations

Sales 18 405,891.77 339,579.93 

Less : Excise Duty 3,488.17 2,522.26 

Net Sales 402,403.60 337,057.67

Other Operating Revenue 579.36  676.29 

Revenue from Operations (Net) 402,982.96  337,733.96

Other Income 19 1,526.80  1,681.04

Total Revenue 404,509.76 339,415.00

Expenses:

Cost of Materials and Components Consumed 20 23,736.17 16,916.29 

Purchases of Traded Goods 20 300,579.61  253,101.20 

(Increase)/decrease in Inventories of Finished Goods, 
Work-in-Progress and Traded Goods 20  (4,159.47) (4,545.15)

Employee Benefit Expenses 21 18,602.38  16,725.96 

Finance Costs 22 7,829.62  6,898.47 

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses  2,500.90  1,471.48 

Less : Transferred from Revaluation Reserve  (26.26) 2,474.64 (26.26) 1,445.22 

Other Expenses 23 56,043.09 44,447.96 

Total Expenses 405,106.04 334,989.95

Profit / (Loss) before Exceptional Items and Tax (596.28) 4,425.05 

Exceptional items

Profit on sale of Investments (See Note 35)  -  2,472.32

Profit / (Loss) Before Tax  (596.28) 6,897.37

Tax expense :

Current Tax 1,675.00 2,375.00 

Deferred Tax  (1,740.42) (598.46)

Total Tax Expenses (65.42) 1,776.54

Profit / (Loss) for the year (530.86) 5,120.83

Earnings per Equity Share (Face Value per share ` 2) (See Note 24)

       Basic (0.53) 5.14

       Diluted (0.53) 5.06

Summary of significant accounting policies followed by the Company

As per our report attached of even date

For Dalal & Shah For and on behalf of the Board
Firm Registration No. 102021W
Chartered Accountants Shekhar Bajaj

Chairman & Managing Director 

Anant Bajaj
Jt. Managing Director

Russell I Parera Mangesh Patil Anant Purandare V.B.Haribhakti
Partner V.P. - Legal & Company Secretary EVP & Chief Financial Officer Chairman - Audit Committee 
Membership No.42190
Mumbai, 29 May 2014
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Year ended 



Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2014
(` In Lacs)

Particulars Year ended Year ended 
31 March 2014 31 March 2013

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :

Profit/(Loss) before Taxes  (596.28)  6,897.37 

Adjustments for :

Add : Amounts written off 705.69  1,786.32 

Add : (Profit) / Loss on sale of assets  12.42 72.59 

Add : Foreign Exchange Loss / (Gain)  545.70 191.29 

Add : Provision for Doubtful Debts & Advances  4,879.62  2,310.80 

Add : Profit on Sale of Investments  - (2,472.32)

Add : Dividend received  -  6,143.43  (143.16) 1,745.52 

Net Profit/(Loss) before tax provisions  5,547.15 8,642.89 

Adjustments for :

Depreciation  2,474.64 1,445.22

Finance cost  7,283.92 9,758.56  6,707.19 8,152.41

Operating Profit before Working Capital changes 15,305.71  16,795.30 

Adjustments for :

(Increase) in Trade & Other Receivables (47,966.22) (15,105.08)

(Increase) in Inventories  (2,546.41)  (6,599.86)

Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables 37,575.89 (12,936.74)  22,947.17 1,242.23 

Cash Generated from Operations 2,368.97 18,037.53 

Direct Taxes paid (3,018.45) (3,976.08)

Net Cash From Operating Activities (A) (649.48) 14,061.45

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :

Purchase of Fixed Assets (See footnote 2) (4,765,74) (6,267.71)

Sale of Fixed Assets 44.46 191.81 

Advances of Capital nature (See footnote 2) (282.49)  2,152.75 

Redemption of Investments - 1,143.16 

Purchase of Investments (See footnote 3)  (3,756.00) (700.00)

Sale of Investments (Includes ` Nil (Previous Year 
` 2,472.32 lacs)) being Profit on Sale of Investments
shown as an Exceptional item  -  3,602.32 

Loan (given) / repaid by (Associates) 1,166.67  (133.33)

Increase / (Decrease) in Bank Deposits (52.73) (7,645.83)  (5.03) (16.03)

 

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) (7,645.83)  (16.03)
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2014
(` In Lacs)

Particulars Year ended Year ended 
31 March 2014 31 March 2013

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :

Proceeds from Share allotment under employee 
stock option schemes 356.35  118.73 

Share application money  50.07 -

Finance Cost Paid  (7,285.48)  (6,715.63)

Proceeds from Debentures Issue  10,000.00  -   

Proceeds from borrowings  12,733.08  6,538.22 

Repayment of borrowings  (4,297.26)  (10,918.98)

Foreign Exchange (Loss) / Gain  (545.70)  (191.29)

Dividends paid  (1,997.71)  (2,784.62)

Tax on dividend  (339.07) 8,674.28 (452.60) (14,406.17)

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) 8,674.28  (14,406.17)

Net Increase / (Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 378.97  (360.75)

Cash and Cash equivalents as at 1.4.2013 4,825.22  5,185.97

Cash and Cash equivalents as at 31.3.2014 (See Note 16)  5,204.19  4,825.22

Footnotes : 

1) An Amount of ̀  26.26 Lacs (Previous Year  ̀  26.26 Lacs) has been transferred from Revaluation Reserve to Profit and Loss Account 
in respect of  Depreciation of Revalued Assets.

2) Additions to fixed assets include movements of Capital work-in-progress.

3) Purchase of Investments represents conversion of Long Term Unsecured Loan given to Hind Lamps Ltd into Nil (Previous Year 
2,800,000) Redeemable Preference Share of ̀  25 each.

As per our report attached of even date

For Dalal & Shah For and on behalf of the Board
Firm Registration No. 102021W
Chartered Accountants Shekhar Bajaj

Chairman & Managing Director 

Anant Bajaj
Jt. Managing Director

Russell I Parera Mangesh Patil Anant Purandare V.B.Haribhakti
Partner V.P. - Legal & Company Secretary EVP & Chief Financial Officer Chairman - Audit Committee 
Membership No.42190
Mumbai, 29 May 2014
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2014
1. Summary of significant accounting policies followed by the Company

Basis of preparation

The Company maintains its accounts on accrual basis following the historical  cost convention in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles [“GAAP”]. Pursuant to circular 15/2013 dated 13.09.2013 read with circular 08/2014 dated 
04.04.2014, till the standards of Accounting or any addendum thereto are prescribed by Central Government in consultation 
and recommendation of the National Financial Reporting Authority, the existing Accounting Standards notified under the 
Companies Act, 1956 shall continue to apply. Consequently, these financial statements have been prepared to comply in all 
material aspects with the accounting standards notified under Section 211(3C) [Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 
2006, as amended] and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and other 
criteria set out in the Revised Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956. Based on the nature of products and the time between 
the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its 
operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current or non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

I. System of Accounting :  

i) The Company follows the mercantile system of accounting and recognizes income and expenditure on an accrual basis 
except in case of significant uncertainties.

ii) Financial statements are based on historical cost. These costs are not adjusted to reflect the impact of the changing value in 
the purchasing power of money.

iii) Estimates and assumptions used in the preparation of the financial statements and disclosures are based upon 
management’s evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of the financial statements, which may 
differ from the actual results at a subsequent date.

II. Revenue Recognition :      

Income :

The Company recognizes income on accrual basis. However, where the ultimate collection of the same lacks reasonable 
certainty, revenue recognition is postponed to the extent of uncertainty.

(1) Sales :

(a)Domestic sales are recognised when significant risks and rewards are transferred to the buyer as per the contractual 
terms or on dispatch where such dispatch coincides with transfer of significant risks and rewards to the buyer.

(b)Export sales are recognized on the basis of the dates of the Mate’s Receipt / Shipped on Board and initially recorded at 
the relevant exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction.

(2) Interest is accrued over the period of the loan/investment.

(3) Dividend is accrued in the year in which it is declared whereby a right to receive is established.

(4) Profit/Loss on sale of investment is recognized on the contract date.

(5) Benefit on account of entitlement to import goods free of duty under the “Duty Entitlement Pass Book Scheme” is accounted 
in the year of export.

(6) Revenue from turnkey contracts is recognised based on the stage of completion determined with reference to the costs 
incurred on contracts and their estimated total costs. Provision for foreseeable losses/ construction contingencies on 
turnkey contracts is made on the basis of technical assessments of costs to be incurred and revenue to be accounted for.

III. A) Fixed Assets :

i) Freehold Land, Leasehold Land, Buildings (including Leasehold Land appurtenant thereto) and Premises on Ownership 
basis have been revalued as on 30.09.1994 and are thereafter carried at revalued figures less accumulated depreciation / 
amortisation thereon, except freehold land which are carried at their revalued figures. Additions thereafter are carried at 
their cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation.

ii) Capital goods manufactured by the Company for its own use are carried at their cost of production (including duties and 
other levies, if any) less accumulated depreciation and other fixed assets are carried at cost of acquisition (including cost of 
specific borrowings) less accumulated depreciation.

B) Depreciation :

i) a) Depreciation on all Fixed Assets (other than Leasehold Land which is amortized over the period of lease and those 
mentioned in (ii) and (iii) below) is being provided on “Straight Line Method” at the rates and in the manner specified in 
Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956. Computer software (initial License Fees) is amortized over its useful life, 
which is determined as “three years”, whereas Dies and Plant & Machinery at site are amortised over their estimated 
useful life.

b) Pursuant to the revision in the rates prescribed in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956 vide Notification No. GSR 
756(E) dated 16.12.1993 issued by the Ministry of Law, Justice & Company Affairs, depreciation has been calculated at 
new rates only on additions to assets made after the said date.

ii)  The depreciation on increased value of buildings and the premises on ownership basis due to revaluation, is being provided 
on Straight Line Method at the rates specified considering the balance period of life of the assets.

The additional charge of depreciation on increased value of buildings and the premises on ownership basis due to 
revaluation, has been transferred from Revaluation Reserve to the Profit & Loss Account.



iii) The Company has provided 100% depreciation on items of Plant & Machinery costing 5,000/- or less upto 15.12.1993. 
Consequent to the amendment in the Schedule as indicated in Note (i) (b) above from 16.12.1993, on all additions to fixed 
assets costing ̀  5,000/- or less, 100% depreciation is provided.

C) Assets given on Lease :

The Company has given Plant & Machinery on an operating lease basis. Lease rental thereon is accounted on an accrual 
basis in accordance with the lease agreement.

IV. Foreign Currency Transactions :

The export sales in the first instance are recognised with reference to the Mate’s Receipt / shipped on board at the exchange 
rates prevailing on the transaction dates. Foreign exchange gains or losses on realisation are dealt with, as such, in the Profit & 
Loss account. At the close of the year, all foreign currency loans, liabilities and current assets are stated at the relevant 
exchange rate prevailing at the close of the year. The exchange difference arising from foreign currency transactions is dealt 
with, as such, in the Profit & Loss  Account.

Foreign Exchange Contracts:

i)  Premiums/Discounts are recognized over the life of the contract.

ii) Profits and losses arising from cancellation / utilization of the contracts and revalorizing the contracts at the close of the year 
are recognized in the Profit & Loss account.

V. Investments :

Investments are valued at cost of acquisition less provision made for diminution in the value of investments, which in the 
judgment of the management is necessary.

VI. Inventory Valuation :

Costs of inventories have been computed to include all costs of purchases, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in 
bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

A. Finished Goods and Work-in-Process :

a) Finished Goods

(i) Traded finished goods and spares are valued at cost, arrived at "Weighted Average" basis or net realisable value, 
whichever is lower.

(ii) Finished goods manufactured by the Company are valued at lower of cost, determined on “First In First Out” basis or net 
realizable value. Galvanized structures / products manufactured by the Company are valued at cost, determined on 
Specific Identification method or net realizable value, whichever is lower.

b) Work-in-Process is valued at cost unless circumstances require the cost to be written down to realisable value.

B. Raw Materials :

Raw materials are valued at weighted average cost unless circumstances require the cost to be written down to realizable 
value.

C. Stores, Spares and Packing Material :

Stores, spares and packing material are valued at weighted average cost unless circumstances require the cost to be 
written down to realizable value.

D. Obsolete and non-moving inventory of raw materials, stores and spares is carried at cost or market value, whichever is 
lower. Obsolete and non-moving inventory of galvanized structures is valued at scrap rate.

VII. Employee Benefits :

i. Short Term Employee Benefits :

All employee benefits payable within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short term benefits. Such 
benefits include salaries, wages, bonus, short term compensated absences, awards, exgratia etc. and are recognised in 
the period in which the employee renders the related service.

ii. Post Employment Benefits :

Defined Benefit Plans :

A. Gratuity:

Payment for present liability of future payments of gratuity is being made to the approved Gratuity Fund, which fully 
covers the same under Cash Accumulation Policies of the Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) and Bajaj Allianz Life 
Insurance Company Limited (BALIC). However, any deficit in Plan Assets managed by LIC and BALIC, as compared to 
the actuarial liability, is recognised as a liability immediately.

B. Provident Fund :

Employees' own and Employer’s contribution (after paying Family Pension Scheme portion to Provident Fund Authority) 
are paid to “Bajaj Electricals Limited Employees’ Provident Fund Trust” / concerned authorities (as applicable). Deficits, 
if any, of the fund as compared to the acturial liability is to be additionally contributed by the Company and hence 
recognised as a liability.

` 
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Defined Contributions Plans :

C. Superannuation :

Defined contribution to Superannuation Fund is being made to Life Insurance Corporation of India as per the Scheme of 
the Company.

D. Employees’ Pension Scheme :

Defined contribution to Employees’ Pension Scheme, 1995 is being made to the Government Provident Fund Authority.

iii. Leave Entitlement :

Encashable leave entitlements are recognized as a liability, in the calendar year of rendering of service, as per the rules of 
the Company. Being in the nature of long term benefits, the liability is recognized on the basis of the present value of the 
future benefit obligations as determined by the actuarial valuation.

iv. Employee Stock Option Scheme :

The Company has granted Stock Options to its employees under the Growth Plan as well as Loyalty Plan. In respect of the 
Options granted under the Employees Stock Options Scheme, in accordance with the guidelines issued by SEBI and in 
compliance with the Guidance Note on Accounting for Employee Share-based Payments issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India in the year 2005 and applicable for the period on or after 01 April 2005, the cost of stock 
options granted to employees are accounted by the Company using the intrinsic value method and the cost based on 
excess of market value over the exercise price is recognized in the Profit & Loss Account over the vesting period on time 
proportion basis and included in the ‘Salaries, wages, bonus etc.’. Should any employee leave in the subsequent years, 
before exercise of the Options, the value of Options accrued in his/her favour is written back to the General Reserve.

VIII.  Export Incentives :

Export incentives are accounted for on export of goods; if entitlement can be estimated with reasonable accuracy and 
conditions precedent to claim are fulfilled.

IX.   Borrowing Costs :

Borrowing costs are recognised in the financial statements except in respect of specific borrowing raised for acquisition of 
capital asset until such time the asset is ready to put to use for its intended purpose, which are added to carrying cost of such 
asset.

X.   Taxation :

i) Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for the future tax liability arising on account of timing difference between 
the accounted income and the taxable income as per the financial statements.

ii) Deferred tax assets representing carried forward business losses and unabsorbed depreciation are recognised to the 
extent the management is virtually certain with convincing evidence that they are going to be realised in future.

iii) Deferred tax assets and Liabilities have been recognised by considering the tax rate, which has been enacted or 
substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date.

iv) Deferred tax assets and liabilities, as the case may be, arising on adjustments to Reserves are netted off against the 
respective adjustments.

XI. Discontinued Operations :

Assets and Liabilities of discontinued operations are assessed at each Balance Sheet date. Impacts of any impairments and 
write backs are dealt with in the Profit & Loss Account.

Impacts of discontinued operations are distinguished from the ongoing operations of the Company, so that their impact on the 
Profit & Loss Account for the year can be perceived.

XII. Provisions, Contingent Liabilites and Contingent Assets :

i) A provision is recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of 
resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are 
reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

ii) A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible or present obligation that may but probably will not 
require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources 
is remote, no provision or disclosure is made

iii) Contingent assets are neither recognised not disclosed in the financial statement.

XIII. Use of Estimates :

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to 
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements 
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during reporting period. Differences between actual results and estimates 
are recognized in the period in which the results are known.

XIV. Impairment of Assets :

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date if there is any indication of impairment based on 
internal/external factors. An asset is impaired when the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the recoverable amount. An 
impairment loss is charged to the Profit & Loss Account in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. An impairment 
losses recognized in the prior accounting periods are reversed if there has been change in the estimate of the recoverable 
amount.
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2014

2 - Share Capital
(` In Lacs)

As at As at
31 March 2014 31 March 2013

Authorised:

200,000,000 (200,000,000) Equity Shares of ` 2 each  4,000.00  4,000.00

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up :

99,969,178 (99,755,331) Equity Shares of ` 2 each fully paid up 1,999.38  1,995.11 

2.1 Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding is set out below:

As at 31 March 2014 As at 31 March 2013

Number ` In Lacs Number ` In Lacs

Equity shares at the beginning of the year  99,755,331  1,995.11  99,640,329  1,992.81 

Add : Shares issued on exercise of Employee stock option  213,847  4.27  115,002  2.30

Equity shares at the end of the year 99,969,178 1,999.38 99,755,331 1,995.11

2.2 The Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% Shares:

Name of the Shareholder As at 31 March 2014 As at 31 March 2013

Nos. % Holding Nos. % Holding

Jamnalal Sons Private Limited  22,402,830  22.41  22,402,830  22.46 

Bajaj Holdings & Investment Limited  16,697,840  16.70  16,697,840  16.74 

Mr. Shekhar Bajaj *  4,840,535  4.84  5,340,535  5.35 

* excluding 6,79,200 (Previous Year 6,79,200) equity shares held as trustee of BEL Employees Welfare Fund, 19,36,800 (Previous 
Year 19,36,800) equity shares held on account of Bajaj Trading Co. and 240,600 (Previous Year 240,600) equity shares held on 
account of Ramkrishna Bajaj HUF.

2.3 Equity Shares reserved for issue under options outstanding as at the end of the year on un-issued share capital :

The Company had reserved issuance of 7,688,341 (Previous year 7,183,341) Equity Shares of ` 2 each for offering to eligible 
employees of the Company under Employees Stock Option Scheme.

Summary of Stock Options as on 31 March 2014 :

Number of Stock Options granted (net of lapsation & cancellation)  5,878,109 

Number of Stock Options Exercised *  2,651,877 

Number of Stock Options Vested & Exercisable *  1,354,732 

Number of Stock Options Unvested  1,871,500 

* 49,144 options excercised but pending for allotment of equity shares as on 31 March 2014

2.4 Terms/Rights attached to equity shares:

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of ` 2 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one 
vote per share. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual 
General Meeting. During the year ended 31 March 2014, the amount of per share dividend recognised as distribution to equity 
shareholders was ̀  1.50 per share (31 March 2013, ̀  2 per share) of Face value of ̀  2 each. In the event of liquidation of the Company, 
the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. 
The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Share Application money represents the application money received on 49,144 stock options exercised by an employee as on 
31 March 2014 against which equity shares were pending allotment. Equity shares were allotted against these stock options 
subsequently on 21 April 2014.
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2014

( In Lacs)

3 : Reserves & Surplus As at 

31 March 2014 31 March 2013
Securities Premium Account
As per last Balance Sheet 19,343.48  19,227.05 
Add : On issue of shares*  352.08  116.43 

 19,695.56  19,343.48 

Capital Subsidy  10.00  10.00 

Capital Redemption Reserve  135.71  135.71

Debenture Redemption Reserve
As per last Balance Sheet -  -   
Add: Transferred from General Reserve  2,500.00  -   

 2,500.00  -

Revaluation Reserve
As per last Balance Sheet 855.90  882.16 
Less : Deduction / Appropriations during the year  26.26  26.26 

 829.64  855.90 

General Reserve
As per last Balance Sheet  47,369.05  44,869.05 
Less: Transferred to Debenture Redemption Reserve  2,500.00  -   
Add : Transferred from Profit & Loss A/c  -  2,500.00 

 44,869.05  47,369.05

Surplus in the statement of Profit & Loss
As per last Balance Sheet  3,154.64  2,868.95 
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year  (530.86)  5,120.83 
Less: Transferred to General Reserve  -    2,500.00 
Less: Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares  1,499.54  1,995.11 
Less: Tax on Dividend  254.84  339.07 
Less: Dividend paid on exercise of Stock Option alongwith Dividend Distribution Tax  -    0.96 

 869.40  3,154.64 

68,909.36  70,868.78

*On NIL Equity Shares (Previous Year 58,342 Equity Shares) of ` 2 each issued at a premium of ` 41.11 each; 27,500 Equity Shares 
(Previous Year 2,000 Equity Shares) of ̀  2 each, issued at a premium of  ̀  171.35 each; 183,847 Equity Shares (Previous Year 54,660 Equity 
Shares) of  ̀  2  each issued at a premium of ̀  162.85 each and 2,500 Equity Shares (Previous Year Nil Equity Shares) of  ̀  2 each issued at a 
premium of ̀  222.65 each under Growth Plan to the eligible employees under Employees Stock Options Scheme.

Persuant to The Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules 2004. issued by the Ministry of Corporate affairs on 27 March 2014, 
Debenture Redemption Reserve has been created on Secured Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures of ` 100 crores issued on 
26 March 2014.

` 

As at 

4 : Long Term Borrowings

Secured

Zero Coupon Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures  10,000.00  -   

Term Loans from Banks  -  120.00 

Unsecured

Sales Tax Deferral Liability / Loan
(an incentive under 1993 Package Scheme of Incentives of SICOM - Interest free)  3,060.58  3,334.10 

 13,060.58  3,454.10
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2014

Secured

(YTM) 10.85% Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures

Sr. No. Nature of Security

NCD's issued are secured by First Charge over the following premises :

i) Delhi Office : No. DSM-514 to DSM-521, DLF Tower,  5th Floor, 15 Shivaji Marg, Nazafgarh Road, Industrial Area, Delhi-West, 
Delhi -110 015.

ii) Office Premises at Sion : Ground Floor, 7th floor and 8th floor in the Building 'Rustomjee Aspiree', Bhanu Shankar Yagnik Marg, 
Off Eastern Highway, Sion (East), Mumbai - 400 022.

iii) Residential Flat No.183 & 193 - Naperol Tower, Rafi Ahmed Kidwai Marg, Wadala , Mumbai - 400 031.

iv) Factory Units (Unit I and II) at Ranjangaon - Plot No. B-7 & B-29 , Ranjangaon Industrial Area, Village Koregaon and Dhoksangvi, 
Taluka Shirur, Dist. Pune.

v) Factory Unit at Chakan - Village Mahalunge, Chakan Talegoan Road, Khed, Pune - 410 501.

vi) Showroom on Ground floor and Office Premises on Second Floor at Bajaj Bhawan 226, Jamnalal Bajaj Marg, Nariman Point, 
Mumbai - 400 021.

Sr. Face Value per Debenture No of O/s as on As on Date of Coupon Rate Repayment Terms
No. Debentures 31.03.3014 31.03.2013 Allotment

(` Lacs) (` Lacs) Days Due Date

1  ` 1,000,000 400  4,000  -   26-Mar-14 764 28-Apr-16

2  ` 1,000,000 600  6,000  -   26-Mar-14 1125 24-Apr-17

Term Loans from Banks As at As at 
31 March 2014 31 March 2013

Outstanding Term Loan 120.00 520.00

Less : Current maturities of Long term Borrowing 120.00 400.00

- 120.00

Term Loans from Banks (shown as other current liabilities in Note 10)

Nature of Security Amount Date of Maturity
(` in Lacs)

Term loan from Bank is secured by lien on following Fixed Deposit 

1) FD A/c No : 61216656849 with State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur, Fort-Mumbai 100.00 23-04-2014

2) FD A/c No : 61216757366 with State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur, Fort-Mumbai 20.00 23-07-2014

Sales Tax Deferral Liability / Loan

Terms of Repayment : Sales Tax deferral liability/loan is repayable free of interest over predefined instalments from the initial date 
of deferment of liability, as per respective schemes of incentive.

Non-current (` In Lacs)

Year As at As at 
31 March 2014 31 March 2013

Apr'14 - 94.84 Lacs,     May'14 - 192.06 Lacs - 286.90

Apr'15 - 196.29 Lacs,   May'15 - 190.83 Lacs 387.12 383.94

Apr'16  - 295.72 Lacs,  May'16 - 151.36 Lacs 447.08 443.90

Apr'17 - 408.75 Lacs,   May'17 - 113.37 Lacs 522.12 518.94

Apr'18 - 471.98 Lacs,    May'18 - 76.96 Lacs 548.94 545.76

Apr'19 - 431.22 Lacs,    May'19 - 37.04 Lacs 468.26 467.60

Apr'20 - 329.77 Lacs 329.77 329.77

Apr'21 - 230.34 Lacs 230.34 230.34

Apr'22 - 109.46 Lacs 109.46 109.46

Apr'23 - 17.49 Lacs 17.49 17.49

3,060.58 3,334.10

Current (Shown as Other Current liabilities in Note 10)

Apr'14 - 94.84 Lacs, May'14 - 194.57 Lacs 289.41 191.24

289.41 191.24

3,349.99 3,525.34

Zero Coupon 
corresponding to 10.85% 

p.a. compounded annually
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( In Lacs)

5 : Deferred Tax Assets (Net) As at 

31 March 2014 31 March 2013
Deferred Tax Liabilities :
On Account of timing difference in Depreciation 1,627.04 1,710.53 
Gross Deferred Tax Liability 1,627.04  1,710.53

Deferred Tax Assets :
On Account of timing difference in :
(a) Section 43B Disallowances  25.49  33.99 
(b) Leave Entitlement Liability 834.88  789.66 
(c) Gratuity Liability 46.10  83.21 
(d) Provision for Doubtful Debts  2,833.00 1,187.28
(e) Provision for Doubtful Advances  420.85  409.26 

Gross Deferred Tax Asset  4,160.32  2,503.40

Net Deferred Tax - Assets  2,533.28  792.87 

6 : Other Long Term Liabilities

Other Deposits 15.35 6.05
Accrued Interest on NCD but not due 17.84  -   

33.19 6.05

7 : Provisions

Long Term Provisions
Provision for Employee Benefits: (See Note 31)
Leave entitlements  1,680.38  1,594.02
Gratuity  135.63  244.81

Other Provisions :
Warranties & Claims  938.32  637.13 

2,754.33  2,475.96

Short Term Provisions
Provision for Employee Benefits: (See Note 31)
Leave entitlements  775.87  729.19 

Other Provisions :
Proposed Dividend  1,499.54  1,995.11
Tax on Dividend  254.84  339.07
Warranties & Claims  3,963.07  2,275.72 

 6,493.32  5,339.09 

As required by Accounting Standard 29 – “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”, the Company recognised a liability 
aggregating to ̀  4,901.39 Lacs  (Previous Year ̀  2,912.85 Lacs) for warranty claims that are estimated to be incurred in future periods arising 
out of sales made upto the closure of the year.

Disclosures in respect of provisions for warranty costs :

(` In Lacs)

Particulars 2013-14 2012-13

As at last Balance Sheet (Long Term Provisions + Short Term Provisions) 2,912.85 2,495.65

Add : Provided during the year 4,243.33 2,366.52

Less : Utilised during the year 2,254.79 1,949.32

Closing Balance (Long Term Provisions + Short Term Provisions) 4,901.39 2,912.85

` 

As at 
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( In Lacs)

8 : Short Term Borrowings As at 
31 March 2014 31 March 2013

Secured
Loans from Consortium Banks
(i) Cash Credit  17,159.96  4,439.71 
(ii) Foreign Currency Loans 554.79 541.96 

17,714.75  4,981.67

Unsecured
(i) Other Short Term Loans  -  650.00 
(ii) Foreign Currency Loans  3,659.03  6,912.76 

3,659.03  7,562.76 

21,373.78  12,544.43 
Nature of Security
8.1 Secured :

Loans from Consortium Banks are secured by  :
(i) First pari passu charge  by way  of hypothecation of inventories and book debts, excluding Project Specific assets exclusively 

charged to IDBI Bank Ltd. 
(ii) First pari passu charge by way of Equitable Mortgage of the Company's immovable properties at Wardha & Mumbai (Reay Road); 
(iii) Second pari passu charge over present and future Fixed Assets of the Company, situated at;  

a) Ranjangaon Units : Village Dhoksanghvi, Taluka Shirur, Ranjangaon, Dist. Pune - 412 210;    
b) Chakan Unit : Village Mahalunge, Chakan Talegaon Road, Khed, Pune - 410 501; 
c)  Wind Farm : Village Vankusawade, Tal. Patan, Dist. Satara, Maharashtra - 415 206; 
d) Residential and Commercial properties situated at Mumbai.

These securities also extend to the various credit facilities including Bank Guarantees and Letters of Credit of ̀  94,113.38 lacs 
(Previous year ` 37,738.21 lacs) executed on behalf of the Company established in the normal course of business. Further 
Company has availed facilities for Bank Guarantees and Letters of Credit of  ̀  10,703.24 Lacs (Previous Year ̀  12,420.68 Lacs) 
from IDBI Bank Ltd. which are secured by exclusive first charge on Company's movable properties and entire current assets 
pertaining to specific projects and subservient charge on the Company's entire movable assets including Stocks and Book 
Debts etc.

8.2 Secured Foreign Currency Loans  includes Buyer's Credit as per the details given below

Lending Bank Maturity Date Interest rate % Liability as on 31.03.2014 
 ` in Lacs 

Buyers Credit under Consortium Bank limit 2-May-14 1.06 247.22
Buyers Credit under Consortium Bank limit 17-Jul-14 1.07 307.57

554.79

Unsecured Foreign Currency Loans  includes Buyer's Credit as per the details given below

Lending Bank Maturity Date Interest rate % Liability as on 31.03.2014 
` in Lacs 

Deustche Bank AG Tokyo 07-May-14 0.50  810.01 
Deustche Bank AG Tokyo 16-May-14 0.50  331.69 
Deustche Bank AG Singapore 28-May-14 0.53 417.75 
Deustche Bank AG Singapore 28-May-14 0.53 589.81 
Deustche Bank AG Singapore 06-Jun-14 0.52 261.71 
Deustche Bank AG Singapore 06-Jun-14 0.52  270.25 
Deustche Bank AG Singapore 27-Jun-14 0.53  334.55 
Deustche Bank AG Tokyo 23-Jul-14  0.49 157.02
Deustche Bank AG Tokyo 05-Aug-14 0.48  329.67 
Deustche Bank AG Tokyo 05-Aug-14 0.48  156.57

3,659.03 

Repayment Schedule for Previous Year

8.3 Secured
Foreign Currency Loans (Secured) includes Buyer's Credit availed from various banks which are secured by Letter of Comfort 
issued by State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur

Lending Bank Maturity Date Interest Rate % Liability as on 31.03.2013 
` in Lacs 

Buyers Credit under Consortium Bank Limit 20-May-13 2.32 184.58

Packing Credit from Bank of India 21-Aug-13 3.95 357.38

541.96

` 

As at 
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( In Lacs)` 

8.4 Unsecured

Other Short Term Loans : Interest Payable Maturity Date Interest rate Face Value ` in Lacs  

Arab Bangaldesh Bank Ltd. Payable monthly 1-Sep-13 9.75 650.00

Unsecured Foreign Currency Loans  includes Buyers Credit, the details of which are as under :

Lending Bank Maturity Date Interest rate Liability as on 31.03.2013
 ` in Lacs 

Deutche Bank AG 02-Apr-13  0.80  164.04 

The Bank of Nova Scotia - Singapore 08-Apr-13  0.90  618.64 

The Bank of Nova Scotia - Singapore 19-Apr-13  0.81  88.81 

The Bank of Nova Scotia - Singapore 22-Apr-13  0.81  191.36 

Deutche Bank AG - Tokyo 26-Apr-13  0.72  73.00 

Deutche Bank AG - Tokyo 26-Apr-13  0.72  66.58 

The Bank of Nova Scotia - Singapore 29-Apr-13  0.81  69.73 

The Bank of Nova Scotia - Singapore 03-May-13  0.79  263.69 

The Bank of Nova Scotia - Singapore 03-May-13  0.79  67.62 

The Bank of Nova Scotia - Singapore 13-May-13  0.77  188.85 

The Bank of Nova Scotia - Singapore 21-May-13  0.79  191.51 

The Bank of Nova Scotia - Singapore 24-May-13  0.79  126.03 

The Bank of Nova Scotia - Singapore 28-May-13  0.79  156.59 

Deutche Bank AG - Tokyo 03-Jun-13  0.71  172.02 

Deutche Bank AG - Tokyo 05-Jun-13  0.70  57.96 

Deutche Bank AG - Tokyo 07-Jun-13  0.70  227.27 

Deutche Bank AG - Tokyo 18-Jun-13  0.69  73.14 

Deutche Bank AG - Tokyo 19-Jun-13  0.69  132.42 

Deutche Bank AG - Tokyo 26-Jun-13  0.69  185.18 

The Bank of Nova Scotia - Singapore 28-Jun-13  0.77  233.90 

The Bank of Nova Scotia - Singapore 28-Jun-13  0.77  214.79 

Deutche Bank AG - Tokyo 05-Jul-13  0.68  100.38 

The Bank of Nova Scotia - HongKong 05-Jul-13  0.77  311.03 

The Bank of Nova Scotia - HongKong 15-Jul-13  0.77  93.00 

The Bank of Nova Scotia - HongKong 19-Jul-13  0.77  105.78 

The Bank of Nova Scotia - HongKong 19-Jul-13  0.75  307.02 

The Bank of Nova Scotia - HongKong 19-Jul-13  0.75  191.55 

The Bank of Nova Scotia - HongKong 25-Jul-13  0.75  94.93 

The Bank of Nova Scotia - HongKong 16-Aug-13  0.80  75.40 

The Bank of Nova Scotia - HongKong 16-Aug-13  0.80  186.44 

The Bank of Nova Scotia - HongKong 22-Aug-13  0.85 159.61 

The Bank of Nova Scotia - HongKong 23-Aug-13  0.85  281.58  

The Bank of Nova Scotia - HongKong 30-Aug-13  0.85  179.02 

The Bank of Nova Scotia - HongKong 30-Aug-13  0.80  98.67 

The Bank of Nova Scotia - HongKong 30-Aug-13  0.80  78.30 

The Bank of Nova Scotia - HongKong 06-Sep-13  0.80  116.92 

The Bank of Nova Scotia - HongKong 06-Sep-13  0.80  89.50

The Bank of Nova Scotia - HongKong 17-Sep-13  0.80  718.96 

The Bank of Nova Scotia - HongKong 20-Sep-13  0.80  161.54

6,912.76

9 : Trade Payables
As at 

31 March 2014 31 March 2013

Acceptances  65,312.61  53,184.55

Dues to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises 816.20  1,137.28 

Others  53,840.18 43,910.63

 119,968.99  98,232.46 

As at 
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9: Contd. (  In Lacs)` 

Based on the information received from some of the vendors with regards to their registration (filing of Memorandum) under “The Micro Small 
& Medium Enterprises Development Act, (27 of 2006)” the details and provisions required there under are as follows :

Name of Party Principal Amount 
Outstanding Principal amount during delayed payment during 

 the year the year*

1. Superlite  6.35  1.21  0.01 

2. Prime Housewares Ltd  -    0.04  0.01 

3. Shrishti Electricals Pvt Ltd  255.35  37.48  4.20 

4. Silver Engineering Company  10.82  7.48  0.20 

5. Knight Queen Industries Pvt Ltd  29.52  0.44  0.01 

6. Jee Engineers  (0.08)  0.37  0.01 

7. Avinash Industries  0.75  6.76  0.05 

8. Shrishti Technologies  324.20  143.37  0.73 

9. Solheat  0.21  17.50  0.06 

10. Theeta Electricals Private Limited  (14.38)  16.80  2.07 

11. Industrial Engineering Corporation  47.76  12.31  0.24 

12. Jainsons Appliances  155.57  40.92  0.34 

13. Arora Refractories Pvt. Ltd.  -    0.06  0.01 

14. Micro Cut Engineering  0.13  0.69  0.01 

 816.20  285.43  7.95 

* Due and Payable

Acceptances include ` 485.05 Lacs (previous year ` NIL) for bills accepted by the Company and discounted by the suppliers with Small 
Industries Development Bank of India under a line of credit extended to the Company, which are secured by a second charge on raw 
materials, goods in process, semi-finished goods and book debts and also on the collateral security created by way of equitable mortgage on 
the Company’s properties at Mumbai and Wardha.

Delayed Payment of Interest on 

10: Other Current Liabilites

As at 
31 March 2014 31 March 2013

Current maturities of Long Term Borrowings :

Term Loans from Banks (See Note 4)  120.00  400.00 

Sales Tax Deferral liability / Loan (See Note 4)  289.41  191.24

Employee Benefit Liabilities  1,325.21  1,149.13 

Customer Incentive / Scheme Payable  4,025.49  2,363.48 

VAT/CST Payable  3,562.67  3,331.15 

Other Statutory Liabilities payable  648.77  605.84

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings  11.34  16.20

Interest accrued and due on borrowings  17.81  19.36

Advances Received from Customers  21,454.74  11,897.52

Unpaid Dividends #  72.38  74.98

Trade Deposits (Dealers, Vendors etc.)  736.92  525.42

Unpaid matured deposits and interest accrued thereon  11.39  13.37

Temporary overdraft as per books  -    1.75

Gross Amount due to customers for long term contracts  2,012.90  -

Other Payables  330.52  234.45

 34,619.55  20,823.89 

# There are no amounts, for payment to the Investor Education and Protection Fund u/s 205C of the Companies Act, 1956 as at the year end.

As at 
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2014

12 : Investments
As at As at 

31 March 2014 31 March 2013
Non-Current
Trade Investments
Equity Shares (Unquoted)
Associates :
Name of the Body Corporate Nature, No. and Face value
Hind Lamps Limited 200,000 (200,000) Equity Shares of ` 25 each, 

[includes 100,000 Bonus Shares]  25.00  25.00 
Hind Lamps Limited 2,800,000 (NIL) Equity Shares  of ` 25 each, 

all subscribed through Right Issue  756.00  -   
Starlite Lighting Ltd 4,000,000 (4,000,000) Equity Shares of ` 10 each  750.00  750.00 

1,531.00  775.00 
Others :
M. P. Lamps Limited 48,000 (48,000) Equity Shares of ` 10 each; 

(Partly Paid shares - ` 2.50 Per share Paid Up, 
Called up ` 5 per share)  1.20  1.20 

M. P. Lamps Limited 95,997 (95,997) Equity Shares of ` 10 each; 
(Partly Paid Shares - ` 1.25 Per Share Paid Up, 
Called up ` 5 per Share)  1.20  1.20 

Less :
Provision for the Diminution in 
the value of Investments in 
M.P. Lamps Ltd *  (2.40)  (2.40)

- -
Mayank Electro Ltd. 100 (100) Equity Shares of ` 100 each  0.10 0.10 

 0.10  0.10 

Preference Shares (Unquoted)
Associates :

Hind Lamps Ltd 2,800,000 (Nil) 6% Redeemable Preference 
Share of ` 25 each  700.00  700.00 

Starlite Lighting Ltd 30,000,000 (NIL) Non-Convertible Cumulative  
Redeemable Preference Shares of ` 10 each 
Redeemable in 8 years in 3 equal tranches  3,000.00  -   

Starlite Lighting Ltd 15,000,000 (15,000,000) 9 % Non-Convertible 
Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of 
` 10 each  1,500.00  1,500.00 

 6,731.10  2,975.10 

Non-Trade Investments
Investments in Government 
or Trust securities
National Savings Certificate 6 Year National Savings Certificate  -  0.47 

 6,731.10  2,975.57 

Current
Non-Trade Investments
Investments in Government 
or Trust securities
National Savings Certificate 6 Year National Savings Certificate  0.47  -   

0.47 -

Aggregate cost of quoted investments NIL NIL

Aggregate cost of unquoted investments 6,733.97 2,977.97 
Aggregate market value of quoted investments N.A. N.A.
Aggregate provision for diminution in value of investments  2.40 2.40 

Figures and words in brackets, in this schedule, indicate previous year's No. and Class of Shares / Units

* In respect of Investments made in M. P. Lamps Ltd., calls of ̀  2.50 per share on 48,000 equity shares and ̀  3.75 per share on 95,997 equity 
shares aggregating to ̀  4.80 Lacs have not been paid by the Company. On principles of prudence the entire investment in M.P. Lamps Ltd. is 
considered as diminished and accordingly carried at ̀   NIL.

( In Lacs)` 
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2014

13: Loans and Advances
As at

31 March 2014 31 March 2013
Long Term

(Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated)

Capital Advances  423.53  141.05

Security Deposit

Considered Good  2,317.94  2,468.14 

Doubtful  78.87 76.65 

 2,396.81  2,544.79 

Less: Provision for Bad & Doubtful Advances  78.87  76.65 

 2,317.94  2,468.14

Loans and advances to related parties

Hind Lamps Ltd. *  1,152.00  1,852.00 

Less :  Loan Converted to Non Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Preference shares  -   700.00 

Less: Provision for Bad & Doubtful Advances  1,000.00  1,000.00 

 152.00  152.00 

Starlite Lighting Ltd.  446.67  1,613.33 

 598.67  1,765.33 

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received

Considered Good  2,443.54 1,395.60 

Doubtful  159.27  127.42 

 2,602.81  1,523.02 

Less: Provision for Bad & Doubtful Advances  159.27  127.42 

 2,443.54  1,395.60 

Advance Income Tax (Net of Provision ` 40,811 Lacs (Previous Year ` 37,383 Lacs)  2,476.82  1,321.78 

Balances with Central Excise and Customs Department 15.00  59.36 

 8,275.50  7,151.26 

Short Term
(Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated)

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received  7,591.63  7,554.57 

Loans and advances to related parties

Starlite Lighting Ltd.  2,431.67  166.67 

Advance Income Tax (Net of Provision ` 1,675 Lacs)  1,621.60  1,433.19 

Balances with Central Excise and Customs Department 283.30  261.76 

 11,928.20  9,416.19

* The Company had advanced loans aggregating to ` 1,852 lacs to Hind Lamps Ltd. (HLL) in which Company holds 50% of Equity Share 
Capital as a promoter and HLL is a major dedicated vendor of lamps and tubes to the Company. The loans are advanced as continued 
financial support to HLL in view of substantial losses incurred by it in the past years. The Company based on its own assessment of the 
financial condition of HLL, has in the past, as a matter of prudence, made a provision for doubtful advance to the extent of ̀  1,000 lacs. 

The Draft Rehabilitation Scheme (DRS) submitted by HLL to the Board for Industrial and Financial Reconstruction (BIFR) envisaging its 
revival was approved in January 2012 and thereafter the loan amount of ̀  700 lacs has been converted into Non Convertible Cumulative 
Redeemable Preference Shares during the previous year.

In terms of the Scheme approved by BIFR, HLL has sold its Kosi Unit and the proceeds received from the sale have been utilized to reduce 
part of its high cost debt obligations and to meet working capital requirements. The management of HLL is confident in executing the revival 
plan successfully to turn around its operations.

During the year, HLL has also issued Equity Shares to the existing promoters on Rights basis to the tune of ` 1,512 Lacs, the proceeds of 
which have been utilized for repayment of debt and other creditors. This will reduce the overall interest cost besides improving the operations 
of the company.

( In Lacs)` 
As at 
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2014

14 : Other Non-Current Assets ` 
As at As at 

31 March 2014 31 March 2013
(Unsecured, considered good, unless stated otherwise)

Long Term Trade Receivables
Considered Good  38,291.19  26,434.12 
Doubtful  8,334.80  3,493.02 

 46,625.99  29,927.14 

Less: Provision for Bad & doubtful debts  8,334.80  3,493.02 

 38,291.19  26,434.12 

Non-Current Bank Balances
Bank Deposits (more than 12 months maturity)  2.35  55.99 

38,293.54  26,490.11 

Other Current Assets
Contract Work in Progress  1,431.58  4,708.02 
Unbilled Revenue  459.87  -   
Export Benefits  56.51  51.70 

 1,947.96  4,759.72 

15 : Inventories

(As valued and certified by the Management)
Raw materials & Components 4,303.62  4,492.55 

Work-in-progress 1,083.98  4,527.47 

Finished Goods Manufactured  2,793.89  1,567.36 

Finished Goods Traded  34,825.59  28,666.14 

Finished Goods in Transit  1,472.27  2,698.29 

Stores and spares  155.71  136.80 

Others  35.26  35.30 

 44,670.32  42,123.91 

Details of Raw Material

Ferrous Metals 3,575.32 3,155.04

Non Ferrous Metals 381.06 534.49

Other Raw Material 347.24 803.02

4,303.62 4,492.55

Details of Work-in-Progress

Lighting  18.30  -   

Highmast, Transmission Tower & Poles  736.51  4,139.64 

Fans  329.17  387.83 

 1,083.98  4,527.47 

Details of Finished goods

Lighting (Manufactured)  6.06  - 

Lighting (Traded)  6,772.33  6,751.05 

Consumer Durables (Manufactured)  805.55  588.81 

Consumer Durables (Traded)  27,141.04  22,140.14 

Engineering & Project  (Manufactured)  1,982.28  1,478.64 

Engineering & Project (Traded)  2,384.49  1,973.15 

 39,091.75  32,931.79

Store Spares and other

Others  190.97  172.10 

 190.97  172.10 

( In Lacs)
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2014

16: Cash and Bank Balances ` 
As at As at 

31 March 2014 31 March 2013
Cash & Cash Equivalents

Balance with Banks

In current Accounts  2,368.37  2,251.19 

In Cash Credit Accounts  13.89  17.55

Cheques on hand  2,453.60  2,503.56

Cash on hand  134.53  52.92

Bank Deposits (with less than 3 months maturity)  233.80  -   

 5,204.19  4,825.22 

Others

Bank Deposits (with more than 3 but less than 12 months maturity)  154.16  79.64

Unpaid Dividend Accounts  72.38  74.98

Interest Accrued on Bank Deposits  9.63  28.83 

 236.17  183.45

 5,440.36  5,008.67 

17 : Trade Receivables

Short Term

(Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated)

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they are due for payment

Considered Good 13,513.60 14,911.71

Doubtful  -  -   

13,513.60 14,911.71

Other Debts 110,751.90 78,881.13

124,265.50 93,792.84

18 : Revenue from Operations
Year ended Year ended

31 March 2014 31 March 2013

Sale of Products  388,598.93  325,426.92

Less : Excise Duty  3,488.17  2,522.26 

385,110.76  322,904.66

Sale of Services  17,292.84  14,153.01

Net Sales  402,403.60  337,057.67

Other Operating Revenues :

Income from Power generated  159.31  144.82 

Scrap Sales / Claims Received  119.90  107.20 

Others  300.15  424.27 

 579.36  676.29 

 402,982.96  337,733.96 

Details of Products sold

Lighting

Manufactured  1,242.43  -   

Traded  93,939.89  85,958.75 
Consumer Durables

Manufactured  4,742.97  3,981.98 

Traded  187,650.11  178,366.63 

Engineering & Projects

Manufactured  28,898.77  17,209.03 

Traded  68,636.59  37,388.27

 385,110.76  322,904.66 

( In Lacs)
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2014

18: ` 

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2014 31 March 2013

Details of Services sold

Building Management System  82.56  52.64 

Errection & Commissioning  17,210.28  14,100.37

 17,292.84  14,153.01

19 : Other Income

Interest Income  1,224.70  924.76

Dividend Income  -  143.16

Other Non-operating income

Rent Received  194.88  105.56 

Amounts Written back  66.39  471.65 

Others  40.83  35.91 

 1,526.80  1,681.04 

20: Cost of Materials Consumed

1) Raw Materials & Components Consumed: 23,736.17  16,916.29

2) Purchases of Traded Goods :

    Finished Goods & Material of Works Contracts  291,558.05  245,678.54 

Payments to Sub-Contractors  1,546.22  1,033.52 

293,104.27  246,712.06 

Freight, Octroi, Entry Tax, etc.  7,475.34  6,389.14 

300,579.61  253,101.20

3) (Increase) / Decrease in Stock :

       Stock at Commencement :

         Work-in-Process  4,527.47  2,717.47 

         Finished Goods (Manufactured)  1,567.36  1,997.13 

         Finished Goods (Traded)  28,666.14  25,501.22 

 34,760.97 30,215.82 

Stock at Close :

         Work-in-Process  1,065.67  4,527.47 

         Finished Goods (Manufactured)  3,136.38  1,567.36 

         Finished Goods (Traded)  34,718.39  28,666.14 

 38,920.44 34,760.97 

 (4,159.47)  (4,545.15)

Cost of Raw Material and Components Consumed

Particulars Year ended Year ended 
31 March, 2014 31 March 2013

Ferrous Metal & Components  18,363.59  13,477.90 

Non-Ferrous Metal & Components  4,122.27  2,321.04 

Electrical Stampings  862.14  731.89 

Components Others  388.17 385.46

23,736.17  16,916.29 

Contd. ( In Lacs)
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2014

20: ` 

Imported & Indigenous Raw Materials, Components of Stores & Spare Parts consumed :

 (i) Raw Material

Particulars Year ended 31 March 2014 Year ended 31 March 2013

Imported and indigenous Raw Materials consumed: Value % Value %

Imported  1,314.07 6.30  1,041.08 6.30

Indigenous  21,774.68 93.70  15,512.54 93.70

                                                                       Total                             23,088.75 100.00  16,553.62 100.00

(ii) Components & Spare Parts*

Particulars Year ended 31 March 2014 Year ended 31 March 2013

Imported and indigenous stores, spare parts & tools consumed: Value % Value %

Imported  -    -    -    -   

Indigenous  1,343.04 100.00  926.85 100.00

                                                                       Total                             1,343.04 100.00  926.85 100.00

* See Note 23 - Other Expenses

Details of Purchase of Traded Goods Year ended Year ended 
31  March 2014 31 March 2013

Lighting 75,070.42  68,618.47 

Consumer Durables 140,537.56  128,093.09 

Engineering & Projects  75,950.07  48,966.98 

                                                                       Total 291,558.05 245,678.54 

Contd. ( In Lacs)

21: Employee Benefits Expenses
Year ended Year ended

31 March 2014 31 March 2013

Salaries, wages and bonus to employees  16,266.65  14,362.49

Remuneration to Whole time Directors  355.03  412.02

Contribution to provident and other funds  1,649.04  1,672.55 

Staff welfare expenses  331.66  278.90

 18,602.38  16,725.96 

22 : Finance Costs

Interest Expense  7,149.98  6,566.37

Other borrowing costs  133.94  140.81 

Applicable net gain/loss on foreign currency transactions and translation  545.70  191.29 

 7,829.62  6,898.47 

84



Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2014

23 : Other Expenses ` 

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2014 31 March 2013

Consumption of Stores and Spare Parts 1,343.04 926.85
Packing Material Consumed 381.98 350.93

Excise Duty on  Increase/ (Decrease) in Stocks of Finished Goods 125.89 198.45

Power and fuel 485.39 291.20

Rent 3,100.52 2,857.30

Repairs to Buildings 21.17 33.51

Repairs to Machinery 448.36 336.19

Repairs Others 204.35 162.37

Insurance 557.53 475.16

Rates and Taxes, excluding, Taxes on income 111.87 97.28

Lease Rent 232.81 206.68

Travelling, Conveyance & Vehicle Expenses 4,976.67 4,327.31

Postage, Telephone & Telex 731.47 722.49

Printing & Stationery 231.68 204.97

Directors Fees & Travelling Expenses 22.40 16.94

Non Executive Directors Commission 23.60 19.66

Advertisement & Publicity (See Note 36) 6,355.12 4,313.19

Freight & Forwarding 7,640.18 7,538.75

Product Promotion & Service charges 8,337.79 5,063.73

Cash Discount 2,745.57 2,650.12

Commission on Sales 2,440.57 1,534.47

Loss on Sale of Assets  12.42 72.59

Payments to the auditor

Audit Fee 55.92 45.72

Tax Audit Fee 10.96 9.80

Limited Review Fees 10.74 7.44

Certification Fees 11.53 13.66

Reimbursement of Expenses 2.01 2.24

Provision for Doubtful Debts & Advances 4,879.62 2,310.80

Prior period Expenses / Loss 0.94 8.63

Bad Debts and other Irrecoverable debit balances Written off 705.69 1,786.32

Miscellaneous Expenses 9,835.30 7,863.21

56,043.09 44,447.96

Summary of the Auditors expenses for the period from 1 April 2013 to 31 March 2014 (Inclusive of Service Tax)

Particulars 2013-14 2012-13

Statutory Audit Fee  57.30  47.19 

Tax Audit Fee  11.24  10.11 

Certification Fees  11.81 14.10 

Limited Review Fees  11.01  7.68 

Reimbursement of Expenses 2.07 2.32

Total   93.43 81.40 

( In Lacs)
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24 : Determination of Profits & Capital for computation of EPS: ` 

Particulars 2013-14 2012-13

Profit / (Loss) for the year after Tax  (530.86) 5,120.83

No. of Equity Shares of ` 2 each

Basic 99,778,058 99,685,149

Add: Effect of Dilutive issue of Employees Stock Options (Refer Note No. 31) 1,314,484 1,499,312

Diluted 101,092,542 101,184,461

Earnings Per Share in ` :-

(a) Basic

i) Before Extra Ordinary Items (0.53) 5.14

ii) After Extra Ordinary Items (0.53) 5.14

(b) Diluted

i) Before Extra Ordinary Items (0.53) 5.06

ii) After Extra Ordinary Items (0.53) 5.06

25: Contingent liabilities

Particulars 2013-14 2012-13

(i) Contingent Liabilities not provided for :

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts 1,386.39 1,391.15

Net of tax 915.16 918.30

Guarantees / Letter of Comfort given on behalf of Companies `13,560.53 Lacs 
(Previous Year `10,560.53 Lacs) 9,711.62 9,757.06

Liability towards Banks in respect of Bill Discounting / Channel Finance  Facility 2,387.37 1,559.77

Excise and Customs demand - matters under dispute and Claims for refund of 
Excise Duty, if any, against Excise Duty Refund received in the earlier year 25.48 32.74

Net of tax 16.82 21.61

Service Tax matters under dispute and Claims 134.68 -

Net of tax 88.90 -

Income Tax matters - Appeal by company 479.76 480.30

Sales Tax matters under dispute 2,797.95 747.21

Net of tax 1,846.93 493.23

Penalty/damages/interest, if any, due to non-fulfilment of any of the terms of Liability Liability 
works contracts  unascertained unascertained

(ii) Uncalled liability in respect of partly paid Shares held as investments  7.20  7.20 

The Company has arranged channel finance facility for its dealers and distributors from Axis Bank Limited. The outstanding in respect of this 
facility as at Balance Sheet date is ̀  5,593.87 Lacs (Previous Year ̀  4,987.54 Lacs). Accordingly, Trade Receivables at the end of the year 
stands reduced by the said amount. However, the Company has provided a recourse of 33% of the outstanding that may be overdue and 
irrecoverable from the dealers, which works out to ̀  7.44 Lacs (Previous Year ̀  15.64 lacs)

The Company has been sanctioned Sales Bills / Receivables Factoring facility by few banks for discounting the bills raised on its customers. 
The said facilities are with full recourse to the Company. The outstanding in respect of this facility as at Balance Sheet date is ̀  2,379.93 Lacs 
(Previous Year  ̀  1,544.13 Lacs). Accordingly, Trade Receivables at the end of the year stands reduced by the said amount. 

26: Capital and other commitments

Particulars 2013-14 2012-13

Capital Commitments, net of capital advances 1,362.33 368.48

Letter of support given to Associate Company Liability Liability
unascertained  unascertained

1,362.33 368.48

( In Lacs)
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27: Disclosure under the Accounting Standard - 7 (Revised) “Construction Contracts” ` 

Particulars 2013-14 2012-13

(a) (i) Contract Revenue recognized during the year  56,767.60  36,898.36 

(ii) Method used to determine the contract revenue recognized and the stage of 
completion {Refer Note 1(II)(6)}   -  - 

(b) Disclosure in respect of contracts in progress as at the year end  -  - 

(i) Aggregate amount of costs incurred and recognized profits (less recognized
losses)  86,855.83  36,593.36 

(ii) Advances received, outstanding  18,555.14  2,113.03 

(iii) Retentions receivable  5,422.17  5,380.96 

(iv) Amount due from customers (included under Note 17 – Trade Receivables & 
Note 14 - Other Non Current Assets)    41,837.39  9,423.20 

(v) Amount due to customers (included in Note 10. Other Current Liabilites) 2,012.90 - 

28: C.I.F. value of imports, expenditure and earnings in foreign currencies and foreign exchange 
exposures:

Particulars 2013-14 2012-13

(a) C.I.F. value of imports:

(i) Raw Materials  865.42  699.44 

(ii) Capital Goods  843.14  241.73 

(iii) Finished Goods                                                                28,009.44  28,708.24 

(iv) Machinery Spares                                                                  9.54  15.05 

                                                                    Total                                           29,727.54 29,664.46

(b) Expenditure in foreign currency-Gross:

(i) Other Expenses                                                                   1,366.09  638.84 

(ii) Interest  77.03  66.15 

(iii)  Royalties                                                                          291.41  236.22 

(iv) Capital Goods  799.73  188.09 

                                                                    Total      2,534.26  1,129.30 

(c) Earnings in foreign exchange:

(i) F.O.B. value of exports                                                             3,494.67  3,878.64 

(ii) Freight & Insurance on exports                                                          30.06  30.55 

                                                                    Total      3,524.73  3,909.19 

Amount in US$/ Amount in US$/
EUR€ (in Lacs) EUR€ (in Lacs)   

(d) Disclosure of Derivative Instruments and Foreign Currency Exposures 
outstanding at the close of the year:

i) Derivative Instruments: Forward Contract Purchase                                   $58.68 $74.67 

ii) Open Foreign Exchange Exposures:

- Receivables and Bank Balances                                                   $10.58 $8.33 

(€ 0.02) -

Payables                                                                  

  USD $17.39 $30.41 

 EURO € 1.46 -

  CAD $0.35 -

  GBP £0.86 -

- Loans                                                                     

  USD - $58.99 

  EURO € 6.71 € 2.66 

    Purpose Hedging Hedging

(e) Exchange differences on account of fluctuations in foreign currency rates:                 (` In Lacs) (` In Lacs)

(i) Exchange difference gains/(loss) recognised in the Profit & Loss account (1,552.10)  (354.69)

(1) relating to Export sales during the year as a part of “Other Income/Expenses”  46.27 (11.69)

(2) on settlement of other transactions as a part of “Other Income/(Other Expenses)” (1,052.67)  (151.72)

(3) on settlement of other transactions including cancellation of forward contracts 
as a part of “Finance Cost”                                (545.70) (191.29)

(ii) Amount of premium/(discount) on open forward contracts                                    146.12 100.16

     (1) recognised  for the year in the Profit & Loss account                                  90.09 69.03

        (2) to be recognised in the subsequent accounting period                                  56.03 31.13

( In Lacs)
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29: Information about Business Segments:

Company has identified its Primary Reportable Business Segments comprising of i) Lighting ii) Consumer Durables iii) Engineering & 
Projects and iv) Others. ‘Lighting’ includes Lamps, Tubes, Luminaries; ‘Consumer Durables’ includes Appliances & Fans; Engineering & 
Projects’ includes Transmission Line Towers, Telecommunications Towers, Highmast, Poles and Special Projects and ‘Others’ includes Die-
casting and Wind Energy.

Primary Segment Information :

1)  Segment Revenue: (` In Lacs)

Particulars   2013-14 2012-13

a) Lighting    95,297.08 86,043.54

b) Consumer Durables          192,515.38 182,458.55

c) Engineering & Projects       115,011.19 69,085.83

d) Others      159.31 146.04

                                                                       Sub-total  402,982.96 337,733.96

Less: Inter Segment Revenue -    -   

Net Sales / Income from Operations 402,982.96 337,733.96

2) Segment Results [Profit / (Loss)]:

Particulars 2013-14 2012-13

a) Lighting 4,850.93  5,840.34 

b) Consumer Durables  14,780.90  17,447.75 

c) Engineering & Projects (10,319.51)  (12,432.35)

d) Others  51.28  37.20 

                                                                       Sub-total  9,363.60  10,892.94 

Less: I) Finance Cost  7,829.63  6,898.47 

          II) Other un-allocable expenditure net of un-allocable income 2,130.25  (430.58)

          III) Exceptional items -    (2,472.32)

Operating Profit / (Loss) before Tax  (596.28)  6,897.37 

Provision for Tax – Charge / (Release)    1,675.00  2,375.00 

Provision for Deferred Tax – Charge / (Release)   (1,740.42)  (598.46)

Profit / (Loss) after Tax   (530.86)  5,120.83 

3) Capital Employed (Segment Assets less Segment Liabilities):

Particulars   2013-14 2012-13

Assets Liabilities Net Assets Liabilities Net  

a) Lighting 31,154.62 27,135.88 4,018.74 28,226.17 20,908.74 7,317.43

b) Consumer Durables 59,370.38 52,198.25 7,172.13 57,690.68 44,100.40 13,590.28

c) Engineering & Projects 136,847.92 73,755.97 63,091.95 98,021.50 50,506.70 47,514.80

d) Others 324.57  -   324.57 386.59  -   386.59

e) Other Unallocable 41,565.05 10,369.86 31,195.19 31,405.44 10,760.88 20,644.56

Total 269,262.54 163,459.96 105,802.58 215,730.38 126,276.72 89,453.66

4) Total cost incurred during the year to acquire segment assets that are expected to be used during more than one period :

Particulars 2013-14 2012-13

a) Lighting     1,438.39 227.95

b) Consumer Durables 174.82 592.67

c) Engineering & Projects 936.66 922.24

e) Other Unallocable  2,558.52 4,234.33

Total       5,108.39 5,977.19

5) Depreciation and Amortisation :

Particulars 2013-14 2012-13

a) Lighting 61.94 18.98

b) Consumer Durables 296.52 213.85

c) Engineering & Projects 1,437.26 649.05

d) Others 65.09 65.09

e) Other Unallocable 613.83 498.25

Total  2,474.64 1,445.22

The Company caters mainly to the needs of the Indian Markets and the export turnover being 0.81% (Previous Year 1.14%) of the total 
turnover of the Company. There are no reportable geographical segments. All assets are located in India.
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30: Related Party Transactions

1. Relationships

(A) Other related parties where control exists :
Hind Lamps Limited
Starlite Lighting Limited
Bajaj Ventures Limited*

(B) Associates, Joint ventures, Investing Party :
Jamnalal Sons Pvt. Ltd.

(C) Individuals Controlling Voting power/ Excercising Significant influence & their relatives :
Shri Madhur Bajaj

(D) Key Management Personnel :
Shri Shekhar Bajaj – Chairman & Managing Director
Shri Anant Bajaj – Joint Managing Director

(E) Relatives of Key Management Personnel and their enterprises where transactions have taken place:

Smt. Kiran Bajaj
Hind Musafir Agency Ltd.
Bajaj Auto Ltd.
Mukand Ltd.
Bajaj International Pvt. Ltd.
Hindustan Housing Co.Ltd.
Bajaj Allianz General Insurance Co. Ltd.
Bajaj Allianz Life Insurance Co Ltd.
Bajaj Finance Ltd.
Bajaj Finserv Ltd.
Bajaj Financial Solutions Ltd.
Hercules Hoists Ltd.

(` In Lacs)

Nature of Transactions Referred in Referred in Referred in Referred in Referred in  
1(A) above 1(B) above 1(C) above 1(D) above 1(E) above

Purchases 

Purchases  12,224.74  -    -    -    -   

 (16,773.59)  -    -    -    -   

Purchase of DEPB Licenses  -    -    -    -    -   

 -    -    -    -    (343.63)

Sales

Sales  7.43  -    -    -    73.65 

 (3.15)  -    -    -    (111.34)

Expenses 

Commission  -    -    2.50  -    -   

 -    -    (2.50)  -    -   

Directors' Sitting Fees  -    -    1.00  -    -   

 -    -    (1.00)  -    -   

Other Expenses  -    -    -    -    5.04 

 -    -    -    -    -   

Insurance Premium paid  -    -    -    -    703.43 

 -    -    -    -    (474.01)

Reimbursement of Expenses  30.13  -    -    -    1,295.08 

 -    (0.31)  -    -    (1,036.43)

Services Received  164.01  -    -    -    43.10 

 -    -    -    -    (34.02)

Remuneration paid to Directors  -    -    -    355.03  -   

 -    -    -    (412.02)  -   

Rent Paid  -    34.65  -    -    9.00 

 -    (31.33)  -    -    (9.00)

Income 

Claims Received  -    -    -    -    132.54 

 -    -    -    -    (95.00)
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Nature of Transactions Referred in Referred in Referred in Referred in Referred in  
1(A) above 1(B) above 1(C) above 1(D) above 1(E) above

Incentives & Other income  -    -    -    -    3.90 

 -    -    -    -    (2.70)

Interest Received  460.71  -    -    -    -   

 (352.67)  -    -    -    -   

Lease Rent received  103.28  -    -    -    -   

 (103.28)  -    -    -    -   

Dividend Received  -    -    -    -    -   

 (142.41)  -    -    -    -   

Finance

 -    -    -    -    -   

Contribution to Gratuity Fund  -    -    -    -    224.63 

 -    -    -    -    (400.00)

Contribution to Equity  756.00  -    -    -    -   

 -    -    -    -    -   

Loan Given  -    -    -    -    -   

 (1,000.00)  -    -    -    -   

Trade Advance Given  6,470.00  -    -    -    -   

 (3,200.00)  -    -    -    -   

Security Deposit Advanced  -    -    -    -    -   

 -    -    -    -    (0.90)

KOSI - Capital Asset Purchase  -    -    -    -    -   

 (2,263.14)  -    -    -    -   

Fixed Assets Purchase  5.01  -    -    -    -   

 -    -    -    -    -   

Redemption of 2% Non-Convertible Cumulative 
Redeemable Preference Shares  -    -    -    -    -   

 (1,000.00)  -    -    -    -   

Non Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares  3,000.00  -    -    -    -   

 (700.00)  -    -    -    -   

Amount paid for transfer of deposit in Company's
name  13.63  -    -    -    -   

 -    -    -    -    -   

Advance for Capital Asset  -    -    -    -    40.88 

 -    -    -    -    -   

Outstandings 

Payables  775.57  -    2.25  140.54  32.32 

 (655.70)  -    (2.25)  (217.46)  (6.73)

Receivable  105.24  -    -    -    1,955.07 

 (79.24)  -    -    -    (1,773.53)

Loans & Advances  4,030.33  -    -    -    -   

 (2,932.00)  -    -    -    -   

Investments  6,731.00  -    -    -    -   

 (2,975.00)  -    -    -    -   

Property Deposits paid  -    100.00  -    -    400.00 

 -    (100.00)  -    -    (400.00)

 Figures in (brackets) are of Previous Year 

 Note*: Investment in Bajaj Ventures Ltd. sold is considered for previous year figures. 

30: Contd.
(` In Lacs)
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Disclosure in Respect of Material Related Party Transactions during the year :

1 Purchases include Hind Lamps Limited ` 4,943.44 Lacs (Previous Year ` 5,678.92 Lacs), Starlite Lighting Limited ` 7,281.30 Lacs 
(Previous Year ̀  11,094.67 Lacs)

2 Purchase of DEPB Licenses include Bajaj Auto Ltd. ` Nil (Previous Year ` 343.63 Lacs)

3 Sales include Mukand Ltd. ` Nil (Previous Year ` 91.76 Lacs), Hindustan Housing  Co.  Ltd. ` Nil (Previous Year ` 4.31 Lacs) , Bajaj 
Finance Ltd. ̀  64.28 Lacs (Previous year ̀  Nil)

4 Commission include commission paid to Shri Madhur Bajaj ` 2.50 Lacs (Previous Year ` 2.50 Lacs)

5 Directors' sitting fees include fees paid to Shri Madhur Bajaj ` 1.00 Lacs (Previous Year ` 1.00 Lacs)

6 Insurance premium paid include premium paid to Bajaj Allianz General Insurance Co. Ltd. ̀  689.31 Lacs (Previous Year ̀  463.44 Lacs) 

7 Reimbursement of expenses include expense reimbursed to Hind Musafir Agency Ltd. ̀ 1,295.53 Lacs (Previous Year ̀  1,036.40 Lacs)

8 Other expenses include expenses paid to Mukand Ltd ` 5.02 Lacs (Previous Year  ` Nil)

9 Amount paid for transfer of deposit in the Company's name include deposit reimbursed to Hind Lamps Ltd. ̀ 13.63 Lacs (Previous Year 
` Nil)

10 Services received include services received from Hind Musafir Agency  Ltd. ` 19.63 Lacs (Previous Year ` 13.86 Lacs), Hindustan 
Housing  Co. Ltd.` 23.48 Lacs (Previous Year ̀  20.16 Lacs), Hind Lamps Ltd. ̀  164.01 Lacs (Previous Year ̀   Nil )

11 Remuneration paid to Directors include remuneration paid to Shri Shekhar Bajaj ` 211.64 Lacs (Previous Year ` 253.10 Lacs), 
Shri Anant Bajaj  ̀  143.39 Lacs (Previous Year ̀ 158.92 Lacs).

12 Rent paid include rent paid to Jamnalal Sons Pvt. Ltd. ` 34.65 Lacs (Previous Year ` 31.33 Lacs), Smt. Kiran Bajaj ` 9.00 Lacs 
(Previous Year  ̀  9.00 Lacs).

13 Claims received include claims received from Bajaj Allianz General Insurance Co. Ltd.` 132.54 Lacs (Previous Year ` 95.00 Lacs)

14 Incentives & other income include incentive received from Hind Musafir Agency Ltd. ` 3.90 Lacs (Previous Year  ` 2.70 Lacs)

15 Interest received include interest received from Hind Lamps Ltd. ` 71.34 Lacs (Previous Year ` 114.45 Lacs), Starlite Lighting Ltd. 
` 389.37 Lacs (Previous Year ̀  238.22 Lacs)

16 Lease rent received include rent received from Starlite Lighting Ltd. ` 103.28 Lacs (Previous Year ` 103.28 Lacs)

17 Dividend received include dividend received from Bajaj Ventures Ltd. `  Nil (Previous Year ` 142.41 Lacs)

18 Contribution to Gratuity Fund include contribution paid to Bajaj Allianz Life Insurance Co Ltd. ` 224.63 Lacs (Previous Year 
` 400.00 Lacs)

19 Contribution to equity include Hind Lamps Ltd. ` 756.00 Lacs (Previous Year ` Nil)

20 Loan given include loan given to Starlite Lighting Ltd. ` Nil (Previous Year ` 1,000.00 Lacs)

21 Trade advance given include advances given to Starlite Lighting Ltd. `  6,470.00 Lacs (Previous Year ` 3,200.00 Lacs)

22 Security Deposit advanced include Hindustan Housing Co. Ltd. ` Nil deposit refund received (Previous Year ` 0.90 Lacs)

23 Capital asset purchase include purchase of Hind Lamps Ltd.'s Kosi Unit  ` Nil (Previous Year ` 2,263.14 Lacs)

24 Fixed asset purchase include purchase from Hind Lamps Ltd. `. 5.01 Lacs (Previous Year ` Nil)

25 Advance for capital asset include advance given to Bajaj Auto Ltd. ` 40.88 Lacs (Previous Year `  Nil)

26 Redemption of 2% Non-Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares include redemption of investment in preference 
shares of Bajaj Ventures Ltd. ̀  Nil (Previous Year ̀  1,000.00 Lacs)

27 Non Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares include investment in preference shares of Hind Lamps Ltd. ` Nil (Previous Year 
` 700.00 Lacs) Starlite Lighting Ltd. ̀  3,000.00 Lacs (Previous Year ̀  Nil)

30: Contd.
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31: Employee benefits

Liability for employee benefits has been determined by an actuary, appointed for the purpose, in conformity with the principles set out in 
the Accounting Standard 15 (Revised) the details of which are as hereunder.

i) Funded Scheme

Amount to be recognized in Balance Sheet As at As at 
31 March 2014 31 March 2013

Gratuity Gratuity

Present Value of Funded Obligations  3,065.88  2,929.74 

Fair Value of Plan Assets  (2,930.25)  (2,684.93)

Net Liability 135.63 244.81 

Amounts in Balance Sheet

Liability 135.63 244.81 

Assets -  - 

Net Liability 135.63 244.81 

Expense to be recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss

Current Service Cost  247.83  207.36 

Interest on Defined Benefit Obligation  210.80  197.10 

Expected Return on Plan Assets  (228.81)  (193.16)

Net Actuarial Losses / (Gains) Recognized in Year  78.82  249.17 

Past Service Cost  -    -   

Losses / (Gains) on "Curtailments & Settlements"  -    -   

Losses / (Gains) on "Acquisition / Divestiture"  -    -   

Effect of the limit in Para 59(b) -    -   

Total, included in "Employee Benefit Expense"  308.63  460.46 

Actual Return on Plan Assets  226.38  214.70 

Reconciliation of Benefit Obligations & Plan Assets For the Period

Change in Defined Benefit Obligation

Opening Defined Benefit Obligation  2,929.74  2,503.56 

Current Service Cost  247.83  207.36 

Interest Cost  210.80  197.10 

Actuarial Losses / (Gain)  76.38  270.72 

Past Service Cost  -    -   

Actuarial Losses / (Gain) due to Curtailment -    -   

Liabilities Extinguished on Settlements -    -   

Liabilities Assumed on Acquisition / (Settled on Divestiture) -    -   

Exchange Difference on Foreign Plans -    -   

Benefits Paid  (398.88)  (248.98)

Closing Defined Benefit Obligation 3,065.88  2,929.74 

Change in Fair Value of Assets

Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets  2,684.93  2,274.03 

Expected Return on Plan Assets  228.81  193.16 

Actuarial Gain / (Losses)  (2.43)  21.54 

Assets Distributed on Settlements -  -   

Contributions by Employer  417.81  445.18 

Assets Acquired on Acquisition / (Distributed on Divestiture) -  -   

Exchange Difference on Foreign Plans  -    -   

Benefits Paid  (398.88)  (248.98)

Closing Fair Value of Plan Assets  2,930.25  2,684.93 

Assets information

Insurer Managed Funds 100.00% 100.00%

(` In Lacs)
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31: Contd.

Experience Adjustments Year ended 31 March

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

Defined Benefit Obligation 1,828.86 2,196.64 2,503.56 2,929.74 3,065.88

Plan Assets 879.53 1,295.36 2,274.03 2,684.93 2,930.25

Surplus / (Deficit) (949.33) (901.28) (229.53) (244.81) (135.63)

Exp. Adj. on Plan Liabilities 262.18 208.16 251.64 215.14 190.76

Exp. Adj. on Plan Assets 12.60 15.10 16.54 21.54 (2.43)

Principal Actuarial Assumptions (Expressed as Weighted Averages) As at 31 March 2014 As at 31 March 2013

Discount Rate (p.a.) 8.95% 7.95%

Expected Rate of Return on Assets (p.a.) 8.98% 9.70%

Salary Escalation Rate 7.00% 7.00%

ii) Provident Fund :

In case of certain employees, the provident fund contribution is made to a trust administered by the company. In terms of the guidance 
note issued by the Institute of Actuaries of India, the actuary has provided a valuation of provident fund liability based on the 
assumptions listed below and determined that there is no shortfall as at 31 March 2014.

The assumptions used in determining the present value of obligation of the interest rate guarantee under deterministic approach are:

Remaining term of maturity - 6.78 years

Expected guaranteed interest rate - 8.75%

Discount rate for the remaining term to maturity of interest portfolio - 9.28%

Amount to be recognized in Balance Sheet As at 31 March 2014 As at 31 March 2013

Provident Fund Provident Fund

Present Value of Funded Obligations  7,407.42  6,865.33 

Fair Value of Plan Assets  (7,296.05)  (6,800.76)

Net Liability  111.37  64.57 

Amounts in Balance Sheet

Liability  111.37  64.57 

Assets  -    -   

Net Liability  111.37  64.57 

Expense to be recognized in the Statement of P&L

Current Service Cost 422.39  419.92 

Interest on Defined Benefit Obligation  525.09  508.20 

Expected Return on Plan Assets  (529.51)  (487.13)

Net Actuarial Losses / (Gains) Recognized in Year  51.22  14.82 

Past Service Cost  -    -   

Losses / (Gains) on "Curtailments & Settlements"  -    -   

Losses / (Gains) on "Acquisition / Divestiture"  -    -   

Effect of the limit in Para 59(b)  -    -   

Total, included in "Employee Benefit Expense"  469.19  455.81 

Actual Return on Plan Assets  576.03  530.41 

Reconciliation of Benefit Obligations & Plan Assets for the Period

Change in Defined Benefit Obligation

Opening Defined Benefit Obligation  6,865.33  5,969.46 

Current Service Cost  422.39  419.92 

Interest Cost  525.09  508.20 

Actuarial Losses / (Gain)  97.74  58.10 

Employee Contributions  843.99  836.79 

Actuarial Losses / (Gain) due to Curtailment  18.55  32.95 

Liabilities Extinguished on Settlements  -    -   

Liabilities Assumed on Acquisition / (Settled on Divestiture)  -    -   

Exchange Difference on Foreign Plans  -    -   

 (` In Lacs) 
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2014

As at 31 March 2014 As at 31 March 2013

Benefits Paid  (1,365.67)  (960.09)

Closing Defined Benefit Obligation  7,407.42  6,865.33 

Change in Fair Value of Assets

Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets  6,800.76  5,940.78 

Expected Return on Plan Assets  529.51  487.13 

Actuarial Gain / (Losses)  46.52  43.28 

Employer Contributions during the Period  422.39  419.92 

Employee Contributions during the Period  843.99  836.79 

Assets Acquired on Acquisition / (Distributed on Divestiture)  18.55  32.95 

Exchange Difference on Foreign Plans  -    -   

Benefits Paid  (1,365.67)  (960.09)

Closing Fair Value of Plan Assets  7,296.05  6,800.76 

Assets information As at 31 March 2014 As at 31 March 2013

Category of Assets (% Allocation) (` in lacs) % (  in lacs) %

Government of India Securities  2,289.97 31.39 2,189.87 32.20

Corporate Bonds  2,525.53 34.61 2,294.22 33.74

Sepcial Deposit Scheme 1,525.83 20.91 1,558.19 22.91

Equity Shares of Listed Companies 600.44 8.23 606.20 8.91

Property  -   - - -

Insurer Managed Funds  -   - - -

Others 354.28 4.86 152.28 2.24

Total 7,296.05 100.00 6,800.76 100.00

Experience Adjustments

2014 2013

Defined Benefit Obligation  7,407.42  6,865.33 

Plan Assets  7,296.05  6,800.76 

Surplus / (Deficit)  (111.37)  (64.57)

Exp. Adj. on Plan Liabilities  68.12  (6.47)

Exp. Adj. on Plan Assets  46.52  43.28 

PF Trust 1 - Chakan PF Trust 2 - Head Office

Principal Actuarial Assumptions (Expressed as Weighted Averages) 2014 2013 2014 2013

Discount Rate (p.a.) 8.95% 7.95% 8.95% 7.95%

Expected Rate of Return on Assets (p.a.) 9.12% 8.95% 7.91% 7.84%

Discount Rate for the Remaining Term to Maturity of the Investment (p.a.) 8.85% 7.87% 9.28% 8.09%

Average Historic Yield on the Investment (p.a.) 9.02% 8.87% 8.24% 7.98%

Guaranteed Rate of Return (p.a.) 8.75% 8.50% 8.75% 8.50%

iii) Unfunded Schemes

Particulars As at As at 
31 March 2014 31 March 2013

Leave Entitlement Leave Entitlement

Present Value of Unfunded Obligations  2,456.25  2,323.21 

Expense recognized in the statement of P&L 419.31 495.94 

Discount Rate (p.a.) 8.95% 7.95%

Salary Escalation Rate (p.a.) 7.00% 7.00%

`

31: Contd.
(` In Lacs)
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Employee Stock Options Scheme :

During the year, the Company granted 505,000 Options at ̀  168.15 under Growth Plan to the eligible employees. The grant  price is the 
closing equity share price of the Company on NSE on the trading day previous to the date of grant.

The Compensation cost of stock Options granted to employees is accounted by the Company using the intrinsic value method.

Summary of stock option Growth  2007 Growth 2011 Total No. of 
Stock Options 

Options outstanding as on 01.04.2013  1,072,563  2,624,090  3,696,653 

Options granted during the year -  505,000  505,000 

Options forfeited/lapsed during the year  200,430  508,750  709,180 

Options exercised during the year  56,144  210,097  266,241 

Options outstanding as on 31.03.2014 815,989  2,410,243  3,226,232 

Options vested but not exercised as on 31.03.2014 641,989  712,743  1,354,732

Information in respect of options outstanding as at 31 March 2014

Option Date of Grant Exercise Price No. of Options Fair value as on
31.03.2014 (`)

   30.04.2009 `   43.11  99,621 ` 19.49 

28.01.2010 ` 173.35  536,500  ` 85.79 

27.10.2010 ` 313.95  640,000  ` 137.16 

                               Growth 29.08.2011 ` 164.85  2,200,000  ` 68.21 

28.03.2012 ` 182.20  140,000  ` 73.75 

25.10.2012 ` 224.65  525,000  ` 88.41 

06.02.2013 ` 183.15  110,000  ` 68.65 

12.11.2013 ` 168.15  505,000  ` 64.76

The Fair Value has been calculated using the Black Scholes Options Pricing model and the significant assumptions made in this regard 
are as follows :

Particulars Date of Grant

27.10.2010 29.08.2011 28.03.2012 25.10.2012 06.02.2013 12.11.2013

Risk free Interest rate 8.48% 8.46% 8.89% 8.05% 7.92% 8.90%

Expected Life (Years) 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00

Expected Volatility 47.45% 47.64% 44.28% 41.74% 40.22% 37.93%

Dividend yield 1.69% 1.70% 1.54% 1.25% 1.53% 1.19%

Price of the underlying share in market 
at the time of the option grant (`) 165.79 164.80 182.15 224.65 183.15 168.15

The volatility is calculated considering the daily volatility of the stock prices on National Stock Exchange and Bombay Stock Exchange 
Limited over a period prior to the date of grant corresponding with the expected life of the options.

In respect of Options granted under the Employee Stock Options Plan, in accordance with guidelines issued by the SEBI, the 
accounting value of the options is accounted as deferred employee compensation, which is amortised on a straight line basis over a 
period between the date of grant of options and eligible dates for conversion into equity shares.

The above disclosures have been made consequent to the issue of Guidance Note on Accounting for Employee Share-based 
Payments issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India in the year 2005 and applicable for the period on or after 
01 April 2005.

Stock Options exercised after the Balance Sheet date rank pari passu with the equity shares as on the Balance Sheet date and hence 
are entitled to dividend, if exercised before the dividend is declared. Accordingly proposed dividend includes dividend on such equity 
shares issued and allotted up to the date these financial statements are drawn up. Dividend on subsequently allotted equity shares is 
accounted under “Appropriations” as ‘Dividend paid on exercise of Stock Options’.

31: Contd.

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2014
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2014

32 : Premises & Vehicles Taken on Operating Lease:
( In Lacs)

Particulars 2013-14 2012-13

Rent and Lease rent recognized in the Profit & Loss Account 3,333.33 3,063.98

The total future minimum lease rentals payable at the date of financial statements is as under:

Particulars 2013-14 2012-13

Rent Lease Rent Total Rent Lease Rent Total

For a period not later than one year 2,466.78 179.39 2,646.17 1,906.02 221.25 2,127.27

For a period later than one year but not later 
than five years 6,567.09 231.65 6,798.74 3,477.87 324.28 3,802.15

Later than five years 955.56  -   955.56 459.49  -   459.49

33 : Additional information on assets given on operating lease :

The Company has given on lease certain plant & machinery for a lease period ranging between 1 to 5 years. The arrangement is in the nature 
of cancelable lease and are generally renewable by mutual consent or mutual agreeable terms.

Description Cost Accumulated Depreciation Net Book Value

Plant & Machinery 1,364.73 203.16  1,161.57 

 (600.00)  (101.12)  (498.88)

The aggregate depreciation charged on the above assets during the year ended 31 March 2014 amounted to ` 64.82 lacs

Description 2013-14 2012-13

Lease rental income recognised in the Profit and Loss account. 176.29 105.55

34 : Remittances during the year in foreign currency on account of dividend to non-resident 
Shareholders were as follows:

Particulars 2013-14 2012-13

Number of shareholders 1 1

Number of equity shares (shares of ` 2 each) 1,56,000 1,56,000

Amount remitted 3.12 4.37

35 : Exceptional item of ` Nil (Previous Year 2,472.32 Lacs) represents profit realised on divestment of 
Company's entire shareholding in Bajaj Venture Ltd.

36 : Advertisement and Publicity expenses includes ` 1,353.11 Lacs, incurred for 75th year Platinum Jubilee 
celebration (Previous Year  ̀  Nil).

37 : Previous year figures

The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to the current year presentation.

` 

` 

As per our report attached of even date

For Dalal & Shah For and on behalf of the Board
Firm Registration No. 102021W
Chartered Accountants Shekhar Bajaj

Chairman & Managing Director 

Anant Bajaj
Jt. Managing Director

Russell I Parera Mangesh Patil Anant Purandare V.B.Haribhakti
Partner V.P. - Legal & Company Secretary EVP & Chief Financial Officer Chairman - Audit Committee 
Membership No.42190
Mumbai, 29 May 2014
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Range of Products

nAPPLIANCES

Irons Dry Irons: DX5 Nonstick, DX5 Teflon, DX 3,DX 4, DX7, DX 12, New Light 
Weight, Glider, Popular, DX2 Grey, DX Black, Esteela, Popular Plus, 
Popular 1000 W, Auto Standard, InstaLift, DHX 9, Glider

Steam Irons : MX 1, MX2, MX3, MX7, MX8, MX 10, MX 20, MX22, MX 12

Platini:PX20 I Dry Iron, PX21I, Dry Iron, PX22 I Dry Iron, PX14 I Steam Iron

Toasters                                                    – Pop-up, Easy pop, Auto pop ATX3 (Metallic), ATX4, ATX7, ATX9, Majesty 2 
Grill, Majesty Grill Ultra ATX 21, New Majesty 2 S/W, New Snack Master, 
New SWX3, New SWX4, New SWX7, New SWX8, SnackmasterDelux, 
Snackmaster Super Delux, Grillmaster,Platini:PX30 T, PX31 T, PX 35 T, 
PX46T,Trio Sandwich Toaster,Duo Toaster, Delite Toaster, 

Mixer Grinders                                           – GX3, Bravo 3 Jar, GX06, GX07, GX08, GX9, GX10dlx, GX11, GX12, 
GX21, Tornado, Winner, Twister 750W, GX11 750W, Twister 4 jar 750W, 
Helix 750W, Hurricane 750W, TrioPlatini:PX71M, PX72MSS, PX73M, 
PX74M, PX75M, PX7M 

Food Processors                                  – FX10, FX11, Kitchenette FP,FX7, Master  Chef  3.0, Platini: PX80F,Food 
Art 1000W

Juicer Mixer Grinders                             – JX4, JX5, JX6, JX10, Platini: PX68 J, PX70 J

Wet Grinder                                               – Wet Grinder WX9 (with arm), WX9 (armless) Juicers

Juicers – Majesty Juicer Extractor, Majesty JEX15, Majesty Citrus Juicer, Platini: 
Citrus Juicer PX 62 J,  PX61 J                                      

Hand Blenders – HB04, HB06, HB09, Silencio 500W, Platini: PX 60J, PX 89 H & 90 H  

OTGs – 700 QT, 1000 TSS, 1603 T, 1603 TSS, 1800 TC, 2200T, 2200 TM, 2200 T 
SS, 3400 TMC, 2800 TMC, 2800 TMCSS, 3200 TMCSS, 3500 TMCSS, 
4500 TMCSS. Kebab & Grill, Platini: PX50 O, PX52OTRC, PX54OT, 
PX 55 OT

Electric Kettles – 1 ltr, 1.7 ltr, Tea Maker TMX3, KTX7, KTX9 Multifunction Kettle, KTX10 
1.7L SS, KTX11 1.2 LSS, KTX12, KTX14, KTX1 0.5L, KTX2 0.5L SS, 
KTX15 1.7L SSPlatini:PX110K 1.0L, PX111 K 1.7L, PX 112 K 0.4L, PX 115 
K 1L, PX 116 K 1.7L

Induction Cookers – Popular, ICX 2, ICX 6 (WOV), ICX 6 Plus, ICX 3, ICX 7, ICX 8 Plus, ICX 
10,ICX 11, ICX 12, ICX 9i, ICX 16, ICX 21,Platini: PX 130 IC, PX132 IC, 
Platini Star 

Rice Cookers – RCX1, RCX2, RCX3, RCX5, RCX6 Plus, RCX7, RCX11, RCX21, RCX22, 
RCX28, RCX42, FSX7 Food Steamer, Platini: PX120 RC, PX121 RC

Coffee Makers – CEX 7- Black, CEX 10- Black

Microwave Ovens                                   – 2310ETC, 2504ETC, 1701MT, 2005ETB, 2010ETC, 2007MTB Platini: 
PX140MW 20C, PX145S MW

Water Purifiers                                         – Aqualife Stainless Steel Stationary Water Filter Models in 20 & 26 ltr 
Regular, Lo-hite, WPX3 UV Purifier, Zero Bact, Bajaj Shudh RO, Aeques, 
Aquasilver SS 20ltr. &bajaj Popular UFM

Pressure Cookers                                    – Majesty Series Inner Lid: (PCX32, PCX 33, PCX35, PCX 36A, PCX 38)

Majesty Duo Inner Lid : (PCX43, PCX45)

Majesty Duo 2L Inner Lid—PCX 42,

Majesty Handi Inner Lid : (PCX63, PCX65)

Majesty HandiAnodize  (PCX 63H, PCX 65H)

Majesty HandiDuo : (PCX 63D, PCX 65D)

Majesty Outer lid range : (PCX3, PCX5, PCX7A)

Majesty Plus 3L—PCX 73

Majesty Plus 5L—PCX 75.

 –
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Non Electric Kitchen Aid (NEKA) Majesty Duo Cookware: 3 pcs set (Tawa, FP, Kadai), Tawa TX7 and TIX7, 
NSTK FP, NSTK Kadai.

Induction Tawa: 250 mm, 280 mm

Induction Frying Pan: 240 mm

Induction Kadai: 240 mm

Storage Water Heaters                          – a) 5 star series Glassline – Majesty GPU 6 L 10L 15L & 25L

                                                                      b) 5 star series Glassline – Majesty 15L & 25L GMV

                                                                       c) 5 star series Glassline – Platini: PX 06GPV, PX10GPV,  PX 25GVD, 
PX  GLR 15L & 25L

d)   5 star series Glassline: Shakti Glasslined 10, 15 and 25L 

                                                                     e)   5 star Horizontal Glassline: Majesty GMH 15L, 25L, 35L and 50L 

                                                                     f) 4 star series Glassline – Platini: 15, 35, 50, 80, 100 ltr

                                                                     g) 4 star series – Majesty Plus with copper tank in 6 ltr and 10 ltr

 h) Majesty 25GV Rapidotherm – with 5 star rating and 3D surround 
heating system. First time in India with patented technology.

Gas Water Heaters                                  – Majesty Duo for low and high pressure applications available for 
LPG/PNG connection

Instant Water Heaters                            – a) Majesty 1 ltr 3kw/4.5kw

b) Majesty 3 ltr 3kw/4.5kw

c) Flora 1 ltr 3kw/4.5kw

d) Flora 3 ltr 3kw/4.5kw

e) Platini:1i (1ltr/3Kw, 3i (3ltr/3kw)

Emergency Light                                     – ELX10

Room Heaters  – Minor, Flashy, Delux, RX 10, RX 11, RPX 12 PTC, RPX 15 PTC, RPX 16 
PTC, RFX 1, RFX 2, RHX 2, CHX Duo, RHX 3 T, Blow Hot, RX 7, RX 9, RX 
8, RPX 7 PTC, OFR RH 9, OFR RH 9F, OFR H 11, OFR RH 11 F, OFR RH 
13, OFR RH 13 F Platini:PHX 8, PHX 9, OFR PH 11S, OFR PH 11F, OFR 
PH 13S, OFR PH 13 F, PHX 10 Wall Heater, PHX 7

Room Coolers                                          – DC 2016 Glacier, New DC 2004, DC 2014 Sleeq, MD 2000, SB 2003, TC 
2010, TC 2007, PC 2005, PC 2014, DC 2015 ICON, New RC 2004, DC 
2009 Sleeq, MD 2014, TC 2008, PC 2012, TT 2011, PC 2000 DLX,Platini: 
PX 95 AC, PX93DC DLX, PX97Torque, PX96PCR, PX100DC, PX90 DC, 
PX93 DC, PX97 TORQUE (HC)

Voltage Stabilizers – For Air Conditioners - VAX 1040, VAX 1240, VAX 1440, VAX 1640, For 
Refrigerators – VRX 1205, For LED/LCD – VTX 0805

Gas Stoves – Popular E, CX1B, CX 8,CX9, CX10D, CX 15 D, CGX2 SS- 2 Burner, CGX3 
SS-2 Burner, CGIX3 SS- 3burner auto ignition, CGX4 SS- 4 burner, 
CGX2B PC- 2 burner powder coated, CGX3B PC- 3 buner powder coated, 
CGX9 SS- 3 burner curve model, CGX10 SS-4 burner curve model

Chimneys – HX1- Straight line PC Chimney, HX7 SS BF- straight line SS chimney, HX8 
BF- hood type SS  chimney, HX12- hood type glass chimney, HX15- hood 
type glass chimney, HX17 Auto Clean PC- auto clean pc chimney, HX18 
Auto Clean SS- auto clean SS chimney

?  MORPHY RICHARDS

Hair Dryers / Straightners – Hair Dryer: HD-041, HD-031, HD-021

Coffee Makers – Cafe Rico Filter CM, New Europa Espresso / Cappuccino Coffee maker, 
Fresco coffee maker, Meno espresso brushed

Sandwich/Pop-up Toasters – Sandwich Toaster - SM3006, Grill Sandwich Toaster - SM3006 (G), 
Sandwich Toaster - SM3007, Grill Sandwich Toaster - SM3007 (G), 
Europa 4 slice White, AT-401 4 slice Popup Toaster, Toast, Waffle & Grill- 
SM3006 TWG, AT 201 and AT-202 -Pop-up Toaster

Dry Irons – Senora, Senora Dlx, Aura, Inspira, Desira, Esra

Steam Irons – Dolphin Plus, Mirage 200, CruiserPlus, Turbosteam – dualzone, 
Turbosteam, ComfigripTrizone

OTGs – OTG 28 R-SS, OTG 18 R SS, OTG 24 R SS,OTG 40 RC SS, OTG 36 RC 
SS, OTG 52 RC SS, OTG 60RC SS       

–
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Microwave Ovens – MWO 25 CG with 200 ACM, MWO 30CGR with 200 ACM, MWO 20CG 
with 200 ACM, MWO 25CG dlx with 200 ACM, MWO 20MS, MWO 
20MBG, MWO 23MCG, MWO 25MCG, MWO 30MCGR, MWO 20 S

Tea Maker – Tea Maker        

Kettles – Travel Kettle - Voyager 200, Travel Jug(PP) - Voyager 100,Travel 
Kettle(SS) - Voyager 300, Electric Kettle Rapido 1.8L, Noodle/Pasta & 
Beverage maker - InstaCook, Electric Kettle Optimo 1.0L, Electric Kettle 
Impresso 1.0L, Voyager 400

Hand Blenders – HBCP, HBCD, HB01, HB05, HB02, HBCS with new locking system, HBCD 
SS, Pronto Dlx, Pronto

Hand Mixers                                            – Hand Mixer       

Food Processors                                    – Select 600, Select 500, Select Essentials, Icon Dlx

Mixer Grinders                                        – Icon Deluxe (600W & 750W), Icon Essential, Champ Essentials, Icon 
Classique (750W), Cutie, Ritz Essentials (600W), Ritz Classique (600W) 4 
Jar MG, Icon Supreme (750W) 4 Jar MG, Elite Essentials, Aero MG, Ace 
MG

Juicer Mixer Grinders                             – Divo, Divo Essentials 2 Jar, Divo Essentials 3 Jar, Divo-The Star, Effectivo, 
Cleo 3 Jar

Electric  Cookers                                       – D55W 1.5ltr., Health Rice & Pasta, Rice Plus

Centrifugal Juicers                                – Juice Extractor - Maximo, Max, Juice Xpress, Juice Plus, Cutie

Portable Heaters                                     – Oil Filled Radiator - OFR900, OFR1100,OFR 09, OFR 11, OFR 13F,  OFR 
13 Dlx, OFR 11dlx

Vacuum Cleaners                                   – Handheld Vacuum Cleaner & Blow Dryer

Induction Cookers              – Induction Cooker –Icon Essentials, Icon Dlx, Chef Xpress 100, Chef 
Xpress 200, Chef Xpress 400, Chef Xpress 500, Chef Xpress 600, Chef 
Xpress 700, Chef Xpress 800

Water Heaters – Storage WH Salvo 10,15,25, Storage WH Lavo 15 L/R,25 L/R, Storage 
WH Primo 15/25, Instant 1ltr Cleo, Instant 1ltr Cutie

TPW Fans – Vento TF/PF/WF

?LAMPS

General Lighting Service Lamps – 25W to 200W Standard Clear Lamps 60/100W Softlite& Frosted Lamps.

     Special Incandescent Lamps – 15W Clear, Night, Decoration Lamps

     High Wattage Incandescent Lamps   – 300W & 500W GES Lamps

     TUBES (Fluorescent Lamps)               – T12 Tubes in 20W and 40W

                                                                                    – T8 in 18W and 36W (both Halo phosphate and Triphosphate -Trulux - both 
CDL & WL)

                                                                                    – T5 Tubes in 8W, 14W, 21W, 24W, 28W & 54W (in 6500K, 4000K & 2700K)

CFL (Compact Fluorescent Lamps)

     Non-retrofit Range – 9W & 11W (S Type), 10W, 13W & 18W (D Type) - Both in 2 pin & 4 pin, 18W, 
36W BLL & G24D

     Retrofit Range (Tubular) – 5W, 8W, 9W, 11W, 15W, 18W, 20W, 23W, 25W, 30W, 36W, 45W, 65W, 
85W (Some types also available in WL version), Some wattage available 
in T3 range too.

     Retrofit Range ( 6U Tubular) – Ecomax (30W, 45W & 65W)   

     Retrofit Range (Spiral) – 8W, 11W, 12W, 15W, 20W, 23W, 25W, 27W,32W, 35W, 45W, 55W  
Umbrella, 65W & 85W (Some types also available in WL version) Some 
wattages available in T3 & T2 range too.

     CFL down lighters – Eco-spot 11W

     LED Torches – Smart glow range of Torches in 12, 9, 6 and 4 LED variants; Smart glow 
0.5W Sleek, Smart glow 0.5W NM-RC, LEDGLOW range of Lanterns in 
Re-chargeable and Battery Driven models, Asha rechargeable Solar 
Lantern with Li-ion battery

     CL (Consumer Luminaires) – Range of luminaires suitable for compact fluorescent lamps and Linear 
fluorescent lamps (both in electromagnetic and electronic ballasts), 
Ballasts, Starters, Hyperion - Home Decorative Lighting Range.
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     LED – Range of LED Deco Lamps and T8 LED Tubes iLED range of LED Panel 
Lights, Down Lighters, Multi CCT Down Lighters, Eterno Slim T5 Tubes 
and slim LED Battens.

     Halogen & HID Lamps – Linear Halogen lamps, 150W, 250W & 400W MH Tubular and 150W MH 
Double Ended Lamps. 

?LUMINAIRES

Modern Workspace Luminaires – Drone: Premium quality LED downlighter with applications for high height 
ceilings. Available in recessed, surface & suspended version with wattage 
options of 9/20/32 W  

                                                                     – Sleek: As the name suggest these are LED panels in round and square 
shape with applications where there is less space available in the ceiling. 
White powder coated finish (RAL 9016) colour housing make go seamless 
with ceiling.

                                                                     – Skylite Surface: On popular demand the surface mounted version of 
Skylite 2x2 LED luminaire was launched. Available in 36W with 
applications for Offices, schools, design houses etc. 

                                                                   – Davos: Recessed mounted LED 2x2 luminaire with high efficiency 
dropped down opal acrylic diffuser held with wishbone spring. This feature 
helps 15% of light to be distributed on ceiling and wall corners          

                                                           – .nxt LED Professional Tube Light :The most common light source in India 
in all professional applications. Available in 18W with three colour 
temperature options. Saves energy almost by half and has a reduced cost 
of maintenance compared to fluorescent lamps

Industrial Lighting                                  – Pristine: Industrial 2x2 LED wellglass luminaire suitable for clean room 
applications with CRCA steel housing comprising of white/ warm white 
LED’s connected in series parallel. Has energy saving potential greater 
than 40%.

 – Futura: LED Highbay luminaire is a ideal replacement for 250W MH 
solutions. With energy saving possibilities upto 65%. It is provided with 
heat resistant toughened glass ideal for use in dusty environment

Hazardous Area Lighting                      – GLS / FTL / HPMV/ HPSV & HM Lamp Based Flameproof Luminaires/ 
Increased safety luminaires in various sizes, designed for Indoor/ Outdoor 
applications used in Chemical, Petro - chemical, Fertilizer plants etc.

Roadway Lighting                                  – Complete Range of LED Street Light Luminaires for all application 
introduced under the name Edge. With a wide range to choose between 
18-210W. CUB 25 W LED street light was also launched.

Urban Architecture Lighting              – Pathway LED bollards were introduced for gardens, landscapes, resorts 
and parks. 

Accessories – High power factor ballast specially designed for heavy duty use. Ideal for 
Industrial & commercial applications

Energy Conservation Concepts         – .nxt T5 Professional Tube light 18 W for commercial luminaires. 

INTERNATIONAL PARTNERS            

     Trilux, Germany – Trilux range of interior luminaires were supplied to many IT/ITES like 
Sapient, Steria, Cpa Global, Edp Ergo, British Telecom, United Lex, 
Jaypee Corporate & Jawaharlal Nehru Bhawan

Cree Lighting, USA  – Beta Led product range from Cree Lighting USA for applications like street 
light, facade light, Canopy Lighting & Area Lighting was introduced. 

Teleco, Italy – Teleco Automation Technologies, Italy for control of lights and loads was 
introduced in the commercial segment. Meant for applications in offices, 
retails, residence indoor & outdoor. Teleco offer reliable and synergistic 
solutions which are state-of-the-art. 
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? –
types of projects: 

a) Illumination EPC SBU: 

1. Illumination of power plants, Industrial plants, refineries

                                                             2. Area lighting with high masts.

                                                              3. City illumination & street lighting with octagonal poles, conical 
poles, tubular poles

                                                              4. Specialized lighting projects such as monument lighting, sound & 
light shows, fibre optic lighting, tunnel lighting.

                                                               5. Sports Lighting

                                                              6.  Mobile masts.

7. Logo Signage, Highway & Road Signage

 8. Specialized products like conical poles, CICA poles, GRP poles, 
GRP cable trays, GRP pipes, Gazebos & Pergolas, FRP ladders, 
FRP Manhole covers, Polysteel lamp posts

9. Communication towers / monopoles

10. Energy management systems.

11. Pre-fabricated structures & hot dip galvanizing

12. Specialized products made of composite materials

b) Power Distribution 

1. Rural electrification & RAPDRP projects

 2. Substations upto 33 KV 

3. Feeder Separation

 4. Bore well pump Connections

c) Transmission line towers & Sub-station SBU:

1. EPC of transmission lines upto 765 KV Double circuit

2. EPC of of EHV Substations for central & state utilities & industries

. 3. EPC of EHV/HV underground cabling work

4.  Manufacturing of Transmission line towers 

5. EPC of  monopoles for Transmission line

6. EPC of  Wind energy towers

7. Manufacturing of Sub-station structures

8. Manufacturing of Telecom towers 

?  FANS

Ceiling fans – Winstrim, Austrim, Cruzair Décor, Magnifique EP-01, Magnifique Ep102, 
Tezz, Ultima, Pride, Grace Gold Dx, Regal Star-5 star rated fan, Regal 
Gold, Euro, Elegance, Spectrum 01, Spectrum 02, Bajaj-Disney kids Fan 
Range, Excel, Max Dlx, Maxima 4 Blade 600mm, Bahar, Bahar Deco, 
Cheetah, Grace LX, Kassels 50 ISI, Panther, Grace Dlx, Ark, Royal Air, 
Esteem, Speedster, Regal Plus

Table fans                                               – Bajaj Midea, Bahar Dx, Spectrum, Elite, Esteem, Regal 

Pedestal fans                                           – Bajaj Midea, Tez Faratta, Spectrum, Elite,  Esteem , Regal

Wall fans                                                    – Bajaj Midea, Spectrum, Elite, Esteem, Regal

Personal fans – Ultima Table, Wall & cabin  fan

Fresh air fans – Maxima DX, Bahar , Freshee MK II 

Heavy duty exhaust fans – Supreme Dlx and Supreme Plus range of Heavy duty Exhaust & Fans 
range, MAX AIR Hi speed freshair fans

Air Circulators – Supreme Plus  range of Air Circulator

Waterlifting  Pumps – Self Priming, Centrifugal, open well & Bore well submersible pumps

Genset – Range of LPG & Petrol Gensets 700VA to 5000VA, Diesel Gensets 2.5 
KVA/3 KVA, 5 KVA

 Engineering & Projects Services Design, engineering, supply, execution and commissioning of following 
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PHYSICAL BALLOT FORM FOR VOTING ON AGM RESOLUTIONS

1. Name(s) & Registered Address of  :

2. Name(s) of the Joint-Holder(s), if any :

3. Registered Folio No./ DP ID No. & Client ID No. :

4. Number of Share(s) held :

5. I / We hereby exercise my / our vote in respect of the following resolutions to be passed for the business stated in the Notice of the Annual General 
Meeting dated 29 May 2014, by conveying my / our assent or dissent to the resolutions by placing tick (ü) mark in the appropriate box below:

Sr, Resolutions No. of Shares I / We assent to
No. the Resolution the Resolution 

(FOR) (AGAINST)

Ordinary Business

1. Ordinary resolution for adoption of Audited Financial 
Statements for the year ended 31 March 2014.

2. Ordinary resolution to declare dividend on equity shares for 
the financial year ended 31 March 2014.

3. Ordinary resolution for appointment of a Director in place of 
Shri Anant Bajaj, (holding DIN 00089460), liable to retire by 
rotation in terms of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 
and, being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

4. Ordinary Resolution under Section 139 of the Companies Act, 
2013 for appointment of M/s. Dalal & Shah, (Firm Registration 
No. 102021W), Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditors 
of the Company and fixing their remuneration.

Special Business

5. Ordinary Resolution for Appointment of Shri H.V. Goenka, as 
an Independent Director of the Company under the provisions 
of Sections 149, 150, 152 and any other applicable provisions 
of the Companies Act, 2013.

6. Ordinary Resolution for Appointment of Shri Ashok Jalan, as 
an Independent Director of the Company under the provisions 
of Sections 149, 150, 152 and any other applicable provisions 
of the Companies Act, 2013.

7. Ordinary Resolution for Appointment of Shri V.B. Haribhakti, 
as an Independent Director of the Company under the 
provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 and any other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

8. Ordinary Resolution for Appointment of Dr.(Smt) Indu 
Shahani, as an Independent Director of the Company under 
the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 and any other 
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

9. Ordinary Resolution for Appointment of Dr. R.P. Singh, as an 
Independent Director of the Company under the provisions of 
Sections 149, 150, 152 and any other applicable provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013.

10. Ordinary Resolution for not filling, for the time being, the 
vacancy caused by the retirement of Shri Ajit Gulabchand.

11. Special Resolution for approval of payment of remuneration 
to Non-Executive Directors.

Place : 
Date :

Signature of the Member or
Authorised Representative

Notes: 
(i) If you opt to cast your vote by e-voting, there is no need to fill up and sign this form.
(ii) Last date for receipt of Physical Ballot Form: 26 July 2014 (5.00 pm)
(iii) Please read the instructions printed overleaf carefully before exercising your vote.

the sole / first named Member

I / We dissent to 

CIN: L31500MH1938PLC009887
Regd. Office: 45/47,  Veer Nariman Road, Mumbai-400 001
Tel: 022-22043780 Fax: 022-22851279
Website: www.bajajelectricals.com
Email: legal@bajajelectricals.com



INSTRUCTIONS

General Instructions

1. Shareholders have option to vote either through e-voting i.e. electronic means or to convey assent/dissent in physical form. If a 

shareholder has opted for Physical Ballot Form, then he/she should not vote by e-voting and vice versa. However, in case 

Shareholders cast their vote through both Physical Ballot form and e-voting, then vote cast through e-voting mode shall be 

considered and vote cast through Physical Ballot form shall be ignored.

2. The notice of Annual General Meeting is dispatched/e-mailed to the members whose names appear on the Register of 

Members as on 30 June 2014 and voting rights shall be reckoned on the paid up value of the shares registered in the name of 

the shareholders as on the said date.

3. Voting through Physical Ballot form cannot be exercised by a proxy. However, corporate and institutional shareholders shall be 

entitled to vote through their authorised representatives with proof of their authorization, as stated below.

Instructions for voting physically on  Form

1. A Member desiring to exercise vote by Physical Ballot should complete this Form (no other form or photocopy thereof is 

permitted) and send it to the Scrutinizer, Shri Anant B. Khamankar, of M/s.Anant B. Khamankar & Co., Practising Company 

Secretaries, by post at their own cost to reach the Scrutinizer at the address 21, Sethi Mansion, Kumtha Street, Ballard Estate, 

Mumbai - 400 001 on or before the close of working hours i.e. 5.00 pm on 26 July 2014. All Forms received after this date will be 

strictly treated as if the reply from such Member has not been received.

2. This Form should be completed and signed by the Shareholder (as per the specimen signature registered with the Company/ 

Depository Participants). In case of joint holding, this Form should be completed and signed by the first named Shareholder 

and in his absence, by the next named Shareholder.

3. In respect of shares held by corporate and institutional shareholders (companies, trusts, societies, etc.), the completed Ballot 

Form should be accompanied by a certified copy of the relevant board resolution/appropriate authorization, with the specimen 

signature(s) of the authorized signatory(ies) duly attested.

4. The consent must be accorded by recording the assent in the column ‘FOR’ or dissent in the column ‘AGAINST’ by placing 

a tick mark  in the appropriate column in the Form. The Assent / Dissent received in any other form shall not be 

considered valid.

5. Members are requested to fill the Form in indelible ink and avoid filling it by using erasable writing medium(s) like pencil.

6. There will be one Ballot Form for every Folio / Client id irrespective of the number of joint holders.

7. A Member may request for a duplicate Ballot Form, if so required, and the same duly completed should reach the Scrutinizer 

not later than the date specified under instruction No.1 above.

8. Members are requested not to send any other paper along with the Ballot Form. They are also requested not to write anything in 

the Ballot Form except giving their assent or dissent and putting their signature. If any such other paper is sent the same will be 

destroyed by the Scrutinizer.

9. The Scrutinizers' decision on the validity of the Ballot Form will be final and binding.

10. Incomplete, unsigned or incorrectly ticked Ballot Forms will be rejected.

Ballot

(ü)



ATTENDANCE SLIP

(To be presented at the entrance of the meeting venue)
75th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ON THURSDAY, 31 JULY 2014 AT 11.30 A.M. 

at Kamalnayan Bajaj Hall, Bajaj Bhawan, Jamnalal Bajaj Marg, Nariman Point, Mumbai-400 021

Folio No.                                              DP ID No.                                              Client ID No.

Name of the Shareholder 

Signature of the Shareholder

(only shareholders/proxies are allowed to attend the meeting

FORM OF PROXY

I/We 

of

being a member(s) of Bajaj Electricals Limited hereby appoint                                                       of

 in the district of                                   as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our 

behalf at the 75th Annual General Meeting of Bajaj Electricals Limited to be held on Thursday, 31 July 2014 and at any 

adjournment thereof.

Folio No.                                   DP ID No.                                     Client ID No.                                   

Signed this                                   day of                                   , 2014.

i                                   

Affix 

Revenue 

Stamp of 

` 1

BANK ACCOUNT PARTICULARS / ECS MANDATE FORM

I/We …………………………………………………….. do hereby authorize Bajaj Electricals Limited to :
• print the following details on my/our dividend warrant.
• credit my/our dividend amount directly to my/our Bank Account by ECS. (* strike out whichever is not applicable)

Particulars of Bank Account:

A.  Bank Name :

B.  Branch Name :

     Address (for Mandate only) :

C.  9 Digit Code number of the Bank & 

     Branch as appearing on the MICR cheque :

D.  Account Type (Saving/Current/Overdraft) :

E.  Account No. as appearing on the cheque book :

F.  STD Code & Telephone No. :

I/We shall not hold the Bank responsible, if the ECS could not be implemented or the Bank discontinue(s) the ECS, for any 
reason.

MAIL To : LINK INTIME INDIA PVT LIMITED
C-13, PANNALAL SILK MILLS COMPOUND
L.B.S. MARG, BHANDUP (WEST)       
MUMBAI-400 078   (Signature of the First Shareholder/Joint Shareholder)

Please attach the photocopy of a cheque or a blank cancelled cheque issued by your Bank relating to your above account for 
verifying the accuracy of the 9 digit code number.

In case you are holding shares in demat form, kindly advise your Depository Participant to take note of your Bank Account 
particulars/ECS mandate.
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